# TABLE OF CONTENTS

| Official Directory                                  | 2  |
|---|----|
| Boards and Committees                               | 2  |
| Lay Delegates To The District Conference            | 4  |
| Directory Of Churches And Pastoral Appointments     | 5  |
| District Conference Relations And Appointments      | 7  |
| Minutes Of The Conference Proceedings               | 12 |
| District Superintendent's Report                    | 18 |
| Assistant Superintendent's Report                   | 22 |
| Auditor's Report                                    | 22 |
| District Treasurer's Report                         | 23 |
| District Camp Treasurer's Report                    | 24 |
| Report Of Sunday School Promotional Secretary       | 25 |
| Report Of District Home Mission Board               | 25 |
| Report Of District Missionary President             | 26 |
| District Missionary Treasurer's Report              | 27 |
| Report Of The Ladies Camp Auxiliary                 | 27 |
| Memoirs Committee Report                            | 28 |
| Report Of The Resolutions Committee                 | 30 |
| Resolutions   | 31 |
| Tabulated Church Reports                            | 41 |
| Kentucky District Wesleyan Youth Society            | 67 |
| Directory   | 68 |
| Roll Call of 1968 Conference                        | 69 |
| District Youth Conference Proceedings               | 70 |
| Report Of The District Youth President              | 72 |
| District Youth Treasurer's Report                   | 73 |
| Report Of Resolutions And Ways And Means Committees | 74 |
| Youth Conference Standing Resolutions               | 74 |

# ONE - THAT THE WORLD MAY BELIEVE



REV. PAUL EBRIGHT District Superintendent

# STANDING RULES OF THE CONFERENCE

The Conference bar shall be the first ten seats across the tabernacle, including the platform.

# OFFICIAL DIRECTORY

#### BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

| DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT |                |                     | Rev. Paul Ebright |
|-------------------------|----------------|---------------------|-------------------|
| 852 Pinkney Drive, I    | Lexington, Ky. | 40504 Phone 255-178 | 9                 |

# MEMBERS AT LARGE:

Rev. R.D. Christman, Rt. #3, Webbmont, Shelbyville, Ky. 40056 Phone 633-4441

Rev. A.L. Sypolt, 3103 Pioneer Rd., Louisville, Ky. 40216 Phone 448-4892

Mr. J.C. Bone, Rt. #1, Box 440, Elizabethtown, Ky. 42701

Mr. Coy Miller, Eastview, Ky. 42732

Mr. Harry McNurlin, 321 Prichard, Westwood, Ashland, Ky. 41101

# BOARDS AND COMMITTEES

#### BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Paul Ebright, E. R. Mitchell, B. F. Durham

# BOARD OF MINISTERIAL STANDING (Former Examining and Educational Boards)

| Rev. H. H. Barber Assistant Superi | ntendent, Chairm | an |
|------------------------------------|------------------|----|
| Rev. P. O. Carpenter               | Term expires 19  | 70 |
| Rev. C. W. Keyes                   | Term expires 19  | 70 |
| Rev. A. L. Sypolt                  | Term expires 19  | 69 |
| Rev. R. D. Christman               | Term expires 19  | 69 |
| Mr. Cov Miller                     |                  |    |

# CONFERENCE ACTION COMMITTEE (Former Resolutions and Ways and Means Committees)

| Rev. Paul Ebright, District Superintendent | Rev. F. M. McNurlin |
|--|---------------------|
| Rev. B. F. Durham, District Treasurer      | Mr. James Coleman   |
| Rev. Charles Lewis                         | Mr. Harold Layne    |

#### NOMINATING COMMITTEE

| Rev. Paul Ebright, Chairman | Mr. Harry McNurlin |
|-----------------------------|--------------------|
| Rev. J. A. Thomas           | Mr. Coy Miller     |
| Rev. C. E. Posey            |                    |

#### BUILDING COMMITTEE

Rev. Paul Ebright, District Superintendent Rev. S. R. Wilc.

Rev. R. D. Christman Mr. Charles Tolliver

Mr. H. Richards

### STATISTICAL COMMITTEE

Rev. and Mrs. R. V. Gibbs

### HOME MISSIONARY BOARD

Rev. Paul Ebright, District Superintendent

Rev. A. L. Sypolt, Board of Administration

Rev. Chester Todd ...... Term expires 1970

Rev. W. H. Richardson ..... Term expires 1969

#### SECRETARY OF EXTENSION AND EVANGELISM

Rev. Chester Todd

#### WOMEN'S MISSIONARY SOCIETY BOARD

Jenny V. Vincent, President ................................. Soldier, Ky. 41173

Mrs. Charles Lewis, Secretary

Mrs. H. H. Bolender, Treasurer ........... Route #3, Elizabethtown, Ky. 42701

Mrs. Margie Campbell, Delegate to the General WMS Convention

#### SUNDAY SCHOOL COMMITTEE

Rev. Charles Lewis, District Sunday School Secretary

Rev. A. L. Sypolt

Rev. J. A. Thomas

Rev. Charles Campbell

#### DIRECTOR OF CHRISTIAN YOUTH CRUSADERS

Mrs. R. D. Christman

### SOUTHERN WESLEYAN COLLEGE REPRESENTATIVES

Rev. Paul Ebright

Mr. Dan Campbell

#### CAMP MEETING BOARD

Rev. B. F. Durham, District Treasurer

Rev. Kenneth Fleming ..... Term expires 1970

Rev. W. H. Richardson ...... Term expires 1970

Rev. Chester Todd ..... Term expires 1969

Rev. J. A. Thomas ...... Term expires 1969

# LADIES' CAMP MEETING AUXILIARY

Mrs. Laura Fleming, Chairman

Miss Lela Newkirk

Mrs. Genrose Buckles

Mrs. P. O. Carpenter

# COMITY COMMITTEE ON MERGER

Rev. Paul Ebright Rev. E. R. Mitchell Rev. A. L. Sypolt Rev. P. O. Carpenter

Rev. Charles Lewis

# UNITED MINISTERIAL INSTITUTE COMMITTEE

Rev. Paul Ebright Rev. A. L. Sypolt Rev. Charles Lewis

# RECEPTION COMMITTEE

Rev. B. J. Watts Rev. Clifford Chew

# MEMOIRS COMMITTEE

Jenny V. Vincent ..... Soldier, Ky. 41173 Mrs. H. H. Barber Mrs. C. W. Keyes

# EDITING COMMITTEE

Rev. and Mrs. E. R. Mitchell

# LAY DELEGATES TO THE DISTRICT CONFERENCE

| Church                    | Delegate   | Church   | Delegate          |
|---------------------------|------------|--|-------------------|
| Ashland I - Kathleen Bar  | ber        | Junction Cit   | y                 |
| Ashland Westwood - Ver    | rna Runyon | Kingswood  | 5353              |
| Aspen Grove - Margaret    | Fryman     | Lancaster  |                   |
| Carlisle                  |            | Latonia - M  | attie Lee Colston |
| Carrollton - Nellie Roge  | ers        | Lewisport  |                   |
| Clay                      |            | Lexington I  | - Pearl Carter    |
| Cloverport - Maurice C    | orley      |  | C. A. Poe         |
| Covington - Eunice Odor   | n          | Livermore  |                   |
| Bessie McW                | illiams    | Louisville I   | - Mary Nally      |
| Ruby Brueck               | mer        | THE RESERVE THE PARTY OF THE PA | Granville Nally   |
| Cynthiana - Ruth Howard   | d          | Louisville I   | I                 |
| Eastview - Coy Miller     |            | Maysville -  | Mrs. Dave Watson  |
| Elizabethtown - J. C. Bo  | one        | McAndrews  | - John Kitchen    |
| Jimmy Coler               | nan        | Morgantown   | - Clayton Gibbs   |
| Genrose Buc               | kles       | Newport - N  | lellie Ellis      |
| Lillie Probus             | S          | Olive Hill -   | Linda Tackett     |
| Falmouth - Mary Paynte    | r          |  | Maud James        |
| Frankfort - Roy Hulker    |            | Owensboro  |                   |
| Lillain Hulk              | er         | Paris - Lena   | a Davis           |
| Garvin Hill - Sadie Griff | fey        | Mr   | s. Paul Roller    |
| Cloma Hens                | ley        | Pikeville - I  | larold Layne      |
| Greenup - David Sipple    |            | Pleasurevill   | e - Anna Johnson  |
| Hitchins - Allard Mullin  | S          | Rush   |                   |
| Hopeful Heights - Erma    | Stamper    | Salem Ridge  |                   |

Shelbyville - Ida Rudd Shepherdsville Soldier Somerset South Shore Trace - Charlie Hamilton Tram Wheelwright Willard - Bertha Hunnicutt

# DIRECTORY OF CHURCHES AND PASTORAL APPOINTMENTS

| ASHLAND, FIRST 2265 Sellars Street, Ashland, Ky. B. F. Durham, 2271 Sellars St., Ashland, Ky. 41101 Phone 325-2176                     |
|--|
| ASHLAND, WESTWOOD 2400 Main Street, Westwood, Ashland, Ky. Lon Helms, 2400 Main St., Westwood, Ashland, Ky. 41101 Phone 324-8758       |
| ASPEN GROVE Route #2, Box 403X, Alexandria, Ky. Gerald L. Poe, Jr., Route #2, Box 403X, Alexandria, Ky. 41001 Phone 635-2427           |
| CARLISLE   |
| CARROLLTON 216 S. Third Street, Carrollton, Ky. Virgil Greene, 216 S. Third St., Carrollton, Ky. 41008 Phone 732-8818                  |
| CLAY Clay, Ky.   |
| CLOVERPORT 508 Main Street, Cloverport, Ky. George Vance, 501 Maple St., Cloverport, Ky. 40111 Phone 788-6625                          |
| COVINGTON, HIGHLAND AVENUE 729 Highland Avenue, Covington, Ky. E.R. Mitchell, 720 W. 19th St., Covington, Ky. 41011 Phone 261-4436     |
| COVINGTON, LATONIA CHAPEL 16 East 36th Street, Covington, Ky. John W. Tomlin, 325 E. 47th St., Covington, Ky. 41015 Phone 261-9607     |
| CYNTHIANA Oddville Avenue, Route #2, Cynthiana, Ky. Mrs. Cora Collins, Route #2, Cynthiana, Ky. 41031 Phone 234-4764                   |
| EASTVIEW   |
| ELIZABETHTOWN Phone 765-6392 North Mulberry Street, Elizabethtown, Ky. Charles Lewis, Box 398, Elizabethtown, Ky. 42701 Phone 765-5691 |
| FALMOUTH East Shelby Street, Falmouth, Ky. M.F. Leadingham, 419 Broad St., Falmouth, Ky. 41040 Phone 654-3722                          |
| FRANKFORT 342 Wallace Avenue, Frankfort, Ky. J. A. Thomas, 137 Hawkeegan Dr., Frankfort, Ky. 40601 Phone 223-1205                      |
| GARVIN HILL Olive Hill, Ky. Walter Duncan, P.O. Box #71, Olive Hill, Ky. 41164 Phone 286-2349  |
| *GLEN DEAN   |

| GREENUP Main Street, Greenup, Ky Kirtley Sipple, 4727 Fourth Ave., South Shore, Ky. 41175 Phone 932-4222  |  |
|---|--|
| HITCHINS  |  |
| HOPEFUL HEIGHTS 7 Hopeful Road, Hopeful Heights, Ky Earl Weddle, Rt. 1, #7 Hopeful Rd., Florence, Ky.   |  |
| JUNCTION CITY   |  |
| KINGSWOOD Kingswood, Ky W. H. Richardson, Star Rt. 20651, Box 85, Harned, Ky. 40144 Phone 756-5377  |  |
| *LANCASTER 206 Crab Orchard Street, Lancaster, Ky. J.D. Webb, Jr., 301 Richmond St., Lancaster, Ky. 40444   |  |
| LEWISPORT Lewisport, Ky. E. Donald Moseley, Rt. #2, Lewisport, Ky. 42351  |  |
| LEXINGTON, BENNETT AVENUE 821 Bennett Avenue, Lexington, Ky. H.H. Barber, 536 Rosemont Garden, Lexington, Ky. 40503 Phone 278-7152                |  |
| LIVERMORE West Fourth Street, Livermore, Ky. Elliott J. Kuehne, W. 4th St., Box 31, Livermore, Ky. 42352 Phone 278-2751                           |  |
| LOUISVILLE, WELLMAN MEMORIAL. Ph.366-5156, 3026 Bohannon St., Louisville, Ky. A.L. Sypolt, 3103 Pioneer Rd., Louisville, Ky. 40216 Phone 448-4892 |  |
| LOUISVILLE II   |  |
| MAYSVILLE   |  |
| McANDREWS Eight Camp Road, McAndrews, Ky. B.J. Watts, Box 115, McAndrews, Ky. 41543 Phone 353-4618  |  |
| MORGANTOWN Logansport Road, Morgantown, Ky. R. V. Gibbs, Route #3, Box 24, Morgantown, Ky. 42261 Phone 526-3624                                   |  |
| *NEWPORT  |  |
| OLIVE HILL  |  |
| OWENSBORO, SOUTHSIDE 2600 New Hartford Road, Owensboro, Ky David Brown, 2600 New Hartford Rd., Owensboro, Ky. 42301 Phone 683-6804                |  |
| *PADUCAH  |  |

| PARIS Link Avenue, Paris, Chester F. Todd, 713 Link Ave., Paris, Ky. 40361 Phone 987-3415                       | Ку.  |
|---|------|
| PIKEVILLE Pikeville, C.W. Keyes, 1000 Central Ave., Pikeville, Ky. 41501 Phone 432-2725                         | Ку.  |
| PLEASURE VILLE  | Ку.  |
| *RUSH Rush, S. R. Wilcox, Hitchins, Ky. 41146 Phone 474-6636  | Ку.  |
| SALEM RIDGE   | Ку.  |
| SHELBYVILLE Mounted Route, Shelbyville, R.D. Christman, Rt. #3, Webbmont, Shelbyville, Ky. 40065 Phone 633-4441 | Ку.  |
| SHEPHERDSVILLE  | Ку.  |
| SOLDIER Soldier, Roy Green, Rt. #1, Box 309, Olive Hill, Ky. 41164 Phone 286-4288                               | Ку.  |
| SOMERSET, NEW HAVEN   | Ку.  |
| SOUTH SHORE South Shore, George F. McKinney, Rt. #1, Rush, Ky. 41168 Phone 928-8555                             | Ку.  |
| TRACE, MUSICK CHAPEL  | Ку.  |
| *TRAM Tram,   | Ку.  |
| *WHEELWRIGHT Wheelwright,   | Ку.  |
| WILLARD Willard, Claude Sexton, Rt. #1, Box 146, Webbville, Ky. 41180 Phone 474-5416                            | Ку.  |
| ( * Denotes Mission Status )  |      |
| DISTRICT CONFERENCE RELATIONS AND APPOINTMENTS  |      |
| I. ELDERS   |      |
| STATIONED ELDERS  |      |
| DISTRICT SERVICE  |      |
| Ebright, Paul 852 Pinkney Drive, Lexington, Ky. 40  | 0504 |
| PASTORAL SERVICE  |      |
| Barber, H. H 536 Rosemont Garden, Lexington, Ky. 40   | )503 |

|        | Christman, R. D Route #3, Webbmont, Shelbyville, I   | Ky.  | 40065       |
|--------|--|------|-------------|
|        | Collins, Mrs. Cora Route #2, Cynthiana, 1  | Ky.  | 41031       |
|        | Chew, Clifford Box 47, Route #1, Shepherdsville,   |      | 40165       |
|        | Duncan, Walter P.O. Box #71, Olive Hill, 1   |      | 41164       |
|        | Durham, B. F 2271 Sellars Street, Ashland, 1   |      | 41101       |
|        | Fleming, Kenneth Route #1, Wallingford, 1  |      | 41093       |
|        | Gibbs, R. V  |      | 42261       |
|        | Greene, Virgil   |      | 41008       |
|        | Green, Roy Route #1, Box 309, Olive Hill, 1  |      | 41164       |
|        | Hulett, S.S  |      | 40506       |
|        | Hundley, John D 200 Eastview Drive, Glasgow, I   |      | 42141       |
|        | Jarboe, Frank Eastview, I  | Ky.  | 42732       |
|        | Keyes, C. W  |      | 41501       |
|        | Leadingham, M. F   |      | 41040       |
|        | Lewis, Charles Box 398, Elizabethtown, J   |      | 42701       |
|        | *McCain, C. B  |      | 41071       |
|        | McNurlin, F. M P. O. Box #90, Hitchins, I  |      | 41146       |
|        | Mitchell, E. R   |      | 41011       |
|        | Posey, C. E  |      | 41101 41056 |
|        | *Sipple, Kirtley   |      | 41175       |
|        | Sypolt, A. L   |      | 40216       |
|        | Thomas, J. A   |      | 40601       |
|        | Todd, Chester F 713 Link Ave., Paris, 1  |      | 40361       |
|        | *Tomlin, J. W  |      | 41015       |
|        | Vance, George  |      | 40111       |
|        | Wilcox, S. R   | -    | 41146       |
|        | ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,  | -, . |             |
| EV     | ANGELISTIC SERVICE   |      |             |
|        |  |      |             |
|        | District Evangelists   |      |             |
|        | Hagan, A. W P. O. Box 1390, Owensboro, I   |      |             |
|        | Mattingly, E. H Pineview Drive, Hobe Sound, F  |      |             |
|        | Vincent, Jenny V Soldier, I  | Ky.  | 41173       |
|        |  |      |             |
|        | General Evangelists  |      | 41101       |
|        | *Carpenter, P. O 2033 Main Street, Westwood, Ashland, I  |      | 41101       |
|        | *Jackson, Richard 244 Joyce Court, Elkhart, I  |      | 46514       |
|        | Johnson, C. E 1355 Windsor Ave., Mobile, A   |      |             |
|        | Webb, J. D., Sr Box 116, South Shore, I  |      | 41175       |
|        | Webb, Orlow C Box 261, Nevada, O   | nio  | 44049       |
| DE     | NOMINATIONAL SERVICE   |      |             |
| DE     | NOMINATIONAL BERVICE   |      |             |
|        | *Bittinger, Larry G Trinidadweg #42, Buena Vista   | , Cu | racao       |
|        | Netherland   |      |             |
|        |  |      |             |
| IN     | TERCHURCH SERVICE  |      |             |
|        |  |      |             |
| CI DED | AARIII AMAD BI DORG  |      |             |
| SUPERA | ANNUATED ELDERS  |      |             |
| Ray    | ynum, Dewitt Box #74, Intercession City, F   | la.  | 33848       |
|        | ynum, Mrs. Anna Box #74, Intercession City, F  |      |             |
|        | ender, H. H  |      |             |
| 201    | The state of the s | ,    |             |
|        |  |      |             |

| Watts, B. J. (3)   |
|--|
| STUDENTS   |
| *Ayars, Howard (1)   |
| *Sipple, David (1) *Sipple, Davi |
| SERVICE OUTSIDE OF THE WESLEYAN CHURCH   |
| *Gilkerson, Miss Ella (3) Faith Home, Stoney Hill P. O. Jamaica, West Indies   |
| NOT OTHERWISE LISTED   |
| *Brown, C. E. (1)  |
| (Number in parentheses denotes year of license)  (* Denotes not present at Conference)   |
| III. MINISTERIAL STUDENTS  |
| IV. DEACONESSES  |
| COMMISSIONED DEACONESSES   |
| Carpenter, Mrs. P. O. 2033 Main Street, Westwood, Ashland, Ky. 41101  *Durham, Mrs. B. F. 2271 Sellars Street, Ashland, Ky. 41101  Ebright, Mrs. Paul 852 Pinkney Drive, Lexington, Ky. 40504  *Horton, Mrs. Roberta 204 N. Main Street, Elizabethtown, Ky. 42701  *Johnson, Mrs. C. E. 1355 Windsor Avenue, Mobile, Ala. 36605  Keyes, Mrs. C. W. 1000 Central Avenue, Pikeville, Ky. 41501  Newkirk, Lela 2014 Scott Street, Covington, Ky. 41014  |

# LICENSED DEACONESSES

Name

Barber, Kathleen Buckles. Genrose Church

Aspen Grove Ashland First Elizabethtown

Cram, Ethel Daily, Marie Easterling, Susan Edrich, Alma Fleming, Laura Graham, Mrs. S. R. Hall, Susie Hensley, Cloma Hicks, Ida Kuehne, Mrs. Elliott Morgan, Iona Nally, Mary Z. Parks, Golda Pulley, Mrs. Hess Richardson, Esther Ross, Alta Singleton, Mrs. F. M. Thum, Mrs. A. C. Wright, Mollie

Covington Hopeful Heights Hitchins Hopeful Heights Pleasureville Livermore Somerset Garvin Hill Greenup Livermore Aspen Grove Louisville First Morgantown Louisville II Kingswood Latonia Kingswood Latonia

# V. SPECIAL WORKERS

#### LICENSED SONG EVANGELISTS

Kelly, II, J. O. ...... 515 West 2nd Street, Frankfort, Ky. 40601 Pavey, Marvin and Mae ...... 3429 Heatherfield Dr., Louisville, Ky. 40216

LICENSED MINISTERS OR DIRECTORS OF MUSIC

LICENSED MINISTERS OR DIRECTORS OF CHRISTIAN EDUCATION

COMMISSIONED LAY WORKERS

SUPPLY PASTORS

# MINUTES OF THE CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

#### FIRST SITTING

The First Annual Conference of the Kentucky District of the Wesleyan Church and the Fifty-ninth of the Kentucky District of the former Pilgrim Church convened August 5, 1968, at 9:00 a.m., at the call of the District Superintendent, Rev. Paul Ebright. The congregation was led in singing, "Blessed Assurance", by Rev. W. H. Richardson. We were led in prayer by Rev. Clifford Chew. The District Superintendent presented Dr. Melvin Snyder, General Superintendent, as the presiding officer of the conference.

He brought greetings to the conference, giving a report of the blessing of God on previous held conferences since the Merging General Conference. He spoke to the conference on the theme adapted from the General Conference, "One-That The World May Believe", using as a Scripture the 17th chapter of the Gospel of John. He centered his message on four highlights of the passage.

- 1. A unity of separation from the world.
- 2. A unity of purity.
- 3. A unity of love.
- 4. A unity of mission.

The conference was called to order. The roll call was called for and given by the Secretary, Rev. E. R. Mitchell.

A motion was made that the time of the conference shall be set as follows: 9:00-11:45 a.m., 1:30-4:30 p.m., and 6:30-9:00 p.m. Carried.

The conference bar was cleared as established by the Standing Rules of the conference.

A motion was made that the Ordination Service be set for 7:30 p.m. Monday evening, August 5th. Carried.

The presiding officer called for the District Superintendent's report. This was given by Rev. Paul Ebright, District Superintendent.

A motion was made that the report be received. It was carried by a standing vote of the conference in appreciation for the work done.

The report of the Assistant Superintendent was given by Rev. H. H. Barber. A motion was made that it be received. It was carried by a hearty, "Amen".

The report of the Auditors was given by Mrs. R. D. Christman, which included the report from the Certified Public Accountants, Kimbleton and Rivers. A motion was made to receive the report. Carried.

The District Treasurer's report and the Camp Association Treasurer's report were given by Rev. B. F. Durham, Treasurer.

A motion was made to receive the report. Carried.

The sitting was adjourned with prayer by Rev. J. D. Webb, Sr.

#### SECOND SITTING

The Second Sitting of the conference was called to order by the District Superintendent. Rev. A. L. Sypolt led the conference in singing, "What a Friend We Have In Jesus". Prayer was offered by Mrs. P. O. Carpenter.

The minutes of the previous sitting were read and declared approved.

The Reception Committee presented Mrs. Melvin Snyder, wife of our General Superintendent. Her words of greeting and testimony were deeply appreciated. A motion was made to grant her an honorary seat within the conference bar. Carried.

The District Statistician's report was given by Rev. R. V. Gibbs. A motion was made to receive the report. Carried.

The report of the Sunday School Promotional Secretary was given by Rev. H. D. Wright. A motion was made to receive the report. Carried.

The report of the District Missionary President was given by Jemny V. Vincent, President. A motion was made that the report be received. Carried.

The report of the District Missionary Treasurer was given by Mrs. H. H. Bolender. A motion to receive this report carried.

The report of the Ladies' Camp Meeting Auxiliary was read by Lela Newkirk. A motion to receive this report carried.

A motion was made that the election of officers be set as the order of the day for the evening sitting, following the Ordination Service. Carried.

The report of the District Home Missionary Board was read by Rev. Paul Ebright, Chairman. A motion carried to receive this report.

The report of the Memoirs Committee was given by Jenny V. Vincent, Chairman of the committee. In receiving the report, the conference stood in silent tribute, followed by prayer by Dr. Snyder. The group joined in singing the chorus, "There Will Be No Dark Shadows When Jesus Comes".

A recess of five minutes was granted by the Chair.

The Chairman reconvened the session with comments regarding the new Discipline, clarifying some points of misunderstanding. He read two resolutions of the Discipline regarding district action. A motion was made that the provisions of the Discipline be implemented by this conference as much as is practical. Carried.

The report of the Resolution Committee was read by Rev. Charles Lewis.

Resolution #1. Carried.

Resolution #2. Carried.

Resolution #3. Carried.

Resolution #4. Carried.

Resolution #5. Carried.

Resolution #6 was read. A motion carried that it be referred back to the committee.

Resolution #7 was read. A substitute motion was made that the Comity Committee and the District Board of Administration serve as a Polity Committee for the merger of the districts and the designating of the name for the camp meeting be referred to them. A motion to substitute carried. The main motion, as substituted, was carried.

Resolution #8 was read. A motion was made that the resolution be referred to the committee for rewriting. Carried.

Resolution #9. Carried.

The sitting was adjourned with prayer by Rev. A. L. Sypolt.

#### THIRD SITTING

The Third Sitting of the Conference opened with the singing of the song, "Jesus, Saviour, Pilot Me", led by Rev. Charles Lewis. Prayer was offered by Rev. H. D. Wright.

A motion was made that we change the order of the day and begin immediately with the election of the officers and during the counting of the ballots, other business shall be interspersed.

Ballots were cast for District Superintendent with Rev. Paul Ebright being re-elected on the first ballot. His words of acceptance were received with warm appreciation.

The minutes of the previous sitting were read and approved.

Ballots were cast for Assistant Superintendent with Rev. H. H. Barber being reelected.

The following nominations for District Secretary were read: Charles Lewis, J. A. Thomas, and E. R. Mitchell. In the following election, E. R. Mitchell was re-elected.

The following nominations for District Treasurer were read: B. F. Durham, A. L. Sypolt, and F. M. McNurlin. B. F. Durham was re-elected.

A motion was made that the District Board of Administration be made up of nine members. Carried.

A motion was made that the nominations for lay members be made from the floor. Carried. The following were nominated.

Lela Newkirk - Covington
Dan Campbell - Louisville
Coy Miller - Eastview
Paul Roller - Paris
J. C. Bone - Elizabethtown
Harry McNurlin - Ashland

Harold Layne - Pikeville

A motion was made that the nominations close. Carried. Ballots were cast for the Advisory Members of the Board of Administration.

A recess was called to prepare for the Ordination Service.

The Ordination Service was the order of the day as previously set by the conference. Rev. John Hundley and Rev. E. H. Mattingly were presented for ordination.

The business session resumed and a motion was made that the time be extended until 10:00 p.m. Carried.

The report of the balloting for members of the Board of Administration resulted in the election of J. C. Bone, Coy Miller, and Harry McNurlin.

A motion was made that we vote on the five highest. Carried.

Rev. R. D. Christman and Rev. A. L. Sypolt were elected.

Resolution #8 was returned to the conference for consideration as rewritten. Resolution #8 carried.

Resolution #6 was returned to the conference floor for consideration as rewritten. Resolution #6 carried.

Ballots were cast for District Sunday School Secretary. Rev. Charles Lewis was elected.

Ballots were cast for Christian Youth Crusaders Director. Mrs. R. D. Christman was elected.

Ballots were cast for Secretary of Evangelism and Extension. Rev. J. A. Thomas was elected.

Ballots were cast for lay member of the Board of Ministerial Standing. Coy Miller was elected.

Ballots were cast for District Missionary President. Jenny V. Vincent was reelected.

A motion was made that there will be a Nominating Committee elected by the conference. Carried.

A motion was made that the committee shall be appointed by the District Board of Administration for this year. Carried.

A motion was made and carried that the following be appointed by the Board of Administration: Board of Missions and Evangelism, Board of Review, Sunday School Committee, and the Secretary of World Missions.

A motion was made that the matter of the United Stewardship Fund be referred to the Board of Administration for adaptation to the district level. Carried.

A motion was made to extend the time fifteen minutes. Carried.

After further consideration a motion was made to rescind the action for extension of time. Carried.

A motion was made to adjourn. Carried.

The benediction was pronounced by Rev. F. M. McNurlin.

#### FOURTH SITTING

The Fourth Sitting of the conference convened at 8:30 a.m. with Rev. Chester Todd leading the conference in singing, "He Lives". Prayer was offered by Rev. M. F. Leadingham. The conference presiding officer called for portions of Scripture from members of the conference that had been especially helpful to them. Several responded with blessing and encouragement to all.

A motion was made to dispense with the roll call.

A motion was made to allow the Board of Administration to approve the minutes of the two final sittings.

A motion was made that the election for two members of the Camp Board shall be a plurality vote with the one receiving the highest number of votes declared elected for two years and the next highest for one year. Carried.

Ballots were cast for Camp Board Members with the following results: W. H. Richardson, 2 years; J. A. Thomas, 1 year.

A motion carried that the Conference Secretary send a letter of appreciation to the District Auditors, Kimbleton and Rivers, for their contribution and for the fine work in auditing the District Treasurer's books.

A motion was made that nominations be made from the floor for vacancy on the Home Missionary Board. The following were nominated: B. J. Watts, George Vance, and Chester Todd.

Ballots were cast with no election. A motion was made that we vote on the two highest. Carried.

Ballots were cast again and Rev. Chester Todd was re-elected.

The report of the Educational and Examining Boards was read by the District Secretary and approved by the conference.

Rev. J. A. Thomas resigned as Director of Evangelism and Extension. His resignation was accepted. Nominations were as follows to fill this vacancy: Chester Todd, C. W. Keyes. Ballots were cast with Chester Todd being elected.

Nominations were read as follows for Representative to the School Board of Southern Wesleyan College: Dan Campbell and Lloyd Brueckner. Dan Campbell was elected.

A motion was made that all unfinished business be delegated to the District Board of Administration. Carried.

The recommendations for General Evangelists were read. A motion was made to

approve them. Carried.

The General Superintendent gave an explanation of the voting rights for the next District Conference in 1969.

The following resolution was presented:

WHEREAS: We appreciate Dr. Melvin Snyder presiding at past conferences, as well as the present one;

AND WHEREAS: His ministry among us has always inspired and challenged us;

AND WHEREAS: His duties will take him elsewhere for the coming years;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That this conference express its heartfelt thanks and appreciation for our beloved General Superintendent by a standing vote;

AND BE IT RESOLVED that we further express our appreciation by presenting him with a love offering;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That he be assured of our prayers as he takes up his duties elsewhere. A motion was made that the resolution be approved. Carried. The conference responded with a standing vote, and a love offering was received. The conference joined in singing, "Blest Be The Tie That Binds".

The presentation of Certificates for payment of United Stewardship Fund was made by the General Superintendent and the District Treasurer. The following churches received them:

| Ashland I         | B. F. Durham  | 3 Star  |
|-------------------|---------------|---------|
| Ashland, Westwood | Lon Helms     | 3 Star  |
| Carlisle          | C. Frazier    | 3 Star  |
| Carrollton        | V. Greene     | 3. Star |
| Eastview          | F. Jarboe     | 3 Star  |
| Elizabethtown     | C. Lewis      | 3 Star  |
| Lexington I       | H. H. Barber  | 3 Star  |
| Salem Ridge       | E. Hickerson  | 3 Star  |
| Soldier           | R. Green      | 3 Star  |
| Trace             | C. E. Posey   | 3 Star  |
| Fullerton         | G. McKinney   | 2 Star  |
| Kingswood         | W. Richardson | 2 Star  |
| Lewisport         | D. Moseley    | 2 Star  |
| Shepherdsville    | D. Tulowitzky | 2 Star  |

The District Superintendent read the appointments for the Reception and Memoirs Committees.

A motion was made that the 1968 conference be adjourned. We were adjourned with the singing of the "Doxology" and the General Superintendent pronouncing the benediction.

Respectfully Submitted,

E. R. Mitchell District Secretary

### DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

General Superintendent Snyder, fellow ministers, delegates to the First Annual Conference of the Kentucky District Wesleyan Church, and friends: Greetings in the Name of Jesus, our blessed Lord and Saviour. In the providence of God, we have been brought again to this hour. My heart overflows with thanks for His wonderful love and mercy.

This has been a historical year! Just a few weeks ago, on June 26th, the Pilgrim Holiness Church and the Wesleyan Methodist Church passed out of existence and a new church was born - The Wesleyan Church! No one, with any degree of spiritual perception, who was present for the merging ceremony and communion service, could doubt the approval of God upon this merger. In the mingling of the delegates, in the acts of union, in the communion service, God's presence was so very real as our hearts were melted and blended together. Even some who had been opposed, freely admitted that God was with us! This sense of divine approval continued throughout the entire conference. Certainly there was debating, but absolutely no division along former church lines. This in itself was remarkable. Certainly we need revival. We needed revival before; and we still need revival in the new Wesleyan Church. God grant that it may be so.

Regarding the Paducah work, we are concluding our second year there. The progress has been slow, but there has been progress. The burden of the District Home Missions Board and the burden of Rev. John Abernathy who has been on the field for two years, is that the work must continue. Within the past months, the prospects have brightened. We must see a good church established in this Western city. We have been praying and looking for a young couple to send to Paducah. We believe that God has providentially supplied the need in the persons of Rev. and Mrs. Don Hilbrecht. Brother Hilbrecht graduated from Kentucky Mountain Bible Institute and Owosso College. This young couple has been appointed and will assume their duties in Paducah around the first of September. Let us back them with our prayers. Let us pray that this year will see advancement made in the Wesleyan Mission in Paducah - Paducah for Christ and the Wesleyans.

In regard to the future activities of Rev. John Abernathy, we have asked him to remain near the field for counsel and assistance. He will be open for several revivals. In addition, we are tentatively planning a tour of the District, so that Brother Abernathy may visit each of our local churches in the interest of District Home Missions in general. We feel that this will be of tremendous value in helping to extend our outreach within our district. This must be done if we are saved from stalemate. This is vital.

This past April 23rd, tragedy struck in Falmouth, Kentucky. A tornado swept through this city, leaving behind in its wake, destruction, death and despair. There was some injury among our people there, but we are so thankful that God saw fit to spare their lives. Our church and parsonage were extensively damaged. There have been some repairs already made on these buildings, but the major repairs are yet to be made. The pastor is now in the process of obtaining contracts and we trust that the work can be brought to a satisfactory conclusion and the buildings restored to even better condition than formerly. In this same tornado, the mobile home of Rev. and Mrs. Orlow Webb, who were there in a revival, was damaged beyond repair, but God mercifully spared them.

There has been much material progress this year among our churches. A detailed report of this will be given in the minutes. However, I feel there are three that

deserve special attention.

Most of you will recall when the Hitchins Church and parsonage were destroyed by fire several years ago. They had no insurance on the buildings. Since that time, they have been worshiping in the Presbyterian Church and we do appreciate this courtesy. Eventually a Sunday School unit was constructed that has been serving as the parsonage. Finally after much prayer and consideration and in the face of many obstacles, a church building was begun and this year has seen its completion. The dedication was held June 9th. This new church building is a credit to our district and entire denomination, and was made possible only through the faith and determination of the people as they were inspired by a courageous pastor and wife - Rev. and Mrs. F.M. McNurlin.

Under the leadership of Rev. and Mrs. Charles Lewis, the Elizabethtown Church constructed a fine new parsonage. The space and facilities of this new building shows careful planning and makes it what the ideal parsonage should be. This parsonage would be classed among the very best in our entire denomination.

The Covington Church under the leadership of Rev. and Mrs. E. R. Mitchell, completed a major redecorating of the church from the basement floor to the ceiling, including new drapes on the rear wall of the platform, carpeting, and floral arrangements. In addition, two new studio pianos were purchased. On the outside, a new steeple was added, with flood lights. The value of all of this was six thousand dollars. The thing that makes this redecorating and improvement project so unique, is that the various items and projects were all gifts by individuals or families.

A new venture was made this year in the form of Zone Ministers Retreats. Wife and I met with the preachers and wives of all the zones except one. These meetings were centered around an evening meal together, and were for the purpose of informal discussion of zone activities, inspiration and fellowship. It was felt and expressed by most of those who attended that our time spent together was indeed interesting and profitable. I feel these were the beginning of something that should be continued and broadened. A close relationship between our district preachers is very vital if we would maintain that family spirit that is so necessary and helpful to all.

Now a word about the future of our district. This is our first District Conference as the Kentucky District Wesleyan Church. These are days of transition. There will be changes in organization, financial plans and so forth. All of these changes will require patience and determination to succeed. I am asked many questions -- "When are we going to merge districts?" "What will be the boundary?" "What about the future of the camp ground?" In every instance, about the only answer that can be given right now, is that at this point - "We do not know." There are a lot of things I do not know. I am perplexed about many things. But there is one thing I do know - I am determined to plow through the confusing, baffling network of problems and do my best to perfect this merger. I would hope we will all do the same. Selfishness, being bound by traditional patterns, lack of vision, all of these things will hinder; whereas unselfishness, vision, and a desire for God's best, will promote. The Wesleyan Church can be a great church. The Wesleyan Church can be a spiritual church. It is up to us. Our attitudes will hinder or help.

Due to the pressures of the last few weeks - the General Conference, preparation for this District Conference, the uncertainty in many areas, and the various boards and committees that may be elected, I have not been able to come before you with a definite suggested plan of action for the coming months. I would hope that following this conference, the various departments will chart courses that will enable us to forge ahead. The Merging General Conference has adopted as a theme for this quad-

rennium: "EVANGELISM IS THE ANSWER." In connection with this theme, some recommendations were presented and adopted. It is to be hoped that this emphasis on evangelism will be augmented by suggestions and guidelines by the general church. Evangelism is the answer for this materialistic concept of our age. Evangelism is the answer for real unity. Evangelism is the answer for soul winning. Evangelism is the answer for stalemate. EVANGELISM IS THE ANSWER! Let this be stressed in all our churches across the district. Let this be stressed in all departments of our churches. The future is as bright as the promises of God.

I would like to extend my heartfelt thanks to the various boards, committees, and departments who have labored for the welfare of our district. I appreciate my District Council for their burden, concern, and fellowship. I appreciate my Assistant, Rev. H. H. Barber, for his faithfulness in standing by me with advice and active assistance. My wife and I appreciate those of you who have extended hospitality to us this year. We love and appreciate all of you.

# The following is my personal report:

| Visits to churches                            | 169  |
|---|------|
| Church Board Meetings                         | 79   |
| Church Business Meetings                      | 40   |
| Parsonage visits                              | 83   |
| Sermons preached                              | 114  |
| Revivals                                      | 1    |
| Seekers                                       | 17   |
| Anointed for healing                          | 4    |
| Communion Services                            | 2    |
| Children dedicated                            | 4    |
| Churches dedicated (assisted)                 | 1    |
| Parsonages dedicated                          | 1    |
| Members received into church                  | 2    |
| Camp Meeting                                  | 1    |
| District Conference                           | 1    |
| District Youth Conference                     | 1    |
| Ministerial Institute, jointly presided       | 1    |
| Camp Ground Work (days)                       | 6    |
| Youth Camps attended                          | 2    |
| Zone Meetings attended                        | 2    |
| Zone Ministers Retreats                       | 7    |
| College Board Meetings                        | 2    |
| General Conference                            | 1    |
| District Council Meetings                     | 6    |
| Youth Council and Committee Meetings          | 2    |
| District Home Missions Board Meetings         | 2    |
| Comity Committee Meetings                     | 2    |
| Camp Board Meetings                           | 2    |
| Ministerial Institute Committee Meetings      | 1    |
| Fraternal visits                              | 11   |
| Hospital calls                                | 8    |
| Business calls                                | 8    |
| Miscellaneous visits                          | 31   |
| Asbury Ministers Conference                   | 1    |
| Funerals (assisted)                           | 1    |
| Social functions                              | 3    |
| Promotional material printed & mailed (items) | 1457 |
|   |      |

Respectfully Submitted,

Paul Ebright, District Superintendent

#### MATERIAL PROGRESS

Ashland Fairview Purchased Hammond organ, plano, choir books, rug for prophet's chamber, and installed fence around parsonage.

Some remodeling.

Puilt both and willity room Installed but water

Aspen Grove Built bath and utility room. Installed hot water heater.

New roof on church. Rewired parsonage.

Carlisle Paneled walls of church; carpeted platform; new drapes for windows.

Carrollton Installed 15 storm windows on parsonage back porch. Rug on stairway in church.

Covington

Complete redecorating of church including the installation of new drapes on rear wall of platform with fiberglass gold cross. Carpeting on platform and aisles. New floral arrangements. A new steeple was added with floodlights. Two new Baldwin pianos. These items were all

gifts to the church at a value of \$6,000.

Eastview Built new bathroom for parsonage.

Elizabethtown Built new parsonage.

Falmouth Purchased new piano. Put natural gas in church and par-

sonage, and installed furnace in church.

Frankfort Carpeted stairsteps and vestibule in church.

Greenup Insulated ceiling in church.

Hitchins Built new church and purchased new furnishings. Painted

interior of parsonage.

Hopeful Heights New septic tank system. Painted exterior of parsonage.

New guttering on parsonage.

Kingswood Rewired Sunday School rooms for electric outlets.

Lancaster Finished two Sunday School rooms and two rest rooms.

Lexington First Purchased parsonage.

Livermore New floor in parsonage bathroom. New linen closet. Wall

cabinets in kitchen.

Louisville First Paved parking lot. Installed central air-conditioning. In-

stalled fence around parsonage.

Maysville Closed in back porch, making a bedroom.

Morgantown New fence, locks on doors, and new C.Y.C. table.

Olive Hill Installed forced air heating system in church and put in

rest rooms.

Pikeville Painted interior of church. Put up guttering. Built bath-

room. Drapes on platform.

Shelbyville Resurfaced parking lot.

Soldier Painted exterior of parsonage.

Trace Installed new heating system. Storm windows. New clock

and Sunday School Register.

# ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

General Superintendent Snyder, District Superintendent Ebright, Members of the Conference, and Friends:

Greetings in the name of our wonderful Lord. It has been a real joy and delight to labor with Rev. Ebright and our fine Council this year.

I conducted four Annual Meetings, namely: Pikeville, McAndrews, Wheelwright, and Tram. I also made a trip to the Paris Church in the interest of a pastor there. I enjoyed working with Brother Todd in the Junior Youth Camp.

It was my privilege to attend the United Ministerial Institute that was conducted in Lexington, and to enjoy the rich ministry of Rev. R. A. Beltz.

My travels for the district have taken me over approximately 450 miles.

Respectfully Submitted,

H. H. Barber

# **AUDITOR'S REPORT**

In accordance with the opinion of the Kentucky District Auditing Committee, I have reviewed the compiled reports of Kimbleton and Rivers, Certified Public Accountants of Ashland, Kentucky, concerning the Financial Statements of the Kentucky Pilgrim Holiness Church for the fiscal year ending June 30, 1968.

These reports included the cash receipts and disbursements of the General Fund and Camp Association as recorded in the Treasurer's books by Kentucky District Treasurer, B. F. Durham.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mrs. R. D. Christman Appointed Auditor

# DISTRICT TREASURER'S REPORT

JULY 1, 1967 - JUNE 30, 1968

| RECEIPTS                               | EXPENDITURES - Exhibit A              |
|--|---------------------------------------|
| Cash Balance July 1, 1967\$ 8,935.93   | Superintendent's Salary \$ 4,240.00   |
| District Budget 13, 104.77             | Superintendent's Travel 1,168.30      |
| United Stewardship Fund 5,814.22       | Office Supply 311.59                  |
| Camp Fund 489.20                       | Office Equipment 210.00               |
| Youth Fund 378.00                      | Parsonage Payment 863.38              |
| Building Fund 488.00                   | Parsonage Utilities 735.81            |
| Dist. Home Missions 1,260.90           | Kentucky Pilgrim 600.00               |
| Native Worker 1,747.00                 | Secretary Salary 180.00               |
| World Missions 2,979.91                | Treasurer's Salary 250.00             |
| Kentucky Pilgrim 438.49                | Paducah Project 4, 710.03             |
| Dist. Miss. Soc. Treas 1,077.30        | Equipment Maintenance 95.05           |
| Trans. to Camp Account 269.25          | Sunday School Promotion 105.75        |
| District Minutes 217.50                | Camp Children's Workers 50.00         |
| Paducah Project 749.50                 | Camp Cooks 120.00                     |
| Superintendent Travel 229.21           | Committee Travel 261.02               |
| Camp Pledge 15.00                      | Ministerial Institute 431.90          |
| Camp Association 9.00                  | Telephone 9.32                        |
| Camp Dining Room 434.61                | Auditors 15.00                        |
| Refunds 7.80                           | United Stewardship Fund 5,814.22      |
| Rally Day Offering 180.50              | Native Worker 1,747.00                |
| Telephone 2.09                         | World Missions 4,057.21               |
| Self Denial 2,273.54                   | Parsonage Sewer Tax 31.35             |
| Rents 200.00                           | Supt. Ministerial Benefit 13.20       |
| Zone Rally Offerings 25.20             | Flowers 60.79                         |
| Church Extension 25.00                 | Dist. Parsonage Insurance 61.33       |
| Superintendent Salary 1.00             | Dist. Parsonage Improvement. 52.68    |
| Ministerial Institute 432.21           | Dist. Parsonage Improve. Tax 30.36    |
| Sale Winchester Church 10,000.00       | Rally Day 180.50                      |
| Sale Piano 50.00                       | Printing 40.00                        |
| Sale Winchester Chairs 30.00           | Easter Offering 1,020.29              |
| Easter Offering 1,020.29               | Falmouth Offering 30.00               |
| Camp Work Week 20.00                   | Gen. Conference Expense 1,925.00      |
| Falmouth Offering 30.00                | Postage 68.20                         |
| Bible School Offering 179.31           | Advertising 5.40                      |
| Income from Sav. Acc.                  | Dist. Ad in S.P.C. Annual 30.00       |
| 1966-1967-1968 449.39                  | Bible School 851.56                   |
| Total Receipts \$ 44,628.19            | Entertainment 24.52                   |
| Total Funds Available 53,564.12        | Superintendent 75.00                  |
| Disburse, Per Books -                  | Miscellaneous 8.60                    |
| (see Exhibit A)                        | Home Missions (H) 102.00              |
| Cash Balance Per Books . 13,823.40     | Ins. Winchester Church 33.00          |
| Cash: 3rd Nat. Bank-Checking 9,343.00  | Church Extension 25.00                |
| 1st Fed. Sav. & Loan-Savings 4, 480.40 | Safety Deposit Box 8.00               |
| \$ 13,823.40                           | 1/2 Dist. Supt. Soc. Security. 147.59 |

| Trans. to Youth Dept \$ | 340.00    |
|-------------------------|-----------|
| Trans. to Camp Account  | 5,550.94  |
| Pilg. Publishing Co     | 12.29     |
| Self Denial Offering    | 2,273.54  |
| Treasurer's Bonding     | 50.00     |
| District Minutes        | 714.00    |
| Total\$                 | 39,740.72 |

| DISTRICT CAMP TREASURER'S REPORT |                                   |                              |          |  |
|----------------------------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------|----------|--|
| RECEIPTS                         | RECEIPTS EXPENDITURES - Exhibit A |                              |          |  |
| Cash Balance - Jan. 1967\$       | 1,360.44                          | Camp Maintenance & Supply \$ | 222.09   |  |
| Camp Offering                    | 1,866.91                          | Camp Water and Gas           | 154.02   |  |
| Registration                     | 2,289.72                          | Camp Electric                | 198.19   |  |
| "Yes" Corp                       | 150.91                            | Dining Room Loan             | 1,000.00 |  |
| Lunch Stand                      | 413.49                            | Interest                     | 330.66   |  |
| Sale of Lots                     | 105.00                            | Camp Ice                     | 71.40    |  |
| Camp Sunday School Offering      | 79.84                             | Camp Groceries               | 1,714.33 |  |
| Camp Bible School Offering.      | 19.41                             | Camp Telephone               | 104.50   |  |
| Church Extension Offering        | 82.72                             | Laundry                      | 45.30    |  |
| World Missions Offering          | 142.96                            | Camp Cook                    | 120.00   |  |
| Telephone                        | 2.55                              | Nurse and Supplies           | 58.14    |  |
| Transfers from P. H. C           | 1,625.85                          | Camp Evangelists             | 725.00   |  |
| Camp Dining Room                 | 30.00                             | Childrens Workers            | 50.00    |  |
| Camp Association                 | 100.00                            | Camp Advertising             | 64.75    |  |
| Total Receipts                   | 6,909.36                          | "Yes" Corp                   | 150.91   |  |
| Total Funds Available .          | 8,269.80                          | Personal Insurance           | 72.21    |  |
| Disbursements Per Books          |                                   | Camp Insurance               | 398.80   |  |
| (See Exhibit A)                  | 6,861,95                          | Registrar Supplies           | 1.04     |  |
| Cash Balance Per Books . \$      | 1,407.85                          | Missionary Book Room         | 8.25     |  |
|                                  |                                   | Sunday School Supplies       | 15.62    |  |
|                                  |                                   | Camp Improvement             | 165.02   |  |
|                                  |                                   | Lunch Room                   | 155.16   |  |
|                                  |                                   | Statistician                 | 60.00    |  |
|                                  |                                   | Refund Camp Lot              | 10.00    |  |
|                                  |                                   | Camp Hauling                 | 80.00    |  |
|                                  |                                   | Camp Tractor                 | 295.00   |  |
|                                  |                                   | Trans. to District Account.  | 181.97   |  |
|                                  |                                   | Work Week Travel             | 74.20    |  |
|                                  |                                   | Work Week Groceries          | 44.26    |  |
|                                  |                                   | Camp Printing                | 37.50    |  |
|                                  |                                   | Postage & Office Supplies    | 36.00    |  |
|                                  |                                   | Audit of Treasurer's Books.  | 10.00    |  |
|                                  |                                   | Change for Registrar         | 40.00    |  |
|                                  |                                   | Evans Memorial Plaque        | 6.59     |  |
|                                  |                                   | Purchase Camp Trailer        | 50.00    |  |
|                                  |                                   | Committee Travel             | 110.68   |  |
|                                  |                                   | Bank Service Charges         | .36      |  |
|                                  |                                   |                              |          |  |

# REPORT OF SUNDAY SCHOOL PROMOTIONAL SECRETARY

Greetings to you in behalf of Kentucky Wesleyan Sunday Schools.

The average attendance for this year is 2436. The attendance for last year was 2911.

Allow me to thank you for your cooperation in making this report possible. My sincere thanks and compliments to the twenty churches that reported each month. Ten churches reported eleven times and six reported ten times.

The Lexington Church is honored with the highest net gain of 220 which gives them an average monthly gain of 18. McAndrews follows a close second with a net gain of 213 or a monthly average of 17.9. Also, McAndrews is the only Sunday School that showed no losses for any month during the entire year. Based on the ten reports received, Garvin Ridge shows a net gain of 183 or a monthly average of 18. Lewisport has an average gain of 12, while Covington had an average of nine. Glen Dean Mission, being a new work, showed an average attendance of 41 for the year. Thirteen other churches also showed a substantial gain. Out of 49 churches there were only 19 that showed a gain.

As a result of the merger, the Decade of Progress contest is terminated as of this conference year. Past reports show that it has been awarded seven times. Three years in succession, 1960-1963, Covington was the winner, E. R. Mitchell, pastor. Maysville, with Lon Helms at the helm, won for the year 1963-1964. Covington won again in 1964-1965. The Ashland Fairview Church, Lon Helms, pastor, won the following two years, 1965-1967. Therefore, Covington having received the award four times out of seven is declared the winner, and is awarded the ship on a permanent basis.

The Sunday School of the month placque has been awarded eight times. Garvin Ridge and Olive Hill have both won twice. McAndrews, Lewisport, Clay, Covington and Soldier were also winners.

Respectfully Submitted,

H. D. Wright

# REPORT OF DISTRICT'HOME MISSION BOARD

Greetings to the members of the 1968 District Conference of the Kentucky District Wesleyan Church.

On August 3, 1967, during the last year's camp, the Board met to plan for the continuation of the work at Paducah. Rev. John Abernathy was reappointed as pastor of the work there. Also plans were made for the Camp Home Missions Service.

On November 17, 1967, the members of the Board met on the field at Paducah to conduct a week-end meeting. While there, a business meeting was held, at which time plans were made for a spring revival. A district tour in the interest of District Home Missions was tentatively planned; but this has not materialized.

The spring revival was conducted May 30 - June 9, 1968, with a fine evangelistic party - Rev. and Mrs. W. H. Richardson and J. O. Kelly. Jenny V. Vincent and Laura Fleming came for the last week-end of the revival and conducted a Vacation Bible School the following week, June 10-14. We appreciate the efforts put forth by these

willing workers. They went without financial remuneration, except for their expenses.

Personally, I have made three trips to Paducah this year - October 8, preaching once; November 17-19 to assist the Board in the week-end meeting; and June 1 and 2, during the spring revival. While there in June, I paid off the mortgage on the property, leaving it clear of debt.

In the further interest of District Home Missions, this past February, I made a trip to Columbia, Kentucky, to contact a former Pilgrim Family, thinking there might be an opportunity there. As yet, nothing has materialized.

Kentucky is a great state - but it could be greater by establishing more Wesleyan churches. This must be done if we are to go forward for God and our church!

In the Interest of District Home Missions

Paul Ebright, Chairman District Home Missions Board

# REPORT OF DISTRICT MISSIONARY PRESIDENT

To the Fifty-ninth Conference of the Kentucky District Pilgrim Holiness Church:

Through the past year I have endeavored to stimulate Missionary Society interest in the district through personal contact, by correspondence, through monthly writings in the Kentucky Pilgrim, speaking in a few of the churches, assisting in packing boxes, and tried to be a helper by prayer. I have compiled two six month reports of the society work and forwarded same to Miss Meeks. Societies have been organized this year at Greenup and at Olive Hill. Others are beginning to do some missionary work. The Hopeful Heights Church seems to have led in their efforts and giving, going over their goal of one thousand dollars for the year. Many others have been faithful and regular in their giving also.

The following churches provided something for display at the missionary booth: Frankfort, Elizabethtown, Ashland First, Ashland Westwood, Olive Hill, Hopeful Heights, and Soldier. We are grateful for this.

We wish to express appreciation for the time given us at this camp for services in the interest of World Missions and society work. Miss Ruth Meeks, Rev. and Mrs. Daniel Hyde, Mrs. Eilene Kindley, Mrs. Charles Blanchard, and Mrs. Dorothy Via ministered to us in these services.

The need was never greater nor the fields more white than NOW. Due to merger, numerous changes in the organizational aspect of the society work face us, but let us join hands, gird on the armor, and determine to be workers TOGETHER with God while it is yet called TODAY, for the night cometh when no man can work.

Jenny V. Vincent

# DISTRICT MISSIONARY TREASURER'S REPORT

Ending June 30, 1968

# Receipts

| Balance Forwarded\$           | 30.30       |  |
|-------------------------------|-------------|--|
| Monthly Projects              | 693.58      |  |
| Equipment Fund                | 57.00       |  |
| District Society Expense Fund | 54.17       |  |
| Unspecified                   | 94.10       |  |
| Fasting and Prayer            | 55.22       |  |
| Avery Medical                 | 25.00       |  |
| Mindanao Maintenance          | 30.00       |  |
| Grindstaff Support            | 50.00       |  |
| Home Missions                 | 25.00       |  |
| Transportation Fund           | 17.00       |  |
| Paul Miller Fund              | 15.00       |  |
| Suits for National Delegates  | 13.00       |  |
| To C. E. Jones                | 11.00       |  |
| O. I. Lehman Support          | 10.90       |  |
| Native Workers Christmas Fund | 5.00        |  |
| Sale of Books 1967 Camp       | 48.78       |  |
|                               |             |  |
| Total Receipts                | \$ 1,235.05 |  |
| Expenditures                  |             |  |
|                               |             |  |

| To District Treasurer\$                       | 1,101.80 |
|---|----------|
| Paducah D. V. B. S                            | 21.60    |
| District Missionary President's Expense       | 9.00     |
| Mrs. Charles Lewis, travel expense to Jamaica | 15.00    |
| Christmas Love Offering to Dist. Miss. Pres   | 5.00     |
| Mrs. Eilene Kindley, travel expense           | 15.40    |
| Postage Refund to Dist. Miss. Treasurer       | 1.50     |
| Publishing House for sale of books 1967 Camp  | 48.78    |

| Total Expenditures | •••••• | \$<br>1,218.08 |
|--------------------|--------|----------------|
|                    |        |                |

Respectfully Submitted,

Mrs. H. H. Bolender

# REPORT OF THE LADIES CAMP AUXILIARY

| Church       | Item                                   | Cash Value         | Cash    |
|--------------|--|--------------------|---------|
| Ashland Firs | t                                      |                    | \$ 5.00 |
| Ashland, Fai | rview                                  |                    | 5.00    |
| Aspen Grove  |  |                    | 5.03    |
| Carlisle     | 15 pair of drapes, 2 trash cans, 6 ins | ecticides \$ 18.00 |         |
| Cloverport   |  |                    | 5.00    |
| Covington    | 20 mattress covers                     | \$22.00            |         |

| Elizabethtown    | toaster \$ 20.00 |              |
|------------------|------------------|--------------|
| Frankfort        |                  | \$ 5.00      |
| Greenup          |                  | 5.00         |
| Hopeful Heights  |                  | 10.00        |
| Kingswood        |                  | 10.00        |
| Latonia          |                  | 1.00         |
| Olive Hill       |                  | 5.00         |
| Pikeville        |                  | 5.00         |
| Pleasureville    |                  | 5.00         |
| Rush             |                  | 5.00         |
| Soldier          |                  | 5.00         |
| Trace            |                  | 5.00         |
| Willard          |                  | 5.00         |
| Total Receipts . |                  | \$<br>86.03  |
| Balance Forward  | ed               | 21.64        |
| Cash on Hand     |                  | \$<br>107.67 |

Laura A. Fleming Chairman

# MEMOIRS COMMITTEE REPORT

Another year has come and gone and death again has taken it's toll from among our ranks, we therefore spread on our minutes these words of tribute to their memory. They are gone, but not forgotten.

Norman Jackson, Sr., local preacher in the Hitchins Church, departed this life March 21, 1968. He served as Sunday School Superintendent and Youth Leader for many years, and is greatly missed by the church, his family and the community.

Mrs. Ida Jones, a mother in Israel, a faithful member of the Olive Hill Church, and also a licensed deaconess for many years, went to her reward in July, 1967, age 95 years. She rests from her labors and her works do follow her.

Mrs. Nora Reeves departed this life June 28, 1968, at the age of eighty years. She had been a christian for over fifty years, and a beloved and faithful member of the Hitchins Church for several years. She was a great soul.

Harlis Day, a long time member of the Soldier Church, met death in a tragic automobile accident on December 4, 1967. He attended church twice on the day before and left a bright testimony. He had served as Sunday School Superintendent for many years and is greatly missed.

Everett Day, who was affliated with the Soldier Church for many years, passed away suddenly on January 19, 1968. He especially enjoyed the cottage prayer meetings and had prayed over his last meal, just a little while before he went away. Our loss is his gain.

Mrs. Lula Buckler, a humble, faithful member of the Paris Church for many years, passed away on January 7, 1968. She is greatly missed in her church and by her many friends.

Ernest Whitaker, sixty-one, was killed instantly, while at his work on March 18, 1968. He was one among the first members of the church at Frankfort. He had prayed in the Sunday morning service, and left the church on Sunday evening saying he would be back to the revival beginning on Wednesday night, but went into eternity on Monday morning.

Mrs. America Gertrude Medlen, one of the first members of the Frankfort Church, went to her reward on May 6, 1968. She was a great reader of the word, and when unable to attend church, wanted her pastor to conduct a revival in her home.

Mrs. Ethel Youngbluth Fortner, wife of Rev. D. D. Fortner and a member of the Morgantown Church, passed away on November 13, 1967. She had spent many years of service as pastor's wife and home missionary worker, and as a young girl worked in George Street Mission which was in charge of Rev. Lew Standley and God's Bible School.

Mr. R.B. Campbell, age 82, a faithful and one of the oldest members of the Cynthiana Church, went to his reward on December 31, 1967.

Mrs. Dianah Jordan, a beloved member of the Olive Hill Church for many years, went to her reward in July 1967. She loved the church and was faithful in attendance as long as she was able.

Lendall Goodman, age eleven years, was instantly killed by auto accident on March 26, 1968. He was an outstanding christian boy, had a perfect Sunday School record for over seven years at the East View Church. His unselfish, christian life will be long remembered by loved ones and friends.

Mr. Willie M. Tomlin was born August 3, 1895. He departed this life May 7, 1968, at the age of seventy-two. He was converted at an early age and in the mid 1920's joined the Pilgrim Holiness Church at Covington and remained a faithful member until his death. He will long be remembered for his consistent christian life.

David Anderson, member of the Highland Avenue Church at Covington, passed away very suddenly May 4, 1968, at the age of twenty-one. His sudden passing was a pronounced shock to the family and to the church.

Mrs. Ima Flinchum, a faithful member of the Paris Church, departed this life, May 11, 1968. Her life, though short, brought multiplied sunshine to many. Our Father has claimed one of His fairest jewels and our sister has found that day without a cloud.

Mrs. Beulah Stadler, who for many years had been a member of the Hopeful Heights Church, went to her reward on June 14, 1968, at the age of seventy-six. God's children are gathering Home.

Logan Sammons died May 6, 1968, at the age of eighty-four years. He was a faithful member of the Trace Church for forty years and died in the faith.

Mr. R. L. Sherrard, Sr., a faithful member of the Elizabethtown Church, went to his reward October 7, 1967, age seventy-six. His christian life is greatly missed by church and friends. Our loss is Heaven's gain.

Mrs. Rose Stewart went to be with the Lord on March 27, 1968, at the age of eighty-one. She was a faithful member at Elizabethtown where she attended as often

Jenny V. Vincent Mrs. C. W. Keyes Mrs. H. H. Barber

# REPORT OF THE RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE

1. Whereas: The Wesleyan Methodist Church and the Pilgrim Holiness Church have merged at the general level:

Be it resolved that the Kentucky District, Pilgrim Holiness Church, and the Kentucky District, Wesleyan Methodist Church, be merged into one district of The Wesleyan Church.

- 2. Be it resolved that the date and place of the Merging Conference shall be set by the Executive Officers of both conferences following the conference of 1968.
- 3. Be it resolved that the present Comity Committee be continued for the coming year.

Be it further resolved that the District Board of Administration fill any vacancies so that each district may have equal representation.

4. Whereas: The new Wesleyan Discipline provides that the District Conference may delegate to the District Board of Administration authority to appoint certain committees:

Be it resolved that the District Board of Administration be authorized to appoint the following committees:

The District Conference Action Committee
The District Building Committee
The District Statistical Committee

- 5. Be it resolved that the District Board of Administration be authorized to hire an auditor to give an annual audit of the records for all departments of the district.
  - 6. (As referred back to Conference)

Be it resolved that the District Board of Ministerial Standing (formerly the Examining and Educational Boards) shall consist of five members elected by the Conference, one of which shall be a layman. The vacancy to be filled this year by expiration of term shall be filled by a layman.

7. Whereas: There are now two camps in Kentucky under the Wesleyan Church and one of them is already known as the Kentucky Wesleyan Camp:

Be it resolved that the camp here at Maysville be officially called the Maysville Wesleyan Camp.

8. Be it resolved that resolution number 41, page 35, be revised to read:

Resolved: That there be a Camp Meeting Board that shall have supervision of the maintenance of the camp grounds and buildings and the physical operations of the Camp Meeting, excluding the calling of the workers and the spiritual supervision of the Camp.

Be it further resolved that this board consist of five members, one of which shall be the District Treasurer, by virtue of his office. The other four members, who shall not be members of the Board of Administration, shall be elected by the conference on the revolving plan. The persons elected to this board in 1968 shall serve as follows: The first elected shall serve until 1970, the second elected shall serve until 1969. Term expiring after this initial election shall be replaced on a two year term.

Furthermore this board shall meet immediately after conference and elect its officers. The Chairman of the board shall be the Business Manager of the Camp, and shall assign and supervise work week activities and work assignments during Camp. This committee shall also appoint a tool room manager for supplies and tool dispersements.

9. Whereas there are numerous items in our district minutes that relate to the former Pilgrim Holiness Church Manual:

Be it resolved that the District Board of Administration be authorized to edit and delete all items which are obsolete or superseded by the new Wesleyan Church Discipline.

# RESOLUTIONS

# District Superintendent

1. Resolved: That the District Superintendent make two trips over the District during the year, and to give more time to the smaller churches as needed.

#### Board of Administration

- 2. Resolved: That the Conference delegate authority to the Board of Administration to construct buildings for the District, appointing and directing a committee to carry out its plan, to make rules and by-laws regulating the sale of lots, the building of cottages, and to govern the Camp grounds; the same to be printed in the Minutes.
  - 3. Whereas: Eventually the two Districts will be merged, and

Whereas a United Ministerial Institute will be practical and profitable as we approach the time of final union.

Therefore, be it resolved: That we continue to have United Ministerial Institutes, and that the District Board of Administration negotiate the date, place and program for each institute.

 Resolved: That the District Board of Administration be given power to rezone the churches of the District when necessary.

### Churches

- 5. Resolved: That each church close their books on the last day of each month, and the monthly budgets be sent to the District Treasurer immediately. Be it also resolved: That the District Treasurer's books be closed for the year, at noon, on the 10th day of July.
- Resolved: That each church, minister, and deaconess mail a copy of its annual report to the District Statistician by the 15th of July each year, and

Be it further resolved: That persons failing to comply with this ruling be reported to the District Board of Administration and Board of Ministerial Standing.

7. Resolved: That whereas many of our pastors do not receive sufficient financial support, Be it resolved: That each local church appoint one night each month as "donation night" at which time food and provisions shall be brought together for the pastor.

Be it also resolved: That the District Superintendent shall appoint "an agitator" at the annual business meeting, whose duty it is to announce donation night in advance.

- 8. Resolved: That since it is a matter of great importance for the pastors of the District to attend the Camp and Conference, Be it resolved: That the pastor's support at the church where he is assigned as pastor shall continue over the two Sundays he attends Camp and Conference and the first Sunday following.
- 9. Resolved: That pastors and church boards urge the calling of evangelists for our revivals from among our own Wesleyan ministers, and that the District Superintendent be consulted before we call other ministers.
- 10. Resolved: That churches do not slate revivals during the Ministerial Institute or Camp and Conference.
- 11. Resolved: That the pastors of churches paying full support be asked to hold a revival of at least a week in length for smaller churches of the District, if requested to do so. The church benefiting by said revival is to do its best financially for the pastor holding the revival. The church sending its pastor shall assume financial responsibility of its pulpit during the absent Sunday or Sundays. The District Superintendent shall serve as clearing agent for such revival.
- 12. In as much as objectives, plans, and goals are necessary in order to carry out the program of the District, and these must be in the hands of the pastors early in the year in order for the program to be effective, therefore: Be it resolved that objectives, plans, and goals of all district departments (Sunday School, Youth, District Home Missions, and the District Missionary Society), be in the hands of all ministers by September 30.

# Sunday School

- 13. In as much that there is no uniform time to stop counting Sunday School attendance, Be it resolved: That the half way point in the Sunday School session be the dead-line for counting attendance.
- 14. Resolved: That each Sunday School be given credit for the number of scholars from their church attending Sunday School at our Camp.
- 15. Resolved: That the annual report of the Sunday School average attendance be figured on the basis of the 50 highest Sundays as set in the Sunday School Standard of Excellence, #4D.
- 16. Resolved: That the Sunday School Secretary shall make a tour of the District in the fall months, presenting the plans and program of the District Sunday School Board and those of the General Sunday School Department. Be it further resolved: That a time shall be given during Camp Meeting, when detailed study can be given for teachers and workers for the betterment of our local Sunday Schools. This is not to be at the time of any of the main services.

### District Home Missions

17. Resolved: That a District Home Missions Board be formed, consisting of the District Superintendent as chairman, and one member appointed from the Board of Administration, plus two additional members elected by the Conference as follows: The first one elected shall serve for two years, the second one elected shall serve one year. Thereafter, each one elected shall be for a term of two years. The two members elected by the Conference shall be other than those on the District Board of Administration.

Their duties shall be as follows:

- a. To keep a constant lookout for new areas in which to locate new Wesleyan Churches.
- b. To have supervision of District Home Missions Projects including location, financing, and placing of pastors for a minimum of the first five years and said details to be subject to approval by the District Board of Administration.
- To sponsor and promote an annual District Home Missions service in the Camp Meeting.
- d. To report annually to the District Conference.

Be it further resolved: That district ministers be urged to give a week or two of revival, or other effort, on a District Home Missions Project, if called upon by the District Superintendent or District Home Missions Board.

#### Credentials

18. Resolved: That all persons applying for license appear in person before the Board of Ministerial Standing, unless the applicant is sick or otherwise unable to appear; in which case some member of the Conference is to certify as to his or her character and location.

#### Pastor

- 19. Resolved: That each pastor read all resolutions of this Conference to his congregation at the earliest possible date.
- 20. Resolved: That each pastor make a special effort to place a current Discipline in the home of each member of the church.
- 21. Resolved: That each pastor list in a book the name and address of each Advocate Subscriber, with the expiration date; said book is to be transferred to his successor, and that each pastor endeavor to keep a subscription list equal to his membership.
- 22. Resolved: That no pastor hold revivals off his charge without making satisfactory arrangements with his church. Be it further resolved: That no pastor hold a revival away from his church within 30 days after a revival in his own church, nor more than two revivals during the Conference year, providing said church is supporting him.
- 23. Resolved: That each pastor send the obituary of deceased members of his church to the Chairman of the Memoirs Committee immediately following the funeral.
- 24. Resolved: That each active pastor be given two weeks vacation with pay. Be it further resolved, if the pastor does not take a vacation, he be paid one or two weeks extra salary, as the case may be.
- 25. Resolved: That each minister submit his name, address, and telephone number to the District Secretary immediately upon arrival at his new address; the same to be included in the Ministerial Directory. Each minister shall notify the District Secretary of any changes occurring thereafter.
- 26. Resolved: That any pastor failing to get a call or recall on the first ballot, shall not be considered for that church in that specific conference year, without consent of the District Board of Administration.

#### Ministers

- 27. Resolved: That each minister support financially the church of which he is a member.
- 28. Resolved: That each minister attend the Camp and Conference in full or present a written explanation of non-attendance to the District Board of Administration.
- 29. Resolved: That whereas ministers are interested in the welfare of other ministers and their families, and whereas, there is a Ministerial Benefit Association established for the purpose of protecting the family of the deceased minister, we therefore recommend: That the local church assume payment of the assessment for pastor and wife when called for by the Association. Be it also resolved: That the District pay the assessment of the District Superintendent and all those under the jurisdiction of the District Home Missionary Committee.
- 30. Resolved: That no minister or church shall conduct a radio broadcast without permission of the District Board of Administration.
- 31. Resolved: That upon the death of a minister or his wife the Superintendent be notified, and that he notify the District Secretary, who in turn will notify the Zone Chairmen, and they are to notify the pastors in their zone by phone or card.

#### Conference

- 32. Resolved: That no one leave the Conference without permission.
- 33. Resolved: That no church send a delegate to Conference who will not agree to stay throughout the entire Conference.
- 34. Resolved: That our churches send qualified delegates, who know the problems of the church and District.
- 35. Resolved: Whereas much valuable time is sometimes taken by resolutions which may not deserve much time, and whereas, the Conference Action Committee often feels reluctant to ignore any resolution even if it seems of small importance: Be it therefore resolved: That this Conference invest the Conference Action Committee with the power to reject any resolution that is not written out and signed by the person who offers it for consideration to the committee and, or, Conference.
- 36. Be it resolved: That all resolutions must be in the hands of the Conference Action Committee at least three days before the District Conference.

#### Camp

- 37. Resolved: That our Camp shall begin on the last Friday before the last Sunday in July.
- 38. Resolved: That there be a Camp Meeting Board that shall have supervision of the maintenance of the Camp grounds and buildings and the physical operations of the Camp Meeting excluding the calling of the workers and the spiritual supervision of the Camp. Be it further resolved that this board consist of five members, one of which shall be the District Treasurer by virtue of his office. The other four members, who shall not be members of the Board of Administration, shall be elected by the Conference on the revolving plan. The persons elected to this board in 1968 shall serve as

follows: The first elected shall serve until 1970, the second elected shall serve until 1969. Term expiring after this initial election shall be replaced on a two year term.

Furthermore this board shall meet immediately after Conference and elect it's officers. The Chairman of the board shall be the Business Manager of the Camp and shall assign and supervise work week activities and work assignments during Camp. This committee shall also appoint a tool room manager for supplies and tool dispersements.

- 39. Resolved: That all who attend Camp Meeting must register. Work will be assigned as nearly equally as possible to all those working during the Camp.
- 40. Resolved: That the District Superintendent, his wife, and the Camp nurse, be registered free for the Camp and Conference. Be it further resolved, that the District Superintendent, his wife, the nurse, and the called workers for the Camp and Conference be entertained free at the lunch stand.
- 41. Resolved: That each church in the Conference of less than 20 members give 2 days labor or \$10.00; 20 to 50 members, 4 days labor or \$20.00; above 50 members, 6 days labor or \$30.00, for help in Camp ground maintenance or Camp preparation. This call for help shall be issued by the District Board of Administration or Camp Board.
- 42. Be it resolved: That permission to locate a trailer on the Camp ground during Camp Meeting shall be obtained from the Camp Meeting Board, and steps be taken immediately to provide a trailer park.
  - 43. Resolved: That all cabin owners furnish their own cabins.
- 44. Resolved: That whereas we have a large number of children on our Camp ground during Camp. Be it therefore resolved: That a fund be established to provide the necessary equipment for a supervised playground, using the offerings from the Children's services to apply on the equipment. Be it further resolved: That the District Board of Administration appoint a committee to take the necessary steps to provide said playground.
- 45. Resolved: That since it is so important that the Camp set the proper example and standards for others to follow, therefore, be it resolved: That the District Board of Administration see that all workers, such as speakers, singers, pianists, and musicians used in any service on the Camp Meeting platform, be required to dress as "becometh holiness," including the wearing of hose and sleeves of below elbow length, and that the Secretary inform all workers when calling them of the standards that the Conference requires.
- 46. Resolved: That the District Board of Administration appoint someone each year to be in charge of each of the prayer rooms and to arrange for prayer groups and other special prayer effort all through the Camp.
- 47. Whereas: There is a pressing need for many items for the continuing operation of the Camp: Be it resolved: That we ask the District Board of Administration to appoint a Chairman and a three member committee to organize, list, and assign the needed items to the various churches. This is to be known as the Ladies Camp Meeting Auxiliary.

#### Miscellaneous

- 48. Resolved: That the following District Officers shall serve as Trustees of the Kentucky District, Viz. The District Superintendent, District Secretary, and District Treasurer.
- 49. Resolved: That no one person serve on more than one committee where competent persons are available.
  - 50. Resolved: That each church plan for a Daily Vacation Bible School.
- 51. Resolved: That resolutions which are of a temporary nature shall become void upon their completion and shall automatically be deleted from our Minutes.
- 52. Resolved: That a Conference paper be published monthly, the same to be edited by one appointed by the District Board of Administration. The various departments of our District program shall consider this as our official organ. The heads of these departments shall be considered as contributing editors. It is further recommended that this paper be devoted to information and promotion rather than a compilation of sermons.
- 53. Resolved: That the host church, with the District Superintendent, decide as to the mode of entertaining the Ministerial Institute.
- 54. Be it resolved: That a District Comity Committee of five be established to meet with a like committee from the Kentucky Conference of the former Wesleyan Methodist Church, for the purpose of discussion and exchange of ideas relative to the merger. Be it further resolved: That said committee be chosen by the following method: Two members appointed from the Board of Administration by the Board of Administration, and three additional members elected by the Conference.
- 55. Resolved: That the Comity Committee and the District Board of Administration serve as a Polity Committee for the merger of the Districts and the designating of the name for the Camp Meeting be referred to them.
- 56. Resolved: That the Kentucky District, Pilgrim Holiness Church, and the Kentucky Conference, Wesleyan Methodist Church, be merged into one District of the Wesleyan Church.
- 57. Resolved: That the date and place of the Merging District Conference shall be set by the Executive Officers of both Conferences following the Conference of 1968.
- 58. Resolved: That the present Comity Committee be continued for the coming year.
- 59. Whereas: The new Wesleyan Discipline provides that the District Conference may delegate to the District Board of Administration authority to appoint certain committees:

Be it resolved that the District Board of Administration be authorized to appoint the following committees:

The District Conference Action Committee

The District Building Committee

The District Statistical Committee

60. Resolved: That the District Board of Administration be authorized to hire an

auditor to give an annual audit of the records for all departments of the District.

- 61. Resolved: That the District Board of Ministerial Standing (formerly the Examining and Educational Boards) shall consist of five members elected by the Conference, one of which shall be a layman. The vacancy to be filled this year by expiration of term shall be filled by a layman.
- 62. Whereas: There are numerous items in our District Minutes that relate to the former Pilgrim Holiness Church Manual: Be it resolved: That the District Board of Administration be authorized to edit and delete all items which are obsolete or superceded by the new Wesleyan Church Discipline.
- 63. Resolved: That the following point system be adopted as a standard for the judging of missionary displays from year to year:
  - a. Clarity of theme 10 points.
  - b. Illustration of theme 25 points.
  - c. Quality 25 points.
  - d. Originality 25 points.
  - e. Neatness 15 points.

Be it further resolved that no display be considered in judging if it has been previously displayed.

64. Resolved: Whereas, we feel that television is detrimental to deep spirituality and the teaching of the Wesleyan Church: Be it resolved that the Kentucky Conference go on record as opposed to members and ministers having television sets.

#### RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE

- We recommend: That each Sunday School pay two dollars (\$2.00) per month into a Building Fund, for the purpose of construction or maintenance of buildings on the Camp Ground.
- 2. We recommend: That each church take a free will offering for the District Superintendent on all the visits, the same to be sent in by the local treasurer and applied on the Superintendent's traveling expense.
- 3. We recommend: That whereas, there is a pressing need for buildings to house our people, that each church or individual buying a lot be asked to build a cabin on said lot within three years, and if they fail to do so, to put the lot up for resale. Furthermore, we recommend: That those who purchased lots prior to this date be contacted by the District Superintendent urging them to build a cabin within two years or give the District the privilege of reselling their lot.
- 4. We recommend: That whereas our District Home Missions and Church Extension Loan Fund is being supervised by the District Board of Administration and they are placing all designated funds in this department, that the rate of interest be four per cent (4%) on all loans.

- 5. We recommend: That each church pay the registration fee of their pastor and wife and church delegate to the District Conference; this amount to be raised by the District Superintendent at the annual meeting; and also an offering for their traveling expense.
- 6. We recommend: That the District Treasurer be paid two hundred fifty dollars (\$250.00) per year, and the District Secretary one hundred eighty dollars (\$180.00) per year; the same to be paid in equal monthly payments; and that the District Statistician be paid sixty dollars (\$60.00) per year.
- 7. We recommend: That each church have a monthly missionary service, at which time an offering shall be taken for World Missions.
- 8. We recommend: That each church send ten percent (10%) of their regular offerings to the District Treasurer, designated as District Budget. This does not include special offerings, such as building fund, evangelists, General Church obligations.
- 9. We recommend: That the District Superintendent's salary shall be set by the District Board of Administration.
- 10. We recommend: That any minister traveling under the direction of the District Superintendent, the Board or Committee of which he is a part, be paid seven cents  $(7\phi)$  per mile traveling expense plus one dollar (\$1.00) per meal bought while in District work.
- 11. We recommend: That all those who come in to work on the called work week be paid at the rate of seven cents  $(7\phi)$  per mile. Where possible those coming from one area shall group together. They shall stay the minimum of days as required by the Minutes.
- 12. We recommend: That the churches pay their pastor a salary at least equal to the average wages of the working people of the church, and that the matter of the pastor's salary be taken care of by the District Superintendent or his assistant at the time of the annual meeting.
- 13. We recommend: That the local church pay 50% of the Social Security payment on his salary from the church. We further recommend that the District pay 50% of the District Superintendent's Social Security.
- 14. Whereas: the pastor's attendance at the Ministerial Institute benefits the church as much as the pastor:

We recommend: That each church pay it's pastor's travel expense to the Institute at the rate of 7 cents per mile, and \$1.00 per meal.

- 15. We recommend: That the District Budget shall be divided as follows: Zone Bible School 4%, General Conference Expense 3%, Sunday School Promotion 2%, and the balance placed in the Sinking Fund.
- 16. We recommend: That the District raise one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00) per year to assist on the Camp Meeting; the same to be raised by each local church giving the sum equivalent to one dollar (\$1.00) per member, the sum to be sent to the District Treasurer.
- 17. We recommend: That each church take steps to raise their revival offering at least thirty days before the revival starts.

- 18. We recommend: That when a mission is organized into a church it shall not be asked to pay District Budget for one year from the following Conference; and that the church shall pay fifty percent for the two following years.
- 19. We recommend: That each church send \$2.00 per month for our district youth work, same to be sent to the District Treasurer and forwarded to the District Youth Treasurer.
- 20. We recommend: That each Sunday School set aside one Sunday each month and 50% of said Sunday's offering be given for District Home Missions.
- 21. We recommend: That each Sunday School adopt the birthday offering plan, said offerings to go for District Home Missions.
- 22. We recommend: That each church give the minimum of five dollars (\$5.00) to support the District Ministerial Institute each year.
- 23. We recommend: That each church subscribe for the number of Kentucky Pilgrims they desire per month and that they pay 7¢ per copy for the same.
- 24. We recommend: That due to the heavy financial burden at Camp time, an organization shall be formed called the Kentucky Pilgrim Camp Association. The purpose of the association shall be to relieve that financial burden. Each member of said organization would contribute the sum of 50 cents per month for 10 months, with the total amount to be sent to the District Treasurer on or before June 30.
- 25. We recommend: That each local Missionary Society pay the sum of fifty cents (50¢) per month, to be used for miscellaneous expenses of the District Missionary Society. It shall be known as the Missionary Society Expense Fund. Said money is to be sent directly to the District Missionary Treasurer.

#### RULES GOVERNING SALE OF LOTS AND BUILDING COTTAGES

Price of lots, \$20.00 each. Terms: \$5.00 down payment when purchased, balance to be paid in monthly payments of \$3.00 each. Six percent on unpaid balance at maturity. All lots are to be paid for in six months or contract is void.

All outside lots in the old plot shall be of this dimension, 20 feet in width and 30 feet in length. Inside lots shall be  $20 \times 20$ . All lots in the new plot shall be  $20 \times 30$  feet. All cottages are to be uniform in size and placements on lots in accordance with the row or street on which they may be placed. The dimensions of the cottages are to be  $10 \times 12$  feet, with an eight foot eave, six concrete piers, one door and two windows, a screen door, and either a metal or asphalt roof. The building is to be made of dressed lumber, either boxed or framed, and to have two coats of white paint. An extension of nine feet may be built on any of the cabins on an outside lot of the old plot, such additions, to be of the same dimensions as that of the cabin with a window on each side. A porch may be built on the front of any and all cottages. Cabins on the new plot may be either single or double.

The District Council holds the right to paint or repair in any way necessary, unless the owner does the work himself, and the owner is to pay the expense of same. Aluminum paint only is to be used on the metal roof.

#### RATES FOR THE CAMP

#### Camp Rates:

- Season meal ticket for Camp and Conference: \$7.50 and work assigned; or \$15.00.
- 2. Children from six through twelve shall be charged at the rate of \$3.00.
- 3. Children under six years of age, shall be entertained without charge.
- 4. Individual meals shall be 75 cents per meal.
- Delegates and all others who attend Conference, and who have not paid the season ticket rate, shall be charged the rates for individual meals.
- The children of actively engaged district pastors, aged 16 and under, shall be entertained without charge, but shall be subject to assigned work.
- 7. Cabin owners shall pay a \$2.00 registration fee, this to include electricity.
- 8. Rent for rooms shall be charged as follows:
  - Old dorm. for camp season \$10.00

    Nightly rates in Old Dorm. 1.00

    New Dorm. for camp season \$12.00

    Nightly rates in New Dorm. 1.50
- 9. Meals and bed shall be gratis to visiting ministers of other districts and denominations for a period of not exceeding 3 days. Any exception to this rule shall be left to the discretion of the Camp Meeting Board.

#### Other:

- The "Reserved Table" in the Dining Room shall be limited to the seating of the District Superintendent, Assistant District Superintendent, and wives called workers, and special guests.
- 2. All youth who register for the Camp Meeting, must participate in the Youth Program.
- All single youth shall be housed in barracks type rooms, place to be designated by Camp Meeting Board.

# **TABULATED**

CHURCH

REPORTS

# PASTOR'S REPORT

|                                    | Time ( | on Field | ons     | Prayer<br>Services<br>Conducted | Pastoral Calls<br>On Members | Pastoral Calls<br>On Non-Members | ral Calls         | als      | Seeking<br>Regeneration | Seeking<br>Sanctification | Dealt With<br>In Personal Work | Prayed With<br>For Healing | pa       |
|------------------------------------|--------|----------|---------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|----------------------------------|-------------------|----------|-------------------------|---------------------------|--------------------------------|----------------------------|----------|
| CHURCH AND PASTOR                  | Yrs.   | Mos.     | Sermons | Prayer<br>Services<br>Conducte  | Pastoral<br>On Mem           | Pastoral<br>On Non-P             | Total<br>Pastoral | Revivals | Seeking<br>Regener      | Seekir                    | Dealt With<br>In Persona       | Praye<br>For H             | Baptized |
| Ashland I - B. F. Durham           | 5      | 11       | 120     | 36                              | 115                          | 145                              | 260               | 3        | 15                      | 9                         | 135                            | 108                        |          |
| Ashland Fairview - Lon Helms       | 3      |          | 85      | 22                              | 231                          | 384                              | 615.              | 1        | 73                      | 10                        | 65                             | 24                         | 12       |
| Aspen Grove - Gerald Poe, Jr.      | 1      |          | 98      | 25                              | 150                          | 50                               | 200               | 2        | 5                       |                           | 40                             | 15                         |          |
| Carrollton - Virgil Greene         | 6      |          | 93      | 20                              | 200                          | 860                              | 1,060             | 2        | 30                      | 10                        | 50                             | 5                          | 6        |
| Carlisle - Clarence W. Frazier     | 2      | 10       | 109     | 41                              |                              |                                  | 446               | 2        | 22                      | 2                         |                                |                            |          |
| Clay - Telsa Frick                 |        |          |         |                                 |                              |                                  | 240               |          |                         |                           |                                |                            |          |
| Cloverport - George Vance          |        | 10       | 107     | 34                              | 180                          | 169                              | 349               | 1        | 49                      | 9                         | 1                              | 29                         |          |
| Covington - E. R. Mitchell         | 13     | 6        | 112     | 16                              |                              |                                  | 185               | 1        | 43                      | 5                         | 3                              | 15                         |          |
| Cynthiana - Rev. Mrs. Cora Collins |        | 101/0    | 00      | 41                              | 10                           | 10                               | 100               |          |                         |                           |                                |                            |          |
| Eastview - Frank Jarboe            | 2      | 101/2    | 88      | 41                              | 60                           | 62                               | 122               |          | 2                       | 4                         | 18                             | 15                         | -        |
| Elizabethtown - Charles Lewis      | 2      | 9        | 125     | 30                              | 200                          | 200                              | 400               |          | 5                       | 3                         | 12                             | 6                          | 1        |
| Falmouth - M. F. Leadingham        | 15     |          | 80      | 32                              | 138                          | 312                              | 450               | 2        | 25                      | 1 .                       | 37                             | 36                         |          |
| Frankfort - J. A. Thomas           | 9      | 10       | 102     | 48                              | 261                          | 511                              | 777               | 2        | 50                      | 12                        |                                | 1                          |          |
| Fullerton - George F. McKinney     |        |          | 89      | 45                              | 55                           | 33                               | 88                | 2        | 14                      | -                         | 8                              | 2                          |          |
| Garvin Hill - Walter Duncan        |        |          | 90      | 52                              | 420                          | 190                              | 610               | 1        | 19                      | 23                        |                                |                            | -        |
| *Glen Dean - W. J. Mercer          |        |          |         |                                 |                              |                                  |                   |          | -                       |                           |                                |                            |          |
| Greenup - Kirtley Sipple           | 8      |          | 140     | 40                              |                              |                                  | 50                | 3        | 10                      | 10                        |                                | 20                         | 4        |
| Hitchins - F. M. McNurlin          | 22     | 11       | 60      | 48                              | 316                          | 841                              | 1,157             | 3        | 9                       | 4                         | 46                             | 318                        | 5        |
| Hopeful Heights - John D. Hundley  |        |          |         |                                 |                              |                                  |                   |          |                         |                           |                                |                            |          |
| Junction City - Jewell Garlen      | 3      |          | 104     | 52                              | 208                          | 100                              | 308               |          | 20                      | 15                        |                                | 80                         |          |
| Kingswood - W. H. Richardson       | 5      | 6        | 113     | 43                              |                              |                                  | 616               | 3        | 24                      |                           |                                |                            |          |
| *Lancaster - J. D. Webb, Jr.       | 1      | 9 .      | 147     | 37                              |                              |                                  |                   |          |                         |                           |                                |                            |          |
| Latonia - John W. Tomlin           | 2      | 3        | 83      | 38                              | 103                          | 67                               | 170               |          | 2                       |                           | 19                             | 26                         |          |
| Lewisport - E. Donald Mosely       | 3      | 1        | 93      |                                 | 118                          | 167                              | 285               |          | 64                      | 8                         | 411                            | 21                         |          |
| Lexington - H. H. Barber           | 13     |          | 98      | 36                              | 375                          | 575                              | 950               | 2        | 45                      | 10                        | 20                             | 15                         |          |

<sup>\*</sup> Denotes Home Missionary status

| CHURCH AND PASTOR                                    | Time | on Field | Sermons | Prayer<br>Services<br>Conducted | Pastoral Calls<br>On Members | Pastoral Calls<br>On Non-Members | Total<br>Pastoral Calls | Revivals | Seeking<br>Regeneration | Seeking<br>Sanctification | Dealt With<br>In Personal Work | Prayed With<br>For Healing | Baptized |
|--|------|----------|---------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|----------------------------------|-------------------------|----------|-------------------------|---------------------------|--------------------------------|----------------------------|----------|
| Lexington, Northside - C. H. Hildreth                | 2    | -        | 116     | 51                              | 53                           | 243                              | 296                     |          | 2                       | 2                         | 42                             | 11                         | +-       |
| Livermore - Elliott J. Kuehne                        | 6    |          | 146     | 48                              | 25                           | 75                               | 100                     |          | 2                       | 2                         | 42                             | 11                         |          |
| Louisville I - A. L. Sypolt                          | 5    | 11       | 156     | 60                              | 330                          | 700                              | 1,030                   | 1        | 22                      | 7                         |                                | 19                         | 3        |
| Louisville II - Hess Pulley                          | 3    | 11       | .100    | 00                              | 000                          | 700                              | 1,000                   | -        |                         | ,                         |                                | 17                         | 1 0      |
| Maysville - Clifford Chew                            |      | 8        | 74      | 21                              | 72                           | 176                              | 248                     |          |                         |                           |                                |                            |          |
| McAndrews - B. J. Watts                              |      |          | 94      | 33                              | 103                          | 209                              | 312                     | 1        | 3                       |                           | 9                              | 23                         | 1        |
| Morgantown - R. V. Gibbs                             | 4    | 6        | 91      | 39                              | 30                           | 86                               | 116                     | 2        | 49                      | 10                        | 13                             | 4                          |          |
| Newport - C. B. McCain                               |      |          |         |                                 |                              |                                  |                         |          |                         |                           |                                |                            |          |
| Olive Hill - Charles W. Campbell                     |      | 10       | 145     | 36                              | 110                          | 95                               | 205                     | 2        | 19                      | 16                        |                                | 9                          |          |
| Owensboro - Chester F. Todd                          | 4    |          | 124     | 45                              |                              |                                  | 425                     | 2        | 55                      |                           | 30                             | 70                         | 15       |
| Paducah - John Abernathy                             | 1    | 11       | 93      | 28                              |                              |                                  | 1,907                   | 2        | 45                      | 14                        | 60                             | 10                         |          |
| Paris - E. H. Mattingly                              | 3    | .9       | 75      | 71                              |                              | 1                                | 615                     | 3        | 21                      | . 10                      |                                | 6                          |          |
| Pikeville - C. W. Keyes                              | 2    |          | 95      | 45                              |                              |                                  | 185                     | 1        | 8                       | 4                         | 110                            | 10                         |          |
| Pleasureville - Kenneth Fleming<br>Rush - Roy Barber | 2    | 10       | 96      | 7                               | 70                           | 319                              | 389                     | 1        | 57                      |                           | 10                             | 1                          | 3        |
| Salem Ridge - E. G. Hickerson                        | 3    | 4        | 74      | 3                               | 20                           | 21                               | 41                      |          | 15                      | 9                         | 10                             | 12                         |          |
| Shelbyville - R. D. Christman                        | 3    |          | 80      | 40                              | 150                          | 50                               | 200                     | 2        | 12                      | 4                         | 2.                             | 4                          |          |
| Shepherdsville - Duane Tulowitzky                    | 1    |          | 99      | 44                              | 209                          | 253                              | 462                     | 1        | 8                       | 3                         | 8                              | 15                         |          |
| Soldier - Roy Green                                  | 3    |          | 84      | 6                               | 61                           | 207                              | 268                     |          | 5                       | 1                         |                                | 1                          | 8        |
| Somerset - (No Pastor)                               |      |          |         |                                 |                              |                                  |                         |          |                         |                           |                                |                            |          |
| Trace - C. E. Posey                                  | 3    |          | 82      | 9                               | 800                          | 1,096                            | 1,896                   | 2        | 10                      | 3                         | 75                             | 50                         | 7        |
| Tram   |      |          |         |                                 |                              | -                                |                         | -        |                         |                           | 1                              |                            |          |
| Wheelwright  |      |          |         |                                 |                              |                                  |                         |          |                         |                           |                                |                            |          |
| Willard - Claude Sexton                              | 1    |          | 76      | 31                              | 55                           | 32                               | 87                      |          | 7                       | 3                         |                                | 2                          | 4        |
| TOTAL  |      |          | 3,936   | 1,353                           | 5,218                        | 8,228                            | 17,880                  | 50       | 864                     | 221                       | 1,234                          | 983                        | 69       |

<sup>\*</sup> Denotes Home Missionary status

PASTOR'S REPORT

July 1, 1967 to June 30, 1968

|   |           |          |           |          |                                |         | PASTOR'S SU                  | JPPORT .              |                            |                                |
|---|-----------|----------|-----------|----------|--------------------------------|---------|------------------------------|-----------------------|----------------------------|--------------------------------|
| CHURCH AND PASTOR   | Communion | Children | Marriages | Funerals | Salary                         | Expense | Donations,<br>Gifts and Fees | Parsonage<br>Supplied | Utilities for<br>Parsonage | Total<br>Support               |
| Ashland I - B. F. Durham  | 2         | 2        | 1         | 3        | 2,860.00                       | 260.00  | 205.00                       | Yes                   | Yes                        | 3, 325.00                      |
| Ashland Fairview - Lon Helms<br>Aspen Grove - Gerald Poe, Jr.<br>Carrollton - Virgii Greene<br>Carlisle - Clarence W. Frazier | 1         | 2        | 7         | 5 3      | 4,145.00<br>240.00<br>4,255.00 | 102.00  | 300.00<br>355.00             | Yes<br>Yes<br>Yes     | Yes<br>Yes<br>Yes          | 4,445.00<br>240.00<br>4,610.00 |
| Clay - Telsa Frick  | 1         |          |           | 0        | 1,530.00                       | 102.00  | 51.24                        | Yes                   | Yes                        | 1,683.24                       |
| Cloverport - George Vance<br>Covington - E. R. Mitchell<br>Cynthiana - Rev. Mrs. Cora Collins                                 | 2 2       | 1        | 1 4       | 13       | 1,995.00<br>4,388.00           |         | 418.38                       | Yes<br>Yes            | Yes<br>Yes                 | 2,413.38<br>4,388.00           |
| Eastview - Frank Jarboe   |           |          | 3         | 1        | 1,300.00                       | 36.00   | 131.00                       | Yes                   | Part                       | 1,467.00                       |
| Elizabethtown - Charles Lewis<br>Falmouth - M. F. Leadingham  | 6         | 1        | 3         | 3        | 5,200.00<br>2,860.00           | 30.00   | 150.00<br>140.76             | Yes                   | Yes<br>Yes                 | 5,380.00                       |
| Frankfort - J. A. Thomas Fullerton - George F. McKinney   | 4         | . 2      | 3         | 7        | 3,640.00<br>1,540.00           |         | 25.00                        | Yes                   | Yes                        | 3,665.00                       |
| Garvin Hill - Walter Duncan   | 1         |          | 12        | 25       | 1,900.00                       | 600.00  |                              | Yes                   | Yes                        | 2,500.00                       |
| Glen Dean - W. J. Mercer Greenup - Kirtley Sipple Hitchins - F. M. McNurlin Hopeful Heights - John D. Hundley                 | 3         | 1        | 2 6       | 2<br>18  | 2,810.00<br>3,435.00           | 10.00   |                              | No<br>Yes             | No<br>Yes                  | 2,810.00<br>3,445.00           |
| Junction City - Jewell Garlen   | 2         |          | 1         | 1        | 797.11                         | 4.00    |                              | Yes                   | Yes                        | 101.77                         |
| Kingswood - W. H. Richardson<br>Lancaster - J. D. Webb, Jr.   | 3         |          | 6         | 5        | 3,225.00<br>1,455.00           | 83.50   | 56.00                        | Yes<br>No             | Yes<br>No                  | 3, 225.00<br>1, 594.50         |
| Latonia - John W. Tomlin<br>Lewisport - E. Donald Mosely  | 1         |          | 2         | 1        | 780.00<br>600.00               |         |                              | No                    | No                         | 780.00<br>630.00               |
| Lexington - H. H. Barber  | 3         | 2        | 4         | 5        | 3,815.00                       | 65.00   | 75.00                        | Yes                   | Yes                        | 3,955.00                       |

<sup>\*</sup> Denotes Home Missionary status

PASTOR'S REPORT

July 1, 1967 to June 30, 1968

| 2/0   |           |          |           |          |  |                           | PASTOR'S SU                  | PPORT                   |                            |  |
|---|-----------|----------|-----------|----------|--|---------------------------|------------------------------|-------------------------|----------------------------|--|
| CHURCH AND PASTOR   | Communion | Children | Marriages | Funerals | Salary                                       | Expense                   | Donations,<br>Gifts and Fees | Parsonage<br>Supplied   | Utilities for<br>Parsonage | Total  |
| Lexington, Northside - C. H. Hildreth<br>Livermore - Elliott J. Kuehne<br>Louisville I - A. L. Sypolt<br>Louisville II - Hess Pulley<br>Maysville - Clifford Chew | 4 3 2     | 2        | 2         | 6        | 520.00<br>4,405.00<br>2,040.00               | 949.00<br>20.00<br>795.00 |                              | Yes<br>Yes<br>Yes       | Yes<br>Yes<br>Yes          | 949.00<br>540.00<br>5,200.00                 |
| McAndrews - B. J. Watts<br>Morgantown - R. V. Gibbs<br>Newport - C. B. McCain<br>Olive Hill - Charles W. Campbell   | 4 2       |          | 5         | 1        | 2,365.00<br>500.93<br>2,612.12               | 40.00                     | 21.00<br>541.65              | Yes<br>No<br>Yes        | Yes<br>No<br>Yes           | 2,365.00<br>521.93<br>3,193.77               |
| Owensboro - Chester F. Todd  *Paducah - John Abernathy Paris - E. H. Mattingly Pikeville - C. W. Keyes  | 1 1 4     |          | 2         | 2<br>1   | 2,750.00<br>1,300.00<br>3,114.60<br>3,020.00 | 120.00<br>130.00<br>49.00 | 300.00<br>42.87<br>221.70    | Yes<br>No<br>Yes<br>Yes | No<br>Yes<br>No            | 2,870.00<br>1,730.00<br>3,157.47<br>3,290.70 |
| Pleasureville - Kenneth Fleming<br>Rush - Roy Barber<br>Salem Ridge - E. G. Hickerson<br>Shelbyville - R. D. Christman  | 2         | 3        |           | 6        | 2,650.00<br>1,140.00<br>2,080.00             | 470.00                    | 70.00                        | Yes                     | Yes                        | 1,210.00<br>2,550.00                         |
| Shepherdsville - Duane Tulowitzky<br>Soldier - Roy Green<br>Somerset - (No Pastor)  | 3         |          | 11        | 7        | 2,187.50<br>1,300.00                         |                           | 600.00<br>460.46             | No<br>Yes               | No<br>Yes                  | 2,787.50<br>1,760.46                         |
| Trace - C. E. Posey  *Tram  *Wheelwright  Willard - Claude Sexton   | 2         |          | 2         | 3        | 1,200.00                                     | 240.00                    |                              | No<br>No                | No<br>No                   | 1,440.00                                     |
| TOTAL   | 62        | 16       | 84        | 134      | 87,764.21                                    | 4,003.50                  | 4,483.06                     |                         |                            | 96, 250.77                                   |

<sup>\*</sup>Denotes Home Missionary status

| CHURCH AND PASTOR                  |     | Members<br>Last Report | Names<br>Dropped | Transferred<br>By Letter | Deaths | Total<br>Removals | Additions<br>By Letter | Additions<br>By Faith | Ordained | Licensed<br>Ministers | Local<br>Ministers | Deaconesses | Probationary |
|------------------------------------|-----|------------------------|------------------|--------------------------|--------|-------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----------------------|--------------------|-------------|--------------|
| Ashland I - B. F. Durham           |     | 30                     |                  | 1                        | 2      | 3                 |                        |                       | 2        | 1                     |                    | 2           |              |
| Ashland Fairview - Lon Heims       |     | 45                     | 1                |                          | 1      | 2                 |                        | 2                     | 1        | 3                     | 2                  | 1           |              |
| Aspen Grove - Gerald Poe, Jr.      |     | 16                     | 4                |                          |        | 4                 |                        |                       |          | 1                     | 1                  | 2           |              |
| Carrollton - Virgil Greene         |     | 25                     |                  |                          |        |                   |                        |                       | 2        | 1                     |                    |             |              |
| Carlisle - Clarence W. Frazier     |     | 14                     |                  |                          |        |                   |                        |                       |          | 1                     |                    |             |              |
| Clay - Telsa Frick                 | х   | 21                     |                  |                          |        |                   |                        |                       |          |                       |                    |             |              |
| Cloverport - George Vance          |     | 26                     |                  |                          |        |                   | 3                      | 1                     | 3        | 2                     |                    |             |              |
| Covington - E. R. Mitchell         |     | 76                     | 4                |                          | 3      | 7.                | 2                      |                       | 4        |                       |                    | 2           | 5            |
| Cynthiana - Rev. Mrs. Cora Collins | х   | 22                     |                  |                          |        |                   |                        |                       |          |                       |                    |             |              |
| Eastview - Frank Jarboe            |     | 23                     |                  |                          |        |                   |                        |                       | 1        |                       | 1                  |             |              |
| Elizabethtown - Charles Lewis      |     | 115                    | 4                | 2                        | 2      | 8                 | - X                    | 2                     | 4        | 1                     | 3                  | 2           |              |
| Falmouth - M. F. Leadingham        |     | 23                     |                  |                          | _      |                   |                        |                       | 1        |                       |                    |             |              |
| Frankfort - J. A. Thomas           |     | 47                     |                  |                          | 2      | 2                 |                        | 6                     | 1        |                       | 1                  |             |              |
| Fullerton - George F. McKinney     | ж   | 16                     |                  |                          |        |                   |                        |                       |          |                       |                    |             |              |
| Garvin Hill - Walter Duncan        |     | 49                     | 1                |                          | 1      | 2                 |                        | 1                     |          | 1                     | 1                  | 1           |              |
| *Glen Dean - W. J. Mercer          |     | 0                      | _                |                          |        |                   |                        |                       |          |                       |                    |             |              |
| Greenup - Kirtley Sipple           |     | 27                     | 7                |                          | 1      | 8                 |                        | 2                     | 1        | -                     | 2                  | 1           |              |
| Hitchins - F. M. McNurlin          | 100 | 34                     | ,                | 2                        | 2      | 4                 |                        | 1                     | 1        |                       | 2                  | 1           |              |
| Hopeful Heights - John D. Hundley  |     | 37                     | 6                | 2                        | . 1    | 9                 | 1                      | 3                     |          |                       |                    |             |              |
| Junction City - Jewell Garlen      |     | 21                     |                  |                          |        |                   |                        |                       |          | 1                     |                    | 2           |              |
| Kingswood - W. H. Richardson       |     | 18                     |                  |                          | 1      | 1                 |                        |                       | 2        | 1                     | 1                  | 1           |              |
| *Lancaster - J. D. Webb, Jr.       |     | 5                      | 2                |                          |        | 2                 | 3                      | 1                     | 2        | 1                     |                    |             |              |
| Latonia - John W. Tomlin           |     | 15                     |                  |                          |        |                   |                        | -                     | 3        |                       |                    | 2           |              |
| Lewisport - E. Donald Mosely       |     | 8                      |                  |                          |        | -                 |                        | 5                     |          | 1                     | 1                  |             |              |
| Lexington - H. H. Barber           |     | 57                     |                  |                          |        |                   | 2                      | 2                     | 6        | 2                     | 3                  | 1           |              |

<sup>\*</sup>Denotes Home Missionary status xNo report, taken from last year's report

| CHURCH AND PASTOR  |   | Members<br>Last Report    | Names<br>Dropped | Transferred<br>By Letter | Deaths | Total       | Additions<br>By Letter | Additions<br>By Faith | Ordained<br>Ministers | Licensed | Local | Deaconesses | Probationary |
|--|---|---------------------------|------------------|--------------------------|--------|-------------|------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|----------|-------|-------------|--------------|
| Lexington, Northside - C. H. Hildreth<br>Livermore - Elliott J. Kuehne<br>Louisville I - A. L. Sypolt<br>Louisville II - Hess Pulley                 | x | 13<br>7<br>65<br>15<br>31 | 9                | 2                        | 1      | 3           |                        | 2                     | 1                     | 1        | 1     | 2           |              |
| Maysville - Clifford Chew McAndrews - B. J. Watts  | x | 23                        | 5                |                          | 1      | 6           |                        |                       | 1                     | 1        | 1     |             |              |
| Morgantown - R. V. Gibbs  Newport - C. B. McCain  Olive Hill - Charles W. Campbell  Owensboro - Chester F. Todd                                      | х | 24<br>6<br>56<br>24       | 1 8 2            | 2                        | 1 2    | 12 2        | 2                      | 1 5                   | 2                     | 1        | 2     | 1           | 5            |
| *Paducah - John Abernathy Paris - E. H. Mattingly Pikeville - C. W. Keyes Pleasureville - Kenneth Fleming Rush - Roy Barber                          | x | 0<br>47<br>15<br>18<br>11 | -                |                          | 1      | -           | i                      | 3 4 6                 | 1 1 1                 |          | 2     | 1 1         |              |
| Salem Ridge - E. G. Hickerson<br>Shelbyville - R. D. Christman<br>Shepherdsville - Duane Tulowitzky<br>Soldier - Roy Green<br>Somerset - (No Pastor) |   | 9<br>13<br>29<br>12<br>13 | 4 3              |                          | 1      | 4<br>3<br>1 |                        | 3 2                   | 2                     | 1        |       | 1           | 2            |
| Trace - C, E, Posey  *Tram  *Wheelwright  Willard - Claude Sexton  | x | 19<br>13<br>10<br>25      | 4                |                          | 1      | 1           | 2                      | 1                     | 1                     | 1        |       |             |              |
| TOTAL  |   | 1281                      | 69               | 11                       | 24     | 99          | 18                     | 57                    | 50                    | 27       | 23    | 24          | 12           |

<sup>\*</sup>Denotes Home Missionary status xNo report, taken from last year's report

| CHURCH AND PASTOR                                       | Junior<br>Members | Members in Full<br>Standing Besides<br>Ministerial | Non-voting<br>Members | Total<br>Membership | Gain | Loss | Preaching<br>Services | Church<br>Prayer Meetings | Cottage<br>Prayer Meetings | Other<br>Services | Total<br>Services | Advocate<br>Subscriptions |
|---|-------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------------|------|------|-----------------------|---------------------------|----------------------------|-------------------|-------------------|---------------------------|
| Ashland I - B. F. Durham                                |                   | 23   |                       | 27                  |      | 3    | 103                   | 51                        |                            | 37                | 191               |                           |
| Ashland Fairview - Lon Helms                            |                   | 43   |                       | 45                  |      |      | 135                   | 42                        | 6                          | 25                | 208               | 23                        |
| Aspen Grove - Gerald Poe, Jr.                           | 2                 | 00   |                       | 12                  |      | 4    | 104                   | 36                        |                            | 12                | 152               | 17                        |
| Carrollton - Virgil Greene                              |                   | 13   |                       | 25                  |      |      | 105                   | 52                        |                            |                   | 157               |                           |
| Carlisle - Clarence W. Frazier                          |                   | 13   |                       | 14                  |      | -    | 105                   | 46                        | 2                          | 4                 | 157               |                           |
| Clay - Telsa Frick                                      | 5                 | 21   | 5                     | 30                  | 4    |      | 104                   | 52                        |                            | 25                | 181               | 15                        |
| Cloverport - George Vance<br>Covington - E. R. Mitchell | 14                | 48   | 19                    | 71                  | 7    | 5    | 117                   | 50                        | 2                          | 100               | 289               | 13                        |
| Cynthiana - Rev. Mrs. Cora Collins                      | 12                | 70   | 17                    | 22                  |      | 3    | 11/                   | 30                        |                            | 100               | 207               |                           |
| Eastview - Frank Jarboe                                 | 9                 | 13   | 9                     | 23                  |      |      | 103                   | 46                        |                            | 1                 | 150               | 4                         |
| Elizabethtown - Charles Lewis                           | 12                | 87   | 12                    | 109                 |      | 6    | 103                   | 51                        | 3                          | 80                | 237               | 34                        |
| Falmouth - M. F. Leadingham                             |                   | 22   |                       | 23                  |      |      | 103                   | 38                        |                            | 12                | 153               | 9                         |
| Frankfort - J. A. Thomas                                | 2                 | 50   | 2                     | 51                  | 4    |      | 116                   | 47                        |                            | 4                 | 167               | 9                         |
| Fullerton - George F. McKinney                          |                   |  |                       | 16                  |      | 1    |                       |                           |                            |                   |                   |                           |
| Garvin Hill - Walter Duncan                             |                   |  |                       | 48                  |      | 1    | 60                    | 52                        |                            |                   | 112               |                           |
| Glen Dean - W. J. Mercer                                |                   |  |                       | 0                   |      |      |                       |                           |                            |                   |                   |                           |
| Greenup - Kirtley Sipple                                |                   |  |                       | 21                  |      | 6    | 120                   | 50                        |                            |                   | 170               | 9                         |
| Hitchins - F. M. McNurlin                               |                   | 28   |                       | 31                  |      | 3    | 95                    | 49                        | 51                         | 90                | 273               | 9                         |
| Hopeful Heights - John D. Hundley                       |                   |  |                       | 32                  |      | 5    |                       | 114                       |                            |                   |                   |                           |
| Junction City - Jewell Garlen                           | 9                 | 21   | 7                     | 21                  |      |      | 104                   | 52                        |                            | 28                | 184               | 4                         |
| Kingswood - W. H. Richardson                            |                   | 10   | 3                     | 17                  | Y    | 1    | 103                   | 49                        |                            | 61                | 213               | 9                         |
| Lancaster - J. D. Webb, Jr.                             |                   |  |                       | 7                   | 2    |      | 120                   | 53                        |                            |                   | 173               |                           |
| Latonia - John W. Tomlin                                |                   | 12   |                       | 15                  |      |      | 106                   | 52                        |                            | 3                 | 161               | 1                         |
| Lewisport - E. Donald Mosely                            | 3                 | 11   | 3                     | 13                  | 5    |      | 98                    | 51                        | 4                          | 17                | 170               |                           |
| Lexington - H. H. Barber                                |                   |  |                       | 61                  | 4    |      | 98                    | 36                        | 5                          |                   | 139               | 12                        |

<sup>\*</sup> Denotes Home Missionary status

| CHURCH AND PASTOR                                       | Junior<br>Members | Members in Full<br>Standing Besides<br>Ministerial | Non-voting<br>Members | Total<br>Membership | Gain | Loss | Preaching<br>Services | Church<br>Prayer Meetings | Cottage<br>Prayer Meetings | Other<br>Services | Total<br>Services | Advocate<br>Subscriptions |
|---|-------------------|--|-----------------------|---------------------|------|------|-----------------------|---------------------------|----------------------------|-------------------|-------------------|---------------------------|
| Lexington, Northside - C. H. Hildreth                   |                   |  |                       | 4                   |      | 9    | 22                    | 11                        |                            |                   | 33                | 1                         |
| Livermore - Elliott J. Kuehne                           |                   |  |                       | 7                   |      |      |                       |                           |                            |                   |                   | 2                         |
| Louisville I - A. L. Sypolt Louisville II - Hess Pulley | 11                | 64   | 11                    | 64                  |      | 1    | 117                   | 62                        |                            | 39                | 218               | 23                        |
| Maysville - Clifford Chew                               |                   | 20   |                       | 25                  |      | 6    | 104                   | 40                        | 1                          | 12                | 163               | 4                         |
| McAndrews - B. J. Watts                                 | -                 | 17   |                       | 19                  | -    | 4    | 104                   | 52                        | -                          | 3                 | 159               |                           |
| Morgantown - R. V. Gibbs                                | 1                 | 18   | 1                     | 22                  |      | 2    | 114                   | 42                        |                            | 66                | 232               | 3                         |
| Newport - C. B. McCain                                  |                   |  |                       | 6                   |      | _    |                       |                           |                            |                   |                   |                           |
| Olive Hill - Charles W. Campbell                        | 1                 | 36   | 6                     | 47                  |      | 9    | 99                    | 43                        |                            | 37                | 179               | 5                         |
| Owensboro - Chester F. Todd                             | 5                 | 24   | 5                     | 28                  | 4    |      | 72                    | 48                        |                            | 35                | 155               | 4                         |
| *Paducah - John Abernathy                               |                   | 3  |                       | 4                   | 4    |      | 89                    | 31                        | 2                          |                   | 122               | 2                         |
| Paris - E. H. Mattingly                                 |                   | 50   |                       | 50                  | 3    |      | 75                    | 71                        |                            |                   | 146               |                           |
| Pikeville - C. W. Keyes                                 | 11                | 20   |                       | 21                  | 6    |      | 100                   | 46                        |                            | 76                | 222               | 6                         |
| Pleasureville - Kenneth Fleming                         |                   | 9  | 7                     | 18                  |      |      | 118                   | 49                        |                            | 5                 | 175               |                           |
| Rush - Roy Barber                                       |                   |  |                       | 11                  |      |      | 18                    |                           |                            | -                 |                   |                           |
| Salem Ridge - E. G. Hickerson                           |                   | 8  |                       | 12                  | 3    |      | 100                   | 52                        | 2                          | 16                | 170               | 2                         |
| Shelbyville - R. D. Christman                           |                   | 10   |                       | 11                  |      | 2    | 104                   | 52                        |                            |                   | 150               |                           |
| Shepherdsville - Duane Tulowitzky                       |                   | 20   | 5                     | 26                  |      | 3    | 109                   | 44                        | 7                          | 8                 | 168               | 1                         |
| Soldier - Roy Green                                     |                   | 9  |                       | 11                  |      | 1    | 127                   | 17                        | 45                         | 27                | 216               | 5                         |
| Somerset - (No Pastor)                                  |                   | 13   |                       | 13                  |      |      | 100                   | 50                        | 38                         | 38                | 226               |                           |
| Trace - C. E. Posey                                     |                   | 19   |                       | 20                  |      |      | 104                   | 52                        | 25                         | 20                | 206               | 8                         |
| *Tram   |                   |  |                       | 13                  |      |      |                       |                           |                            |                   |                   |                           |
| *Wheelwright  |                   |  | -                     | 10                  |      |      |                       |                           |                            |                   |                   | 1                         |
| Willard - Claude Sexton                                 | 1                 | 24   |                       | 27                  | 2    |      | 119                   | 49                        |                            | 18                | 186               |                           |
| TOTAL   | 72                | 788  | 93                    | 1238                | 41   | 84   | 3879                  | 1766                      | 192                        | 899               | 6769              | 204                       |

<sup>\*</sup> Denotes Home Missionary status

## FINANCIAL REPORT

|   |                            |                                   |                                  |                               |                       | NSFERRE              |                               |                                     |                                  |                 | LOCAL E | XPENDITU | ŖES                 |                                  |                            |
|---|----------------------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------------------|-------------------------------|-----------------------|----------------------|-------------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------------------|-----------------|---------|----------|---------------------|----------------------------------|----------------------------|
| CHURCH  | Cash Brought<br>Forward    | Regular<br>Offerings              | Special<br>Offerings             | Bullding<br>Fund              | From<br>Sunday School | From<br>Young People | From<br>Missionary<br>Society | Total<br>Receipts                   | Pastor's<br>Salary               | Expense         | Rents   | Interest | Improvements        | Paid On<br>Local<br>Indebtedness | Evangelists                |
| Ashland I<br>Ashland, Fairview<br>Aspen Grove | 10.25<br>258.69<br>147.65  | 2,860.00<br>9,537.39<br>982.67    | 15,934.11.<br>2,092.84<br>102.77 | 3,163,00<br>1,500.00<br>77,25 | 816.82                | 24.00                | 83.62                         | 22,891.80<br>13,388.92<br>1,384.72  | 2,860.00<br>4,145.00<br>240.00   | 260.00          | 240.00  | 129.49   | 8,647.60<br>871.19  | 2,230.51<br>1,475.00<br>97.65    | 380.00<br>750.00           |
| Carrollton<br>Carlisle                        | 2,225.69<br>86.69          | 1,034.65<br>2,801.46              | 998.40<br>554.25                 |                               | 7,942.13<br>1,096.59  |                      | 90.95                         | 12,200.87<br>4,629.94               | 4,255.00<br>1,530.00             | 102.00          |         |          | 2,766.06<br>938.09  |                                  | 165.00<br>300.00           |
| Clay<br>Cloverport<br>Covington<br>Cynthiana  | 136.47<br>843.28           | 5,941.87<br>9,618.34              | 6,065.37                         |                               | 20.00<br>75.38        | 12.00                | 368.76                        | 6,078.34<br>17,598.73               | 2,844.00<br>4,388.00             | 213.00          |         | 2,021.86 | 289.31<br>3,234.59  | 2,276.90                         | 400.00<br>505.00           |
| Eastview                                      | 108.82                     | 2,691.40                          | 1,087.45                         |                               | 62.54                 |                      |                               | 3,887.67                            | 1,300.00                         | 36.00           |         | _        |                     | 264.00                           | 275.00                     |
| Elizabethtown Falmouth Frankfort Fullerton    | 328.95<br>2.58<br>294.15   | 18,064.79<br>3,939.36<br>7,348.80 | 33,048.29<br>699.16<br>1,484.90  | 3,258.68<br>11,612.36         | 658.66<br>1,062.10    | 102.17               | 1,006.68<br>141.60<br>165.52  | 42,381.40<br>17,054.22<br>10,457.64 | 4,547.86<br>2,915.00<br>3,640.00 | 30.00           |         | 2,730.76 | 19,240.58<br>788.85 | 2,600.40<br>110.00<br>840,00     | 953.13<br>365.00<br>650.00 |
| Garvin Hill                                   | 2,224.00                   | 5,111.78                          | 600.00                           |                               |                       |                      |                               | 7,935.78                            | 1,900.00                         | 600.00          |         |          |                     | 788,00                           | 445.49                     |
| *Glen Dean                                    |                            |                                   | 500.00                           |                               |                       |                      |                               |                                     |                                  | 000.00          |         |          |                     |                                  |                            |
| Greenup<br>Hitchins<br>Hopeful Heights        | 209.16<br>329.27<br>651.63 | 7,231.36<br>3,514.21<br>6,849.51  | 1,414.88<br>1,578.61             | 2.00                          | 2,233.31<br>1,151.59  |                      | 75.60                         | 7,440.52<br>7,521.67<br>10,308.94   | 2,810.00<br>3,435.00<br>2,960.00 | 10.00<br>296.00 |         | 1,211.56 | 1,179.61            | 1,654.68                         | 325.00<br>187.00<br>862.53 |
| Junction City                                 | 29.51                      | 752.89                            | 667.88                           | 515.00                        | 134.33                | 12.34                | .0.00                         | 2, 111, 95                          | 797.77                           | 4.00            | 120.00  | 1,=11,50 | 548.00              | 286.41                           | 46.00                      |
| Kingswood                                     | 958.97                     | 5,445,38                          | 668.21                           | 530100                        | 1,267.52              | 4.14                 |                               | 8,344.22                            | 3,225.00                         | 2,00            | 220.00  |          | 137.81              | 200,41                           | 50.00                      |
| *Lancaster                                    | 35.09                      | 2,790,40                          | 578.18                           |                               | _,                    |                      |                               | 3,403,67                            | 1,455,00                         | 83.50           | 300.00  |          | 207.01              |                                  | 00,00                      |
| Latonia                                       | 1,510.66                   | 1,407.53                          | 868.57                           | 935.00                        | 216.51                |                      |                               | 4,938.27                            | 775.00                           |                 |         |          | 89.18               | 918.00                           | 100.00                     |
| Lewisport                                     | 260.00                     | 164.88                            |                                  |                               | 849.92                |                      |                               | 1,274.80                            | 600.00                           |                 |         |          |                     |                                  | 75.00                      |
| Lexington                                     | 117.50                     | 8,373.10                          | 4,596.90                         |                               | 816.41                |                      |                               | 13,786.41                           | 3,815.00                         |                 |         |          |                     | 1,220.00                         | 855,00                     |

<sup>\*</sup>Denotes Home Missionary Status

FINANCIAL REPORT

|   |                                       |  |  |                            |                                     | NSFERRE              |                               |   |  |                           | LOCAL EXP       | ENDITURE | S                |                                  |                                      |
|---|---------------------------------------|--|--|----------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------|-------------------------------|---|--|---------------------------|-----------------|----------|------------------|----------------------------------|--------------------------------------|
| CHURCH  | Cash Brought<br>Forward               | Regular<br>Offerings                         | Special                                  | Building                   | From<br>Sunday School               | From<br>Young People | From<br>Missionary<br>Society | Total<br>Receipts                             | Pastor's<br>Salary                           | Expense                   | Rents           | Interest | Improvements     | Paid On<br>Local<br>Indebtechess | Evangelists                          |
| Lexington, N. Livermore Louisville I Louisville II            | 234.32<br>1.35                        | 1,621.83<br>957.67<br>14,241.26              | 90.00<br>5,996.22                        | 215.92                     | 46.63<br>344.00<br>206.77           | 93.02                | 69.00<br>775.25               | 1,621.83<br>1,841.91<br>21,313.87             | 520.00<br>4,405.00                           | 462.59<br>20.00<br>795.00 | 1,170.00        |          | 4,069.54         | 4,258.68                         | 1,354.89                             |
| Maysville   | 66.93                                 | 4,319.95                                     | 1,368.25                                 |                            | 660.51                              |                      |                               | 6,415.64                                      | 2,040.00                                     |                           |                 | 26.80    |                  | 1,000.00                         | 255.00                               |
| McAndrews<br>Morgantown<br>Newport<br>Olive Hill<br>Owensboro | 397.80<br>23.38<br>239.30<br>225.49   | 3,754.51<br>752.40<br>6,592.33<br>5,682.74   | 367.52<br>451.97<br>3,596.70<br>1,160.14 | 300.00                     | 234.69<br>16.48<br>864.42<br>421.92 |                      |                               | 4,754.52<br>1,527.75<br>11,292.75<br>8,496.00 | 2,365.00<br>500.93<br>3,053.02<br>2,750.00   | 35.00                     |                 | 204.28   | 343.75<br>843.33 | 796.32<br>1.450.57               | 220.00<br>259.48<br>402.48<br>446.99 |
| *Paducah  | 77.53                                 | 569.17                                       | 1,100.11                                 | 2,000172                   | 263.37                              |                      |                               | 910.07  | -,   |                           |                 |          |                  | -,                               |                                      |
| Paris<br>Pikeville<br>Pleasureville<br>Rush                   | 349.05<br>527.28<br>107.51            | 6,107.40<br>4,603.94<br>3,078.13             | 544.48<br>75.59<br>.790.72               | 655.14<br>410.12<br>110.14 | 429.83<br>673.12                    |                      |                               | 7,656.03<br>6,046.76<br>4,759.62              | 3,114.60<br>3,020.00<br>2,650.00             | 49.00                     | 65.95<br>720.00 | 146.58   | 110.95<br>438.78 | 1,459.11<br>375.00               | 514.25<br>275.00<br>330.00           |
| Salem Ridge<br>Shelbyville<br>Shepherdsville<br>Soldier       | 33.41<br>300.45<br>807.89<br>1,044.98 | 1,665.43<br>3,221.64<br>4,804.56<br>2,172.80 | 525.32<br>1,018.45<br>307.32<br>747.72   | 212.22                     | 291.58<br>530.58                    | 109.75               |                               | 2,224.16<br>4,240.09<br>6,423.57<br>3,605.83  | 1,350.00<br>2,080.00<br>2,145.50<br>4,605.83 | 470.00                    |                 |          |                  | 330.00<br>300.45<br>626.76       | 147.65<br>351.00<br>380.00<br>424.83 |
| Somerset  | 31.60                                 | 1,376.53                                     | 1,197.64                                 |                            | 681.26                              |                      |                               | 3,287.03                                      | 1,273.43                                     |                           |                 |          | 60.00            | 333.00                           | 745.00                               |
| Trace *Tram *Wheelwright                                      | 437.38                                |  | 583.41                                   |                            | 3,494.27                            |                      |                               | 4,515.06                                      | 1,200.00                                     |                           |                 |          | 426.85           |                                  | 440.76                               |
| Willard   | 34,59                                 | 2,433,06                                     | 739.94                                   |                            | 689.07                              |                      |                               | 3,896,66                                      | 1,808.95                                     |                           |                 |          |                  |                                  | 394.43                               |
| TOTAL   | 15,708.90                             | 174,417.12                                   | . 92, 602,16                             | 23,972.54                  | 28,326.69                           | 357.42               | 2,776.98                      | 324, 849.63                                   | 90,014.06                                    | 3,748.96                  | 2,615.95        | 6,471.33 | 45,437.86        | 27,119.88                        | 14,630.91                            |

Denotes Home Missionary Status

#### FINANCIAL REPORT

|   |  |                            |  |                |       | DIST                    | UCT EXPEN              | DITURES                   |                  |       |                     |                               |                                    | GENE                | RAL EXPI | ENDITURES   |  |
|---|--|----------------------------|--|----------------|-------|-------------------------|------------------------|---------------------------|------------------|-------|---------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------|----------|---|--|
| CHURCH  | Miscellaneous                                | Pilgrim<br>Pension Plan    | District                                       | Superintendent | Tithe | Camp<br>Grounds         | Camp and<br>Conference | Home                      | Bible<br>Schools | Youth | Kentuchy<br>Pilgrim | United<br>Stewardship<br>Fund | World                              | Church<br>Extension | Sunday   | Total<br>Expenditures                                   | Cash<br>On Hand                                      |
| Ashland I<br>Ashland, F.<br>Aspen Grove<br>Carrollton                 | 1,889.33<br>2,751.20<br>1,042.14<br>1,416.62 | 286.00                     | 283.41<br>875.00                               | 7,71<br>9.00   |       | 38.13                   | 140.89<br>110.00       | 63.00<br>49.00            | 50.00            | 24.00 | 12.00               | 272.73<br>385.00<br>236.80    | 187,21<br>566,00<br>205,00         | 67.86<br>40.00      | 397.19   | 17, 945.74<br>12, 150.52<br>1, 379.79<br>9, 648.07      | 4,946.06<br>1,238.40<br>4.93<br>2,552.80             |
| Carlisle  | 909.06                                       |                            | 280.15   | 4.50           |       | 22.00                   | 26.47                  | 15.23                     |                  |       | 12.60               | 133.00                        | 109.82                             | 28.91               | 5.21     | 4,417.04  | 212.90   |
| Clay<br>Cloverport<br>Covington<br>Cynthiana                          | 1,122.76<br>3,154.50                         |                            | 279.00<br>852.51                               | 19.00          |       | 11.00                   |                        | 32.10<br>53.13            |                  |       |                     | 215,30<br>113,50              | 75.00<br>185.50                    | 13.00<br>235,26     | 28.25    | 5,571.43<br>17,567.50                                   | 506.91<br>31.23                                      |
| Bastview  | 629.27                                       |                            | 336.63   | 7.04           |       | 64.30                   | 20.00                  | 50.00                     |                  |       |                     | 133.00                        | 308.17                             | 137.20              | 14.01    | 3,477.42  | 410.25   |
| Elizabethtown Falmouth Frankfort Fullerton                            | 6,316.08<br>842.58<br>2,638.79               | 480.00<br>236.00<br>260.00 | 1,806.43<br>387.54<br>718.37                   | 5.64           |       | 24.00<br>35.00<br>48.00 | 96,00                  | 381.61<br>86.05<br>191.68 |                  | 23.00 | 14.40               | 973.75<br>26.90<br>351.48     | 1,599.79<br>167.52<br>607.66       | 137.20              | 234,21   | 41,916.59<br>6,250.29<br>10,007.38                      | 464.81<br>10,803.93<br>450.21                        |
| Garvin Hill   | 514.92                                       |                            | 520.57   |                |       | 22,00                   |                        |                           |                  |       |                     | 188.50                        |                                    |                     |          | 5,491.78  | 2,444.00   |
| *Glen Dean<br>Greenup<br>Hitchins<br>Hopeful Heights<br>Junction City | 10.00<br>2,574.64<br>2,367.76<br>220.60      | 326.50                     | 105.00<br>200.50<br>120.00                     |                |       | 17.50<br>15.67<br>16.00 | 7.00                   | 15.00<br>25.00            |                  | 8.00  | 12.70<br>16.80      | 117.00<br>1.00                | 87.10<br>55.27<br>138.87           | 10.00 21.00         |          | 7,090.70<br>6,985.28<br>9,889.10<br>2,077.78            | 359.82<br>536.39<br>419.84<br>34.17                  |
| Kingswood<br>Lancaster<br>Latonia<br>Lewisport<br>Lexington           | 1,509.48<br>532.57<br>551.47<br>4,390.76     | 660.00                     | 544.50<br>265.47<br>143.75<br>193.94<br>754.20 | 4.00           |       | 24.00<br>12.60          | 29.00                  | 108.62                    |                  | 18.00 | 9.00                | 143.23<br>358.00              | 306.75<br>90.00<br>10.00<br>334.70 | 198.00              | 10.00    | 6,761.56<br>3,132.72<br>2,709.91<br>868.94<br>12,639.81 | 1,582.66<br>270.95<br>2,229.36<br>405.86<br>1,146.60 |

<sup>\*</sup> Denotes Home Missionary Status

FINANCIAL REPORT

|   |  |                           |  |                       |       | DISTE                          | UCT EXPE                       | NDITURES                        |       |                        |                       |                                    |                                   | GEN                             | ERAL EXP              | ENDITURES  |   |
|---|--|---------------------------|--|-----------------------|-------|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|---------------------------------|-------|------------------------|-----------------------|------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|---------------------------------|-----------------------|--|---|
| CHURCH  | Miscellaneous                                      | Pilgrim<br>Pension Plan   | District                                     | Superintendent        | Tithe | Camp<br>Grounds                | Camp and<br>Conference         | Home                            | Bible | Youth<br>Fund          | Kentucky              | United<br>Stewardship<br>Fund      | World                             | Church                          | Sunday                | Total<br>Expenditures                                    | Cash<br>On Hand                                 |
| Lexington, N. Livermore Louisville I Louisville II Maysville        | 622.93<br>3,283.04<br>2,608.92                     | 41.40<br>408.00<br>199.50 | 95.00<br>954.78<br>129.00                    | 10.00<br>15.36        |       | 19.00                          | 95.00                          | 5.54<br>34.53<br>15.00          |       | 22.00                  | 6,00                  | 45.00<br>480.00                    | 69.00<br>50.00<br>766.57          | 56.82                           | 36.28                 | 1,621.83<br>1,390.47<br>21,054.49<br>6,315.22            | 451.44<br>259.38<br>100.42                      |
| McAndrews Morgantown Newport Olive Hill Owensboro                   | 1,260.20<br>181.81<br>2,550.34<br>2,038.73         | 271.50                    | 42.00<br>35.00<br>740.02<br>609.21           | 5.43<br>7.83          |       | 6.50<br>21.60<br>10.00<br>4.29 | 5.00<br>14.00<br>43.36<br>7.00 | 3.00<br>45.84<br>73.34<br>16.71 |       | 16.00<br>7.00<br>37.83 | 3.00<br>4.00<br>7.35  | 54.80<br>162.00                    | 23.18<br>68.75<br>17.00<br>60.35  | 11.04<br>4.20<br>36.39<br>25.00 | 5.67<br>3.16<br>21.74 | 4,364.15<br>1,209.57<br>9.283.90<br>7,454.51             | 390.37<br>318.18<br>2,008.85<br>1,041.49        |
| *Paducah Paris Pikeville Pleasureville Rush                         | 639,91<br>1,568.87<br>486.40<br>1,208.73           | 163.80                    | 188.10                                       | 3.29                  |       | 10.34                          | 5.00                           | 14.25                           |       | 2.00                   | 9.24                  | 88.50                              | 51.70<br>141.12<br>43.00          |                                 | 160.03                | 654.16<br>7,412.06<br>5,759.17<br>4,443.47               | 255.91<br>243.97<br>287.59<br>316.15            |
| Salem Ridge<br>Shelbyville<br>Shepherdsville<br>Soldier<br>Somerset | 516.75<br>473.08<br>1,498.98<br>1,216.87<br>577.81 | 175.00                    | 82.50<br>166.88<br>485.18<br>216.39<br>50.00 | 9,00<br>10.00<br>4.05 |       | 36.79<br>41.00<br>50.00        | 17.50<br>47.37<br>24.70        | 53.62<br>47.03                  |       | 24.00<br>24.00         | 8.00<br>12.53<br>5.00 | 69.00<br>221.69<br>114.00<br>50.00 | 26.50<br>50.00<br>17.06<br>113.72 | 16.03<br>35.75                  | 9.95                  | 2,202.73<br>3,917.91<br>5,737.98<br>3,584.82<br>3,133.34 | 21.43<br>322.18<br>685.59<br>1,021.01<br>153.69 |
| Trace *Tram *Wheelwright Willard                                    | 871.99   | -4-                       | 115.00                                       | 8.60                  |       | 18.00                          | 18.00                          | 47.05                           |       | 18.00                  | 7.56                  | 184.00                             | 79.92<br>52.37                    | 25.00                           |                       | 3,517.10   | 997.96  |
| TOTAL   | 58,040.96  | 3,507.70                  | 12,949.12                                    | 141.45                |       | 599.72                         | 792.28                         | 1,469.12                        | 50.00 | 247.83                 |                       | 5,289.18                           |                                   | 1,001.46                        | 1,211.82              |  | 40,094.83                                       |

<sup>\*</sup> Denotes Home Missionary Status

# SUNDAY SCHOOL - (STATISTICAL)

| CHURCH AND PASTOR                  |   | Teachers<br>and Officers | Active<br>Enrollment | Cradle<br>Roll | Home<br>Department | Ave. Weekly<br>Att. Last Report | Ave. Weekly<br>Att. This Report | Gain | Loss | Sessions | Scholars | Joined<br>Church | Books in<br>Library |
|------------------------------------|---|--------------------------|----------------------|----------------|--------------------|---------------------------------|---------------------------------|------|------|----------|----------|------------------|---------------------|
| Ashland I - B. F. Durham           |   | 10                       | 85                   |                |                    | 72                              | 64                              |      | 8    | 52       |          | 1                | 1                   |
| Ashland Fairview - Lon Helms       |   | 14                       |                      |                |                    | 114                             | 104                             |      | 10   | 53       |          |                  |                     |
| Aspen Grove - Gerald Poe, Jr.      |   | 6                        |                      | - 4            |                    | 31                              | 36                              | 5    |      | 52       |          |                  |                     |
| Carrollton - Virgil Greene         |   | 11                       | 134                  |                |                    | 113                             | 108                             |      | 5    | 52       |          |                  |                     |
| Carlisle - Clarence W. Frazier     |   |                          |                      |                |                    | 45                              | 42                              |      | 3    | 52       |          |                  |                     |
| Clay - Telsa Frick                 | х |                          |                      |                |                    | 32                              | 32                              |      |      |          |          |                  |                     |
| Cloverport - George Vance          |   | 11                       | 85                   | 14             | 4                  | 133                             | 75                              |      | 58   | 51       | 25       |                  |                     |
| Covington - E. R. Mitchell         |   | 26                       | 159                  |                |                    | 103                             | 110                             | .7   |      | 53       |          |                  |                     |
| Cynthiana - Rev. Mrs. Cora Collins | х |                          | -                    |                |                    | 40                              | 40                              | 1    |      |          |          |                  |                     |
| Eastview - Frank Jarboe            |   | 10                       | 47 .                 |                |                    | 47                              | 49                              | 2    | -    | 52       |          |                  |                     |
| Elizabethtown - Charles Lewis      |   | 37                       | 212                  | 11             | 16                 | 196                             | 170                             |      | 26   | 53       |          |                  |                     |
| Falmouth - M. F. Leadingham        |   | 10                       | 96                   | 13             |                    | 85                              | 74                              |      | 11   | 50       | 5        |                  |                     |
| Frankfort - J. A. Thomas           |   | 10                       | 104                  | 32             |                    | 96                              | 91                              | 1    | 5    | 50       | 1        |                  | 24                  |
| Fullerton - George F. McKinney     | x |                          |                      |                |                    | 28                              | 28                              |      |      |          |          |                  |                     |
| Garvin Hill - Walter Duncan        |   | 8                        | 104                  | 6              |                    | 99                              | 111                             | 12   |      | 52       |          |                  |                     |
| *Glen Dean - W. J. Mercer          | x |                          |                      | ,              |                    | 0                               | 0                               |      |      |          |          |                  |                     |
| Greenup - Kirtley Sipple           | + | 7                        | 65                   |                |                    | 55                              | 55                              |      |      | 50       |          |                  |                     |
| Hitchins - F. M. McNurlin          |   | 10                       | 141                  |                |                    | 68                              | 67                              |      | 1    | 51       |          |                  |                     |
| Hopeful Heights - John D. Hundley  | ж |                          |                      |                |                    | 103                             | 103                             |      |      |          |          |                  |                     |
| Junction City - Jewell Garlen      | ж |                          |                      |                |                    | 48.                             | 48                              |      |      |          |          |                  |                     |
| Kingswood - W. H. Richardson       | х | 10                       | 106                  | 15             |                    | 84                              | .89                             | 5    |      | 52       |          |                  | 85                  |
| *Lancaster - J. D. Webb, Jr.       |   | 3                        |                      |                |                    | 34                              | 23                              |      | 11   | 52       |          |                  |                     |
| Latonia - John W. Tomlin           |   | 6                        | 35                   |                |                    | 23                              | 24                              | 1    |      | 53       |          |                  |                     |
| Lewisport - E. Donald Mosely       |   | 7                        | 54                   |                |                    | 34                              | 44                              | 10   |      | 53       | 5        | 5                |                     |
| Lexington - H. H. Barber           |   | 12                       | 125                  |                |                    | 97                              | 111                             | 14   |      | 50       | 15       | 5                |                     |

x No report, taken from last year's report
Denotes Home Missionary status

# SUNDAY SCHOOL - (STATISTICAL)

| CHURCH AND PASTOR                     |   | Teachers<br>and Officers | Active | Cradle<br>Roll | Home | Ave. Weekly<br>Att. Last Report | Ave. Weekly<br>Att. This Report | Gain | Loss | Sessions | Scholars | Joined<br>Church | Books in<br>Library |
|---------------------------------------|---|--------------------------|--------|----------------|------|---------------------------------|---------------------------------|------|------|----------|----------|------------------|---------------------|
| Lexington, Northside - C. H. Hildreth |   | 4                        | 18     |                |      | 20                              | 10                              |      | 10   | 50       |          |                  |                     |
| Livermore - Elliott J. Kuehne         |   | 4                        | 43     |                |      | 25                              | 22                              |      | 3    | 51       |          |                  |                     |
| Louisville I - A. L. Sypolt           |   | 11                       | 131    |                |      | 94                              | 111                             | 17   | - 1  | 53       |          |                  | 70                  |
| Louisville II - Hess Pulley           | x |                          |        |                |      | 11                              | 11                              |      |      |          |          |                  |                     |
| Maysville - Clifford Chew             |   | 8                        |        | 1              |      | -58                             | 46                              |      | 12   | 52       |          |                  |                     |
| McAndrews - B. J. Watts               |   | 7                        | 71     |                |      | 25                              | 45                              | 20   |      | 52       |          |                  |                     |
| Morgantown - R. V. Gibbs              |   | 6                        | 45     |                |      | 25                              | 29                              | 4    |      | 50       | 3        |                  |                     |
| Newport - C. B. McCain                | ж |                          |        |                |      | 19                              | 19                              |      |      |          |          |                  |                     |
| Olive Hill - Charles W. Campbell      |   | 9                        | 101    | 2              |      | 65                              | 70                              | 5    |      | 52       | 3        | 1                |                     |
| Owensboro - Chester F. Todd           | X |                          |        |                |      | 75                              | 75                              |      |      |          |          |                  |                     |
| *Paducah - John Abernathy             |   | 4                        | 21     |                |      | 16                              | 19                              | 3    |      | 51       |          |                  |                     |
| Paris - E. H. Mattingly               |   | 8                        | 66     |                |      | 61                              | 65                              | 4    |      |          |          |                  |                     |
| Pikeville - C. W. Keyes               |   | 7                        | 110    |                |      | 80                              | 81                              | 1    |      | 50       |          |                  |                     |
| Pleasureville - Kenneth Fleming       |   | 6                        | 54     | 4              |      | 48                              | 49                              | 1    |      | 52       | 1        | 1                |                     |
| Rush - Roy Barber                     | X |                          | -      |                |      | 93                              | 93                              |      | -    |          |          |                  |                     |
| Salem Ridge - E. G. Hickerson         |   | 4                        | 1      |                |      | 25                              | 18                              | -    | 7    | 51       |          | 8                |                     |
| Shelbyville - R. D. Christman         |   | 5                        | 40     |                |      | 50                              | 48                              |      | 2    | 52       | 6        | 2                |                     |
| Shepherdsville - Duane Tulowitzky     |   | 8                        | 48     |                |      | 70                              | 52                              |      | 18   | 51       | 1        |                  | 225                 |
| Soldier - Roy Green                   |   | 7                        | 62     | 14             |      | 58                              | 57                              |      | 1    | 51       | 10       |                  |                     |
| Somerset (No Pastor)                  |   | 6                        | 84     |                |      | 45                              | 51                              | 6    |      |          | -        | -                | -                   |
| Trace - C. E. Posey                   |   | 6                        | 56     |                | 62   | 47                              | 50                              | 3    |      |          |          |                  |                     |
| *Tram                                 | х |                          |        |                |      | 16                              | 16                              |      |      |          |          |                  |                     |
| *Wheelwright                          | x |                          |        |                |      | 13                              | 13                              |      |      | 100      |          |                  |                     |
| Willard - Claude Sexton               |   | 4                        | 56     |                |      | 44                              | 42                              |      | 2    | 52       |          |                  | 100                 |
| TOTAL                                 |   | 322                      | 2558   | 112            | 78   | 2911                            | 2790                            | 120  | 241  | 1753     | 73       | 22               | 404                 |

x No report, taken from last year's report \* denotes Home Missionary status

#### SUNDAY SCHOOL - (FINANCIAL)

| The second secon |                            |                              | RECEIPT                 | rs                             |                      |                                  |                  | EXE             | ENDITUE            | RES TRA                       | NSFERRE                       | D TO CHURC                   | Н                            |                 |
|--|----------------------------|------------------------------|-------------------------|--------------------------------|----------------------|----------------------------------|------------------|-----------------|--------------------|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------|
| CHURCH AND PASTOR  | Cash<br>Brought<br>Forward | Regular<br>Offerings         | Birthday<br>Offerings   | General Rally<br>Day Offerings | Special<br>Offerings | Total<br>Receipts                | Literature       | Miscellaneous   | District<br>Budget | United<br>Stewardship<br>Fund | General Rally<br>Day Offering | Miscellaneous<br>Transferred | Total<br>Expenditures        | Cash<br>On Hand |
| Ashland I - B. F. Durham<br>Ashland Fairview - Lon Helms<br>Aspen Grove - Gerald Poe, Jr.<br>Carroliton - Virgil Greene<br>Carlisle - Clarence W. Frazier  |                            |                              |                         |                                |                      |                                  |                  |                 |                    |                               |                               |                              |                              |                 |
| Clay - Telsa Frick Cloverport - George Vance Covington - E. R. Mitchell Cynthiana - Rev. Mrs. Cora Collins Eastview - Frank Jarboe   | 39.24                      | 301.73<br>1,016.17<br>313.22 | 2.99<br>41.25<br>8.84   | 28.25                          | 791.39               | 304.72<br>1,916.30<br>355.30     | 147.54           | 1,672.39        | 133.86             |                               | 28.25                         |                              | 147.54<br>1,834.50<br>306.60 | 157.1<br>81.8   |
| Elizabethtown - Charles Lewis<br>Falmouth - M. F. Leadingham<br>Frankfort - J. A. Thomas<br>Fullerton - George F. McKinney<br>Garvin Hill - Walter Duncan  | 736.98                     | 3,179.13<br>671.35<br>754.12 | 21.46<br>43.64<br>36.20 | 20.69                          | 326.49               | 3,200.59<br>1,062.17<br>1,527.30 | 453.93<br>389.58 | 308.61          |                    |                               |                               | 3, 200.59                    | 3,200.59<br>453.93<br>698.19 | 608.2           |
| *Glen Dean - W. J. Mercer<br>Greenup - Kirtley Sipple<br>Hitchins - F. M. McNurlin<br>Hopeful Heights - John D. Hundley<br>Junction City - Jewell Carlen   |                            |                              |                         |                                |                      |                                  |                  |                 |                    |                               |                               |                              |                              |                 |
| Kingswood - W. H. Richardson  *Lancaster - J. D. Webb, Jr.  Latonia - John W. Tomlin  Lewisport - E. Donald Mosely  Lexington - H. H. Barber   | 87.38                      | 347.70<br>409.10             | 10.08                   |                                |                      | 435.08<br>419.18                 | 61.56<br>94.66   | 265.85<br>43.32 | 281.20             |                               |                               |                              | 327.41<br>419.18             | 107.6           |

<sup>•</sup> Denotes Home Missionary status

## SUNDAY SCHOOL - (FINANCIAL)

|   |                            |                            | RECEIP                | TS                            |                      |                              |                 | E                | XPENDITU | JRES TRA                      | NSFERE                        | ED TO CHU                    | RCH                          |                 |
|---|----------------------------|----------------------------|-----------------------|-------------------------------|----------------------|------------------------------|-----------------|------------------|----------|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------------|
| CHURCH AND PASTOR   | Cash<br>Brought<br>Forward | Regular<br>Offerings       | Birthday<br>Offerings | General Rally<br>Day Offering | Special<br>Offerings | Total<br>Receipts            | Literature      | Miscellaneous    | District | United<br>Stewardship<br>Fund | General Rally<br>Day Offering | Miscellaneous<br>Transferred | Total<br>Expenditures        | Cash<br>On Hand |
| Lexington, Northside - C. H. Hildreth<br>Livermore - Elliott J. Kuehne<br>Louisville I - A. L. Sypolt<br>Louisville II - Hess Pulley<br>Maysville - Clifford Chew |                            | 46.63<br>468.92<br>985.63  | 18.92                 | 21.30                         | 171.95               | 46.63<br>468.92<br>1,197.80  | 44.97<br>734.99 | 334.74<br>312.55 | 1.66     | 39.63                         |                               | 248.59                       | 46.63<br>334.74<br>1,109.97  | 134.13          |
| McAndrews - B. J. Watts Morgantown - R. V. Gibbs Newport - C. B. McCain Olive Hill - Charles W. Campbell Owensboro - Chester F. Todd                              | 23.70                      | 195.12<br>154.60<br>405.21 | 5.27                  | 3.16                          | 5.10                 | 195.12<br>191.83             | 63.08<br>126.24 | 14.52<br>27.84   |          | 89.85                         | 3.16                          | 9.54                         | 167.45<br>166.78             | 27.6<br>25.0    |
| Paducah - John Abernathy Paris - E. H. Mattingly Pikeville - C. W. Keyes Pleasureville - Kenneth Fleming Rush - Roy Barber  |                            | 429.83<br>751.02           | 22.39<br>16.43        |                               |                      | 452.22<br>767.45             | 212.53<br>94.33 |                  |          |                               |                               | 673.12                       | 212.53<br>673.12             | 239.6           |
| Salem Ridge - E. G. Hickerson<br>Shelbyville - R. D. Christman<br>Shepherdsville - Duane Tulowitzky<br>Soldier - Roy Green<br>Somerset - (No Pastor)              | 13.92<br>75.57             | 160.78<br>942.06<br>509.29 | 10.11                 |                               | 2.21                 | 187.02<br>1,017.63<br>530.58 | 38.00<br>107.19 | 130.85<br>204.18 |          |                               |                               | 530.58                       | 168.85<br>1,011.37<br>530.58 | 18.1            |
| Trace - C. E. Posey  *Tram  *Wheelwright  Willard - Claude Sexton   | 20.95                      | 3,581.97<br>239.44         | 11.60                 | 70.00                         |                      | 3,593.57<br>330.39           | 99.30<br>130.00 | 155.60           | 5.00     |                               |                               | 3,494.27                     | 3,593.57<br>290.60           | 39 /9           |
| TOTAL   | 1,030.98                   | 15,863.02                  | 287.18                | 143.40                        | 1,297.14             | 18,621.72                    | 2,967.82        | 3,607.13         | 577.72   | 129.48                        | 31.41                         | 8,578.61                     | 16, 116.05                   | 2,4184          |

<sup>\*</sup> Denotes Home Missionary Status

# YOUNG PEOPLE'S STATISTICAL REPORT

|   |                           | PR     | ESENT     | MEME     | BERSHIP              |      |      |                        |          |                                |                                | - 1                    |            |
|---|---------------------------|--------|-----------|----------|----------------------|------|------|------------------------|----------|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|------------------------|------------|
| CHURCH AND PASTOR   | Membership<br>Last Report | Active | Associate | Honorary | Total<br>This Report | Gain | Loss | Subs. To<br>Youth News | Meetings | Ave. Attendance<br>Last Report | Ave. Attendance<br>This Report | Chartered<br>Societies | Servicemen |
| Ashland I - B. F. Durham Ashland Fairview - Lon Helms Aspen Grove - Gerald Poe, Jr. Carrollton - Virgil Greene Carlisle - Clarence W. Frazier           | 14                        | 10     | 8         |          | 18                   | 4    |      |                        | 15       | 21<br>12                       | 20<br>10                       | Yes                    |            |
| Clay - Telsa Frick Cloverport - George Vance Covington - E. R. Mitchell Cynthiana - Rev. Mrs. Cora Collins Eastview - Frank Jarboe                      | 35.<br>50                 | 20 28  | 5         | 5<br>15  | 30<br>43             |      | 5 7  | 10                     | 50<br>48 | 25<br>25                       | 20<br>25                       | Yes                    | 6          |
| Elizabethtown - Charles Lewis Falmouth - M. F. Leadingham Frankfort - J. A. Thomas Fullerton - George F. McKinney Garvin Hill - Walter Duncan           | 18                        | 10     | 7         |          | 19                   | 1    |      |                        | 34       | 17                             | 14                             |                        | 1          |
| Glen Dean - W. J. Mercer<br>Greenup - Kirtley Sipple<br>Hitchins - F. M. McNurlin<br>Hopeful Heights - John D. Hundley<br>Junction City - Jewell Garlen |                           |        |           |          |                      |      |      |                        | 48       |                                |                                |                        |            |
| Kingswood - W. H. Richardson<br>Lancaster - J. D. Webb, Jr.<br>Latonia - John W. Tomlin<br>Lewisport - E. Donald Mosely<br>Lexington - H. H. Barber     |                           |        |           |          |                      |      |      |                        |          |                                |                                |                        |            |

<sup>\*</sup> Denotes Home Missionary status

# YOUNG PEOPLE'S STATISTICAL REPORT

|   |                           | PRE    | SENT N    | EMBER    | SHIP                 |      |      |                        |                  |                                |                                |            |                       |
|---|---------------------------|--------|-----------|----------|----------------------|------|------|------------------------|------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|------------|-----------------------|
| CHURCH AND PASTOR   | Membership<br>Last Report | Active | Associate | Honorary | Total<br>This Report | Gain | Loss | Subs. To<br>Youth News | Meetings<br>Held | Ave. Attendance<br>Last Report | Ave. Attendance<br>This Report | Chartered  | Servicemen<br>On Roll |
| Lexington, Northside - C. H. Hildreth<br>Livermore - Elliott J. Kuehne<br>Louisville I - A. L. Sypolt<br>Louisville II - Hess Pulley<br>Maysville - Clifford Chew | 52                        | 21     | 12        | 22       | 55                   | 3    |      | 13                     | 40               | 45                             | 43                             |            | 2 2                   |
| McAndrews - B. J. Watts Morgantown - R. V. Gibbs Newport - C.B. McCain Olive Hill - Charles W. Campbell Owensboro - Chester F. Todd                               |                           |        |           |          |                      |      |      |                        |                  | × 1                            |                                |            |                       |
| *Paducah - John Abernathy Paris - B. H. Mattingly Pikeville - C. W. Keyes Pleasureville - Kenneth Fleming Rush - Roy Barber                                       | 20                        | 15     | -5        |          | 20                   |      |      |                        | 50               | 20                             | 20                             |            |                       |
| Salem Ridge - E. G. Hickerson<br>Shelbyville - R. D. Christman<br>Shepherdsville - Duane Tulowitzky<br>Soldier - Roy Green<br>Somerset - (No Pastor)              | 25<br>32                  | 6 6    | 6 3       | 13<br>5  | 25<br>14             |      | 18   | 2 5                    | 48<br>50         | 25<br>30                       | 35<br>25                       | Yes<br>Yes | 1                     |
| Trace - C. E. Posey *Tram *Wheelwright Willard - Claude Sexton  |                           |        |           |          |                      |      |      |                        |                  |                                |                                |            |                       |
| TOTAL   | 266                       | 28     | 56        | 60       | 244                  | 8    | 30   | 30                     | 405              | 220                            | 232                            | 4          | 18                    |

<sup>\*</sup> Denotes Home Missionary status

# YOUNG PEOPLE'S FINANCIAL REPORT

|  | 1                          | RECEIPTS              |                   |       |          |         | EXP                   | ENDITURES                |                |                       |                 |
|--|----------------------------|-----------------------|-------------------|-------|----------|---------|-----------------------|--------------------------|----------------|-----------------------|-----------------|
| CHURCH AND PASTOR  | Cash<br>Brought<br>Forward | Offerings<br>Received | Total<br>Receipts | Local | District | General | Missionary<br>Project | Transferred<br>To Church | Miscellaneous  | Total<br>Expenditures | Cash<br>On Hand |
| Ashland I - B. F. Durham Ashland Fairview - Lon Helms Aspen Grove - Gerald Poe, Jr. Carrollton - Virgil Greene Carlisle - Clarence W. Frazier            | 12.01<br>38.93             | 37.61<br>78.06        | 49.62<br>116.99   | 5.00  | 24.00    |         |                       |                          | 12.03          | 41.03<br>79.89        | 8.59<br>37.10   |
| Clay - Telsa Frick Cloverport - George Vance Covington - E. R. Mitchell Cynthiana - Rev. Mrs. Cora Collins Eastview - Frank Jarboe                       | 5.00<br>57.18              | 50.00<br>107.72       | 55.00<br>164.90   |       |          |         |                       |                          | 16.00<br>69.91 | 16.00<br>69.91        | 39.00<br>94.99  |
| Elizabethtown - Charles Lewis Falmouth - M. F. Leadingham Frankfort - J. A. Thomas Fullerton - George F. McKinney Garvin Hill - Walter Duncan            | 60.97                      | 24.99                 | 85.96<br>22.25    | 25.55 |          |         |                       | 22.25                    |                | 25.55<br>22.25        | 60.41           |
| *Glen Dean - W. J. Mercer<br>Greenup - Kirtley Sipple<br>Hitchins - F. M. McNurlin<br>Hopeful Heights - John D. Hundley<br>Junction City - Jewell Garlen | 61.15                      | 93.50                 | 154.65            | 42.06 |          |         |                       |                          |                | 42.06                 | 112.59          |
| Kingswood - W. H. Richardson  *Lancaster - J. D. Webb, Jr.  Latonia - John W. Tomlin  Lewisport - E. Donald Mosely  Lexington - H. H. Barber             |                            |                       |                   |       |          |         |                       |                          |                |                       |                 |

<sup>\*</sup> Denotes Home Missionary status

# YOUNG PEOPLE'S FINANCIAL REPORT

|   |                            | RECEIPTS       |                   |       |          |         | E                     | XPENDITUR                | ES            |                       |                 |
|---|----------------------------|----------------|-------------------|-------|----------|---------|-----------------------|--------------------------|---------------|-----------------------|-----------------|
| CHURCH AND PASTOR   | Cash<br>Brought<br>Forward | Offerings      | Total<br>Receipts | Local | District | General | Missionary<br>Project | Transferred<br>To Church | Miscellaneous | Total<br>Expenditures | Cash<br>On Hand |
| Lexington, Northside - C. H. Hildreth<br>Livermore - Blliott J. Kuehne<br>Louisville I - A. L. Sypolt<br>Louisville II - Hess Pulley<br>Maysville - Clifford Chew | 69.10                      | 93.02          | 162.12            |       | 46.00    |         |                       | ,                        |               | 46.00                 | 116.12          |
| McAndrews - B. J. Watts Morgantown - R. V. Gibbs Newport - C. B. McCain Olive Hill - Charles W. Campbell Owensboro - Chester F. Todd                              |                            |                |                   |       |          |         |                       |                          |               | - 1                   |                 |
| *Paducah - John Abernathy Paris - E. H. Mattingly Pikeville - C. W. Keyes Pleasureville - Kenneth Fleming Rush - Roy Barber                                       | 24.84                      | 99.53          | 124.37            |       |          |         |                       |                          |               |                       | 124.37          |
| Salem Ridge - E. G. Hickerson<br>Shelbyville - R. D. Christman<br>Shepherdsville - Duane Tulowitzky<br>Soldier - Roy Green<br>Somerset - (No Pastor)              | 30.10<br>22.54             | 90.98<br>78.06 | 121.08<br>100.60  |       |          |         |                       | 82.08                    | 96.58         | 96.58<br>82.08        | 24.50<br>18.57  |
| Trace - C. E. Posey *Tram *Wheelwright Willard - Claude Sexton  |                            |                |                   |       |          |         |                       |                          |               |                       |                 |
| TOTAL   | 38182                      | 775.72         | 1,157.54          | 72.61 | 70.00    |         |                       | 104.33                   | 194.52        | 521.35                | 636.19          |

<sup>\*</sup> Denotes Home Missionary status

# MISSIONARY TREASURER'S REPORT

|  |                            | RECEIPTS                   |                                     |               |                                | EXPEND                          | ITURES                     |                            |                        | V       |                                 | LS SENT                        |                         |                                   |
|--|----------------------------|----------------------------|-------------------------------------|---------------|--------------------------------|---------------------------------|----------------------------|----------------------------|------------------------|---------|---------------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| CHURCH   | Cash<br>Brought<br>Forward | Offerings<br>Received      | Total                               | Local         | General<br>Church<br>Extension | District<br>Church<br>Extension | World<br>Missions          | Total                      | Cash<br>Balance        | Locally | District<br>Church<br>Extension | General<br>Church<br>Extension | World                   | Total                             |
| Ashland I<br>Ashland Fairview<br>Aspen Grove<br>Carroliton<br>Carlisle | .13<br>65.00<br>131.60     | 191.58<br>300.90<br>148.65 | 191.58<br>301.03<br>65.00<br>280.25 | 43.25         | 8,14                           |                                 | 148.33<br>297.76<br>110.00 | 191.58<br>297.76<br>218.14 | 3.27<br>65.00<br>62.11 |         |                                 | 22.95<br>300.00                | 46.87<br>43.04<br>10.00 | 46.87<br>65.99<br>10.00<br>300.00 |
| Clay Cloverport Covington Cynthiana Eastview                           | 13.81                      | 36.49<br>342.67            | 36:49<br>356.48                     | 36.78         | 37.58                          | 28.10                           | 238.60                     | 36.49<br>341.06            | 15.42                  |         | 205.50                          | 213.25                         | 205.40                  | 624.15                            |
| Elizabethtown<br>Falmouth<br>Frankfort<br>Fullerton<br>Garvin Hill     | 36.79-                     | 608.86                     | 645.65<br>165.52                    | 249.04        |                                | 44.50                           | 317.13<br>165.52           | 610.67                     | 34.98                  | 10.00   |                                 | 25.00                          | 309.00<br>72.00         | 107.00                            |
| Glen Dean<br>Greenup<br>Hitchins<br>Hopeful Heights<br>Junction City   |                            | 89.83<br>1,554.35          | 89.83<br>1,554.35                   | 7.58          | 6.00                           | 16.00                           | 40.92                      | 70.50<br>1,476.35          | 19.33                  |         |                                 | 25.00                          | 125.00<br>103.00        | 125.00<br>25.00<br>103.00         |
| Kingswood 'Lancaster Latonia Lewisport Lexington                       | 77.06                      | 98.56<br>151.34            | 175.62<br>156.07                    | 2.55<br>95.65 |                                | 5.00                            | 90.19                      | 92.74<br>123.65            | 82.88                  | 10.00   | 3.50                            | 15.00                          | 40.00                   | 78.50                             |

<sup>\*</sup> Denotes Home Missionary status

## MISSIONARY TREASURER'S REPORT

|   |                            | RECEIPTS                 |                          |               |                                | EXPEND                          | ITURES                   |                          |                 |         | VALUE OF                        | GIFTS, E                       |        | )             |
|---|----------------------------|--------------------------|--------------------------|---------------|--------------------------------|---------------------------------|--------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|---------|---------------------------------|--------------------------------|--------|---------------|
| CHURCH  | Cash<br>Brought<br>Forward | Offerings                | Total                    | Local         | General<br>Church<br>Extension | District<br>Church<br>Extension | World                    | Total                    | Cash<br>Balance | Locally | District<br>Church<br>Extension | General<br>Church<br>Extension | World  | Total         |
| Lexington, Northside<br>Livermore<br>Louisville I<br>Louisville II<br>Maysville | 181.15                     | 69.00<br>775.25<br>31.00 | 69.00<br>956.40<br>34.51 |               |                                |                                 | 69.00<br>731.94<br>15.00 | 69.00<br>731.94<br>15.00 | <b>224</b> .46  | 11.50   |                                 |                                |        | 11.50         |
| McAndrews Morgantown Newport Olive Hill Owensboro                               | 6.67                       | 91.51                    | 98.18                    | 7.09          |                                |                                 | 6.00                     | 80.05                    | 18.13           |         | 30.00                           |                                |        | 30.00         |
| Paducah<br>Paris<br>Pikeville<br>Pleasureville<br>Rush                          | 10.25                      | 238.19                   | 248.44<br>78.07          | 48.40<br>6.00 |                                |                                 | 189.42<br>72.00          | 237.82<br>78.00          | 10.62           |         |                                 |                                |        |               |
| Salem Ridge<br>Shelbyville<br>Shepherdsville<br>Soldier<br>Somerset             | 40.34                      | 74.72<br>54.39<br>109.75 | 74.72<br>94.73<br>109.75 |               |                                |                                 | 71.88                    | 71.88                    | 2.84<br>94.73   |         | 25.00                           |                                | 20.00  | 45.00<br>5.00 |
| Trace<br>Tram<br>Wheelwright<br>Willard   |                            | 111.92                   | 111,92                   |               |                                |                                 | 111.92                   | 111.92                   |                 |         |                                 |                                |        |               |
| TOTAL   | 572.04                     | 5,345.02                 | 5,917.06                 | 596.34        | 51.72                          | 93.60                           | 4,364.76                 | 5,106.42                 | 810.64          | 231.50  | 264.00                          | 601.20                         | 979.31 | 2,086.0       |

<sup>\*</sup> Denotes Home Missionary status

# EVANGELISTS', SINGERS' AND UNSTATIONED MINISTERS' REPORT

|  |                     |       |                              |                               | RE                         | VIVAL     | S                 |                         |                           |                  |                            |          |          |          |   |                |                           |
|--|---------------------|-------|------------------------------|-------------------------------|----------------------------|-----------|-------------------|-------------------------|---------------------------|------------------|----------------------------|----------|----------|----------|---|----------------|---------------------------|
| NAME - LOCAL CHURCH                          | Sermons<br>Preached | Songa | Prayer Meetings<br>Conducted | Calls Made<br>Homes Prayed In | Pilgrim<br>Holiness Church | Elsewhere | Total<br>Meetings | Seeking<br>Regeneration | Seeking<br>Sanctification | Total<br>Seekers | Prayed With<br>For Healing | Children | Weddings | Funerals | Support                                 | Miles Traveled | Advocate<br>Subscriptions |
| Bradford, Magdalene - Ashland I              | 6                   |       | 1                            | 150                           |                            |           |                   |                         |                           |                  |                            |          |          |          |   |                | 1                         |
| Carpenter, P. O Ashland II                   | 327                 |       |                              | 51                            | 22                         | 6         | 28                |                         |                           | 809              | 10                         |          |          |          | 6,662.35                                | 17,732         |                           |
| Roberts, James - Ashland Fairview            | 6                   |       | 1                            | 6                             |                            |           |                   |                         |                           | 007              |                            |          |          |          | 0,002.00                                | 17,702         |                           |
| Johnson, C. E Carrollton                     | 130                 |       | 28                           | 50                            | 15                         |           | 15                |                         |                           |                  | 12                         |          |          |          | 1,385.00                                | 7,500          |                           |
| Evans, Anna M Carrollton                     | 40                  |       |                              | 30                            |                            |           | -                 | 6                       |                           | -                |                            |          |          |          | 2,000,00                                | 7,000          | 1                         |
| Barber, Roy - Ashland I                      | 18                  |       | 1                            | 5                             |                            | 1         | 1                 | 13                      | 15                        | 28               | 16                         |          |          | 1        | 126.00                                  | 910            | i                         |
| Fortner, D. D Cloverport                     | 6                   |       |                              | 27                            |                            |           |                   |                         |                           |                  | 2                          |          | 1        | 2        |   | 710            | 1                         |
| Bolender, Rev. & Mrs. H. H Elizabethtown     | 26                  |       | 14                           | 111                           |                            |           |                   | 17                      | 2                         | 19               | 8                          |          |          | 4        | 138.00                                  | 1,610          | 1                         |
| Houston, Mrs. L. S Elizabethtown             | Retir               | ed    |                              |                               |                            |           |                   |                         |                           |                  |                            |          |          |          |   | 2,020          |                           |
| Kelly, J. O Frankfort                        |                     | 95    |                              |                               | 1                          | 1         | 2                 |                         |                           |                  |                            |          |          |          |   | 740            |                           |
| Jackson, Richard - Latonia                   | 213                 | 3     | 35                           | 240                           | 5                          | 13        | 18                |                         |                           | 645              | 205                        |          |          |          | 2,170.00                                | 1,330          | 0.11                      |
| Rold, Clyde - Kingswood                      | 3                   |       |                              |                               |                            |           |                   |                         |                           |                  |                            |          |          |          | ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, | -,000          |                           |
| Webb, J. D., Sr Lancaster                    | 84                  |       | 5                            | 52                            | 4                          | 3         | 7                 | 30                      | 5                         | 35               | 7                          |          | 1        |          | 1,155.58                                | 2,773          |                           |
| Webb, Orlon - Lancaster                      | 229                 |       |                              |                               | 5                          | 14        | 19                |                         |                           | 280              |                            | 1 -      |          |          | 3, 869,92                               | 12,881         |                           |
| Lowry, Charles - Lexington                   | 79                  |       | 5                            | 400                           | 3                          | 1         | 4                 | 32                      | 1                         | 32               | 100                        |          | 3        | 1        | 653.74                                  | 7,448          | 1                         |
| Roberts, Elsie-Redd, Dessie - Lexington I    |                     | 2     | 1                            | 100                           |                            |           |                   |                         |                           |                  | 1                          |          |          |          |   | 1              |                           |
| Underwood, Curtis - Lexington I              | 28                  | 63    | 10                           | . 36                          | 1                          |           | 1                 | 25                      | 2                         | 27               | 8                          |          | 1.       |          | 165.00                                  | 687            | 1                         |
| Hildreth, Ethel - Lexington, Northside       | 3                   |       | 8                            | 12                            |                            | .31       |                   |                         |                           | 23               | 9                          |          |          |          | -                                       |                |                           |
| Hagan, A. W Morgantown                       | 135                 | 143   | 9                            | 99                            | 9                          | 6         | 15                | 184                     | 41                        | 225              | 108                        | 3        | 1        |          | 887.00                                  | 12,500         |                           |
| Winchester, Mrs. Helen - Owensboro           | 8                   |       | 7                            | 15                            |                            |           |                   |                         |                           |                  |                            |          |          |          |   |                | 1                         |
| Scruggs, Darrell - Owensboro                 | 23                  | 45    |                              |                               | 1                          | 1         | 2                 |                         |                           |                  |                            |          |          |          | 256.40                                  | 1.480          |                           |
| Baynum, Rev. & Mrs.Dewitt-Intercession City, |                     |       |                              |                               |                            |           |                   |                         | -                         |                  |                            |          |          |          |   |                |                           |
| Florida                                      | 19                  | 12    | 8                            | 130                           |                            |           |                   | 6                       |                           |                  | 12                         | 1        |          |          | 40.00                                   |                |                           |
| Smith, Herbert N Salem Ridge                 | 21                  | 260   | 7                            | 76                            |                            |           |                   | 1                       |                           | 1                | 10                         |          |          |          | 110.87                                  | 200            | 1                         |
| Vincent, Jenny V Soldier                     | 4                   | 20    | 12                           | 88                            | 5                          |           | 5                 |                         |                           | 25               |                            |          |          | 5        | 171.00                                  | 2,000          | 1                         |
| TOTAL  | 1408                | 643   | 152                          | 1678                          | 71                         | 46        | 117               | 314                     | 66                        | 2149             | 508                        | 5        | 7        | 13       | 17,790.86                               | 69,791         | 9                         |

# LOCAL PREACHERS

| PREACHER - LOCAL CHURCH                      | Church Services<br>Conducted | Prayer<br>Services<br>Conducted | Cottage Prayer<br>Services | Other Services<br>Conducted | Services<br>Assisted In | Sermons<br>Preached | Religious<br>Calls | Persons<br>Dealt With | Seeking<br>Regeneration | Seeking<br>Sanctification | Co-operating<br>With Your<br>Pastor | Do You Take<br>The Advocate? | Subs. Secured<br>For Advocate | Do You<br>Tithe? | To P. H.<br>Church? | Good Books<br>Read |
|--|------------------------------|---------------------------------|----------------------------|-----------------------------|-------------------------|---------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|-------------------------|---------------------------|-------------------------------------|------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------|---------------------|--------------------|
| Fryman, Rudolph - Aspen Grove                | 5                            | 2                               | 2                          |                             |                         | 8                   | 34                 | 9                     | 4                       |                           | Yes                                 | No                           | No                            | Yes              | Yes                 | 10                 |
| Corley, Maurice - Cloverport                 | 20                           | 17                              |                            | 27                          |                         | 64                  | 67                 | 33                    | 22                      | 2                         | Yes                                 | Yes                          | 15                            | Yes              | Yes                 | 15                 |
| Jones, Hanson - Eastview                     | 14                           | 27                              | 2                          | 7                           | 5                       | 19                  | 142                | 99                    | 2                       |                           | Yes                                 | Yes                          |                               | Yes              | Yes                 |                    |
| Dennison, Wayman - Elizabethtown             |                              |                                 |                            |                             |                         |                     | 40                 | 20                    | 6                       |                           | Yes                                 |                              |                               |                  |                     |                    |
| Allen, Billy R Greenup                       | 5                            | 1                               |                            | 20                          |                         | 26                  | 20                 |                       |                         |                           | Yes                                 | Yes                          |                               | Yes              | Yes                 | 10                 |
| Moseley, Victor - Lewisport                  | 50                           | 48                              | 2                          |                             | 4                       | 50                  | 69                 | 43                    | 32                      | 7                         | Yes                                 | No                           |                               | Yes              | Yes                 | 20                 |
| Hackathorn, Paul - W. Fork Church, Stout, O. | 48                           | 48                              |                            | 17                          | 1                       | 59                  | 4                  | 14                    | 1                       | 4                         | Yes                                 | Yes                          |                               | Yes              | Yes                 | 2                  |
| Hornback, Ed Dalesboro, Ky.                  | 27                           | 46                              | 3                          | 1                           |                         | 105                 | 120                | 31                    | 28                      | 10                        | Yes                                 | Yes                          |                               | Yes              | Yes                 |                    |
| Layne, Harold K Pikeville                    | 12                           | 6                               |                            |                             | 100                     | 12                  | 45                 | 10                    |                         |                           | Yes                                 |                              | Yes                           | Yes              | Yes                 | 5                  |
| TOTAL  | 181                          | 195                             | 9                          | 72                          | 110                     | 343                 | 541                | 259                   | 95                      | 23                        |                                     |                              | 15                            |                  |                     | 62                 |

# ANNUAL DEACONESS REPORT

| DEACONESS FIELD OF LABOR                                      | Church Services<br>Conducted | Prayer<br>Services<br>Conducted | Cottage Prayer<br>Services | Other Services<br>Conducted | Times | Visits | Homes<br>Prayed In | Poor<br>Helped | Souls Dealt<br>With Personally | No. Professed<br>Regeneration | No. Professed<br>Sanctification | Do You Take<br>The Advocate? | Subs. Secured<br>For Advocate | Do You<br>Tithe? | Amount of<br>Support Received |
|---|------------------------------|---------------------------------|----------------------------|-----------------------------|-------|--------|--------------------|----------------|--------------------------------|-------------------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------------|-------------------------------|
| Carpenter, Mrs. P. O Ashland Fairview                         |                              | 2                               |                            | 3                           |       | 53     | 34                 | 6              | 25                             |                               |                                 | Yes                          |                               | Yes<br>Yes       |                               |
| Bachman, Betty - Aspen Grove<br>Johnson, Mrs. C. E Carrollton | 14                           | 2                               | 3                          | 3                           | 17    | 35     | 8                  | 10             | 58                             |                               |                                 | Yes                          |                               | Yes              |                               |
| Newkirk, Lela - Covington                                     |                              |                                 |                            |                             |       | 39     | 17                 | 46             | 11                             |                               |                                 | Yes                          |                               | Yes              |                               |
| Buckles, Genrose - Elizabethtown                              |                              |                                 | 1                          |                             |       | 100    | 12                 | 20             | 15                             |                               |                                 | Yes                          | 1                             | Yes              |                               |
| Basterling, Susie - Hitchins                                  |                              | 2                               | 50                         |                             |       | 50     | 20                 | 15             | 10                             |                               |                                 |                              |                               | Yes              |                               |
| Thum, Mrs. A. C Latonia                                       |                              | 12                              |                            |                             |       | 19     | 10                 | 14             | 6                              | 4                             |                                 | Yes                          |                               | Yes              |                               |
| Ebright, Mrs. Paul - Lexington                                |                              |                                 |                            | 1                           |       | 115    | 35                 | 4              | 6                              | 3                             |                                 | Yes                          |                               | Yes              |                               |
| Parks, Mrs. Golda - Morgantown                                |                              |                                 |                            |                             |       | 40     | 20                 | 4              | 5                              |                               |                                 | Yes                          | 1                             |                  | 2.00                          |
| Keyes, Mrs. C. W Pikeville                                    | 4                            |                                 |                            | 4                           |       | 150    |                    |                |                                |                               |                                 | Yes                          |                               | Yes              |                               |
| TOTAL   | 18                           | 16                              | 54                         | 8                           | 17    | 605    | 156                | 119            | 138                            | 7                             |                                 |                              | 1                             |                  | 2.00                          |

#### PROPERTY STATEMENT

| CHURCH AND PASTOR                     |   | Church     | Parsonage<br>Value | Total<br>Property<br>Value | Indebtedness                            | Bquity                  |
|---------------------------------------|---|------------|--------------------|----------------------------|---|-------------------------|
| Ashland I - B. F. Durbam              |   | 42,500.00  | 15,000.00          | 57,500.00                  | 13,568.54                               | 43, 931 .46             |
| Ashland Fairview - Lon Helms          |   | 35,000.00  | 10,000.00          | 45,000.00                  | 3, 851, 12                              | 41,148.88               |
| Aspen Grove - Gerald Poe, Ir.         | x | 3,000.00   | 3,000.00           | 6,000.00                   | ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, | 6,000.00                |
| Carroliton - Virgil Greene            | x | 12,000.00  | 10,000.00          | 22,000.00                  |   | 22,000.00               |
| Carlisle - Clarence W. Frazier        |   | 5,000.00   |                    | 5,000.00                   |   | 5,000.00                |
| Clay - Telsa Frick                    | x | 4,000.00   | 5,000.00           | 9,000.00                   |   | 9,000.00                |
| Cloverport - George Vance             |   | 15,000.00  | 3,000.00           | 18,000.00                  | 7.5                                     | 18,000.00               |
| Covington - B. R. Mitchell            |   | 120,000.00 | 18,000.00          | 138,000.00                 | 32,267.10                               | 105,732.90              |
| Cynthiana - Rev. Mrs. Cora Collins    | x | 7,000.00   |                    | 7,000.00                   | 725.00                                  | 6,275.00                |
| Eastview - Frank Jarboe               |   | 7,000.00   | 3,000.00           | 10,000.00                  | 1,333.00                                | 8,667.00                |
| Elizabethtown - Charles Lewis         |   | 150,000.00 | 30,000.00          | 180,000.00                 | 48,726.00                               | 131,274.00              |
| Falmouth - M. F. Leadingham           | x | 10,000.00  | 12,000.00          | 22,000.00                  |   | 22,000.00               |
| Frankfort - J. A. Thomas              |   | 50,000.00  | 15,000.00          | 65,000.00                  | 1,507.45                                | 63, 492.55              |
| Fullerton - George F. McKinney        | x | 8,000.00   |                    | 8,000.00                   |   | 8,000.00                |
| Garvin Hill - Walter Duncan           | x | 12,000.00  | 5,000.00           | 17,000.00                  | 800.00                                  | 16,200.00               |
| *Glen Dean - W. J. Mercer             | - |            |                    |                            |   |                         |
| Greenup - Kirtley Sipple              |   | 30,000.00  |                    | 30,000.00                  | 4,886.00                                | 25,114.00               |
| Hitchins - F.M. McNurlin              |   | 25,000.00  | 100                | 25,000.00                  | 4,000.00                                | 21,000.0                |
| Hopeful Heights - John D. Hundley     |   | 50,000.00  | 15,000.00          | 65,000.00                  | 19,450.00                               | 45,550.0                |
| Junction City - Jewell Garlen         | x | 6,000.00   |                    | 6,000.00                   |   | 6,000.00                |
| Kingswood - W. H. Richardson          |   | 10,000.00  | 4,500.00           | 14,500.00                  |   | 14,500.00               |
| *Lancaster - J. D. Webb, Jr.          |   | 10,000.00  |                    | 10,000.00                  | 400.00                                  | 9,600.00                |
| Latonia - John W. Tomlin              |   | 10,000.00  | 6,000.00           | 16,000.00                  | 3, 372.53                               | 12,627.4                |
| Lewisport - R. Donald Mosely          | x | 8,000.00   |                    | 8,000.00                   | 289.34                                  | 7,710.6                 |
| Lexington - H. H. Barber              |   | 20,000.00  | 18,250.00          | 38, 250.00                 | 11,380.93                               | 26, 869.0               |
| Lexington, Northside - C. H. Hildreth | X |            |                    |                            |   |                         |
| Livermore - Elliott J. Kuehne         |   | 2,000.00   | 4,000.00           | 6,000.00                   |   | 6,000.0                 |
| Louisville I - A. L. Sypolt           |   | 85,000.00  | 19,000.00          | 104,000.00                 | 41,929.00                               | 62,071.0                |
| Louisville II - Hess Pulley           | X | 5,000,00   |                    | 5,000.00                   |   | 5,000.00                |
| Maysville - Clifford Chew             |   | 10,000.00  | 7,000.00           | 17,000.00                  |   | 17,000.00               |
| McAndrews - B. J. Watts               | X | 9,000.00   | 4,500.00           | 13,500.00                  |   | 13,500.00               |
| Morgantown - R. V. Gibbs              |   | 5,000.00   |                    | 5,000.00                   |   | 5,000.00                |
| Newport - C. B. McCain                | x | 6,000.00   |                    | 6,000.00                   |   | 6,000.00                |
| Olive Hill - Charles W. Campbell      |   | 15,000.00  | 5,000.00           | 20,000.00                  | 2,817.09                                | 17,182.9                |
| Owensboro - Chester F. Todd           | - | 30,000.00  | 15,000.00          | 45,000.00                  | 8,437.19                                | 36,562.8                |
| *Paducah - John Abernathy             | X | 5,500.00   |                    | 5,500.00                   | 2,500.00                                | 3,000.00                |
| Paris - B. H. Mattingly               | x | 18,000.00  | 14,000.00          | 32,000.00                  | 9,000.00                                | 23,000.0                |
| Pikeville - C. W. Keyes               | X | 20,000.00  |                    | 20,000.00                  | 1,365.20                                | 18,634.80               |
| Pleasureville - Kenneth Fleming       |   | 5,500.00   | 5,000.00           | 10,500.00                  |   | 10,500.00               |
| Rush - Roy Barber                     | X | 2,500.00   | 500.00             | 3,000.00                   |   | 3,000.00                |
| Salem Ridge - E. G. Hickerson         |   | 3,500.00   | 3,500.00           | 7,000.00                   |   | 7,000.00                |
| Shelbyville - R. D. Christman         |   | 10,000.00  | 1                  | 10,000.00                  |   | 10,000.00               |
| Shepherdaville - Duane Tulowitzky     |   | 30,000.00  |                    | 30,000.00                  | 3,608.79                                | 26,391.2                |
| Soldier - Roy Green                   |   | 2,000.00   | 2,000.00           | 4,000.00                   |   | 4,000.00                |
| Somerset (No Pastor)                  |   | 5,000.00   | 5,000.00           | 10,000.00                  | 1,408.00                                | 8,592.0                 |
| Trace - C: B. Posey                   |   | 5,000.00   | 1 000 00           | 5,000.00                   |   | 5,000.00                |
| *Trem                                 |   | 2,500.00   | 1,000.00           | 3,500.00                   |   | 3,500.00                |
| *Wheelwright                          | x | 6,000.00   | 2 000 00           | 6,000.00                   | 1                                       | 6,000.00                |
| Willard - Claude Sexton TOTAL         |   | 930,100.00 | 3,000.00           | 11,000.00                  | 217,622,28                              | 11,000.00<br>983,627.72 |

x No report, taken from last year's report
Denotes Home Missionary status

# **MINUTES**

Of the

# KENTUCKY DISTRICT WESLEYAN YOUTH

August 3, 1968

Rev. Paul Ebright, District Superintendent Rev. Chester Todd, District President

## KENTUCKY DISTRICT WESLEYAN YOUTH SOCIETY

#### DIRECTORY

| PRESIDENT: W. H. Richardson           | Box 85, Star Route 20651, Harned, Ky. 40  | 144 |
|---------------------------------------|---|-----|
| VICE PRESIDENT: Charles Campbell      | P. O. Box 66, Olive Hill, Ky. 41  | 164 |
| SECRETARY: Patricia Frazier           | 486 East Main Street, Carlisle, Ky. 403   | 311 |
| TREASURER: Jonathan Lewis             | Box 398, Elizabethtown, Ky. 427   | 701 |
| C.Y.C. DIRECTOR: Mrs. R. D. Christman | Route #3, Webbmont, Shelbyville, Ky. 400  | 065 |
| Churches: Ash                         |   |     |
| Churches: Aspe                        | 908 West 35th Street, Covington, Ky. 410<br>in Grove, Covington, Falmouth, Hopeful Heights, Laton<br>bort. Salem Ridge. |     |
|                                       | Box 398, Elizabethtown, Ky. 427 abethtown, Eastview, Cloverport, Kingswood.   | 701 |
| Churches: Car                         |   |     |
| Churches: Carr                        |   |     |
|                                       | Box 115, McAndrews, Ky. 415.  McAndrews, Pikeville, Tram, Wheelwright.  | 43  |
|                                       |   |     |

Western Zone:

ucah.

#### COMMITTEES

#### WAYS AND MEANS

#### RESOLUTIONS

B. J. Watts, Chairman Kirtley Sipple Charles Lewis Lon Helms, Chairman George Vance Elliott J. Kuehne

#### AUDITING

Mrs. R. D. Christman Mrs. C. W. Campbell

## ROLL CALL OF 1968 CONFERENCE

|                  | Paul Ebright         | Dist. Supt.     |
|------------------|----------------------|-----------------|
| Ashland I        | B. F. Durham         | Pastor          |
|                  | Charlene Sparks      | Delegate        |
| Ashland Westwood | Lon Helms            | Pastor          |
| Carlisle         | Pat Frazier          | Delegate        |
| Cloverport       | George Vance         | Pastor          |
| Covington        | E. R. Mitchell       | Pastor          |
|                  | Allene Mitchell      | Delegate        |
|                  | Dave Wilson          | Youth President |
|                  | Sharon Warner        | Delegate        |
|                  | Donna Ramsey         | Delegate        |
| Elizabethtown    | Charles Lewis        | Pastor          |
|                  | Jonathan Lewis       | Youth President |
| Falmouth         | M. F. Leadingham     | Pastor          |
| Frankfort        | J. A. Thomas         | Pastor          |
|                  | Mrs. Roy Hulker      | Youth President |
|                  | J. O. Kelly II       | Delegate        |
| Hopeful Heights  | John D. Hundley      | Pastor          |
| Kingswood        | W. H. Richardson     | Pastor          |
| Lexington        | H. H. Barber         | Pastor          |
|                  | Martha White         | Delegate        |
| Louisville I     | A. L. Sypolt         | Pastor          |
|                  | Monica Zimmerman     | Delegate        |
|                  | Margie Van Gilder    | Delegate        |
| Louisville II    | Mrs. Hess Pulley     | Youth President |
| Maysville        | Clifford Chew        | Pastor          |
| McAndrews        | Ben J. Watts         | Pastor          |
|                  | Barbara Watts        | Acting Y. Pres. |
| Morgantown       | Clayton Gibbs        | Delegate        |
| Olive Hill       | C. W. Campbell       | Pastor          |
|                  | Mrs. C. W. Campbell  | Dist. Y. Treas. |
| Owensboro        | C. F. Todd           | Pastor          |
|                  | Mrs. C. F. Todd      | Youth President |
|                  | Larry Carlisle       | Delegate        |
| Paris            | E. H. Mattingly      | Pastor          |
|                  |                      | Dist. Youth     |
|                  |                      | Vice-President  |
|                  | Mrs. E. H. Mattingly | Youth President |
|                  | Sheila Roller        | Delegate        |
| Pikeville        | C. W. Keyes          | Pastor          |
|                  |                      |                 |

|               | Judy Layne           | Delegate        |
|---------------|----------------------|-----------------|
| Pleasureville | Kenneth Fleming      | Pastor          |
| Shelbyville   | Mrs. R. D. Christman | Youth President |
| Soldier       | Roy Green            | Pastor          |
| Trace         | C. E. Posey          | Pastor          |

#### DISTRICT YOUTH CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

#### August 3, 1968

The first Kentucky District Youth Conference of the Wesleyan Church, formerly Pilgrim Holiness, convened Saturday, August 3, 1968 at 9:00 a.m. at the call of the District Youth President, Rev. C. F. Todd. Rev. J. A. Thomas led in prayer. The congregation was led in singing "Stepping In The Light" by Rev. Lon Helms. Rev. M. F. Leadingham then led in prayer.

Rev. Todd presented Rev. Paul Ebright as presiding officer of the Conference, in the absence of Rev. O. D. Emery. His message was taken from I Timothy 4:12 and II Thessalonians 3:3. He urged us to use our young people and pray for them.

The roll call was taken by Conference members signing their name, church and office held.

The conference bar was established as the first ten rows across the front of the tabernacle and platform.

The time of the conference was set as 9:00 - 11:45 a.m., and 1:15 until finished.

The District Youth President's report was made by Rev. C. F. Todd. The report was accepted by a standing vote of appreciation.

The Auditor reported that records of the District Youth Treasurer were in good condition. The report was received.

The Treasurer's report was given by Mrs. C. W. Campbell. The report was accepted.

Rev. Ebright called for the report of the Zone Chairmen. The reports were read and accepted. He then called for a report of Youth Society Presidents. These reports were given and also accepted.

Rev. Ebright called for a report of the committees. A combined report of the Resolutions and Ways and Means Committees was given.

Recommendation Number 1. Carried.

Recommendation Number 2. Carried.

Recommendation Number 3. A substitute motion was offered to leave Recommendation Number 2 as it reads and change Number 5 to delete the words "Building on the Camp ground" and add the word "Work" in its place.

Recommendation Number 4 carried with excluding the words "the District Superintendent and". Recommendation Number 5. Carried.

Recommendation Number 6. Carried.

The following tellers were appointed by the District Youth President: J. O. Kelly, II, John Hundley, Lon Helms, Charles Campbell, Billy Richardson, and Charles Lewis.

The election of officers was held. Ballots were cast for President. W. H. Richardson was elected.

Ballots were cast for Vice President. Charles Campbell was elected.

Ballots were cast for Secretary. Patricia Frazier was elected.

Ballots were cast for Treasurer. Jonathan Lewis was elected.

Ballots were cast for Zone Chairmen. The following were elected:

ASHLAND ZONE: Kirtley Sipple
COVINGTON ZONE: H. D. Wright
ELIZABETHTOWN ZONE: Charles Lewis
LEXINGTON ZONE: Chester Todd
LOUISVILLE ZONE: Evelyn Van Gilder
MOUNTAIN ZONE: B. J. Watts
OLIVE HILL ZONE: Roy Green
WESTERN ZONE: Mrs. R. V. Gibbs

Motion was made that the other zone officers be elected in the first Zone Meeting following conference. Motion carried.

Rev. Ebright called for the President to appoint committees. Rev. Todd appointed the following:

WAYS AND MEANS B. J. Watts, Chairman

Kirtley Sipple Charles Lewis

RESOLUTIONS Lon Helms, Chairman

George Vance Elliott J. Kuehne

AUDITING Mrs. R. D. Christman

Mrs. C. W. Campbell

Motion made that the District Youth Council hear and approve the minutes of this meeting. Motion carried.

Moved and carried that we adjourn.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mrs. C. W. Campbell Acting Secretary

#### REPORT OF THE DISTRICT YOUTH PRESIDENT

To our Chairman, Brother Ebright, fellow ministers, and delegates to the 1968 District Youth Conference of the Wesleyan Church, greetings. It is not by chance, but by the divine providence of God that we are permitted to assemble on these grounds once again.

It is my privilege to have been presented with this opportunity to report on the activities of the Youth Department and the ground it has covered over the past twelve months.

One year ago the responsibility of District Youth President was placed on my shoulders. Throughout the year the Lord has blessed and helped us to go forward and not backward in many areas. I have, with the help of the Youth Council, the Planning Committee, and our District Superintendent, Brother Ebright, held up the banner of second blessing holiness before our youth. Feeling that this is one of the greatest needs among our youth, I have encouraged each pastor to set aside the noon meal on Fridays to fast and pray. I have written many, many pieces of mail. I have encouraged the zone leaders to promote holiness in the zone meetings. I spoke about this at the Ministerial Institute; the theme and classes in our Youth Camps dealt with this subject; our Evangelists during the Youth Camps majored on this subject; and as a result we had the glorious privilege of seeing the altar lined with our youth seeking this wonderful experience, as a second, definite, work of grace, subsequent to regeneration. I personally believe, the only hope for the Wesleyan Church, or any other church, is to return to the old paths of the standard and teachings of second blessing holiness, especially among our young people.

In the office of District Youth President, I have, over the past year travelled many hundreds of miles. I have directed both the Junior and the Senior Youth Camps, presided over one Youth Council Meeting, presided over one Youth Camp Planning Committee. I have, with the help of my wife spent many, many hours in preparing material for our Youth Camps, and I represented the Youth Department at the Ministerial Institute.

At this time I would like to express my appreciation to the following that have assisted me throughout the year. I deeply appreciate the help, the advice, and the encouragement from my leader, Brother Ebright. The Youth Council and Planning Committee, the teachers, supervisors, counsellors and all the assistants that have made the youth work possible. I am grateful to Brother Lon Helms for the excellent way he has stood by me in the Youth Camps. Last, but not least, I would like to express my appreciation to my wife who has over the past year stood by my side in everything that was needful to do.

In regards to the Youth Camps I would like to express my appreciation to the ones who served on the Dorm Committee, and the Youth Discipline Committee.

As this year comes to a close I would like to express my personal appreciation to all that have held me up in prayer. It has been a good year and God has blessed. Throughout the year, I feel I have obeyed the Lord by standing in the gap and doing my best to make up a hedge about our youth. J. Edgar Hoover has declared, "The bulwark of religious training is vital if the line is to be held against the forces of corruption, crime, and disloyalty. I believe that men imbued with spiritual values do not betray their country. I believe that children reared in homes in which morality is taught and lived rarely become delinquents." Therefore it is not only the challenge, but the duty of every generation to reproduce a living, blazing faith, once delivered to the saints,

in their children. As I will no longer be in this office another year, I trust my labors will not have been in vain.

I shall be praying for my successor. May God's will be done in this conference, and give victory this coming year as God alone knows how to give victory.

Respectfully Submitted,

Chester F. Todd District Youth President

# DISTRICT YOUTH TREASURER'S REPORT

(Ending June 30, 1968)

# RECEIPTS

| Balance Brought Forward                                | \$ 276.68  |
|--|------------|
| Youth Fund \$ 340.00                                   |            |
| Youth Zones  |            |
| Church Youth Societies 9.59                            |            |
| Donald Mavis - craft supplies 44.34                    |            |
| Refund Travel Expense (B. F. Durham) 5.25              |            |
| 1968 Junior Youth Camp 674.57                          |            |
| Total Receipts   | \$1,376.04 |
| EXPENDITURES   |            |
|  |            |
| Travel Expenses, Meals and Tolls \$ 132.45             |            |
| Telephone Calls  |            |
| Wayne Pruez  |            |
| Burrows Men's Shop                                     |            |
| Mut'l Security Life Ins. Co. (1967 Youth Camps). 76.50 |            |
| Central Bank of Owensboro (SC and Check Fee) 2.48      |            |
| Postage and Office Supplies 64.07                      |            |
| Owensboro P. H. Church (NSF Check)                     |            |
| Youth Camp Supplies                                    |            |
| Committee Meeting                                      |            |
| Junior and Senior Youth Camp Folders 26.50             |            |
| 1968 Junior Youth Camp 704.47                          |            |
| Youth Camp Awards and Certificates 8.65                |            |
| Total Expenditures                                     | \$1,144.54 |
| Cash on Hand   | \$ 231.50  |
|  | 4          |

Respectfully Submitted,

Mrs. C. W. Campbell Treasurer

# REPORT OF RESOLUTIONS AND WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEES

- 1. We recommend: That Resolution Number 16 be deleted.
- 2. We recommend: That Resolution Number 18 be changed to read as follows:

We recommend: That a copy of all resolutions be placed in the hands of the zone chairmen and pastors within thirty days after Youth Conference, to be read at the first zone meeting and to all local congregations.

3. We recommend: That Recommendations Number 2 and Number 5 be combined to read:

We recommend: That each church send three dollars per month for our District Youth Work, same to be sent to the District Treasurer and forwarded to the Youth Treasurer.

4. We recommend: That Recommendation Number 6 be changed to read:

We recommend: That any District Youth Official, and others traveling on official youth business be paid the sum per mile and meals equal to the District Superintendent and other District Officials while traveling.

- 5. We recommend: That the Youth President be paid seventy-five dollars per year for services rendered to the Youth Department.
- 6. We recommend: That the District Youth Treasurer receive and disburse all funds of the Kentucky District Youth.

#### YOUTH CONFERENCE STANDING RESOLUTIONS

- Resolved: That the District Youth Conference shall be held during our District Camp. The time to be set by the executive officers of the Youth Council.
- 2. Resolved: The first ten rows of the tabernacle and the platform area shall constitute the conference bar. The hours for conference sittings shall be from 9 a.m. to 11:45 a.m. and 1:15 p.m. until finished.
- 3. Whereas the District Board of Administration presents three or more names per zone for the election of Zone Chairman at the Youth Conference, and whereas the District Youth President is in close touch with the zones; therefore, be it resolved that we request the District Youth President be allowed to meet with the District Board of Administration when making these nominations.
- 4. Resolved: That space be given in the Conference Minutes for a Youth Section, consisting of directory of officers, committees, resolutions, ways and means recommendations and minutes of Youth Conference.
- Resolved: That our Youth Department shall honor the High School and College Seniors of the District with a banquet or banquets. The times and places to be set by the Youth Society Officers.
- Resolved: That the District Youth Council have authority to set the time and arrange other details of the Youth Camp.

- 7. Resolved: That the District Youth Council appoint a Youth Camp Committee of three, who with the Youth President shall have authority to arrange the details of the Youth Camp.
- 8. Resolved: That the District Youth President be authorized to meet with the District Board of Administration to confer on any construction on the Camp ground relating to youth activities.
- 9. Be It Resolved: That all Youth Conference Committees for the new year shall be appointed by the Youth Executive Council and published in the Minutes.
- 10. Inasmuch as there is a need of uniformity as to the number of zone rallies held each year, therefore, be it resolved that the minimum number of rallies per zone be set at four per year.
- 11. Inasmuch as there has been a lack of uniformity in the composition of the zone rallies; therefore, be it resolved that all of the eight zones have the same point system in awarding the zone banner. The following points will determine the winner of a zone banner:
  - 1. One zone attendance banner in each zone.
  - 2. One point per church per mile to rally (mileage as set by AAA)
  - 3. Three points per person attending the zone rally.
  - Host church entitled the liberty of winning the banner if they have 51% of the attendance.

#### 12. DUTIES OF ZONE OFFICERS

The duties of the zone officers shall be as listed below:

#### CHAIRMAN

- 1. Meet with zone committee and plan dates in advance for zone rallies.
- Send dates of zone rallies to the District Youth President and to all pastors in the zone.
- 3. Plan and promote all zone rallies.
- 4. Preside at all zone rallies.
- 5. Give attention to financial matters of the zone.
- 6. Serve on the District Youth Council.
- 7. Co-operate in promoting the district and national youth program.
- 8. Keep an up-to-date mailing list of all local officers in the zone.
- 9. Give a report to the Annual District Youth Conference.

#### VICE CHAIRMAN

- Shall co-operate with and assist, the chairman as requested by the chairman.
- 2. Serve on the zone committee.

# SECRETARY

- 1. Keep minutes of all zone committee meetings.
- 2. Help the zone chairman with zone correspondence.
- 3. Keep an up-to-date mailing list of all local officers in the zone.
- Report each zone rally to the District Youth President as soon as possible after each rally.

#### TREASURER

- 1. Receive and disburse funds as directed by the zone committee.
- 2. Keep accurate records of receipts and disbursements and bank all

monies immediately upon receiving.

- 3. Serve on zone committee.
- 13. The officers of the zone shall be Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary, and Treasurer. Each one must be a member of the Wesleyan Church.
- 14. Be It Resolved: That the Zone Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary, and Treasurer and the Zone Pastors constitute a zone planning committee. They shall plan the programs, set the dates, and choose the places of the zone meetings. They shall raise funds in the zone meetings and disburse the same.
- 15. Resolved: That all zone chairmen prepare a report of the activities and finances of the zone to be read at the Youth Conference by the Zone Chairman, or Vice Chairman, or by another, if these cannot be present. The same report shall be inserted into the District Youth Minutes.
- 16. Resolved: That each church send a delegation of at least one or more young people to represent said church to each zone rally, regardless of Revival or other special meeting going on in their church at the time of rally.
- 17. Resolved: That a copy of all resolutions be placed in the hands of Zone Chairmen and pastors within thirty days after Youth Conference, to be read at the first zone meeting and to all local congregations.

#### RECOMMENDATIONS

- 1. We Recommend: That when the District Youth President conducts a Rally in the zone meetings, that an offering be taken in the service for his traveling expenses.
- 2. We Recommend: That each church send \$2.00 per month for our district youth work, same to be sent to the District Treasurer and forwarded to the District Youth Treasurer.
- 3. We Recommend: That Zone Rally offerings be divided as follows: 25% for Youth Camp to be sent to the District Youth Treasurer; 25% for Sunday School Promotion to be sent to the District Treasurer; 50% to be used at the discretion of the Zone.
- 4. We Recommend: That any district youth officer traveling on official business, be paid the sum of 5¢ per mile and meals while traveling.
- 5. We Recommend: That any district youth official, and others, traveling on official youth business be paid the sum per mile and meals equal to other district officials while traveling.
- We Recommend: That the Youth President be paid seventy-five dollars per year for services rendered to the youth department.
- We Recommend: That the District Youth Treasurer receive and disburse all funds of the Kentucky District Youth.
- We Recommend: That each local youth group send \$1.00 per month to the District Youth Treasurer for the Youth work.

# MINUTES

of the

FORTY-SIXTH ANNUAL SESSION

of the

KENTUCKY CONFERENCE

of the

WESLEYAN METHODIST CHURCH

of America

held at

FERN CREEK, KENTUCKY

August 7-11, 1968

Also

THE FIRST ANNUAL SESSION

of the

KENTUCKY DISTRICT OF THE WESLEYAN CHURCH

Rev. C. L. Blanchard, District Superintendent

914 Reasor Ave.

Louisville, Ky. 40217

Rev. Gordon Tilley, Secretary

529 Spalding Ave.

Lebanon, Kentucky 40033

Rev. L. W. Mayhugh, Treasurer

R. R. 8

Columbus, Indiana 47201

# STATEMENT OF CERTIFICATION

We, the undersigned officers, duly elected by the Kentucky Annual Conference of the Wesleyan Methodist Church of America, also First Session of the Kentucky District of the Wesleyan Church, do hereby certify that in our opinion the printed copy of the Minutes of the proceedings of said Annual Conference held at Fern Creek, Kentucky on August 7 to 9 to which this statement is bound, is a true and correct copy of the minutes of said session.

This is valid only when signed by the Conference President and Secretary.

| Dated | this | ***************** | day of 19                               |   |
|-------|------|-------------------|---|---|
|       |      | 8 32              | President of Kentucky Annual Conference | e |
|       |      |                   | Secretary of Kentucky Angual Conference |   |

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

| Conference Officiary  | 4  |
|---|----|
| Table of Information  | 5  |
| Pastors Directory   | 5  |
| Church Directory  | 7  |
| In Memoriam   | 8  |
| Bibliography of Kentucky District Library                       | 9  |
| Conference Roll   | 10 |
| Journal of Daily Proceedings                                    | 15 |
| Standing Resolutions  | 13 |
| Reports of Committees:  |    |
| 1. District Superintendent                                      | 22 |
| 2. District Schedule, Agena, Special Orders, Religious Services | 26 |
| 3. Nominating Committee   | 27 |
| 4. Church Extension Board                                       | 28 |
| 5. Trustees Report  | 30 |
| 6. Auditing Committee   | 31 |
| 7. Camp Meeting Association Treasurer's Report                  | 31 |
| 8. Ways and Means Report  | 32 |
| 9. Comity Committee Report                                      | 33 |
| 10. Insurance Committee Report                                  | 34 |
| 11. Insurance Treasurer's Report                                | 34 |
| 12. Sunday School Secretary's Report                            | 35 |
| 13. Publication Committee Report                                | 35 |
| 14. Youth President's Report                                    | 36 |
| 15. Itineracy and Elder's Report                                | 37 |
| 16. Pastoral Relations Report                                   | 39 |
| 17. District Treasurer's Report                                 | 40 |
| 18. Board of Administration Report                              | 42 |
| 19. Evangelists Report  | 43 |
| 20. Statistical Report  | 44 |
| 21. Covington & Paoli Footnote to Statistical                   | 59 |
| 22. C.Y.C. Treasurer's Report                                   | 59 |
| 23. United Stewardship Fund Report                              | 60 |
| 24. Moral Reform Report   | 59 |
| Women's Missionary Society                                      | 62 |
| Wesleyan Youth  | 84 |
| Sessions of Kentucky Conference                                 | 99 |

# Conference Officiary

# OFFICERS OF THE DISTRICT

| Superintendent                               |
|--|
| Card Call Secretary Leo Welch                |
| Burial Association Secretary C. L. Blanchard |
| World Missions Secretary Walter McKee, Sr.   |
|  |

# **BOARD OF TRUSTEES**

| Herbert J. Logsdon    | Term | Expires | 1969 |
|-----------------------|------|---------|------|
| Carl I. Walker        | Term | Expires | 1971 |
| Harrison Davidson, Sr | Term | Expires | 1970 |
| K. K. Rothrock        | Term | Expires | 1969 |
| Audie J. Basham       | Term | Expires | 1970 |

# SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD

| Amos Glendenning ex-of          |      |
|---------------------------------|------|
| Foster R. Newman Term Expires   | 1970 |
| Gordon Tilley Term Expires      | 1969 |
| Paul Mills Term Expires         | 1969 |
| Catherine Caldwell Term Expires | 1970 |

#### BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR MARION COLLEGE

Charles L. Blanchard; John W. Basham, Alternate (to 1972) Layman, Audie Basham; Alternate, Ernest Schermer (to 1970)

#### DISTRICT LIBRARIAN

Ernest Schermer, Route 2, Milan, Indiana 47301

#### STANDING COMMITTEES

COMITY COMMITTEE — (Old Church Extension Board); H. B. West, H. J. Logsdon, Leo Welch, O. C. Boston

DISTRICT CAMP MEETING COMMITTEE — C. L. Blanchard, exofficio; John W. Basham, ex-officio; H. B. West (1970); Carl I. Walker (1971); Audie J. Basham (1969); L. R. Meredith (1969); Coy Sparks (1969)

INSURANCE COMMITTEE — Henry F. Taylor, Willie Bramble, Ralph Golding, Audie Basham, C. L. Blanchard

- BOARD OF MINISTERIAL STANDING O. C. Boston, 2nd year (expires 1970); W. C. Kennedy, 1st year (expires 1969); Harrison Davidson, Sr. 4th year, (expires 1972); L. W. Mayhugh, 3rd year (expires 1971) W. G. Sewell, layman
- NOMINATING COMMITTEE District Superintendent (ex-officio), F. R. Newman, W. C. Kennedy, Leo Welch, Henry Taylor, Dr. Ted Suffrage, Earnest Schermen, George Basham
- BOARD OF REVIEW F. R. Newman, W. C. Kennedy, Leo Welch, Henry Taylor
- BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION District Superintendent, Assistant Superintendent, Secretary, Treasurer, Board of Church Extension, Harlan Mays, H. B. West
- C.Y.C. COMMITTEE Director, Catherine Caldwell; Co-Director, Dorothy Basham; Treasurer and Registrar, Audrey Hublard; Lerada Walker and Jane Wetherald

# OFFICERS OF CAMP MEETING ASSOCIATION

- President John W. Basham, 327 Legion Blvd., Owensboro, Ky. 42301 Secretary — Charles L. Blanchard, 914 Reason Ave., Louisville, Ky. 40217
- Treasurer Audie J. Basham, 912 Minoma Ave., Louisville, Ky. 40217

  Directors (Terms expire 1969) John W. Basham, Charles L. Blanchard,

  Kenneth Rice, L. R. Meredith, A. J. Basham, Coy Sparks, David

  Clark

#### TABLE OF INFORMATION

- DISTRICT TREASURER L. W. Mayhugh, R. R. 8, Columbus, Indiana 47201
- MISSIONARY FUNDS to Mrs. Ellen Logsdon, 852 Fetter Ave., Louisville, Ky. 40217
- YOUTH FUNDS to Ronald Newman, 6116 Gloria Lane, Louisville, Ky. 40213
- Y.M.W.B. FUNDS to Mrs. Dorothy Via, 567 Tallulah Ave.. Louisville, Ky. 40209
- CAMPGROUND PLEDGES to Audie Basham, 912 Minoma Ave., Louisville, Ky. 40217
- MINISTER'S GROUP INS. FEES Audie Basham, 912 Minoma Ave., Louisville, Ky. 40217
- CAMPGROUND Located at 7013 Watterson Trail, Fern Creek, Ky. 40021 Phone 239-7124

#### PASTOR'S DIRECTORY

City and Church Pastor Address

Bloomfield — William H. Carroll, 1172 S. Seminary St., Bloomfield, Indiana 47424

Mt. Calvary — Wilber Bailey, Rt. 4, Bloomfield, Indiana 47424 Mt. Zion — Kester Graham, Rt. 1, Boomfield, Indiana 47424 Sylvania — Fred Parsons, Rt. 4, Bloomfield, Indiana 47424

#### Bicknell

Joseph Myers, 210 East Second St., Bicknell, Indiana 47512 Bloomington

Paul Tarr, 1101 N. Dunn St., Bloomington, Indiana 47403

# Brooksburg

James Keaton, 1016 Park Ave., Madison, Indiana 47251

#### Brazil

Harold Haverty, 915 Levitt St., Brazil, Indiana 47834

#### Columbus

Ohio St. — A. R. Hornback,, 252 N. Mapleton St., Columbus, Indiana 47201

Walker Chapel — Ralph Frazier, Route 8, Columbus, Indiana 47201

# Covington

Oakland St. — Willie Bramble, 1735 Oakland St., Covington, Kentucky 41014

#### Elizabeth

Carl Pierce, 1556 Belmar Dr., Louisville, Ky. 40213

#### English

Rock Springs - William Miller, Rt. 2, English, Indiana 47118

#### Glasgow

John Hundley, 200 Eastview Dr., Glasgow, Kentucky 42141

#### Holton

Samuel Mills, Holton, Indiana 47023

#### Hope

Washington St. — O. C. Boston, 1725 E. Washington St., Hope, Indiana 47203

#### Jamestown

Jamestown — Luther Blakey, Rt. 3, Jamestown, Kentucky 42629 Concord — Ralph Golding, Rt. 1, Box 133, Jamestown, Ky. 42629

#### Lebanon

Gordon Tilley, 529 Spalding Ave., Lebanon, Kentucky 40033

#### Lexington

Short St. — Walter E. McKee, 502 Pyke Rd., Lexington, Kentucky 40504

Asst. Pastor — Ronald Meade, 309 Glendale Ave., Apt. 4, Lexington, Kentucky 40505

Stonewall — H. B. West, 112 Goodrich Ave., Lexington, Kentucky 40503

#### Louisville

Atwood — H. J. Logsdon, 852 Fetter Ave., Louisville, Kentucky 40217 Camp Taylor — Dale Brannon, 1535 Lincoln Ave., Louisville, Kentucky 40213

Frankin Avenue — Dorothy Staley, 2208 Briangate, Louisville, Kentucky 40216

Highland Park — Lewis F. Webb, 151 Ottawa, Louisville, Ky. 40214 Ninth St. — Dale Johnston, 1467 S. Ninth St., Louisville, Ky. 40208 Sale Ave. — Foster Newman, 6116 Gloria Lane, Louisville, Ky. 40213 Watterson Trail — L. R. Meredith, 5310 Woodhill Lane, Louisville, Kentucky 40219

#### Madison

Roselawn — Paul Mills, 1627 Clifty Dr., Madison, Indiana 47250

Marengo

Simpson Chapel — Herschel Hamm, Box 518, Marengo, Indiana 47251

Means — Rae Cull, Frenchburg, Kentucky 40322

Milan - Carl Walker, Milan, Indiana 47031

Milton - Henery Taylor, Rt. 3, Milton, Kentucky 40045

New Albany

Clear Fork — Amos Glendenning, Rt. 2, Box 140A, New Albany, Indiana 47150

Spring Ave. — Robert Burt, 2219 Spring Ave., New Albany, Indiana 47150

#### Owensboro

Triplett — Everett Wilson, 911 Triplett St., Owensboro, Ky. 42301 Calvary — John Basham, 327 Legion Blvd., Owensboro, Ky. 42301 Paoli

South-side — Jesse Stewart, Oak St., Paoli, Indiana 47446 Pekin — Clyde Greggs, Box 68, Pekin, Indiana 47165

Washington

Vincennes St. — Naomi Colbert, 1702 W. Walnut, Washington, Indiana 47501

West Frankfort - Clinton Peek, Rt. 4, Opdyke, Illinois

West Terre Haute

Sixth Street — W. C. Kennedy, 501 Edwards, West Terre Haute, Indiana 47885

Co-Pastor — Bob Weeks, 206 N. 7th St., West Terre Haute, Indiana 47885

Whitehall — Clyde Sciscoe, 4510 Orchard Lane, Bloomington, Indiana 47401

Winchester — Archie Fulkerson, 22 Franklin St., Winchester, Kentucky 40391

# Church Directory

Atwood - Corner Atwood and Crittenden Drive, Louisville, Kentucky

Bloomfield — 1172 S. Seminary Street, Bloomfield, Indiana

Bloomington - 14th and Dunn Streets, Bloomington, Indiana

Brooksburg — Seven miles east of Madison, Indiana off State Road 56 Camp Taylor — 1535 Lincoln Avenue, Louisville. Kentucky

Clear Fork — One-half mile west of New Albany on State Road 111, turn west on black top road and proceed 2 miles to church

Columbus — Corner Ohio and McShane Streets, Columbus, Indiana Concord — 2 miles east of Jamestown, turn right and follow black top 1½ miles to church

Covington - 520 E 18th Street, Covington, Kentucky

Elizabeth - 1 mile south of Elizabeth, Indiana, on State Road 11

Franklin Avenue - 2417 Franklin Avenue, Louisville, Kentucky

Glasgow - 118 Eastview Drive, Glasgow, Kentucky

Highland Park - 162 Ottawa Street, Louisville, Kentucky

# Kentucky District Wesleyan Church

| Holton - Om U.S. Route 50 in Holton, Indiana                             |
|--|
| Hope, Indiana — Corner of Washington and Elm Streets                     |
| Hope, Kentucky - 10 miles east of Mt. Sterling on the Spencer Road       |
| Jamestown - On U.S. 127, one-half mile south of Jamestown, Kentucky,     |
| turn west; proceed for 3 miles   |
| Leavenworth - Located on State Road 62 in Old Leavenworth, Indiana       |
| Lebanon - On State Route 429 North Edge of City Limits                   |
| Lexington, First — 514 West Short Street, Lexington, Kentucky            |
| Means, Kentucky - About 15 miles east of Mt. Sterling on Route 460       |
| Milan — On State Route 101, Milan, Indiana                               |
| Milton - State Route 36, directly across the river from Madison, Indiana |
| Mt. Calvary - 4 miles north of Bloomfield, Indiana on road 157, turn     |
| right and follow main road three miles                                   |
| Mt Tabor - six miles south of Milton, Kentucky, on U. S. 421, turn       |
| east on black top road for a distance of 1 mile                          |
| Mt. Zion — 3 miles north of Bloomfield, Indiana, on Road 157             |
| New Albany — 2219 Spring Avenue, New Albany, Indiana                     |
| New Shiloh — 2 miles south of Corydon, Indiana, on road 135              |
| Ninth Street — 1467 South Ninth Street, Louisville, Kentucky             |
| Owensboro, Calvary — 331 Legion Blvd., Owensboro, Kentucky               |
| Owensboro, First - 907 Triplett Street, Owensboro, Kentucky              |
| Paoli — On Route 37, three blocks south of Route 150                     |
| Pekin — 2 blocks west of Highway 60 in Pekin, Indiana                    |
| Rock Springs - On road 37, 1 mile north of English, Indiana, turn right  |
| on black top road, proceed two miles                                     |
| Roselawn — 1627 Clifty Drive, Madison, Indiana, on By-pass 107           |
| Sale Avenue — 1225 Sale Avenue, Louisville, Kentucky                     |
| Simpson Chapel — 2 miles west of Marengo on 64, turn north at cross      |
| road, and proceed one-half mile to church                                |
| Stonewall — Clays Mills Road, Box 239, Lexington, Kentucky               |
| Walker Chapel — 7 miles south of Columbus, Indiana, on Van Fangue Rd.    |
| Washington — 1801 Vincennes Avenue, Washington, Indiana                  |
| Watterson Trail — 7017 S. Watterson Trail, Fern Creek, Kentucky          |
| West Frankfort - Located in Frankfort Heights, Illinois, 509 S. Ode St.  |
| West Terre Haute — Corner of Edwards and 6th Streets, West Terre         |
| Haute, Indiana   |
| Whitehall — 9 miles west of Bloomington, Indiana, on Road 48             |
|  |

# Our Honored Dead Of The Ministry

| W. J. Griffin February,        | 1932 |
|--------------------------------|------|
| Alberta D. Dunkin February,    | 1932 |
| Lewis Pratt                    | 1932 |
| Irvin Smith September,         | 1939 |
| R. L. Dugger January,          |      |
| Bernice Heath Woodward August, | 1942 |
| D. R. Dooley May,              | 1943 |
| Landers Johnson                | 1948 |
| D. C. Webb                     | 1951 |
|                                |      |

| H. L. Barger               | 1952 |
|----------------------------|------|
| Robert Crocker July,       | 1953 |
| J. K. Cole                 | 1954 |
| J. E. Sanford              |      |
| Thomas Bailey October.     | 1957 |
| Susie Britton February,    | 1958 |
| Dora Abel                  | 1960 |
| William McFarlin April,    | 1962 |
| G. W. Ross February,       |      |
| Imogene McFarlin           | 1963 |
| B. L. Seaton               | 1963 |
| Forest P. Feazel December, | 1964 |
| Ira Verbryck February,     | 1966 |
| Harry Sension December,    |      |
| Garnet Jewell              |      |
| J. Roy Bagwell September,  | 1967 |
| Lula Mills                 |      |
| Fred Abel March,           |      |
| G. C. Harrington January,  |      |
|                            |      |

# Bibliography of Kentucky Conference Library

Binney, Amos and Steele, Daniel. Binney's Theological Compend

Blaikie and Matthews. A manuel of Bible History

Brockett, Henry B. Scriptural Freedom from Sin

Chadwick, Samuel. The Way to Pentecost

Clarke, George H. and Mary Lane. American Wesleyan Methodist Mission of Sierra Leone, West Africa

Collett, Sidney. All about the Bible

Finney, Charles G. Revival Lectures

Fisher, George P. History of the Christian Church

Forman. Advanced American History

Hager and Sorrelle. Applied Business English and Correspondence

Halleck, Reuben Post. Psychology and Physic Culture

Harmon, Nolan B. Ministerial Ethics Etiquette

Harrison, Rev. W. P. Wesleyan Standards

Hogue, William T. Homiletics and Pastoral Theology

Hurlbut, Jesse Lyman. A Bible Atlas; A Manuel of Biblical Geography and History

Jessop, Harry E. Foundations of Doctrine

Keyser, Leander S. A System of General Ethics

Keyser, Leander S. A System of Christian Evidences

Knott, Harold E. How to Prepare an Expository Sermon

McLeister, Ira Ford. History of the Wesleyan Methodist Church of America

McLeister, Ira Ford and Roy S. Nicholson. Revised Edition of the History of the Wesleyan Methodist Church of America

Ralston, Thomas N. Elements of Divinity

Robert, General Henry M. Robert's Rules of Order Revised Sell, H. T. Bible Study by Books Spurgeon, Rev. Charles H. Lectures To My Students Stalker, James. Life of St. Paul Stalker, James. Life of Christ W. E. B. Jesus is Coming

Address

Name

# Conference Roll

# **ELDERS**

Phone Present

| Basham, John W 327 Legion Blvd., Owensboro, Ky. 42301 684-6160          | 3   |  |
|---|-----|--|
| Baumgartel, Louis - 940 W. Main St., Madison, Ind. 47250 265-3726       |     |  |
| Blanchard, C. L 914 Reasor Ave., Louisville, Ky. 40217 634-9942         |     |  |
| Boston, O. C 725 E. Washington, Hope, Ind. 47246 546 4208               |     |  |
| Boston, Vallie — 725 E. Washington, Hope, Ind. 47246 546-4206           |     |  |
| Bramble, Willie - 1735 Oakland St., Covington, Ky. 41014 431-4575       |     |  |
| Brannon, Dale — 4622 So. Parkway, Louisville, Ky. 40214 3667497         |     |  |
| Bright, Graham — 618 Water St., Princeton, Ind. 47250 385-5281          |     |  |
| Bright, Leonard - 853 East St., Madison, Ind. 47250                     |     |  |
| Burres, Blanche - R. R. I, Laconia, Ind. 47112 PE7-2717                 |     |  |
| Burt, Robert - 2219 Spring Ave., New Albany, Ind. 47150 WH4-0552        |     |  |
| Clement, Marie D 131 N. Church Ave., Rockwood, Tenn. 37854              |     |  |
| Colbert, Naomi - 1702 W. Walnut, Washington, Ind. 47501                 | . 3 |  |
| Carroll, William - 1172 S. Seminary St., Bloomfield, Ind 47424 384-4833 |     |  |
| Cottongim, Henry - Mounted 27, Middleton, Ohio 54042                    |     |  |
| Davidson, Harrison, Sr., - 200 Main St., Wilmore, Ky. 40390 858-3121    |     |  |
| Davidson, Harrison, Jr 200 Main St., Wilmore, Ky. 40390 858-3121        |     |  |
| Denton, Gilbert - 302 W. Fifth, English, Ind. 47118 338-2863            |     |  |
| Douglas, C. O 24 Mo-Trail Circle, Lakeland, Fla. 33801                  |     |  |
| Douglas, Miriam — 24 Mo-Trail Circle, Lakeland, Fla. 33801              |     |  |
| Dunkum, W. B Rt. 1, B. 189, Nancy, Ky. 42544                            | . 0 |  |
| Dyer, Florence - 1807 Grant Line Rd., New Albamy, Ind. 47150 945-1468   | 2   |  |
| Edwards, Wayne - Brainerd Indian School, Hot Springs, S. Dak. 57747     |     |  |
| Fossit, D. W. — 927 Parkway Dr., Louisville, Ky. 40217 ME4-1048         |     |  |
| Fowler, Christine - 4552 Crittenden Drive, Louisville, Ky 40214         | 0   |  |
| Fulkerson, Archie P., Jr. — 22 Franklin Ave.,                           |     |  |
| Winchester, Ky. 40391 744-6520  | 2   |  |
| Frazier, Ralph — R. R. 8, Columbus, Ind. 47201 342-3445                 | 2   |  |
| Giltner, Hallie - Rt. 2, Milan, Ind. 47031 654-2066                     | 0   |  |
| Glendenning, Amos - R. R. 2, B. 140A, New Albany, Ind. 47150 944-6920   |     |  |
| Golding, Ralph - Rt. 1, B. 133, Jamestown, Ky. 42629                    |     |  |
| Greggs, Clyde — Box 68, Pekin, Indiana 47165 653-4182                   | 3   |  |
| Halbert, Irvin E 1109 Race, Colorado Springs, Colorado                  |     |  |
| Hamm, Herschel - Box 108, Marengo, Ind. 47140                           | . 0 |  |
| Hewitt, C. M 205 Robin St., Hope, Indiana 47246                         | . 0 |  |
| Hornback, Arthur — 252 Mapleton St., Columbus, Ind. 47201 379-4913      | 1   |  |
| Johnston, Dale — 1467 S. Ninth, Louisville, Ky. 40208 635-5191          | 2   |  |
| Jones, C. M Rt. 2, Paris, Illinois 61944                                | . 0 |  |
| 10  |     |  |
|   |     |  |

|   | - manage |
|---|----------|
| Kennedy, W. C 501 Edwards St., West Terre   |          |
| Haute, Ind. 47855 533-2508  | 2        |
| Logsdon, H. J. — 852 Fetter Ave., Louisville, Ky. 40217 637-3180<br>Lee, Otho — Cantrell's Trailer Court Lot 2, B. 214,   | 3        |
| Pacific, Mo. 63069  | 0        |
| Mayhugh, L. W R. R. 8, Columbus, Indiana 47201 342-6167   | 3        |
| McKee, Walter E 501 Pyke Rd., Lexington, Ky. 40504 295-6541   | 3        |
| Meade, Ronald — 309 Glendale Ave., Lexington, Ky. 40505   | 0        |
| Miller, William — Rt. 2, English, Ind. 47118  | 2        |
| Mills, Paul — 1627 Clifty Dr., Madison, Ind. 47150 651-3968   | 2        |
| Meredith, L. R 5310 Woodhill Lane, Louisville, Ky. 40219 964-1178   | 0        |
| Myers, Joseph — 302 Liberty St., Bicknell, Indiana 47512  | 0        |
| Newman, Foster — 6116 Gloria Lane, Louisville, Ky. 40213 969-6277<br>Pelton, Robert — Brainerd Indian School, Hot Springs | 2        |
| So. Dak, 57747  | 0        |
| Pierce, Carl W. — 1556 Belmar Drive, Louisville, Ky. 40213 451-9065   | 0        |
| Pommerehn, E. G. — 153 Bayly Ave., Louisville, Ky. 40206 TW6-0576   | 0        |
| Powell, C. A. — 90 Galt St., New Albany, Ind. 47150 WH4-9510  | 0        |
| Pyle, Ruth Ann — Westfield, Ind.  | 0        |
| Reynolds, A. T. — 159 E. Ashland Ave., Louisville, Ky. 40214  | 0        |
| Reynolds, Kenneth — Rt. 4, B. 240, Corydon, Ind. 47112 738-2998   | 0        |
| Rice, Kenneth — Hobe Sound Bible College,   | U        |
| Hobe Sound, Fla. 33455  | 0        |
| Robbins, Ronald — 5 Rue Mahmond Fraghaly, San Stephano,   | •        |
| Alexandria, United Arab Republic  | 0        |
| Robinson, James Warren — 1101 Carlsbad St.,   |          |
| Spring Valley, Calif. 92077   | 0        |
| Sension, Myrtle - Intercession City, Fla. 33848   |          |
| Snyder, Edward — 57 Ramona Dr., Fairborn, Ohio 45324  |          |
| Stewart, Jesse E. — Oak St., Paoli, Ind. 47446  | 2        |
| Stewart, Mary L. — Oak St., Paoli, Ind. 47446   | 0        |
| Staley, Donald — 2208 Briargate, Louisville, Ky. 40216 447-2687   | 0        |
| Staley, Dorothy — 2208 Briargate, Louisville, Ky. 40216 447-2687  | 0        |
| Stockton, W. G. — 1726 S. 2nd. St., Apt. 23,  | •        |
| Louisville, Ky  | 1        |
| Taylor, Henry — Rt. 3, Milton, Ky. 40045  | 3        |
| Tilley, Gordon — 529 Spalding Ave., Lebanon, Ky. 40033 692-4988   | 3        |
| Toler, Carman — Hobe Sound Bible College,   |          |
| Hobe Sound, Fla. 33455  | 0        |
| Uebel, Carl — Rt. 1, Lexington, Ind. 47138  | 3        |
| Walker, Carl I. — Rt. 1, Milan, Indiana 47031   | 3        |
| Weeks, Bob — 206 N. 7th St., West Terre Haute, Ind. 47885 533-2443  | 0        |
| Welch, Leo — Hanover, Ind. 47243  | 1        |
|   | 3        |
| Wilson, Everett V. — 911 Triplett St., Owensboro, Ky. 42301 683-2166  |          |
| CONFERENCE PREACHERS  |          |
| Bailey, Ralph - Hobe Sound, Fla. 33455  | 0        |
| Bailey, Wilbur C Rt. 4, Bloomfield, Ind. 47424  | 0        |
| Beeler, Herbert —   |          |
| **  |          |

# Kentucky District Wesleyan Church

| Blakey, Luthur - Rt. 3, James                              | town,  | Ky. 42629 343-7051                      | 1  |  |  |
|--|--------|---|----|--|--|
|  |        | Cansas City, Mo. 64110                  | 0  |  |  |
| Coons, Archie - Hobe Sound College, Hobe Sound, Fla. 33455 |        |   |    |  |  |
| Cull, Rae - Means, Kentucky                                |        |   |    |  |  |
| Davidson, Mary - 200 Main St., Wilmore Ky. 40390 858-3121  |        |   |    |  |  |
| Davidson, Thelma - Insko, Ky                               |        | *************************************** | 0  |  |  |
|  |        | , Ind. 47424                            | 0  |  |  |
| Haverty, Harold - 915 Leavitt                              | St.,   | Brazil, Indiana 47834                   | 0  |  |  |
| Keaton, James - 1016 Park Av                               | e., M  | adison, Ind. 47250                      | 1  |  |  |
| Kirk, Kirby —  |        |   |    |  |  |
| Mahoney, Wayne —   |        |   |    |  |  |
| Meenach, Bernice -   |        |   |    |  |  |
| Miller, Anita - Rt. 2, English,                            | Ind.   | 47118 739-2362                          | 1  |  |  |
|  |        | 023                                     | 1  |  |  |
| Moody, Jessee - 218 Ross St.,                              | Colu   | mbus, Ind. 47201                        | 1  |  |  |
|  |        | wensboro, Ky. 42301                     | 0  |  |  |
| Page, Cyril - Marion College,                              | Mari   | on, Ind. 46952                          | 0  |  |  |
|  |        | Louisville, Ky. 40219 969-2758          | 0  |  |  |
| Pierce, Carl Jr 1556 Belmar                                | Dr.    | Louisville, Ky 451-9065                 | 0  |  |  |
|  |        | Marion, Ind. 46952                      | 0  |  |  |
| Schmul, Harold II — 375 State                              | St.,   | Sa'em, Ohio 44460                       | 0  |  |  |
| Smith, Henry — 5211 Ronwood                                | Dr., I | ouisville, Ky. 40219 969-8743           | 0  |  |  |
| Tarr, Paul - 1101 Dunn St., B                              | loomi  | ington, Ind 47403                       | 0  |  |  |
|  |        | sville, Ky. 40214 367-6070              | 0  |  |  |
| Whitaker, Robert - Hobe Sou                                |        |   |    |  |  |
|  |        | be Sound, Fla. 33455                    | 0  |  |  |
| White, Sam — 327 Legion Blvd.                              | ., Owe | ensboro, Ky. 42301                      | 0  |  |  |
| Wingham, Allen Keith -                                     |        |   |    |  |  |
| Wright, John — Rt. 1, B. 152, L.                           | anesv  | fille, Ind. 47136                       | 0  |  |  |
| DH   | EACO   | ONESS                                   |    |  |  |
| Bramble Mamie - 1735 Oaklan                                | d St   | Covington, Ky. 41014 431-4575           | 2  |  |  |
| Miller, Martha — 2610 W. Cl                                | overd  | lale, Owensboro, Ky. 42301              | 1  |  |  |
| LAY  | DEL    | EGATES                                  |    |  |  |
| Church Preser  | nt     | Church Prese                            | nt |  |  |
| ATWOOD   |        | CLEAR FORK                              |    |  |  |
| Minnie Fox   | 3      | Ruby Bagwell                            | 3  |  |  |
| J. M. Butler   | 3      | COLUMBUS                                | 0  |  |  |
| Audie Basham   | 3      | Jesse Hook                              | 0  |  |  |
| Louis Roederer   | 3      | Mrs. Jean Hornback<br>Mrs. Irene Lucas  | 3  |  |  |
| BICKNELL, Blanche Meyers                                   | 0      | Mrs. Lola Mayhugh                       | 3  |  |  |
| BLOOMFIELD   | U      | COVINGTON                               |    |  |  |
| Pearl A. Floyd   | 3      | Nellie Scroggins                        | 3  |  |  |
| BLOOMINGTON  |        | Stella Hens'ey                          | 3  |  |  |
| Theodore Shelton   | 2      | ELIZABETH                               |    |  |  |
| BROOKSBURG   |        | Dorothy H. Via                          | 0  |  |  |
| Cleo Scott   | 1      | Charles A. Tripure                      | 0  |  |  |
| CAMP TAYLOR  | 2      | Herman Dyer                             | 2  |  |  |
| James Fowler   | 3      | GLASGOW Thomas Morgan                   | 0  |  |  |
| Mary McCraw  | 3      |   | U  |  |  |

# Kentucky District Wesleyan Church

| Church Preser     |   | Church Prese               | nt |
|-------------------|---|----------------------------|----|
| HIGHLAND PARK     |   | PEKIN                      |    |
| Naomi Trammell    | 3 | Larry Lang<br>ROCK SPRINGS | 0  |
| David Hughes      | 0 | Iona Crawford              | 1  |
| HOPE              |   | ROSELAWN                   |    |
| Mary Mackey       | 0 | Erma Wilson                | 1  |
| IAMESTOWN         |   | SALE AVENUE                |    |
| Cora Hoit         | 2 | Edith Bailey               | 3  |
| Darlie Hurt       | 0 | R. A. McFelea              | 1  |
| LEXINGTON FIRST   |   | SIMPSON CHAPEL             | _  |
| W. G. Sewell      | 2 | Maye Crecelius             | 3  |
| MEANS             | _ | STONEWALL                  | 0  |
| Essie Spencer     | 2 | Dorothy Waits              | 3  |
| MILAN             | _ | SYLVANIA                   |    |
| Birdie Cook       | 3 | Rodney Bailey              | 1  |
| MILTON            |   | WASHINGTON                 |    |
| Evelyn Wingham    | 1 | Bernice Lee                | 0  |
| Ada Baumgartel    | 2 | Fred Colbert               | 3  |
| MT. CALVARY       | _ | WATTERSON TRAIL            |    |
| Stanley Hamilton  | 0 | O. D. Parrish              | 3  |
| MT. TABOR         |   | Dorothy Price              | 3  |
| Cecil Harmon      | 0 | WEST TERRE HAUTE           | 0  |
| MT, ZION          |   | Ethel Downey               | 3  |
| NEW ALBANY        |   | WHITEHALL                  |    |
| C. A. Powell      | 0 | Henry Stogsdil             | -1 |
| Mrs. Bruce        | 3 | WINCHESTER                 | _  |
| NINTH STREET      | - | Mr. Harlan Mays            | 3  |
| Escue Tomerlin    | 1 | Bernice Mays               | 3  |
| OWENSBORO CALVARY |   | WALKER CHAPEL              |    |
| Vela Sacra        | 3 | Jane Wetherald             | 3  |
| OWENSBORO FIRST   |   | WEST FRANKFORT             |    |
| Mrs. Brashear     | 2 | Lena Paul                  | 0  |
| PAOLI             |   |                            |    |
| Lois Tarr         | 1 |                            |    |

#### STANDING RESOLUTIONS

- I. The Annual Conference (Officials and Boards)
- 1. The annual district-conference shall convene on Wednesday following the first Monday of August.
- 2. The book of Discipline of the Wesleyan Church shall constitute the polity under which the Kentucky District of the Wesleyan Church shall operate as a corporation.
- 3. The District and Church fiscal year shall close June 30, and the District Treasurer shall close his books July 15.
- 4. Ministers and delegates attending Annual Conference shall have priority on dormitory rooms on the campground during the session.
- 5. The District Superintendent shall be custodian of deeds and legal documents.
- 7. The District Treasurer and the Statistical Committee shall check each pastor's report.

- 8. The District Treasurers of the Missionary Society, of the Wesleyan Youth, and the Y. M. W. B. shall send a report of itemized receipts from each church to the District Treasurer immediately after their books close.
- 9. There shall be a Publications Committee of three of which the District Superintendent and the District Secretary shall be members ex-officio.
- 10. There shall be a committee of seven Wesleyans to operate the camp meeting, three of which the District shall elect for staggered terms of three years each, two of which shall be elders and one a layman; and two of which the Board of Directors of the Camp Meeting Association shall elect for three years each, one of which shall be an elder and the other a layman. The District Superintendent and the President of the Camp Meeting Association shall be ex-officio members, the District Superintendent being the chairman.
  - 11. No divorced person who has remarried shall be ordained.

# II. The Church and Sunday School

- 12. No charge shall call a pastor or supply from other districts or denominations as long as there are available ministers in the district qualified for the work.
- 13. The vote on the pastor should be taken the first week in June unless special permission is granted for another date by the Board of Administration. The clerk should prepare the ballot for this vote. The results shall be reported at once to the District Superintendent.
- 14. Each church shall provide their pastor suitable living quarters, insofar as possible, all his utilities, monthly donations, two weeks vacation with pay exclusive of conference and camp Sundays, and shall definitely arrange with the pastor the number of revivals he is allowed to hold off his charge; and the contracting church shall pay the pastor's moving expense.
- 15. Church elections shall be held so that elected officials fill their offices on July 1, provided that the treasurer shall fill his office July 15.
- 16. Each church shall observe a Sunday prior to Annual Conference as Camp Meeting Sunday by informing the pastor or delegate the amount of Church pledge for campground improvement and operation.
- 17. Sunday School attendance should be determined before the last ten minutes of the class period; an average annual attendance may be obtained by counting the fifty highest Sundays.

#### III. Ministry

- 18. The pastoral year shall end with the last Sunday of Camp Meeting and the church shall pay the pastor's salary through this time.
- 19. Each pastor shall have his membership transferred to the church of which he is pastor.
- 20. A minister may borrow a book from the District Library for one month only (unless there is no call for it) at 25 cents per month, but he shall pay 5 cents per day for failure to return it on time.

- 21. Pastors shall read annually to their congregations the General Rules and Special Directions in the Discipline; the Standing Resolutions; the Moral Reform Report; and shall encourage them to familiarize themselves with the Discipline.
- 22. Each minister shall attend both conference and camp; or, if unable to do so, he shall give valid reasons on a form prepared by the Board of Administration which shall evaluate the report.
- 23. No pastor shall accept revival meetings or camp meeting which conflict with the Annual Conference or Camp Meeting, without the approval of the Board.
- 24. Our own evangelists shall not conduct revivals or camp meetings in our Wesleyan churches within the conference bounds at the time of our Youth Camp, Annual Conference, Camp Meeting, or Ministerial Institute.
- 25. Each pastor shall get his statistical report to the District Treasurer by, or before, July 15. The Treasurer shall notify the District Superintendent of delinquent reports not received by July 20. The Statistical Committee shall designate the omission of such reports in the minutes by an asterisk.
- IV. Morals, Spiritual Life, and Standards of Practice
- 26. We reaffirm our historic Wesleyan standards of doctrine, of a life of piety and deep spirituality, and of separation from worldly practices. We strongly urge our people to dress modestly, to shun nudity, to desist from wearing apparel pertaining to the opposite sex, and to put off the wearing of gold, jewelry, rings, and exhorbitantly costly apparel. We expect our ministers to support this resolution.
- 27. Knowing that the enemy of all righteousness is engaged in degrading man more deeply by pornographic literature, evil radio programs, sexy and lustful television programs, the advertising of beer, and tobacco by various media, and by false teachers and preachers in classroom and pulpit, Kentucky District registers its disapproval of all this. We strongly admonish our members to control radio, to screen literature read by children, and to shun the appearance of evil in every detail.
- 28. Realizing that the common use of television is a very serious detriment to the building of holy character by breaking down standards of modesty, purity, and morals through the showing of many obscene, nude, and lustful scenes, the advertisement of beer and tobacco, and often by making crime seem heroic to youth, Kentucky District will not license preachers or workers, ordain elders, or station ministers who own or have a television set in their possession.

# Daily Proceedings

The forty-sixth annual session of the Kentucky Conference of the Wesleyan Methodist Church of America, convened August 7, 1968, at 9:00 a.m., at the Fern Creek, Kentucky Campground with the Rev. C. L.

Blanchard presiding. Bro. H. B. West was in charge of the singing and Walter E. McKee, Sr. led us in the devotional, basing his remarks on Jer. 31:1-9.

CALL TO ORDER — Conference was called to order by the Conference President, Rev. C. L. Blanchard.

ROLL CALL - 22 Elders, 5 Conference Preachers, 39 Lay Delegates.

BAR OF THE CONFERENCE was established by motion as the first six rows of seats and the platform.

CONFERENCE SCHEDULE, AGENDA, SPECIAL ORDERS, RE-LIGIOUS SERVICES REPORT was read. The motion carried to adopt the report. (See Report No. 2)

CONFERENCE PRESIDENT'S REPORT was read and adopted by motion in its entirety. (See Report No. 1)

NOMINATING COMMITTEE REPORT was read and adopted by motion.

COMMUNICATIONS was read by the Secretary, and motion carried to instruct the Secretary to reply to Harold Schmul, II, Harrison Davidson, Sr., C. M. Hewitt.

Consent was given to permit Rev. Frank Webb and Rev. Everett Wilson to sit within the bar of the conference.

COURTESY COMMITTEE presented Rev. Frank Webb, Rev. Everett Wilson, Rev. Scott Pyle and daughter, Rev. Amos Glendenning, Rev. William Morgan from the South African Mission Field and Rev. Fred Parsons.

MOTION CARRIED to recess for committee action.

# Second Meeting, Wednesday 1:30 p.m.

The Second Meeting opened with Rev. West leading the congregation in singing "Tis So Sweet to Trust Im Jesus." Rev. Dale Johnston led in the devotional period.

MOTION CARRIED to adopt the partial report of the Nominating Committee, (See Report No. 3)

COURTESY COMMITTEE presented Rev. Ray Williams, evangelist.

CHURCH EXTENSION REPORT was read and adopted by motion.

MOTION CARRIED to adopt the Recommendations of the Church Extension Board along with the Resolutions given.

MOTION CARRIED to recess at the call of the chair.

#### Evening Service, 7:30 p.m. - Denominational Address

The congregational singing was led by Rev. H. B. West. Rev. William Morgan of the South African Mission field led us in prayer, Sister Mayhugh and Sister Wetherald brought us a special number in song.

Dr. B. H. Phaup brought us the Denominational Address basing his remarks on Ephesians 5:17-33, using as a text 5:32. We were also informed by him, of the proceedings at and since the Merging General Conference at Anderson, Indiana. We were urged to go forth this year with a new evangelistic thrust to win souls to Jesus Christ.

# Third Meeting, Thursday, 9:00 a.m.

PIONEER SERVICE — Rev. Archie Fulkerson was in charge of the staging. Rev. Gordon Tilley brought us word about the Pioneer work in Lebanon, Kentucky.

ROLL CALL — 28 Elders, 6 Conference Preachers, 1 Deaconess, 36 Lay Delegates.

MINUTES were read and approved as corrected.

MOTION CARRIED to carry both names, the Forty-Sixth Annual Conference Session of the Wesleyan Methodist Church of America, and the First Annual Session of the Kentucky District of the Wesleyan Church, on the minutes this year.

AUDITING COMMITTEE report was given and received as it referred to the Camp Meeting Association's Report. (See Report No. 6)

CAMP MEETING ASSOCIATION'S REPORT was read and adopted. (See Report No. 7)

ORDERS OF THE DAY — Campground Solication was presented by Rev. J. W. Basham.

MOTION CARRIED to have new District Board of Administration and the Camp Meeting Board of Directors to hold a joint meeting in order to determine directive for the property holding of the Camp Meeting Association. namely, the Campground; reporting back to this Conference session.

MOTION CARRIED to empower new Board of Administration immediately, as may be necessary in any area conflicting with the other Boards.

MOTION M'ADE to assess membership of the Conference for the purpose of paying off the indebtedness of the sanitation system.

MOTION CARRIED to refer this motion to the Committee on Ways and Means.

ORDERS OF THE DAY — Election of District Officials. Election as follows:

DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT — C. L. Blanchard, 2 year term.

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT — John W. Basham.

DISTRICT SECRETARY — Gordon Tilley

DISTRICT TREASURER - L. W. Mayhugh

NOMINATIONS were made by C. L. Blanchard and by consent the Distributing Tellers served: Dale Johnston, Kirby Kirk, Frank Webb;

Reading Tellers: Amos Glendenning, Walter McKee, Ralph Frazier; Helpers, Paul Mills, and Ralph Golding.

PASTOR'S Reports were given during the election while the ballots were being counted.

COURTESY COMMITTEE presented Rev. and Mrs. Brown, Rev. Forest Collings, and Dr. Woodrow Goodman, President of Marion College.

CONSENT was given to allow vote on Treasurer before the Auditing Committee reported. (See Report No. 7)

Adjourned by motion.

# Fourth Meeting, Thursday 1:30 p.m.

Rev. H. Blaine West was in charge of the Educational Service. The Marion College Quartet was in charge of the singing and brought several special numbers in song.

ORDERS OF TH\$ DAY — Educational Address by Dr. Woodrow Goodman, President of Marion College, Marion, Indiana.

NOMINATING COMMITTEE REPORT — was given in partial manner. (See Report No. 3)

PASTOR'S REPORTS were given as ballots were being counted.

Election continued with the following officials elected:

CONFERENCE TRUSTEE - Carl I Walker, 3 yr. term.

ADDITIONAL MEMBERS for the Board of Administration, Harlan Mays, Layman; H. B. West, Elder.

BOARD OF MINISTERIAL, STANDING member was elected to fill vacancy, namely, Harrison Davidson Sr. (4 yr. term)

ADDITIONAL MEMBER FOR BOARD OF MINISTERIAL STANDING was elected: W. G. Sewell. Layman.

SUNDAY SCHOOL SECRETARY - Amos Glendenning

SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER — Foster R. Newman, Elder. (2 yr. term.)

SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD MEMBER — Catherine Caldwell, Layman. (2 yr. term.)

MOTION CARRIED that the Board of Trustees also be on the Board of Administration.

TRUSTEE'S REPORT was read and adopted. (See Report No. 5)

WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE gave a partial report concerning the assessing of district membership for paying off the indebtedness of the Campground Sanitation system. (See Report No. 8)

MOTION CARRIED to refer this report back to the Ways and Means Committee.

WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE continued with a partial report referring to the General Budget and Pension Plan. (See Report No. 8) Motion carried to adopt this partial report concerning the General Budget and the Pension Plan.

PASTORAL RELATIONS COMMITTEE gave a partial report. (See Report No. 16)

MOTION CARRIED TO adjourn.

# Evening Service, 7:30 p.m. - Thursday-Missionary Service

The W.M.S. was in charge of the evening service with Sister Blanchard presiding. Sister Glendenning led the congregation in singing, "I Love to Tell the Story." The newly elected officers of the W.M.S. were introduced to the congregation, The Marion College Quartet brought a special song then led the congregation in singing the chorus "We are one in Him" which was the theme song from General Conference. Rev. Walter McKee led the congregation in prayer. Rev. and Mrs. Kent, Missionaries elect to New Guinea, were introduced and gave their testimony. Phil Harrington sang "He Touched Me."

Dr. Woodrow Goodman presented "Second-Mile Awards" to the W.M.S. Owensboro Calvary and the Atwood churches. Sister Glendenning sang "By Life or Death." Rev. William Morgan, missionary for sixteen years, in the Republic of South Africa brought the evening message using Matthew 16:17-18 as a basis for his message. The churches were challenged to have a missionary convention this year, enlarge their vision, exercise their faith and prove God. We were reminded that no church dies while it is missionary minded. A special offering was received to be applied to the purchasing of Van to be used in Africa.

# Fifth Meeting - Friday 9:00 a.m.

Rev. H. B. West was in charge of the singing. Rev. Willie Bramble led us in prayer.

ORDERS OF THE DAY — Tithing Service by Harlan Mays, our District Tithing Secretary. We were given a very inspirational tithing message.

ROLL CALL — 20 Elders, 2 Conference Preachers, 2 Deaconess, 27 Lay Delegates.

MINUTES were read and with unanimous consent, were approved as corrected.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE REPORT was read and Nominees were elected as follows: (See Report No. 3)

WORLD MISSIONS SECRETARY - Walter E. McKee, Sr.

BURIAL ASSOCIATION SECRETARY - C. L. Blanchard

CARD CALL SECRETARY - Leo Welch

TITHING SECRETARY — Harlan Mays

EDUCATIONAL SECRETARY — H. B. West

DISTRICT LIBRARIAN - Ernest Schermer

MOTION CARRIED to have two active elders and two layman, each from a different zone, on the Nominating Committee.

NOMINATING COMMITTEE — District Supt. H. J. Logsdon; Paul Mills. W. G. Sewell, Melvin Barger.

DISTRICT CONFERENCE ACTION COMMITTEE — Motion carried to refer this to the Board of Administration.

SUNDAY SCHOOL SECRETARY'S REPORT was read and adopted. (See Report No. 12)

NOMINATIONS by Sunday School Board for the C.Y.C. Department. DIRECTOR — Catherine Caldwell

CO-DIRECTOR - Dorothy Basham

TREASURER AND REGISTRAR - Audrey Hublard

MEMBERS FOR C.Y.C. COMMITTEE — Lerada Walker, and Jane Wetherald.

MOTION CARRIED to elect the above nominees as submitted by the Sunday School Board. (See Report No. 12)

INSURANCE COMMITTEE REPORT was read and adopted as amended. (See Report No. 10)

MOTION CARRIED to refer Item Six of the Insurance Committee's Report to the Board of Administration and make report to next annual Conference.

AUDITING COMMITTEE REPORT was read in a partial manner as it referred to the Insurance Treasurer's Report. (See Report No. 7)

INSURANCE TREASURER'S REPORT was read and adopted. (See Report No. 11)

WAYS AND MEANS REPORT was read and adopted except items concerning the District Superintendent's Salary and tithe. (See Report No. 8)

MOTION CARRIED TO REFER the items concerning District Superintendent's Salary and tithe back to the Ways and Means Committee.

MOTION CARRIED to elect a committee of two to help the Conference Treasurer in determining income percentage for budget. Members for this committee were elected as follows: Foster R. Newman, and Walter E. McKee, Sr.

ORDERS OF THE DAY — 11:00 a.m. — Memorial Service. Rev. Henry Taylor and Mrs. Lataine Basham were in charge of the Memorial Service. Leon Nesmith led the singing, prayer was led by Rev. L. W. Mayhugh. A special song was rendered by a Youth Trio. Those who were remembered: Elders, Fred Abel, Roy Bagwell, G. C. Harrington; Conference Preacher, Lula Mills, Nannie Lou Allen, Raymond Bailey, Sam Bowerman, B. L. Clark, Alice Fitzpatrick, James Hammond, Roy Hensley,

Laura Cook, Mary Manion, Charles McKinney, William Miller, Sr., Ora Scaggs.

Persons representing the deceased, spoke concerning the lives of those who had passed on, and Rev. Willie Bramble brought a message from God's Word.

# Sixth Meeting - Friday 1:30 p.m.

Meeting opened with prayer led by Rev. Everett Wilson.

PUBLICATIONS COMMITTEE REPORT was read and adopted, along with the Financial Statement of this committee. (See Report No. 13)

C.Y.C. TREASURER'S REPORT was read and adopted. (See Report No. 22)

PASTOR'S Reports were given.

ITINERACY AND ELDERS ORDERS REPORT — (Board of Ministerial Standing) was read and adopted. (See Report No. 15)

MOTION CARRIED that vote be taken separately concerning Item One of the above report. (Report No. 15)

MOTION CARRIED that those names listed, Dale Johnston, Ronald Meade, and Mary Stewart, be ordained this year.

NOMINATING COMMITTEE submitted nominations for members of the Board of Review and the following were elected: Elders, F. R. Newman, W. C. Kennedy, Leo Welch, Henry Taylor. Laymen, Dr. Ted Suffrage, Ernest Schermer, Geonge Basham. (See Report No. 3)

YOUTH PRESIDENT'S REPORT was read and adopted with a rising vote of thanks for the twenty-one years of service for the Wesleyan Youth. (See Report No. 14)

MORAL REFORM COMMITTEE REPORT was referred to the District Board of Administration which was authorized to make changes as necessary.

BURIAL ASSOCIATION SECRETARY gave a verbal report.

PASTORAL RELATIONS REPORT was read and adopted. (See Report No. 16)

CHARACTER COMMITTEE REPORT was verbally given and adopted with character passing.

BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION REPORT was read and adopted. (See Report No. 18.)

AUDITING COMMITTEE REPORT was read and adopted. (See Report No. 6)

RATIFICATION of the Officers of the Women's Missionary Society was adopted by the District body. President, Gwendolyn Blanchard, Vice

President, Lerada Walker; Secretary, Elaine West, Treasurer; Ellen Logsdon, Y. M. W. B. Supt. Dorothy Via.

DISTRICT TREASURER'S REPORT was read and adopted. (See Report No. 17)

CONSENT was given that the District Treasurer place a list of the churches indicating payment of the General and Conference Budget, in the Conference MESSENGER.

COMITY COMMITTEE REPORT was read and adopted. (See Report No. 9)

MOTION that the churches in Indiana send a representative to meet with the Comity Committee along with the General and District Superintendents, at a time agreed upon by the General and District Superintendents, to mutually discuss future District Administration.

MOTION CARRIED that the Statistical Report be approved without public reading.

MOTION CARRIED to have additional report as footnote to Statistical Report including the Covington and Paoli churches. (See Report No. 21)

MOTION CARRIED to leave all unfinished business in the hands of the Board of Administration.

ASSISTANT SECRETARY ELECTED - Paul Mills

WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE REPORT was read and adopted (See Report No. 8)

PASTOR'S REPORTS were given.

MOTION CARRIED THAT the District Superintendent and The Board of Administration approve the minutes of this session of Conference.

MOTION TO ADJOURN at the call of the chair.

RISING VOTE OF THANKS was given to Dr. B. H. Phaup for his services rendered during Conference.

MINUTES — The minutes on Friday were approved by the Secretary, District Superintendent, and the Board of Administration, and the minutes of this session are hereby declared by the Secretary, District Superintendent, and The Board of Administration to be the official minutes of the Conference.

Charles L. Blanchard, District Supt. Gordon Tilley, Secretary

#### Report No. 1

# PRESIDENT'S REPORT

Members of the 46th Session of the Kentucky Conference of the Wesleyan Methodist Church, now The Wesleyan Church, cordial Christian consolation:

22

Divine providence permits us to meet again in the interests of Christ's eternal kingdom. We live in the sunset hours of the day of grace. The evening shadows are upon us. The rapture now awaits the saints. The night of tribulation will speedily engulf the earth. The Anti-christ, the Beast, and the False Prophet will then reign. What terrors await men's souls and bodies. Following the bride's wedding week of seven years. the bridegroom and the bride will return to earth for a thousand years' reign to correct earth's dilemas-social, moral spiritual, economic. racial political, ecclesiastical - and to lock up the Anti-christ for a thousand years. Spiritual and eternal values count. Time fast runs out. What we do for Christ under the Spirit's anointing and leadership lasts. We must be diligent about our Master's interests. Scripture points to unjust stewards, foolish virgins, seed falling on unproductive soil, unwise builders, and those with earthly interests paramount. What indifference and lethargy now characterizes the church general and even the holiness church. Under such conditions it seems easy to blame one another, to allow division to sever our militant ranks, and to rest on a few laurels.

But this is a day of urgency. Diligence demands depth of consecration, prevailing intercession, fearless proclamation of the Savior's claims by His death, His resurrection, and His return, and our seeking out the lost. We must not be divided, but united under one banner for a great spiritual conquest. The merger of the Pilgrim Holiness and the Wesleyan Methodist Churches into The Wesleyan Church must provide aggressive evangelism, promote revival, unite our forces for a forward thrust, conserve some funds to educate more youth for Christian service, and to girdle the globe with fiery zealots of the Christ of redemption. Sacrifice must bridle luxury so that we love not our lives unto death. Love always finds a way: in marriage, in community of living a common purse, common interests, and common aims. Perfect love shed abroad in our hearts will cause the new church to operate without friction. Glory will settle down. We shall run like Samson's foxes setting fire to the enemy's cornfields. Fear will fall on the lost. The devil will flee. Plans born of the Holy Ghost will promote growth and spiritual life. Christ will be honored. Man will fit into his niche without grumbling. Conniving and politicing will be set aside. Selfishness will be banished. Souls will be saved. Believers will yearn for holiness and be filled with the Spirit. This will come when we turn from our ways, and seek the Savior first, and pray and fast until He sends the Holy Ghost. Powerful revivals and aggressive evangelism would then produce the pastors so sorely needed.

This year there has been much material and spiritual progress in various churches and some losses in others. Atwood church has laid a new carpet installed new pews, and given the old ones to the campground. Bloomfield has admirably remodeled the parsonage quarters without indebtedness. Calvary at Owensboro has made church and parsonage improvements with their own funds. Camp Taylor has paid off the debt on improvements. Clear Fork has made several improvements. Sale Avenue has purchased property behind the church for parking. Sylvania has liquidated the parsonage debt. Watterson Trail has built a needed Sunday School annex at a very reasonable price. West Frankfort has installed

a new furnace with air conditioning and made a parking lot. Calvary, Clear Fork, Holton, Hope, Roselawn, Sale Avenue, Stonewall and Watterson Trail are consistently reducing building indebtedness. New Albany has just paid off their building indebtedness.

The beautiful Lebanon pioneer church has been constructed this year at a saving of \$10,000 or more. A parsonage was also purchased into which our pioneer family, the Tilleys, moved last October. The first services in the new church were in June of this year with good results. Urgent prayer is requested and sacrificial giving is solicited for this project.

Four new pastors have been engaged for churches in the conference besides three supplies. Rev. Amos Glendenning began his service at the Clear Fork Church on December 31, 1967. The Glasgow church has called Rev. John Hundley for the new year; the Highland Park Church, the Rev. Frank Webb; and Owensboro First, the Rev. Everett Wilson. Sylvania secured a splendid Nazarene pastor, the Rev. Fred Parsons, as supply, May 5. Rev. Clyde Sciscoe, a Nazarene Christian gentleman, continues to supply Whitehall. And Rev. Clinton Peek, a former Free Methodist, supplies West Frankfort Church.

Two separations took place this year. The former pastor of the White hall church and more than half the members withdrew immediately following conference last year and started an independent work. However, the Whitehall Wesleyan Church is making progress and adding new members and the indebtedness on the basement has been paid off. The group that formerly withdrew from the New Shiloh church informed me of their withdrawal from the Kentucky Conference on October 11, 1967.

Revivals have come to some churches, new members have been taken in, and the spiritual tide is rising. For this we long in every church. Fasting, tears, prevailing prayer, witnessing to the needy, Bible preaching, and holy urgency will bring results, as a few lead the way.

#### President's Activities

This year the Conference President has been in most of the churches twice or more for business meetings and preaching services. He has preached 129 times; conducted 43 church business meetings; taught Sunday School 14 times; had 19 conference board meetings; attended four Marion College Board Meetings, and an area ministerial committee meeting, the united ministerial institute, the General Conference, and several revival services; edited the Messenger and cared for the secretarial work of the office.

#### President's Acts

August 21, 1967, granted L. W. Mayhugh permission to use Betty Skates as evangelist, September 15-24.

September 8, appointed Clyde Sciscoe supply pastor at Whitehall.

September 12, appointed F. C. Collings supply pastor at Sylvania.

September 16, granted O. C. Boston permission to use the Lloyd Wilkerson Trio as singers, November 9-19.

- October 1, granted Dale Johnston permission to use R. G. Hamilton as evangelist Oct. 6-15.
- October 2, granted Foster Newman permission to use James Wolfe in revival.
- October 3, granted Sale Avenue Church permission to vote on the pastor, November 5.
- October 3, granted H. J. Logsdon permission to use Kenneth Riden as evangelist.
- October 5, granted Paul Mills permission to use L. L. Dennis as evangelist.

  November 6, granted William Carroll, permission to use Scott Pyle as evangelist.
- November 6, granted L. W. Mayhugh permission to use Ray Williams as evangelist, December 29-31.
- November 24, granted Clyde Greggs permission to use Opail Helpenstine and Renee Dunnie as evangelists, November 26 December 10.
- December 29, granted Ben C. Lehman conference preacher's letter of withdrawal.
- December 30, appointed Amos Glendenning to Clear Fork Church.
- January 6, 1968, granted F. R. Newman permission to use James Wolfe and the Paveys April 21 May 5.
- March 19, granted Sylvania Church permission to use DeWitt Coats as evangelist.
- March 27, granted West Frankfort Church permission to use E. O. Hunsaker as evangelist.
- March 30, granted Atwood Church permission to take the pastoral vote, April 28.
- April 26, granted Whitehall permission to recall Clyde Sciscoe.
- April 29, appointed Fred Parsons supply pastor at Sylvania.
- May 20, granted West Frankfort to vote on Clinton Peek.
- July 3, granted L. G. Anderson letter of transfer to Western Ohio District.
- July 12, granted Glasgow permission to call John Hundley as pastor.
- July 17, granted Arthur R. Richards letter of transfer to Western Ohio District.
- July 20, granted Owensboro First Church permission to call Everett Wilson as pastor.
- July 20, granted Highland Park Church permission to call Frank Webb as pastor.

#### Financial Statement

Salary \$4680; honorariums \$95.05; hospitalization premiums \$216.40 postage and desk \$100.52; travel expense \$1145.24; social security \$211.20; utilities \$280.85; telephone \$232.07.

#### Recommended Goals

- 1. Greater emphasis on personal piety, private prayer, family altars, revivals in the church, and personal witnessing.
  - 2. Pastors' zone meetings for prayer, fellowship, promotion.
  - 3. Church periodicals in every home.
  - 4. Every Wesleyan a tither.

- 5. Greater sacrificial giving to pay off pioneer indebtedness.
- 6. Deeply respectful attitude toward our enlarged family in the Wesleyan Church.

Charles L. Blanchard

# Report No. 2

# CONFERENCE SCHEDULE, AGENDA, SPECIAL ORDERS, RELIGIOUS SERVICES

# Daily Schedule:

- 6:30 A.M. Rising Bell
- 7:00 A.M. Prayer in Tabernacle
- 7:30 A.M. Breakfast
- 9:00 A.M. Conference Convenes
- 12:00 A.M. Dinner
- 1:30 P.M. Conference Convenes
- 5:00 P.M. Supper
- 7:30 P.M. Religious Services

# Agenda, Special Orders, Religious Services

# August 7, 1968, Wednesday

- 9:00 A.M. Conference Convenes; Devotions, Organization
- 9:45 A.M. Adoption of Schedule, agenda, special orders
- 10:00 A.M. President's Report
- 10:15 A.M. Nominating Committee Report
- 10:30 A.M. Committee Organization and Work
  - 1:30 P.M. Conferences Convenes; Devotions
- 1:50 P.M. Church Extension Board Report; Trustees Report
- 7:30 P.M. Denominational Address

#### August 8, 1968

- 9:00 A.M. Conference Convenes; Devotions and Pioneer Message by Gordon Tilley
- 9:30 A.M. Auditing Committee Report; Character Committee Report
- 10:00 A.M. Camp Treasurer's Report; Campground Solicitation; Conference Treasurer's Report
- 10:30 A.M. Election of District Officials; Pastors Report
  - 1:30 P.M. Educational Address, Dr. Woodrow Goodman, speaker
  - 2:15 P.M. Unfinished Business; Publications Committee Report
- 2:45 P.M. Ways and Means Report
- 3:00 P.M. Youth Presidents Report; Sunday School Secretary's Report; Sunday School Board Report; C. Y. C. Report

# August 9, 1968

- 9:00 A.M. Conference Convenes; Tithing Service
- 9:30 A.M. Moral Reform Report
- 9:45 A.M. Insurance Committee Report; Insurance Treasurer's Report
- 10:00 A.M. Memorial Service
- 11:45 A.M. Unfinished Business
- 1:30 P.M. Unfinished Business

# Kentucky District Wesleyan Church

2:30 P.M. Itineracy and Elders Orders Report

2:45 P.M. Comity Committee Report

3:00 P.M. Statistical Report

3:15 P.M. Pastoral Relations Committee Report

3:30 P.M. Unfinished Business

# Report No. 3

#### NOMINATING COMMITTEE REPORT

Auditing Committee: W. G. Sewell, Chairman; Leo Welch

Character Committee: District Superintendent (ex-officio); Carl Pierce, Roy A. McFelea

Courtesy Committee: H. J. Logsdon, Harlan Mays Credentials Committee: Secretary, Assistant Secretary

Itineracy and Elders Order Committee: (laymen) Ethel Downey, Vela Sacra, James Fowler

Memorial Committee: Henry F. Taylor, Willie Bramble, Naomi Colbert, Irma Wilson

Prayer Leaders for Men: G. A. Osborne, Clyde Greggs for Women: Ruby Bagwell, Mamie Bramble

Publications Committee: District Superintendent, Secretary, Ernest Schermer

Religious Services: District Superintendent, WMS President, H. B. West

Usher (chairman): L. R. Meredith

World Missions Secretary: Walter McKee

Burial Association Secretary: District Superintendent

Card Call Secretary: Leo Welch Tithing Secretary: Harlan Mays Educational Secretary: H. B. West

Librarian: Ernest Schermer

Board of Review: F. R. Newman, W. C. Kennedy, Leo Welch, Henry Taylor, Dr. Ted Suffrage, Ernest Schermer, George Basham

President of WMS: Gwendolyn Blanchard, Lerada Walker President of Wesleyan Youth: Archie Fulkerson, Gordon Tilley

Insurance Committee: Henry Taylor, Chairman; Willie Bramble, Ralph Golding, Audie Basham, C. L. Blanchard

Pastoral Relations: Harlan Mays to fill the place of Melvin Barger

Trustee: (3 yr. term) Carl I. Walker

Recommendation: That the Board of Trustees become a part of the Board of Administration

Additional Members for Board of Administration: Harlan Mays, H. B. West

Board of Ministerial Standing: Harrison Davidson (4th Year), W. G. Sewell (5th member-layman)

Sunday School Board: Amos Glendenning, S. S. Secretary, Foster Newman, Catherine Caldwell

Committee: District Superintendent (ex-officio), John Basham, L. W. Mayhugh, Fred Colbert, Dale Brannon, Carl I. Walker, H. Blaine West, Harlan Mays, Kenneth Rice

# Report No. 4

#### REPORT OF CHURCH EXTENSION BOARD

# August 14, 1967

The Church Extension Board met and organized. H. Blaine West was elected secretary for the conference year 1967-68.

Motion carried to authorize Conference President and Conference Treasurer to pay all bills as they come due.

# August 19, 1967

Motion carried to ask Gordon Tilley to go to Lebanon to organize and pastor the new Pioneer work.

Motion carried that the expenses of the board meetings be paid out of the Sunday School Pioneer Fund, including 7c per mile for travel.

# August 22, 1967

Motion carried to approve Gordon Tilley's going to Lebanon to pastor pioneer work.

#### September 16, 1967

Motion carried permitting the Bicknel Church to rent the parsonage at 302 Liberty Street, Bicknel, Indiana and for the funds from the rent to be used by the pastor, provided great caution be used in renting to responsible parties.

Motion carried authorizing the Bloomington, Indiana Church to tear out the wood floor in the basement of the church, and to divide the space into Sunday School rooms, with a center hall, at a cost of approximately \$900.00, provided the rooms shall be arranged suitable for living quarters as may be needed later.

Motion carried with resolution to be signed, authorizing the purchase of a parsonage at 529 Spalding Avenue, Lebanon, Kentucky, as agreed on August 30, 1967 for the sum of \$14,000.00 with a down payment of \$3000.00 from the Pioneer Calendar Fund, and the balance of \$11,000.00 to be financed at the Marion County Building and Loan Association of Lebanon, Kentucky on their 15 year plan at \$99.00 per month.

Motion carried to pay Morrison Gilmore \$20.00 per week from Sunday School Pioneer Funds for room and board for Rev. Gordon Tilley for four weeks in September.

Motion carried to pay Gordon Tilley \$50.00 per week for the month of September from the Pioneer Calendar Funds, with provision for \$100.00 of this amount to be sent to Fay Gilmore as local treasurer, who shall pay Rev. Tilley \$50.00 per week from the funds, with provisions further that beyond September adjustment of funds shall be made as need requires.

Motion carried to make the monthly payments of \$99.00 for church parsonage to the Marion County Building and Loan Association of Lebanon, Kentucky from the Sunday School Pioneer Funds.

Motion carried to consolidate loan of Sales Avenue Wesleyan Methodist Church, amounting to approximately \$32,000.00 with Wesleyan Investment Foundation.

# October 30, 1967

Motion carried to authorize Loretto Lumber Company, by Leroy Thompson, assistant manager, to proceed with church building at Lebanon, according to details of signed contract and agreement.

Motion carried that a contract be signed jointly with Board of Education of Marion County, Kentucky and trustees of the Kentucky Conference of the Wesleyan Methodist Church for the use of the Lebanon Elementary Grade School Auditorium for one year plus two weeks use this fall for revival services.

Motion carried to sell lot on Main Street, joining Elementary School property for the sum of \$17,000.00 and hereby authorize Conference Trustees to sign deed for same, confirming note taken by mail.

# March 2, 1968

Motion carried to install two furnaces in the Lebanon Church instead of one. The one being for the upstairs and the other for the basement, thus enabling only one floor to be heated if so desired, and necessitating the use of smaller furnaces.

# March 9, 1968

Motion carried that we order pews from Rugel Manufacturing Company, Morristown, Tennessee for the sum of \$2435.49 to be used in the new church at Lebanon.

#### Resolutions

Approved by resolution April 30, 1968 the Sale Avenue Church in Louisville purchasing three lots behind the church for parking at a cost of \$27,000, monthly payments of \$171.60 at 5% interest, note to be signed by the Sale Avenue Church without mortgage. (Renting of two houses on the lots brings in \$175 monthly).

May 1, 1968, approved by resolution the Watterson Trail Church turnours pies 101 about '1801 april 101 201 a super 101 0008\$ 10 Buimolioq out pur '0020\$ 10 to be secured by the joint signature of the Watterson Trail Trustees and the Conference Trustees.

#### Recommendations

# I. Calendar System

- 1. A Pioneer Calendar shall be provided by the District Board of Administration for a Sunday in September, chosen as Pioneer Sunday, at which time pledges shall be taken in each church to be paid in 10 monthly payments.
- 2. A Pioneer secretary shall be appointed by each church, who in turn shall announce or have announced on the second Sunday of each month the pledge collection on the third Sunday, and shall collect and tabulate

opposite each pledge the monthly contributions, then having the church treasurer remit total collected each month to the District Treasurer.

- 3. Pioneer works, and/or new works, may be granted permission by the District Board of Administration to use their money locally as may be needed.
- 4. Previous to Pioneer Sunday there shall be a rally of the pastors in each zone presided over by the District Superintendent or another designated by the District Board of Administration, when goals for each church may be suggested.
- 5. Fields and Goals: (1) Money shall be saved for centers of population to be invested in property or to employ men of pioneer ability. (2) We urge a goal of \$10,000.00 this year toward reducing indebtedness.

# II. Revolving Fund

This fund shall be increased by gifts, and at the discretion of the District Board of Administration from regular pioneer funds not to exceed \$500.00 per year.

#### III. United Effort

We suggest and urge co-operation of the District W.M.S. and the Youth Executive Committee with the District Board of Administration to help our pioneer works as may be needed.

# IV. Deeds and Legal Documents

- 1. The District Superintendent be custodian of deeds and district records to be kept in a safe.
- 2. The District Superintendent shall collect all deeds and records for filing, at the time of his visitation in Quarterly Conference.
- 3. The Board of Administration will recommend no authorization or the signatures on notes or mortgages for churches until there is a joint deed made to local and district trustees.
- 4. All Pioneer churches involved in indebtedness shall secure approval of the District Board of Administration

Board of Church Extension and Evangelism: C. L. Blanchard, H. J. Logsdon, Leo Welch, L. W. Mayhugh, John W. Basham, O. C. Boston, H. Blaine West

#### Report No. 5

#### TRUSTEES REPORT

The Board of Trustees reports as follows:

October 3, 1967, signed temporary note for the Sale Avenue Church with Wesleyan Investment Foundation for \$3000.

December 22, 1967, signed note jointly with the Sale Avenue Church \$32,000.

January 1, 1968, signed note for \$5,500 for Lebanon pioneer Church.

February 1, 1968, signed note for \$8,000 for Lebanon pioneer Church. February 1, 1968, signed another note for \$8,000 for Lebanon.

May 1, 1968, signed note jointly with the Watterson Trail Church trustees for \$8,000 for the building of a Sunday School annex.

June 1, 1968, signed note for \$20,000 to Wesleyan Investment Foundation for Lebanon church ad parsonage.

Audie Basham, member of the Board, painted the conference cottage on the campground in July.

Board of Trustees: Audie Basham, K. K. Rothrock, Harrison Davidson, H. J. Logsdon, Carl I. Walker

# Report No. 6

# AUDITING COMMITTEE REPORT

The Auditing Committee has checked the records of the Camp Meeting, Treasurer and Group Insurance Treasurer and finds them correct.

Respectfully submitted, W. G. Sewell Leo Welch

The Auditing Committee has checked the records of the Conference Treasurer and Statistical Committee and finds them correct.

> Respectfully submitted, W. G. Sewell Leo Welch

The Auditing Committee has checked the records of the C. Y. C. report and the Financial Statement for Messenger 1967-68 and finds them correct.

Respectfully submitted, W. G. Sewell Leo Welch

#### Report No. 7

# TREASURER'S REPORT WESLEYAN CAMP MEETING ASSOCIATION

| Cash on hand, August 1, 1967 |            |  |
|------------------------------|------------|--|
| Receipts:                    |            |  |
| Cash and Pledges \$2405.36   |            |  |
| Room Rent 43.29              |            |  |
| Refund on Telephone 19.57    |            |  |
| Camper Insurance 87.76       |            |  |
| Sold Mower 10.00             |            |  |
| Refund on Water Bill 21.43   |            |  |
| Refund on Paint 1.15         |            |  |
| TOTAL                        | \$2,659.56 |  |
| Total Plus Balance           | \$2,798.79 |  |

| Disbursements:                                |          |            |
|---|----------|------------|
| Telephone                                     | 109.24   |            |
| Water   | 112.36   |            |
| Tractor Mower                                 | 725.00   |            |
| Plumbing                                      | 329.00   |            |
| Camper Insurance                              | 83.76    |            |
| Building Insurance                            | 266.80   |            |
| Interest                                      | 467.50   |            |
| State Treasurer                               | 2.00     |            |
| Bank Charge                                   | .39      |            |
| Stamps and Receipt Book                       | 2.60     |            |
| TOTAL   | ******** | \$2,235.00 |
| Cash on hand. August 1, 1968                  | ******** | \$ 563.79  |
| Balance due on Sanitation System - \$7,900.00 |          |            |

A. Basham, Treasurer

### Report No. 8

#### COMMITTEE ON WAYS AND MEANS

### Item I. Budget

- 1. We recommend that the District pay General Budget assessments as follows. 6.7 percent of the total church income, less building fund, into the United Stewardship Fund, plus world missions on voluntary basis; and that the local church pay 12 per cent of the pastor's cash salary to the pension fund, and 12 per cent of an engaged Wesleyan evangelist's offering to the pension fund.
- 2. We recommend that each church pay District Budget as follows: 7 percent of the total church income, less building fund; and Pioneer Calendar pledges on voluntary basis; and that a Sunday be designated by the Board of Administration as Campground Sunday and that either the Pastor or District Superintendent shall take pledges for reduction of indebtedness on the sanitation system striving for a goal of \$5.00 per member.

#### Item II. Pastor

- 1. Each pastor shall encourage the storehouse plan of tithing.
- 2. All pastors shall encourage membership in the Card Call Plan.
- 3. The Pastoral year shall end with the last Sunday of Camp and the church he is serving shall pay his salary until that time.
- 4. Each church shall provide their pastor suitable living quarters, all his utilities, fill their obligations by monthly donations and definitely arrange with the pastor the number of revivals he is allowed to conduct. The pastor shall receive two weeks vacation with pay exclusive of Conference and Camp Sunday.
  - 5. Each pastor's moving bill shall be paid by the contracting church.

#### Item III. District Superintendent

1. The District Superintendent shall be paid \$100.00 per week, one-

half of his Social Security, also Hospitalization Insurance, House rent, utilities, desk expense, secretarial help, and traveling expense at 8¢ per mile in connection with the District work, also two weeks vacation with pay, and the amount equal to 12 percent of his cash salary be paid to pension fund.

- 2. The District Superintendent shall meet with the Board of Stewards and encourage the church to provide adequate support for their pastors.
- 3. Each church shall hold monthly business meetings; one to be held by the District Superintendent, the others arranged by the pastor.
- 4. The District superintendent shall give as much time as possible to supervising the pioneer work and the smaller churches.
- 5. Upon incapacity of the Superintendent, he and his Advisory Board may authorize the Assistant Superintendent to assume certain duties, who, when so authorized, shall be recogniped and received by the churches and ministry of the District in the same capacity as the Superintendent of the Conference. Any legitimate expense thus incurred by the Assistant Superintendent shall be cared for out of the Superintendent Fund.

#### Item IV. Miscellaneous

- 1. The District Treasurer and District Secretary shall each receive an honorarium of \$100.00 annually.
- 2. All superannuated ministers and their wives of our District shall be entertained free during camp meeting.
- 3. We recommend that the board of Administration be empowered between sessions of the conference to make available for present use any surplus in any funds.
- 4. We recommend that the Kentucky District Ministerial Student Aid Fund at Marion College be placed under the District Board of Administration with recommendations from the donors.
  - 5. We recommend that the minutes be sold for \$1.00 per copy.
- 6. We recommend for use by treasurers in the local church, mimeographed envelopes for reporting funds sent to the District Treasurer prepared by the District Treasurer at Work Fund Expense.
- 7. The assistant secretary shall work with the secretary during the session of the District Conference and receive an honorarium of \$10.00.

#### Report No. 9

#### COMITY COMMITTEE REPORT

### Recommendations:

- 1. We recommend that the Kentucky District of the Pilgrim Holiness Church and the Kentucky Conference of the Wesleyan Methodist Church be merged into one district of the Wesleyan Church.
- 2. We recommend that the date and place of the merging District Conference shall be set by the Executive Officers of both Conferences following the conference of 1968.

3. We recommend that the present Comity Committee, consisting of the members of the former Church Extension Board, C. L. Blanchard, L. W. Mayhugh, John W. Basham, H. J. Logsdon, O. C. Boston, Leo Welch, H. Blaine West, be continued for the coming year.

E. R. Mitchell Secretary of Joint Comity Com.

### Report No. 10

### INSURANCE COMMITTEE

#### We Recommend:

- 1. That the Kentucky District continue the Blue Cross-Blue Shield hospitalization plan with the room rate at \$25.00 per day, and that each church pay at least half of their Pastor's premium of \$17.55 per month.
- 2. That the Kentucky District continue life insurance with the Presbyterian Minister's Fund for all active members and also when they become inactive, with the same coverage as heretofore (to age 45 \$3,000; age 46-55 \$2,000; over age 56 \$1,000) and that each participant pay a flat rate of \$14.00 per year, and that the district budget assessment of .50 cents per member provide the balance of the premium, provided that no one over 65 years of age or over be admitted.
- 3. We recommend Campers Insurance on a voluntary basis for Ministers and Delegates for Conference and Camp.
- 4. We recommend that premiums on Blue Cross-Blue Shield be paid on or before the 20th of each month, the premiums to be sent to the District Insurance Treasurer.
- 5. We recommend that the premium on the Presbyterian Minister's Life Insurance be paid on or before November the 1st of each year. The premium to be paid to the District Insurance Treasurer.

H. F. Taylor, C. L. Blanchard Willie Bramble, Audie Basham Committee on Insurance

#### Report No. 11

#### INSURANCE TREASURER'S REPORT

| Cash on hand, August 1, 1967 |          | \$1159.37 |
|------------------------------|----------|-----------|
| Receipts:                    |          |           |
| Premiums from 49 Elders      | \$712.48 |           |
| Interest, Greater Louisville | 8.12     |           |
| Interest from Loan           |          |           |
| Dividend                     | 14.25    |           |
| Total                        |          | \$ 782.35 |
| Total plus cash on hand      |          | \$1941.72 |

## Kentucky Conference of the Wesleyan Methodist Church

### Disbursements:

A. J. Basham, Treasurer

### Report No. 12

### SUNDAY SCHOOL SECRETARY

This report is based on 28 Sunday Schools reporting.

- 5 Sunday Schools stayed about the same.
- 12 Sunday Schools gained a total of 104.
- 11 Sunday Schools lost a total of 96.

This means of the 28 Sunday Schools reporting the conference had a total gain of 8.

In the coming year, instead of taking the defensive and just trying to keep what we have, we should launch an agressive battle to spread the gospel to the lost and dying in our local communities. Let's **Bring Them In.** 

Respectfully submitted Archie P. Fulkerson, Jr,

### Report No. 13

#### PUBLICATIONS COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS

- 1. The Publication Committee recommends that C. L. Blanchard edit the Messenger for the following year.
- 2. That the Treasurer pay printers monthly and draw desk expense from the fund.
- 3. That 700 to 800 copies of the Messenger be printed at Bruner Facing Slip Company, Hawesville, Kentucky, distributed in bundles to the various churches of the Conference at eight cents per copy, to be paid by the Sunday School Treasurer of the church, unless the local church has a better plan.
- 4. That the Conference Missionary Society, the Conference Wesleyan Youth and the Conference Sunday School subsidize the Messenger to the extent of \$15.00 each year.
- 5. That 400 copies of the Minutes be printed at some printing establishment for distribution to the churches, to be sold for \$1.00 per copy.

C. L. Blanchard Gordon Tilley Ernest Schermer

### FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR MESSENGER 1967 -1968

| Balance in Bank (as of August 1, 1967)  | 572.60   |
|---|----------|
| Disbursements:                          |          |
| Desk Expense \$ 5.65                    |          |
| Bank Charges 1.41                       |          |
| Publishing House 556.38                 |          |
| Total Disbursements                     | \$563.44 |
| Amount in Bank                          | 193.12   |
| Total Disbursements Plus Balance        | 756.56   |
| Publishing House Paid Through July 1968 |          |
| Delinquents Accounts Due — \$43.20      |          |

Ernest Schermer, Treas. & Circ. Mgr.

### Report No. 14

### WESLEYAN YOUTH PRESIDENT'S REPORT

To the 46th Annual Conference of the Wesleyan Methodist Church and the 1st Kentucky District of the Wesleyan Church, greetings:

Working with Wesleyan Youth the past 21 years has been the highlight of my ministry. It has been a rewarding experience to see young people of the conference grow up in the youth work and now leaders in our denomination, district and churches, serving the Lord in His vineyard. We could give some disappointing experiences of young people who had the same opportunities and made their choice to choose the way of the world but the rewarding experiences outweight the disappointments.

Wesleyan Youth has played a vital part in the work of the conference. A real investment has been made to the camp over the last 20 years with four new buildings; mainly the boys dormitory, the YM Building (a joint project with the WMS), the lunch stand and book store, and the class-room dormitory building. These buildings are debt free with a new project now in the planning stage.

The youth camp has been one of the main events over the years. We started with a week end convention 20 years ago and now we have a well balanced program for a full week with the purpose of a teaching ministry and evangelism. Many young people have found Christ for the first time during the youth camp and some have been called to full time Christian service. This has been the prime purpose of the youth camp and it has paid off well.

Our vision has been beyond our borders. We not only have contributed to our pioneer churches, but we have supported a missionary child for a number of years. This has caused us to have a greater interest in the work of the Lord in the region beyond.

You have noticed a youth column in the conference paper since its beginning. Some articles have been news items and others have been promotional but it has been one way for us to communicate with the conference each month. Many pieces of mail have gone from the youth office and we trust it has been helpful.

Statistical reports have been very discouraging at times. There is always a great turn over in youth leaders and membership. Some of our larger churches do not have an organized Wesleyan Youth. This has caused a weak link in our conference organization. We hope to see a greater united effort in this area. Now, with this report and following the youth convention, I close my tenure as President of Wesleyan Youth in the Kentucky Conference. I wish to express thanks to you for your support and cooperation. You have been patient with me these 21 years.

As we face the future, may we do it with courage and faith. Let us give our whole hearted support to the new leadership of Wesleyan Youth in our district. The future is as bright as the promises of God.

John W. Basham

### Report No. 15

#### ITINERACY AND ELDERS' ORDERS REPORT

Item I. Ordination.

- a. We recommend the following for ordination: Dale E. Johnston, Mary L. Stewart, Ronald Thomas Meade.
  - b. We recommend that Rev. Leslie Wilcox give the address.
- c. We recommend that all preachers have at least two years of pastoral work or its equivalent before they are ordained.
- d. We recommend that all preachers read at least four religious books each year and report this to the Pastoral Relations Committee.

### Item II. Course of Study

- a. We recommend the following persons for annual license and to pursue the course of study, providing they have not passed it: Harold Haverty, Mary Davidson, Archie Coons, Luther Blakley, Samuel Mills, Jesse Moody, Wilber Bailey, John Wright, Jonathan Earl Bramble, James Keaton, Leon Nesmith, Cyril Page, Wayne Mahoney, Bernice Meenach, Herbert Beeler, Harold Schmul II, Paul Tarr, Allen Keith Wingham, Kirby Kirk, Ralph Bailey, Henry Smith, Sam White, Carl Pierce, Jr., Kester Graham, Wallace Ratliff.
- b. We recommend Paul Amos Glendenning, Jr. to be appointed as Song Evangelist.

Item III. Names dropped from the roll.

- a. We recommend the following names be taken off the roll.
- 1. Elders: Fred Abel, Roy Bagwell, G. C. Harrington Deceased

- 2. Conference Preacher: Lula Mills Deceased
- 3. Ben C. Lehman, granted letter of withdrawal
- 4. L. G. Anderson, Arthur Richards, transfers to Western Ohio District.
- 5. Carl Stanley, Robert Carpenter: Joined another work
- 6. Dallas Justice, Leonard Linebrink, Russel Mart: Referred back to quarterly meeting.

#### Item IV. Ministerial Institute.

We recommend the next Ministerial Institute be held March 24-26, 1969.

Item V. Preachers received.

- 1. Everett V. Wilson, pending transfer from Indiana District (Wesleyan)
- 2. Ruth Ann Pyle, an elder from the Wesleyan Tabernacle Ass'n
- 3. Frank Webb, Conference Preacher received from W. Va District of former Pilgrim Holiness Church.

### Item VI. Orders of Sacraments.

- 1. We recommend that any licensed preacher wishing to receive authorization from the District Superintendent to administer the sacraments, meet the requirements of the Discipline to receive the same.
- 2. Qualified persons for this authorization are: Harold Haverty, Samuel Mills, Jesse Moody, Paul Tarr.

## VII Requirements for the Course of Study.

- 1. We recommend that any licensed preacher wishing to take the second year in the Course of Study, pass three books and read three books, designated by the Discipline. Failure to meet these requirements and to complete the first and second year in two years each makes one ineligible for work in the District until requirements are met.
- 2. We insist that any licensed preacher taking the third and fourth year in the Course of Study, who fails to pass at least two books and read two books be considered delinquent.
- 3. Those failing to comply with the above regulations shall be referred back to their local quarterly conference.
- 4. All licensed preachers employed as pastors of organized works may vote in Annual Conference, not including Evangelists or assistant pastors.
- 5. We recommend that those taking examinations in the Course of Study shall take said examination in the presence of an elder, a conference preacher, or local preacher and the examination be sealed and sent by him to the proper member of the committee.

W. C. Kennedy, O. C. Boston, L. W. Mayhugh, James Fowler, Vela Sacra, Ethel Downey

# Report No. 16

# PASTORAL RELATIONS COMMITTEE

| Atwood   | n          |
|--|------------|
| Bloomfield William Carro   | 11         |
| Bloomington, Dunn Street   |            |
| Brooksburg   | n          |
| Camp Taylor Dale Branno  | n          |
| Clear Fork   |            |
| Columbus, Ohio Street Arthur Hornbac                             |            |
| Concord  |            |
| Covington, 18th St Willie Bramble and Mamie Bramble (Deaconess   | 1          |
| Elizabeth Carl W. Pierc  |            |
| Glasgow  |            |
| Highland Park Lewis F. Web                                       |            |
| Holton Samuel Mill   |            |
| Hope, Washington St O. C. Boston and Vallie Boston (co-pastor    |            |
| Jamestown Luther Blake   |            |
| Lexington, Short Street Walter E. McKee, St                      |            |
| Means  |            |
| Milan  |            |
| Milton Henry Taylo   |            |
| Mt. Calvary Wilbur Baile   |            |
| Mt. Tabor Carl Uebe  |            |
| Mt. Zion   |            |
| New Albany, Spring Ave   |            |
| Ninth Street   |            |
| Owensboro, Calvary   |            |
| Owensboro, Triplett Street Everett Wilson                        |            |
| Paoli, Southside Jesse E. Stewart and Mary L. Stewart (co-pastor | 11         |
| Pekin  | ,          |
| Rock Springs William B. Miller and Anita Miller, Assi            |            |
| Roselawn   |            |
| Simpson Chapel   |            |
| Sale Avenue Foster R. Newman                                     |            |
| Stonewall  |            |
| Sylvania Fred O. Parson, suppl                                   |            |
| Walker Chapel  |            |
| Washington, Vincennes Avenue                                     |            |
| Watterson Trail  |            |
| West Frankfort   |            |
| West Terre Haute, 6th St W. C. Kennedy and Bob Weeks (co-pastor  | 7          |
| Whitehall  |            |
| Winchester   |            |
| Mountain Work: Hope  |            |
| Pioneer Works:   | 1.         |
| Bicknell Joseph Myer   | 6          |
| Brazil Harold Haverty  |            |
| Franklin Avenue  |            |
| Lebanon  |            |
| 30   | <i>y</i> , |

Reserve Evangelist: D. W. Fossit

General Evangelists: E. G. Pommerehen, Donald Staley, Leo Welch

Song Evangelist: Ruth Pyle

Subject to the approval of the General Board of Administration.

Conference Evangelists: Ralph Bailey, Louis Baumgartel, Blanche Burres, Henry Cottongin, Harrison Davidson, Sr., Mary Davidson, Thelma Davidson, Florence Dyer, Miriam Douglas, Hallie Giltner, Kirby Kirk, Otho Lee, L. W. Mayhugh, Leon Nesmith, Kenenth Reynolds, W. G. Stockton, Edward Snyder, Carmen Toler

Supplying: Fort Branch Wesleyan Church, Graham Bright; Mt. Carmel Holiness Mission, Jesse Moody; Centerville South Wesleyan Church, G. M. Denton; Eighteenth Street Mission, New Albany, C. A. Powell

Independent Mission Work: Harrison Davidson, Jr., Ronald Robbins Chaplain in the Navy: J. Warren Robinson

Attending School: Jonathan Bramble, Cyril Page, Carl Pierce, Jr., Wallace Ratliff, Sam White

President Brainerd Indian School: Robert Pelton

Taking Course of tSudy: Herbert Beeler, Wayne Mahoney, Bernice Meenach, Allen Keith Wingham, Henry Smith, John Wright

Teaching at Hobe Sound: Archie Coons, Kenneth Rice, Robert Whitaker Teaching at Brainerd Indian School: Wayne Edwards

Unstationed Elders: Leonard Bright, Christian Fowler, Irvin B. Halbert,
A. T. Reynolds

Superannuated: Marie D. Clement, W. B. Dunkum, C. O. Douglas, D. W. Fossit, C. M. Hewitt, C. M. Jones, Myrtle Sension

Committee: C. L. Blanchard, John W. Basham, H. J. Logsdon, Paul Mills, Fred Colbert, Harlan Mays, Edith Bailey

### Report No. 17

### KENTUCKY DISTRICT WESLEYAN CHURCH TREASURER'S REPORT 1967-68

| Balance at beginning of year  |            | \$ 5542.98 |
|-------------------------------|------------|------------|
| Conference President's Salary | \$ 2430.04 |            |
| Pioneer Calendar Fund         | 417.79     |            |
| Group Insurance Fund          | 269.19     |            |
| Camp Meeting Fund             | 325.95     |            |
| Ministerial Institute         | 21.02      |            |
| Conference Sunday School      | 375.73     |            |
| Revolving Fund                | 31.99      |            |
| Miscellaneous Funds           | 4218.25    | \$ 8089.96 |
| Less Sunday School Pioneer    | 404.32     |            |
| Less Conference Work Fund     | 76.42      |            |
| Less Conference Parsonage     | 2066.24    | \$ 2546.98 |
| Balance in Funds              |            | \$ 5542.98 |
| Receipts:                     |            |            |
| World Missions                | \$ 610.76  | ,          |
| Australia                     | 91.56      |            |

# Kentucky Conference of the Wesleyan Methodist Church

| Church Extension & Evangelism                      | 752.90              |
|--|---------------------|
| Pension Fund                                       | 5877.11             |
| Church Administrative Fund                         | 1070.71             |
| Brainerd Indian School                             | 98.65               |
| General Conference & Entertainment                 | 521.00              |
| Orphanage  | 175.50              |
| General Sunday School                              | 460.93              |
| Education  | 1897.70             |
| Wesleyan Foundation                                | 266.00              |
| Conference Work Fund (Includes \$208 Minutes)      | 898.38              |
| Group Insurance Fund                               | 372.00              |
| Group insurance rand manne manne manne manne manne | 372.00              |
| Camp Meeting Fund:                                 |                     |
| All Sources \$ 3553.49                             |                     |
| Conference Ent. Fund 787.00                        | \$ 4340.49          |
| Conference Parsonage                               | 952.50              |
| Ministerial Institute                              | 73.50               |
| Conference Sunday School                           | 118.60              |
| Wesleyan Youth                                     | 309.00              |
| 10% Pastor's Tithe                                 | 6764.75             |
| Conference President's Salary                      | 1146.50             |
| Continued a resident a Salary                      | 1140.50             |
| Pioneer Calendar Funds:                            |                     |
| Sale of Lebanon Lot \$17000.00                     |                     |
| W. I. F. Loan 20000.00                             |                     |
| Other Borrowed Funds 21500.00                      |                     |
| Leo Welch Special 25.00                            |                     |
| Final-Princeton Property 2050.00                   |                     |
| From Local Churches 6645.72                        | \$67220.72          |
| On Paoli Loan in Full                              | 115.00              |
| Sunday School Pioneer                              | 1637.30             |
| Revolving Fund                                     | 54.00               |
| Miscellaneous Funds                                | 10630.00            |
| Total Receipts                                     |                     |
| Total Funds Available                              | \$111998.54         |
| Disbursements:                                     |                     |
| World Missions                                     | \$ 610.76           |
| Australia  | 91.56               |
| Church Extension and Evangelism                    | 752.90              |
| Pension Fund                                       | 5877.11             |
| Church Administrative Fund                         | 1070.71             |
| Brainerd Indian School                             | 98.65               |
| General Conference Expenses & Entertainment        | 521.00              |
| Orphanage  | 175.50              |
| General Sunday School                              | 460.93              |
| Education  | 1897.70             |
| Wesleyan Foundation                                | 266.00              |
| Conference President's Salary & Expenses           | 7444.49             |
| Paid Off Paoli Loan                                | 25.00               |
| Sunday School Pioneer                              | 1515.48             |
|  | Market and the same |
| Pioneer Calendar                                   | 57041.95            |

| 0 ( ) 17 ( ) 0                          |                 |                     |
|---|-----------------|---------------------|
| Conference Work Fund                    | 903.20          |                     |
| Group Insurance Fund                    | 420.31          |                     |
| Camp Meeting & Conference Entertainment | 3479.97         |                     |
| Conference Parsonage                    | 1080.21         |                     |
| Ministerial Institute                   | 139.69          |                     |
| Conference Sunday School                | 153.59          |                     |
| Wesleyan Youth                          | 309.00          |                     |
| Miscellaneous                           | 10150.00        |                     |
| Total Disbursements                     |                 | \$94485.71          |
| Balance on Hand                         |                 | 17512.83            |
| Itemized Balance:                       | *************** | 17012.00            |
|   | \$ 2896.80      |                     |
| Conference President Salary             | 4               |                     |
| Paoli Loan Fund                         | 90.00           |                     |
| Pioneer Calendar                        | 10596.56        |                     |
| Group Insurance                         | 220.88          |                     |
| Camp Meeting Fund                       | 1186.47         |                     |
| Conference Sunday School                | 340.74          |                     |
| Revolving Fund                          | 85.99           |                     |
| Miscellaneous Funds                     | 4698.25         | \$20115.69          |
| Less Sunday School Pioneer              |                 |                     |
| Less Conference Work Fund               | 81.24           |                     |
| Less Conference Parsonage Fund          | 2193.95         |                     |
| Less Ministerial Institute              | 45.17           | \$ 2602.86          |
| Balance on Hand                         | ,               | \$17512.83          |
|   |                 | Y-1 - 1 - 1 - 1 - 1 |

### Recommendation:

1. I recommend that the District Superintendent be given authority to sign checks.

Respectfully submitted, L. W. Mayhugh, Treasurer, 8-8-1968

## Report No. 18

### BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION REPORT

August 9, 1968, 1:00 p.m., nine members present and the meeting was held on the campground.

MOTION CARRIED to have the boundaries of the zones in the District to remain the same.

Board agreed that the campground property is held by the Camp Meeting Board of Directors.

Gordon Tilley, Secretary

# Report No. 19

# EVANGELIST'S REPORT

# REVIVALS HELD

|                   | ,     | erence | erences | mination | tings  |        |
|-------------------|-------|--------|---------|----------|--------|--------|
| LABORS            | ploye | Conf   | Conf    | Denc     | Mee    | rvices |
|                   | e Em  | Local  | Other   | Other    | rterly | er Se  |
|                   | Tim   | In I   | In (    | In (     | Qua    | Oth    |
| D. W. Fossit      | 3     | ****   | 1       | 5        | ****   | 5      |
| Ear. G. Pommerehn | 12    | ****   | 2       | 14       | ****   | ***    |
| Don Staley        | 12    | 7      | 12      | 1        | ****   | ****   |

|                   |           |        |          | :        |          |           |
|-------------------|-----------|--------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|
|                   | Salaries  |        |          |          | enses    |           |
| RECEIPTS          | and       | Fees   |          | ceipts   | Exp      | enses     |
|                   | rings     | riage  |          | al Re    | veling   | Exp       |
|                   | Office    | Man    | Gift     | Tot      | Tra      | Net       |
| D. W. Fossit      | \$1535.00 | \$ .00 | \$565.00 | \$100.00 | \$556.00 | \$1544.00 |
| Earl G. Pommerchn | 2690.00   | .00    | .00      | 2690.00  | .00      | .00       |
| Don Staley        | 3179.92   | .00    | .00      | 3179.92  | .00      | .00       |

|                   | L                      |   | Post                      | or's, I                    | aban                                | Ibe                          | - 1                                   |                      |                                 |                        |                          |                      |                   |                             |                            | Pe                       | della                     | -                  | Meno .              | D                       | 0                |                      |                    |                 |    |
|-------------------|------------------------|---|---------------------------|----------------------------|-------------------------------------|------------------------------|---------------------------------------|----------------------|---------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------|----------------------|-------------------|-----------------------------|----------------------------|--------------------------|---------------------------|--------------------|---------------------|-------------------------|------------------|----------------------|--------------------|-----------------|----|
| <i>l.</i>         | 1. No. of Appointments | 2. No. of Organizad<br>Church Societies | 3. No. of Local Prenchers | 4. No. of Stationed Elders | 5. No. of Elders on Reserve<br>List | 6. No. of Uncastioned Elders | 7. No. of Superaidistified<br>Filters | S. No. of Conference | J. Weskipin Mediadists<br>taken | 2. Werdeyse Maddinarys | 3. Wesleyen Youths taken | Devotional Quarterly | Adult and Tencher | Aldersgrift Duckling Series | Aldersgate Rublical Bester | Senter Touth and Teacher | Junior Youth and Trescher | Junior and Teacher | Pripary and Teacher | Aldersgate Eindergatten | Aklemants Namesy | Sanday School Bauser | Rich School Stroat | lanjor Lourneys |    |
| Atwood            | 1                      | 1                                       | 1                         |                            |                                     |                              |                                       |                      | 55                              | 41                     | 25                       | 70                   | z.                | -                           |                            | 7.                       | x                         | x                  | ::                  | X                       | •                | ::                   | ==                 | 73              | ×  |
| Bicknell          | 1                      | 1                                       |                           |                            |                                     |                              |                                       |                      |                                 |                        |                          |                      |                   |                             |                            |                          |                           |                    |                     |                         |                  |                      |                    |                 |    |
| Bloomfield        | 1                      |   |                           |                            |                                     |                              |                                       |                      | 3                               | 5                      | *                        |                      | ::                |                             |                            |                          |                           | 7                  | **                  | X                       |                  | **                   |                    | 41.             | 22 |
| Bloomington       | 2                      | 1                                       | 1                         |                            |                                     |                              |                                       |                      | 64                              | 7                      | 3.                       |                      | -:                |                             |                            | *                        |                           |                    | **                  |                         |                  | 7                    |                    | **              | x  |
| Brocksburg        | 1                      | 1                                       |                           |                            |                                     |                              |                                       |                      | -                               | C                      | 2                        |                      | =                 |                             |                            |                          | 7                         | Z                  | -                   | 77                      |                  | 120                  |                    |                 | 2. |
| Calvary-Omensboro | 1                      | 1                                       |                           |                            |                                     | 7                            |                                       |                      | 26                              | :2                     | 33                       | 1                    |                   |                             |                            |                          | ::                        | ×.                 | ::                  |                         | 74               |                      | ==                 | x               |    |
| Camp Taylor       | 1                      | 2                                       | 1                         |                            |                                     |                              |                                       |                      | 1                               |                        |                          | 14                   | .:                | 9                           |                            | *:                       | ×                         |                    | ::                  | 4                       | ::               |                      |                    | 7:              | 3" |
| Clear. Fork       | 1                      | 1                                       | 2                         |                            |                                     |                              | -                                     |                      | 21                              | 45                     | 13                       | 7                    | ***               | 1180                        |                            |                          | 10<br>40                  |                    |                     |                         | -                | .5                   | 100                | x               | 4- |
| Columbus          | 1                      | 10,33-4                                 | 1. 4.4.                   | m 000                      | Part of                             | - 513                        |                                       |                      | 17                              | 11                     | . E.                     |                      | ***               | . 4                         |                            | 1                        | -4                        |                    |                     |                         |                  |                      | -p                 | 7.              | *  |
| Concord           | 1                      | 1                                       | *                         |                            |                                     |                              |                                       |                      | 5                               | 3                      | 2                        |                      | X                 |                             | -                          | -                        | x                         |                    | X                   |                         | -                | 25                   |                    |                 | -  |
| Covington         | 1                      | 1                                       |                           |                            | -                                   | -                            |                                       | -                    | -                               | -                      | 50                       |                      | ^                 | -                           | -                          | -                        | 2                         | -                  | ^                   | -                       | -                | -                    | -                  | -               | -  |
|                   |                        | -                                       |                           | -                          |                                     | -                            |                                       |                      | 1                               | 15                     | 2 -                      | -                    |                   | MATE 100 10                 |                            |                          |                           |                    | -                   | -                       | -                |                      | -                  | -               |    |
| Elizabeth         | 1                      | 1                                       | -                         |                            | -                                   |                              | -                                     | -                    | -                               |                        | 17                       | -                    | Z,                | ***                         | -                          | -                        | 7.                        | X                  | ::                  | 3                       | -                | Z                    | 25                 | 1               | :: |
| Glasgow           | 1                      | 1                                       | 7                         |                            | -                                   |                              |                                       | -                    | -                               | 2                      | 2                        |                      |                   |                             |                            | -                        | 7.                        | ::                 | 3%                  | 3:,                     |                  | X                    | -                  |                 |    |
| Highland Park     | 1                      | 1                                       |                           | 1                          |                                     |                              | _                                     |                      | 10                              | 3                      | 5                        |                      | Z                 | -                           | -                          | x                        | X                         | F.                 | X                   | ×                       |                  | 7.                   | -                  | X               | E  |
| Holton            | 1                      | 1                                       | -                         | _                          |                                     |                              |                                       |                      | 2                               | 6                      | 2                        |                      | X                 |                             | _                          |                          |                           |                    |                     |                         |                  |                      | -                  | _               | -  |
| Норе              | 1                      | 1                                       | 3                         |                            |                                     |                              |                                       |                      | 10                              | 17                     | 7                        |                      | 1                 |                             |                            | X                        | X                         | x                  | 10                  | x                       |                  | X.                   | X                  | x               |    |
| Jamestown         | 1                      | 1                                       | 1                         |                            |                                     |                              |                                       |                      | 5                               | 8                      | 4                        |                      | X                 | ;                           |                            |                          | X                         |                    |                     |                         |                  | 7                    |                    | 33              | K. |
| Lebanon           | 1                      |   |                           |                            |                                     |                              |                                       |                      | 1                               | 1                      | 1                        |                      | 25                | :                           |                            |                          |                           |                    | 25                  |                         | x                | ×                    |                    | ×               | x  |
| Lexington, First  | 1                      | 1                                       | 2                         |                            |                                     |                              |                                       |                      | 38                              | 23                     | 25                       |                      | X                 |                             |                            | x                        | x                         | x                  | x                   |                         |                  | x                    | x                  | x               | x  |
| Means             | 2                      | 2                                       | 1                         |                            |                                     |                              |                                       |                      | 1                               | * <u>#</u>             |                          |                      | X                 | :                           |                            |                          |                           |                    |                     |                         |                  | x                    |                    | x               | X. |
| Milan             | 2                      | 1                                       |                           |                            |                                     |                              |                                       |                      |                                 | 15                     | 12                       |                      | ::                | 15:                         |                            | Z                        | X                         | x                  | x                   | x                       |                  | x                    | X                  | Z               | K  |
| Milton            | 1                      | 1                                       | 3                         |                            |                                     |                              |                                       |                      | 8                               | 13                     | 1                        |                      | x                 |                             |                            |                          |                           | x                  | x                   | 7.                      |                  | 7.                   |                    | x               | R  |
| Mt. Calvary       | 1                      | 1                                       |                           |                            |                                     |                              |                                       |                      | 1                               | 2.                     | 1                        |                      | x                 | 1                           |                            |                          |                           | ĸ                  | x                   |                         |                  | x                    |                    | ж               | ×  |
| Mt. Tabor         | 2                      | 1                                       | 2                         |                            |                                     |                              |                                       |                      | 4                               | 12                     | 3                        |                      | ×                 |                             |                            |                          |                           | X                  | x                   | x                       |                  | 1                    |                    | ×               | -  |
| Mt. Zion          | 1                      | 1                                       |                           |                            |                                     |                              |                                       |                      | 1                               | 3                      | 1                        |                      | 7                 |                             |                            |                          | -                         | -101               |                     |                         | ***              | K                    | T                  | x               | K  |
| New Albany        | 1                      | 1                                       | 1                         |                            |                                     | where we                     |                                       |                      | 14                              | 20                     | 6                        |                      | x                 |                             |                            |                          | x                         |                    | -                   |                         | -                | x                    |                    | Z.              | -  |
| New Shiloh        |                        | -                                       | -                         | -                          | -                                   |                              |                                       |                      |                                 | -                      |                          | -10 ay               | -                 | *****                       | -                          | W P TO                   |                           |                    | -                   | ***                     |                  | ^                    | -                  | -               | -  |
| Ninth Street      | 1                      | 1                                       | 1                         |                            | -                                   | ***                          |                                       |                      | 3                               | 10                     | 2                        | 7.                   | ×                 | ×                           | -                          | -                        |                           | x                  | x                   | x                       |                  | x                    |                    | -               | E  |
| Owensboro, First  |                        | -                                       | 1                         | -                          |                                     | -                            |                                       |                      | 1                               | 9                      |                          | 10                   |                   | 1                           | -                          | -                        |                           | I                  | 7.                  | X                       |                  | *****                | I                  |                 | -  |
|                   | 1                      | 1                                       | 1                         |                            |                                     | -                            |                                       |                      | 1                               | n                      | 2                        | -                    | X                 | 1                           |                            |                          |                           | 1                  | 7.                  | 7.                      |                  | x                    | X                  |                 | -  |
| Paoli             | 1                      | 1                                       | -                         | -                          | -                                   | -                            | -                                     |                      | 8                               | 2                      | 2                        | -                    |                   | -                           | -                          | -                        |                           | x                  | -                   | -                       |                  | -                    | -                  | -               | -  |
| Pekin             |                        | -                                       |                           |                            | -                                   | -                            | -                                     | -                    | -                               | -                      | -                        | -                    | I                 | -                           | -                          | -                        | -                         | -                  | -                   | X                       | -                | X                    | -                  | 7.              | X  |
| Rock Springs      | 1                      | 1                                       | 1                         | 1                          |                                     |                              | -                                     |                      | 3                               | 2                      | 1                        |                      | 7                 | -                           |                            |                          | -                         | X.                 |                     | Z                       | -                |                      | -                  | -               | -  |
| Roselawn          | 1                      | 1                                       | -                         | 1                          |                                     | _                            | -                                     |                      | -                               | -                      | -                        | 7.                   | ::                | - 1                         | -                          | X                        |                           | X :                |                     | 式                       |                  | X.                   | X                  | 太               | X  |
| Sale Avenue       | 1                      | 1                                       |                           | -                          | -                                   |                              | -                                     |                      | 3                               | 17                     | 5                        |                      | X                 | 1                           | -                          | -                        | X                         | X                  | the residence       | X                       |                  | X                    |                    | x               | 24 |
| Simpson Chapel    | 1                      | 1                                       |                           |                            | -                                   |                              |                                       | -                    | 2                               | 16                     | 2                        |                      | x                 |                             | _                          | X                        | X                         | X                  | 7.                  |                         |                  |                      |                    |                 | -  |
| Stonewall         | 1                      | 1                                       |                           | 1                          |                                     |                              |                                       |                      | 25                              | 29                     | 17                       | X                    | Z                 | X                           | X                          | 7                        | $\mathcal{I}$             | X                  | X                   | 76                      | X                | X.                   | X                  | *               | X  |
| Sylvania          | 1                      | 1                                       | 1                         |                            |                                     |                              |                                       |                      | 2                               | 3                      | 10                       |                      | x                 | 1                           |                            |                          | x                         |                    | z                   | x                       |                  | x                    |                    | X               |    |
| Walker Chapel     | 1                      | 1                                       |                           |                            |                                     |                              |                                       |                      | 1                               | 7                      | 7                        |                      | X                 | 1                           |                            | X                        |                           | x                  | Z.                  |                         |                  | x                    | x                  |                 |    |
| Washington        | 1                      |   | 1                         |                            |                                     |                              |                                       |                      | 6                               | 5                      | 3                        |                      | x                 | ,                           |                            |                          | *                         | x 1                | x                   |                         |                  | x                    |                    | ×               | ×  |
| Watterson Trail   | 1                      | 1                                       | 2                         |                            |                                     |                              |                                       |                      | 2                               | 2                      | 2                        |                      | X                 |                             |                            |                          |                           | *                  | X                   | x                       |                  |                      |                    |                 |    |
| West Frankfort    | 1                      | 1                                       |                           |                            |                                     |                              |                                       |                      | 3                               | 11                     | 3                        |                      | x                 | i                           |                            | x                        |                           | X.                 |                     |                         |                  | x                    | x                  | x               |    |
| West Terre Haute  | 1                      |   |                           | 2                          |                                     |                              |                                       |                      | 13                              | 12                     | 7                        |                      | x                 |                             |                            |                          | 7.                        | 7                  | x                   |                         |                  | X                    |                    | x               | -  |
| Mhitehall         | 1                      | i                                       |                           |                            |                                     |                              |                                       |                      | 4                               | 5                      |                          |                      | 7.                |                             |                            | Z                        |                           | Z                  | X                   |                         |                  | x                    | x                  | ×               | 太  |
| Winchester        | 1                      | -                                       | 3                         | -                          |                                     |                              |                                       |                      | 7                               | 11                     | 5                        |                      | x                 |                             |                            | X                        | x                         | x                  | x                   |                         |                  | x                    | x                  | x               |    |
| Brazil            | 1                      | -                                       | -                         |                            | -                                   |                              | -                                     |                      | -                               | 1                      |                          |                      | x                 |                             | -                          |                          | X                         | z                  | x                   | -                       | -                | X                    | x                  | x               | 2  |
|                   | -                      | -                                       |                           | -                          |                                     | -                            | -                                     | -                    | -                               | -                      | -                        | -                    |                   | -                           |                            | -                        | -                         | -                  |                     |                         |                  | -                    |                    | -               | -  |
| Franklin Avenue   | 1                      |   | -                         | -                          | _                                   |                              |                                       |                      | 1                               | 1                      | 1000                     |                      | X                 |                             | -                          |                          | - 2                       | Z                  | Z                   |                         |                  | X                    | Z.                 | X               | E  |

|                           | -                                     | _   | _           | -  | _                    | _           |                 |                | -                  |   | 7               | 1                     |                    |   |  |                    |                      | _                      | 1                        |                        | _                         |
|---------------------------|---------------------------------------|---|-------------|--|----------------------|-------------|-----------------|----------------|--------------------|---|-----------------|-----------------------|--------------------|---|--|--------------------|----------------------|------------------------|--------------------------|------------------------|---------------------------|
| 2.                        |                                       |   |             |  |                      | (Lie        | nes 4, 5        | , 6, 7 combers | onoeen<br>only)    |   | erahip<br>ime S | -                     |                    | didas   |  |                    |                      |                        |                          |                        |                           |
|                           | 1. Full Members<br>Reported Last Year | 2. Pull Members Received<br>this year.<br>On Profession of Pails. | By transfer | Total Full Members<br>Received This Year | 3. Add lines 1 and 8 | 4. Expelled | 5. Discontinued | 6. Died        | 7. Granted Letters | 8. Members Last<br>tAdd lines 4, 4, 4, 7) | 유리              | 10. Associate Members | 11. Junior Members | The Total Present Membership<br>(Add lines 9, 15, 11) | 13. Total Membership<br>Reported Last Year | 14. No. of Seekers | 15, Persons Baptised | 18, Children Dedicated | 17. No. of Family Alters | 18. Membership Tithing | 19. Card Call Subscribers |
| Atwood                    | 106                                   | 3   | 3           | 6  | 112                  |             |                 | 2              | 2                  | 4   | 103             | 15                    | 29                 | 151   | 146  | 35                 | 16                   | 5                      | 40                       | 72                     | 11                        |
| Bicknell                  | 11                                    | -   |             | 1  | 12                   |             | 1               |                |                    | 1   | 11              |                       |                    | 11  | 11   |                    |                      |                        | 6                        | 9                      |                           |
| Bloomfield                | 12                                    | _   | 2           | 3  | 15                   |             | 6               |                |                    | 6   | 9               |                       |                    | 9   | 12   | 10                 |                      |                        | 5                        | 3                      |                           |
| Llogmington               | 9                                     |   |             |  | 9                    |             |                 |                |                    |   | 9               |                       | 1                  | 10  | 10   | 7                  |                      |                        | 4                        | 8                      | 1                         |
| Erool.sburg               | 21                                    | 1   | 1           | 2  | 23                   |             | 4               |                |                    | 4   | 19              | 11                    | 2                  | 32  | 29   | 54                 |                      |                        |                          | 13                     |                           |
| Calvary- Cwanaboro        | 13                                    |   |             |  | 13                   |             |                 |                |                    |   | 13              |                       | 1                  | 14  | 14   | 20                 |                      | 2                      | 5                        | 8                      | 1                         |
| Camp Taylor               | 18                                    |   |             |  | 18                   |             |                 |                |                    |   | 13              | 1                     |                    | 19  | 19   | 30                 |                      | 1                      | 16                       | 17                     | 2                         |
| Clear Fork                | 21                                    |   |             |  | 21                   |             |                 | 1              |                    | 1   | 20              |                       |                    | 20  | 21   | 25                 |                      |                        | 10                       | 20                     | 4                         |
| Columbus                  | 32                                    |   |             |  | 32                   |             | 2               |                | 2                  |   | 29              | 2                     | 3                  | 34  | 37   | 32                 |                      |                        | 10                       |                        |                           |
| Concord                   | 4                                     |   |             |  | 4                    |             |                 |                | -                  |   | 4.              |                       |                    | 4   | 4  | 5                  |                      |                        | 2                        | 3                      | 2                         |
| Covington                 | 1                                     |   |             |  |                      |             |                 |                |                    |   |                 |                       |                    |   |  |                    |                      |                        |                          |                        |                           |
| Elisabeth                 | 10                                    |   |             |  | 10                   |             |                 |                | 2                  | 2   | 8               |                       |                    | 8   | 10   |                    |                      |                        |                          | 8                      |                           |
| Glasgow                   | 16                                    |   |             |  | 16                   |             | 1               |                |                    | 2   | 15              |                       |                    | 15  | 16   |                    |                      |                        |                          |                        |                           |
| Highland Park             | 21                                    |   |             |  | 21                   |             |                 |                | 1                  | 1   | 20              |                       |                    | 20  | 21   |                    |                      |                        |                          |                        | 1                         |
| Holton                    | 17                                    |   | -           |  | 17                   |             |                 | 1              |                    | 1   | 16              |                       |                    | 16  | 77   | 8                  | -                    | 2                      | 7.                       | 6                      | -                         |
| Hope                      | 24                                    |   | 1           |  | 24                   |             | 4               | -              | 1                  | 5   | 19              | 1                     |                    | 20  | 25   |                    |                      | -                      | 12                       | 12                     | 1                         |
| Jamestown                 | 16                                    |   | 1           |  | 16                   |             |                 |                |                    | -   | 16              | 12                    |                    | 29  | 23   | -                  |                      | -                      | 200                      | 2.0                    | -                         |
| Lebanon                   | -                                     |   |             |  | 100                  |             |                 |                |                    |   | 20              | 12.00                 |                    | 500   | 63   |                    |                      |                        |                          |                        |                           |
| Lexington, First          | 103                                   | 7   | 4           | 11                                       | 114                  | 2           | 0               | -              |                    | 6   | 103             | 17                    | 5                  | 130   | 160  |                    |                      | 4                      | 36                       | 67                     |                           |
| Means                     | 9                                     | -   | 7           | 1  | 9                    | 2           | .6              |                |                    | 0   | 9               | 1.7                   | 5                  | 120   | 0  | 10                 |                      | 4                      | 4                        | 6                      | -                         |
| Milen                     | 25                                    | -   | -           |  | 25                   | -           |                 |                | 2                  | 2   | 23              |                       |                    | 23  | 25   | 34                 | 7                    |                        | 7                        | 13                     | 1                         |
| Milton                    | 23                                    | 2   | 2           | 4  | 27                   | -           | 1               |                | ~                  | 1   | 26              | 15                    |                    |   | 25   | 30                 | 5                    |                        | 20                       | 26                     | 1                         |
| Mt. Calvary               | 10                                    | -   | -           | 1  | 10                   |             | -               |                |                    | -   | 10              | 10                    |                    |   | 10   | 00                 |                      |                        | 3                        | 8                      | -                         |
| Mt. Tabor                 | 17                                    |   | -           |  | 17                   |             |                 | -              |                    |   | 17              | 22                    |                    |   | 35   | -                  |                      | 9                      | Q                        | 0                      |                           |
| Mt. Zion                  | 5                                     |   | -           |  | 5                    |             |                 |                |                    |   | 5               | 44                    |                    | 5   | 5  |                    |                      | 9                      |                          | -                      |                           |
| New Albany                | 21                                    |   |             |  | 21                   |             |                 | -              |                    |   | 21              | 10                    |                    | -   | 31   |                    |                      | 2                      |                          |                        |                           |
| New Shiloh                | A.L                                   |   | -           |  | 27                   |             | -               | -              |                    |   | 61              | 10                    |                    | OI  | OT   |                    |                      | 2                      | -                        |                        |                           |
| Ninth Street              | 16                                    |   | 2           | 2  | 18                   |             | -               | 2              |                    | 2   | 16              | 2                     |                    | 18  | 18   | 4                  |                      |                        |                          | 8                      |                           |
| Owensporo, First          | 14                                    | 2   | -           | 2  | 16                   | -           |                 | 2              |                    |   | 16              |                       | 4                  |   | 24   | 4                  |                      | 1                      | 8                        | 16                     | -                         |
| Paoli                     | -                                     | -   | -           | 2  | -                    |             | -               |                | 1                  |   | 40              | J                     | -                  | Na C  | 197  |                    |                      | 1                      | 0                        | 10                     |                           |
| Pekin                     | 7                                     | -   | -           |  | 7                    |             | -               | -              |                    |   | F7              |                       |                    | 7   | 7  | 25                 | -                    | 2                      |                          | -                      | -                         |
| Rock Springs              | 5                                     | -   | -           |  | 1                    |             |                 | -              | -                  |   | 7               |                       |                    | 5   | 5  | 21                 |                      | 2                      | 4                        | 5                      | 1                         |
| Roselawn                  | 19                                    |   | 2           | 2  | 5                    |             | 3               |                | 7                  |   | 5               | -                     | -                  |   |  | 14                 |                      | -                      | -                        | -                      | -                         |
| Sale Avenue               | 37                                    | 21  | -           | 21                                       | 58                   |             | 3               | -              | 1                  | 4   | 17              | 2                     | 2                  | 10  | 10_41                                      | 104                | 12                   | 18                     | 6 24                     | 10                     | 3                         |
| Simpson Chapel.           | 6                                     | Riph  | -           | And A                                    | 6                    |             | -               |                |                    |   | 6               | T                     | 4                  | 6   |  | 108                | 13                   | 15                     | ZÆ                       | 41                     | 3                         |
| Stonewall                 | 79                                    | 8   | 6           | 14                                       | 93                   |             | 2               | -              |                    | 0   | 91              |                       | 00                 | -   | 6  |                    |                      | -                      | 2.0                      | 3                      | -                         |
| 3ylvania                  | 33                                    | 8   | 10          | 14                                       | 33                   |             | 9               | -              | 1                  | 9   | 24              | -                     | 20                 | 24  | 90   | 50<br>6            |                      | 5                      | 12                       | 6                      | 3                         |
| Walker Chapel             | 111                                   | 3   | 2           | 5  | 16                   | -           | -               |                | 5                  | 5   | 11              |                       |                    | 11  |  |                    | -                    |                        | 6                        |                        | 2                         |
| Washington                | 14                                    |   | 2           | 3  | -                    |             | -               | -              | 0.                 | 0   | -               |                       | -                  |   | 11   | 35                 |                      |                        | 5                        | 11                     | -                         |
| Watterson Trail           |                                       | 1   | 2           | 3  | 22                   | -           |                 |                | -                  |   | 22              | 0                     | 0                  | 14  | 14   | 80                 |                      | -                      |                          | 70                     | 3.0                       |
| West Frankfort            | 19                                    | 1   | -           | 1  | 23                   | -           | -               | -              |                    | -   | 23              | 2                     | G                  | 30  | 21   | 77                 | -                    | -                      | -                        | 10                     | 19                        |
| West Terre Haute          | 23                                    | 1   | -           | 1  | 23                   |             |                 | 1              | -                  | 7   |                 | 4                     | 2                  | 29  | 24   | 11                 | b                    | -                      | -                        | -                      | -                         |
|                           | -                                     | 4   |             | 4  | -                    |             | 0               | T              | -                  | 1   | 23              |                       | 2                  | _   | 23   | 2                  | 2                    | -                      |                          | -                      | 1                         |
| Whitehell<br>Winchester   | 30                                    |   | -           | 4  | 30                   | -           | 6               | -              | -                  | 6   | 8               | 3                     |                    | 11  | 12   | 7                  |                      | -                      | 3                        |                        |                           |
| Winehester<br>Erasil      | 30                                    | -   | -           | -  | 30                   |             | -               | -              |                    |   | 30              |                       | -                  | 30  | 30   | 5                  |                      | -                      | 10                       | 15                     | 1                         |
|                           | 1                                     | -   | -           |  | -                    |             | -               | -              |                    | _   |                 |                       | -                  |   |  |                    | _                    | -                      |                          |                        | -                         |
| Franklin Avenue<br>Totals | 909                                   | 56  | 26          | 82                                       | 991                  | 2           | 42              | 7              | 16                 | 67  | 924             | 1.29                  | 74                 | 027   | 1307                                       | 664                | 43                   | 80                     | 257                      | 442                    | 37                        |

|                        |                          |                       |                                     |                    |  |                                      | Sund              | y Saha   | ol li                                   | om IV                               |   |                                     |                      |                                 |                           |                       |                    |                            |                     |
|------------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------|-------------------------------------|--------------------|--|--------------------------------------|-------------------|--|---|-------------------------------------|---|-------------------------------------|----------------------|---------------------------------|---------------------------|-----------------------|--------------------|----------------------------|---------------------|
| 3.                     | 1. No. of Sanday Schools | 2. Average Attendance | B. Extension(s) (not counted above) | Add Litner A and B | 3. Enrollment: Incinde all effects, teachers, students | ll. Extension(s) (not evanted above) | Add Lines A and B | 4. Crudle Roll Department<br>(not counted above) | 5. House Department (not counted above) | 6. Total Enrollment Add Lines 3.4.5 | 7. How many of Line 3 are<br>Officers and Teachers? | 8. Standard of Achievement<br>Score | 9. WETT Units Taught | 10. WETT Credit Cards<br>Earned | 11. No. of Registered CYC | 13. Total CYC Members | 13. VBS Enrollment | 14. VBS Average Artendance | 15. No. of Students |
| Atwood                 | 1                        | 204                   |                                     | 204                | 250  |                                      | 250               | 4  | 7                                       | 261                                 | 23  | 70                                  |                      |                                 | 1                         | 13                    |                    |                            | 8                   |
| Bicknell               | 1                        | 23                    |                                     | 33                 | 23   |                                      | 28                |  |   | 28                                  | 3   |                                     |                      |                                 |                           |                       |                    |                            |                     |
| Blocmfield             | 1                        | 15                    |                                     | 15                 |  |                                      | 21                |  |   | 21                                  | 6   | -                                   |                      |                                 |                           |                       |                    |                            |                     |
| Bloomington            | 1                        | 28                    |                                     | 28                 |  |                                      | 46                | 6  | 1                                       | 53                                  | 4   |                                     |                      |                                 |                           |                       | 59                 | 39                         |                     |
| Brooksburg             | 1                        | 53                    |                                     | 56                 | 30   | -                                    | 60                |  | -                                       | 80                                  | 8   |                                     |                      |                                 |                           |                       | 62                 | 57                         | 2                   |
| Calvary-Owensboro      | 1                        | 46                    |                                     | 46                 | -  | -                                    | 89                | -  |   | 89                                  | 9   | 80                                  |                      | -                               |                           |                       | 59                 | 43                         | -                   |
| Camp Taylor            | 1                        | 57                    |                                     | 57                 | -  |                                      | 92                |  |   | 98                                  | 5   | -                                   |                      |                                 | -                         |                       | 00                 |                            | -                   |
| Clear Fork             | 1                        | 93                    |                                     | 93                 | 100  |                                      | 100               | 25   |   | 125                                 | 10  |                                     |                      |                                 |                           | -                     | 80                 | 44                         | -                   |
| Columbus               | 1                        | 54                    |                                     | 54                 | -  |                                      | 30                | 15   |   | 95                                  | 12  |                                     | 1                    |                                 |                           |                       | -                  | -                          |                     |
| Concord                | 1                        |                       | -                                   | -                  |  | -                                    | -                 | 20   | -                                       |                                     |   |                                     |                      |                                 |                           | -                     |                    |                            | -                   |
|                        | 1 1                      | 12                    | -                                   | 13                 | 15   | -                                    | 1.5               |  |   | 15                                  | 4.  |                                     | -                    | -                               |                           | -                     |                    | -                          | -                   |
| Covington<br>Elizabeth | 1                        | 51                    | -                                   | 53                 | 53   | -                                    | 53                | -  | -                                       | 53                                  | 9   | -                                   | -                    | -                               | -                         |                       | 59                 | 46                         |                     |
| Glasgow                | 1                        | 45                    | _                                   | 45                 | -  | -                                    | 50                |  | -                                       | 00                                  | B   |                                     | -                    | -                               |                           |                       | 99                 | 40                         | -                   |
| Highland Park          | 1                        | 65                    | -                                   | 63                 |  |                                      | 71                |  | -                                       | 71                                  | 9   |                                     | -                    | -                               | -                         |                       | -                  |                            |                     |
|                        | -                        |                       | -                                   | -                  | -  | -                                    | -                 | -  | -                                       | -                                   | -   | -                                   | -                    |                                 | -                         | -                     | -                  | -                          | -                   |
| Holton                 | 1                        | 32                    | -                                   | 32                 | -  | -                                    | :52               | -  | -                                       | 32                                  | 5   |                                     | +                    | -                               | -                         | -                     |                    | -                          |                     |
| Норе                   | 1                        | 57                    | -                                   | 57                 | 70   |                                      | 70                | 4  | -                                       | 74                                  | 15  | -                                   | -                    | -                               | 3                         | 28                    | 73                 | 69                         | -                   |
| Jamestown              | 12                       | 30                    |                                     | 30                 | 36   | -                                    | 36                |  |   | 36                                  | -   | -                                   | -                    | -                               | -                         |                       |                    | -                          |                     |
| Lebanon                | 2                        | 15                    |                                     | 15                 | 22   |                                      | 22                |  |   | 22                                  |   | -                                   | -                    | -                               | -                         |                       |                    |                            |                     |
| Lexington, First       | 1                        | 150                   | _                                   | 150                | 165  | -                                    | 1.68              | 14   |   | 182                                 | 16  |                                     | -                    | -                               | 1                         | 32                    | 127                | 102                        |                     |
| Means                  | 1                        | 17                    |                                     | 17                 | 24   | -                                    | 2/3               |  | -                                       | 24                                  | 3   | -                                   | -                    |                                 |                           |                       |                    | -                          |                     |
| Milan                  | 1                        | 52                    |                                     | 52                 | 69   | _                                    | 69                | -  | _                                       | 89                                  | 7   |                                     | -                    | -                               | 1                         | 43                    |                    | -                          |                     |
| Milton                 | 1                        | 103                   | -                                   | _                  | 148  | -                                    | 148               | -  | _                                       | 148                                 | 9   | -                                   | -                    | -                               | -                         |                       | 75                 | 66                         |                     |
| Mt. Calvary            | -                        | 13                    | _                                   | 15                 | 30   |                                      | 30                |  |   | 30                                  | 22  |                                     | _                    |                                 |                           |                       |                    | -                          |                     |
| lit. Tabor             | 1                        | 53                    |                                     | 58                 | 58   |                                      | 56                |  |   | 58                                  | 13  | -                                   |                      | _                               |                           |                       |                    |                            |                     |
| Mt. Zion               | 1                        |                       |                                     |                    |  |                                      |                   |  |   |                                     |   |                                     | _                    |                                 |                           |                       |                    |                            |                     |
| New Albany             | 1                        | 37                    |                                     | 37                 | 70   |                                      | 70                | 3  |   | 73                                  | 7   |                                     | _                    |                                 |                           |                       |                    |                            | -                   |
| New Shiloh             |                          |                       |                                     |                    |  |                                      |                   |  |   |                                     |   |                                     | 1                    |                                 |                           |                       |                    |                            |                     |
| Ninth Street           | -                        | 32                    |                                     | 32                 | 52   |                                      | manufacture of    | 11   |   | 63                                  | 11  |                                     | 1                    |                                 |                           |                       | 59                 | 45                         |                     |
| Owensboro, First       | 1                        | 49                    |                                     | 49                 | 68   |                                      | 6-6               |  |   | 63                                  | 7   | 40                                  | 1                    | 3                               |                           |                       | 85                 | 77                         |                     |
| Paoli                  |                          |                       |                                     |                    |  |                                      |                   |  |   |                                     |   |                                     |                      |                                 |                           |                       |                    |                            | -                   |
| Pekin                  | 1                        | 24                    |                                     | 24                 | 30   |                                      | 30                | 6  |   | 36                                  | 5   |                                     |                      |                                 |                           |                       | 60                 | 45                         |                     |
| Rock Springs           | 1                        | 32                    |                                     | 32                 |  |                                      |                   |  |   |                                     |   |                                     |                      |                                 |                           | _                     |                    |                            |                     |
| Roselawn               | 1                        | 46                    |                                     | 46                 | 50   |                                      | 50                |  |   | 50                                  | 6   |                                     |                      |                                 |                           |                       |                    |                            |                     |
| Sale Avonue            | 1                        | 179                   |                                     | 179                | 271  |                                      | 271               | 32   |   | 303                                 | 13  |                                     |                      |                                 |                           |                       | 146                | 134                        | 21                  |
| Simpson Chapel         | 1                        | 17                    |                                     | 17                 | 21   |                                      | 21                |  |   | 21                                  | 4   |                                     |                      |                                 |                           |                       |                    |                            |                     |
| Stonewall              | 1                        | 151                   |                                     | 151                | 183  |                                      | 183               | 18   |   | 201                                 | 28  | 80                                  |                      |                                 | 2                         | 20                    | 158                | 103                        | 1                   |
| Sylvenia               |                          | 46                    |                                     | 46                 | 75   |                                      | 75                |  |   | 75                                  | 7   |                                     |                      |                                 |                           |                       |                    |                            |                     |
| Walker Chapel          | 1                        | 48                    |                                     | 40                 | 71   |                                      | 71                |  |   | 71                                  |   |                                     |                      |                                 |                           |                       | 76                 | 63                         | -                   |
| Wash incton            | 1                        | 56                    |                                     | 56                 | 77   |                                      | 77                | 19   |   | 96                                  | 3   |                                     |                      |                                 |                           |                       |                    |                            |                     |
| Watterson Trail        | 1                        | 57                    |                                     | 57                 | 70   |                                      | 70                | 7  |   | 77                                  | 9   |                                     |                      |                                 |                           |                       |                    |                            | 1                   |
| West Frankfort         | 1                        | 30                    |                                     | 39                 | 45   |                                      | 45                |  |   | 45                                  |   |                                     |                      |                                 |                           |                       | - 1                |                            |                     |
| West Terro Haute       | 1                        | 76                    |                                     | 76                 |  |                                      |                   |  |   |                                     |   |                                     |                      |                                 |                           |                       |                    |                            |                     |
| Whitehall              | 1                        | 20                    |                                     | 29                 | 33   |                                      | 33                |  |   | 33                                  | 6   |                                     |                      |                                 |                           |                       |                    |                            | 7                   |
| Winchester             | 1                        | 72                    |                                     | 72                 | 72   |                                      | 72                |  |   | 72                                  | 10  |                                     |                      |                                 |                           |                       | 75                 | 70                         |                     |
| brazil                 | 1                        | 21                    |                                     | 21                 | 31   |                                      | 31                |  |   | 31                                  | 5   |                                     |                      |                                 |                           |                       | 33                 | 30                         |                     |
| Franklin Avenue        | 1                        | 31                    |                                     | 21                 | 57   |                                      | 57                |  |   | 57                                  | 8   |                                     |                      |                                 |                           |                       | 60                 | 44                         |                     |
| Totals                 | 1                        | 2319                  | -                                   |                    | 2858   |                                      | 2,858             |  | 3                                       |                                     | 322   | 270                                 | - 1                  | 3                               | в                         | 156                   |                    | 1697                       | 40                  |

|                   | Was              | Iben 1            | outh.                |                       |                         |                            |                        | Church               | Property.              | Item VI                     |   |                                     |                                   |                            |                         |
|-------------------|------------------|-------------------|----------------------|-----------------------|-------------------------|----------------------------|------------------------|----------------------|------------------------|-----------------------------|---|-------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------------|-------------------------|
| 4.                | 1. No. of Locals | S. Active Members | 3. Associate Members | 1. No. of Sanctuaries | 2. Value of Senotraries | 3. Amount of Indebtedness  | 4. Amount of Insurance | 5. No. of Parsonages | 6. Value of Parsonages | 7. Amount of Indebtedness . | 8. Amount of Insurance                  | 9. Number of Auxiliary<br>Buildings | 10. Value of Amiltary<br>Bulkhags | 11. Amount of Indebtedness | 18. Amount of Insurance |
| Atwood            | 1                | 37                | 5                    | 1                     | 130,000                 | 10,698.08                  | 105,000                | 1                    | 24,000                 |                             | 19,000.                                 | 2                                   | 8,500.                            |                            | 4,800                   |
| Bicknell          |                  |                   |                      |                       |                         |                            |                        | 1                    | 3,500.                 |                             |   |                                     |                                   |                            |                         |
| Bloomfield        |                  |                   |                      | 1                     | 10,000                  |                            | 5.500.                 |                      |                        |                             |   |                                     |                                   |                            |                         |
| Bloomington       | 1                | 4                 |                      | 1                     | 50,000                  |                            | 15,000.                |                      |                        |                             |   |                                     |                                   |                            |                         |
| Brooksburg        | 1                | 14                |                      | 1                     | 3,500.                  |                            |                        | 1                    | 12,000.                | 272775                      | 7,500.                                  |                                     |                                   |                            |                         |
| Calvary-Owensboro | 1                | 8                 |                      | 1                     | 40,000.                 | 8,684.                     | 30,000                 | 1                    | 12,000.                |                             | 10,000.                                 |                                     |                                   |                            |                         |
| Camp Taylor       | 1                | 14                |                      | -                     | 12,000.                 |                            | 14.000.                |                      |                        |                             |   |                                     |                                   |                            |                         |
| Clear Fork        | 1                | 15                |                      | _                     | -                       | 2488192                    |                        | 1                    | 24800.                 |                             | 15,000.                                 |                                     |                                   |                            |                         |
| Columbus          | 1                |                   | 5                    |                       | 19,000.                 |                            | 15,000.                | 1                    | 12,000.                |                             | 10,000.                                 | 1                                   | 4700                              | 3310.                      | 3,000                   |
| Concord           | -                |                   |                      |                       | 7,000.                  | -                          | 5,000.                 |                      |                        |                             | -                                       | -                                   | 70.                               | -                          |                         |
| Covington         |                  |                   |                      | -                     |                         |                            |                        |                      |                        |                             |   |                                     |                                   |                            |                         |
| Elizabeth         | 1                | 10                |                      | 7                     | 4500.                   |                            | 6,000.                 | 2                    | 4500.                  |                             | 4500.                                   | -                                   |                                   |                            | -                       |
| Glasgow           | 1                | 9                 | 3                    | _                     | 10,506.                 | -                          |                        | 1                    | 10,000                 |                             | 9,000.                                  | -                                   |                                   |                            | -                       |
| Highland Park     | +-               | -                 | -                    |                       | 50,000.                 |                            | 40,000.                | 1                    | 20,000                 | _                           | 14000.                                  |                                     | -                                 | -                          | -                       |
| Holton            | -                |                   |                      |                       | 10,000.                 |                            | 8.000.                 |                      | 1                      |                             | 3                                       | -                                   |                                   |                            | -                       |
| Hope              | -                | -                 |                      |                       | 20,000                  | -                          | -                      | 3                    | 22 000                 | 12 000                      | 12000                                   | -                                   | -                                 |                            | -                       |
|                   | +                | -                 | -                    | _                     | 4.088.                  | -                          | 19,000.                | 1                    | 1,500.                 | 13,000.                     |   |                                     |                                   |                            | -                       |
| Jamestown         | -                | -                 | -                    | -                     | -                       | Separate and separate spin | 4,000.                 | 1                    | 1                      |                             | 1,500.                                  | -                                   | -                                 |                            | -                       |
| Lebanon           | 1                | 7.0               |                      | -                     | 33,000                  |                            | 12500                  |                      | 14,000.                |                             | - 04                                    |                                     | -                                 |                            | -                       |
| Lexington, First  | 1                | 15                | -                    |                       | 18,125                  | -                          | 62,500                 |                      | 18,000.                |                             | 13,000.                                 |                                     | -                                 | -                          | -                       |
| Means             | -                | -                 | -                    | -                     | 2,000.                  |                            |                        | 1                    | 1,000.                 |                             |   |                                     | -                                 | -                          | -                       |
| Milan             | 1                | 13                |                      |                       | 19500                   |                            | 17,000.                | 1                    | +500.                  |                             | 5,000.                                  | _                                   |                                   | -                          | -                       |
| Kilten            | 1                | 10                | -                    |                       |                         | 7,000.                     | 11,000.                | 1                    |                        | 7,000.                      | -                                       |                                     |                                   |                            | -                       |
| Mt. Calvary       | +                | -                 | -                    |                       | 5,000.                  | -                          | 4,000.                 | 1                    | 5,500.                 |                             | 4,500.                                  |                                     |                                   |                            | -                       |
| Lt. Tabor         | 11               | 16                | -                    |                       | 6,200.                  |                            | 3,000.                 |                      |                        |                             |   | 1                                   |                                   |                            |                         |
| Mt. Zion          | -                | -                 | -                    |                       | 9,000.                  |                            | 4,000.                 | ì                    | 4,500.                 |                             | 4,600.                                  |                                     |                                   |                            |                         |
| New Albany        | -                | -                 | -                    | 1                     | 25,000                  | 652.75                     | 15,600.                |                      | 8,000.                 |                             | 5,000.                                  |                                     |                                   |                            |                         |
| New Shiloh        | -                | -                 | -                    |                       | -                       |                            |                        |                      |                        |                             |   | :                                   |                                   |                            |                         |
| Ninth Street      | 1                | -                 | 3                    | -                     | 40,000                  | -                          | 8,000.                 | 1                    | 20,000.                | -                           | 8,000.                                  |                                     | 8,000                             |                            | 8,000                   |
| Owensboro, First  | 1                | 11                | 1                    | 1                     | 15,000                  |                            | 15,000.                | 1                    | 19000                  | 469.16                      | 7,000.                                  | 1                                   | 3,000.                            |                            | 2,004                   |
| Paoli             |                  | -                 |                      |                       |                         |                            |                        |                      |                        |                             |   |                                     |                                   |                            |                         |
| Pekin             |                  |                   |                      | 1                     | 14,000.                 |                            | 14,000.                | 2                    | 12,000                 |                             | 12,000.                                 |                                     |                                   |                            |                         |
| Rock Springs      |                  |                   |                      | 1                     | 2,500.                  |                            | 1500.                  |                      |                        |                             |   |                                     |                                   |                            |                         |
| Roselawn          |                  |                   |                      | 1                     | 50,000                  | 31,719.                    | 37,000.                | 1                    | 14,000.                | 1,170.                      | 13,000.                                 | 1                                   | 13,500                            |                            | 5,000                   |
| Sale Avenue       |                  |                   |                      | 1                     | 121,000                 | 32,700.                    | 62,500.                |                      |                        |                             |   | 2                                   | 44800                             | 25,800                     | 15,000                  |
| Simpson Chapel    |                  |                   |                      | 1                     |                         |                            | 2,500.                 | -                    |                        |                             | 2,500.                                  |                                     |                                   |                            |                         |
| Stonewall         | 1                | 15                |                      | 1                     | 150,000                 | 18,962 16                  | 140,000                | 7                    | 20,000.                |                             | 20,000                                  |                                     |                                   |                            |                         |
| Sylvania          |                  |                   |                      | 1                     | 20,000                  |                            | 15,000                 | 1                    | 10,000.                |                             | 10,000                                  |                                     |                                   |                            |                         |
| Walker Chapel     | 1                | 12                |                      | 1                     | 12,000.                 |                            | 12,000.                | 1                    | 8 000.                 | 188648                      | 8,000.                                  |                                     |                                   |                            |                         |
| Washington        | 1                | 7                 |                      | 1                     | 3,000.                  |                            | 3,100.                 | 7                    | 2,500.                 |                             | 3,000.                                  |                                     |                                   |                            |                         |
| Hatterson Trail   | 1                | 5                 | 10                   | 1                     | 45000                   | 19,000.                    | 36,500                 |                      |                        |                             |   |                                     |                                   |                            |                         |
| West Frankfort    | 1                | 13                | 5                    |                       |                         | 1,292                      | 2,000.                 | 1                    | 6,400.                 |                             | 6,400.                                  |                                     |                                   |                            |                         |
| West Terro Laute  | T                |                   |                      | -                     | 14.000                  |                            | 12 600.                | 3                    | 8.000.                 |                             | 6,000.                                  |                                     |                                   |                            | 18,80                   |
| Whitehall         |                  | 1                 |                      |                       | 10,000                  |                            | 10,000.                | 7                    | 7500.                  |                             | 7,500.                                  |                                     |                                   |                            | -                       |
| Winchester        | 1                | 5                 | 1                    | 1                     | 15,000                  | 1                          | 13,000.                | 7                    | 6000.                  |                             | ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, |                                     | -                                 |                            | -                       |
| Brazil            | 1                | 1                 |                      | 1                     | 2,000.                  | 1                          | 2,000.                 | -                    | 4,000.                 | THE PERSON NAMED IN         | 4,000.                                  | 1                                   | 50.                               | -                          | -                       |
| Pranklin Avenue   | 1                |                   |                      |                       | \$ 000.                 |                            | 8,000.                 | 1                    | 8,000.                 | -                           | 8,000                                   | -                                   |                                   |                            |                         |
|                   | -                | 213               | -                    | -                     | 1,000.                  | -                          | ,000                   | -                    | 1000.                  | 32,51139                    | 212,900.                                |                                     | -                                 | -                          | 60,800                  |

| Chu  | rch Property-   | -Continue   | d liter  | VI  | Disbursted for Paster. Itses VII   |  |  |  |   |   |  |
|--|---|---|--|---|--|--|--|--|---|---|--|
| 13, Building Fund and Other<br>Property Equities | 14. Value of Conf. Property<br>(campground, president's<br>parsonage, etc.)   | 15, Indebtedness on Same                                | 16. Amount of Insurance  | 17. Cash or Other Values<br>on Hend   | 1. Salarios  | 2. Parsonage Rest & Utilities  | 3. Other Ministerial<br>Remunerations  | 4. Alkowances Received for<br>Travel and/or Car Exp.   | 5. Other Allowaness   | 6. Total Partoral Income  |  |
| 3,470.   |   |   |  |   | 5,035.   | 2,309.   | 605.   | 1,300.   | 664.18  | 9,913.1   |  |
|  | ,   | -   |  |   | 1.040.   | 350.   |  |  |   | 1.390.0   |  |
| 25,48  |   |   |  |   |  |  | 12473  |  |   | 3,929.5   |  |
|  |   |   |  |   | 2,030.   |  | 75.00  |  |   | 2155.00   |  |
| 1,44985  |   |   |  |   | 1,160.   | 1,510,48   |  | 5.00   |   | 26.7546   |  |
| 520.75   |   |   |  |   | 2,080.   | 1.670.   | 25.00  | 225.00   |   | 2980100   |  |
| 315.01   |   |   |  |   | 1  | -  | -  |  | 19  | 3272.0  |  |
|  |   |   |  |   | The same of the sa | -  | -  | 173.00   | 25.00   |   |  |
|  |   |   |  |   |  |  |  |  |   |   |  |
|  |   |   |  |   | 13,0.00  | -  |  |  |   | 391.00  |  |
|  |   |   |  |   |  | -  | 50,00  |  |   | 002,500   |  |
|  |   |   |  |   | 910.00   |  |  |  | 177.50  | 1.087A  |  |
|  |   |   |  |   | -  |  |  |  | -   |   |  |
|  |   |   |  |   |  | 101100   |  | -  |   | 2,500.  |  |
|  |   |   |  | -   | 2,000  | 1 000  | 20735  |  |   |   |  |
| 72570  |   |   |  |   | 0.015  | -  | -  |  | -   | 1,3056  |  |
| Li del-1   |   |   |  |   |  | T) 10 012  |  | -  |   | 5533.74   |  |
| -  | -   |   |  | -   | -  |  |  | -  |   | 79.0.0  |  |
| 1.53.0   |   |   |  | -   |  |  |  |  |   |   |  |
| 4,512.   |   |   |  | -   | -  |  | 156.   | 260.   | 176.00  |   |  |
|  |   |   |  | -   |  |  | 224  |  | 105 00  | 1,0643  |  |
| 22C136   |   |   | -  |   | -  | -  | -  |  |   |   |  |
|  |   |   |  |   |  |  | 170.   |  | 36.6  | 5814.9  |  |
|  |   |   |  |   | -  |  |  | -  |   | 2356.1  |  |
|  |   |   |  |   | -  |  | 70.20  | 5.00   |   | 1372.2  |  |
| -  |   |   |  | -   | -  |  |  |  |   | 700.0   |  |
| 423.55   |   |   |  |   | 2650.  | 1610.  | 24C.   |  | 100.  | 4,500.  |  |
|  |   |   |  | 1   |  |  |  |  | 200   |   |  |
|  |   |   |  |   | 2080.  |  |  |  |   | 2,080.  |  |
|  |   |   |  |   | 2,600;   | 1500.  | 37505  | -  | -   | 1475.0  |  |
|  |   |   |  |   |  |  |  |  |   | -   |  |
| _  |   |   | -  |   | -  | -  | 26.00  |  |   | 1877.   |  |
|  |   |   |  |   | 481.48   | 130.   |  |  |   | 661.48  |  |
|  |   |   |  |   | 1140.  | 960.00   | 75.  |  |   | 3175.   |  |
| 697.   | -   |   |  |   |  |  |  | 1030   | 590.  | 838553  |  |
|  |   |   |  |   | 668.00   | 30.00  |  |  |   | 698.00  |  |
|  |   |   |  |   | 6500.  | 1,776.47   | 300.   | 520.   | 202   | 9298.4  |  |
|  |   |   |  |   |  |  |  |  |   | 1900.0  |  |
|  |   |   |  |   | 1640.  | 1028.43  | 344.93   |  |   | 3013.5  |  |
|  |   |   | -  |   | 2,005  | 329.44   |  |  | 99.78   | 2434.2  |  |
| 2200.  |   |   |  |   | 1320.  |  | 600.   |  | 1.5   | 3720.0  |  |
|  |   |   |  |   | 1935.  |  |  |  | 112,20  | 2047.2  |  |
| 1292.  |   |   |  |   | -  | 600.00   | 160.   |  |   | 4205.0  |  |
|  |   |   |  | 10.0  | 650.   |  |  |  | 74  | 650,00  |  |
| 1500.  |   |   |  |   | 930.00   | 492.64   | -  |  | -   | 1489.6  |  |
|  |   |   |  |   |  | 720,00   |  | 14.00  |   | 784.00  |  |
|  |   |   |  |   |  |  |  |  | 100.  | 3007.1<br>/32,83 <del>1</del> .   |  |
|  | 10010<br>10010<br>10010<br>10010<br>10010<br>10010<br>10010<br>10010<br>10010<br>10010<br>10010<br>10010<br>10010<br>10010<br>10010<br>10010<br>10010<br>10010<br>10010 | 25.48  1.4.925  3.0.75  615.01  1.002.2  4.512.  2.200. | 25.489  10.21.2  10.21.2  10.21.2  10.21.2  10.21.2  10.21.2  10.21.2  10.21.2  10.21.2  10.21.2  10.21.2  10.21.2 | 13. Particular of framework of | 25.48  24.49.85  320.76  315.01  1001.2  4.512.  2200.  1292.  | ### A Proposed of Part | 10010   10010   100000   100000   100000   100000   100000   100000   100000   100000   1000 | 10010   10017.28   100.00   12.00   100.00   12.00   100.00   12.00   100.00   12.00   100.00   12.00   100.00   12.00   100.00 | 1000   1000 | 100   100 |  |

| 6.                |  |                                    |                         |         |                      |  |  | -                                  |   | 1 1  |                          |
|-------------------|--|------------------------------------|-------------------------|---------|----------------------|--|--|------------------------------------|---|--|--------------------------|
| <b>.</b>          | 1. Property like   | A. Sunday School Espenso           | S. White Repairs        |         | 5. Wedgy Mes Expense | 6. Buildings (Include<br>Sorrowed funds) | 7. Bapaire (include<br>borrowed funds) | 6. Amount Paid on<br>Indebtediness | 9. Amount Paid on<br>Exp. of Indebtodases | 10. Church Incidental Expen  | 11, Total Gaural Expense |
| Atmosd            | 10075  | HARM                               | -                       | 97.94   | -                    | 134 07                                   | 1012 47                                | 117914                             | 12939                                     | A  | 18,125.69                |
| bicknel1          |  | 63.00                              | -                       | 21.29   |                      | -  | (maps, § 4.                            | 4.15-00                            | 8-1-21                                    | 35AN   | 498.00                   |
| Bloomfield        |  |                                    | 14406                   |         |                      |  | 3 43.30                                |                                    |   |  | 1750.29                  |
| Bloomington       |  |                                    | 112.15                  |         |                      |  | 41286                                  |                                    |   | -  | 1738.32                  |
| Brodewburg        |  | 801.74                             |                         |         |                      |  |  | 310 12                             | 17582                                     |  | 2,920.5                  |
| Calvary-Owensbero |  |                                    | 288.54                  | 12225   | -                    |  | 113272                                 |                                    |   |  | 4,962.40                 |
| Camp Taylor       |  |                                    | 375.79                  |         |                      |  | _                                      | -                                  |   | -  | 1984.72                  |
| Clear Fork        |  | 4923/                              |                         | 22546   |                      | 1576.40                                  | 7.11.2                                 |                                    |   |  | 8,551.48                 |
| Columbus          |  |                                    | 14900                   | -       |                      |  | 15600                                  | -                                  | -   | -  | 3,331.00                 |
| Concord           |  | 4440                               |                         |         | -                    |  | 59.86                                  |                                    |   | -  | 287.43                   |
| Covington         |  | 7                                  |                         |         |                      |  | 31,50                                  |                                    |   | 77.07  | ~ 1.12                   |
| Elizabeth         |  | 340.27                             | 2 00                    |         |                      | 1  |  | -                                  |   | 10524  | 1354.68                  |
| Glanzow           | 470  | 134.19                             | and in case of the last |         | -                    |  |  | 655.                               |   | -  | 1505.76                  |
| Highland Park     |  | -                                  | 3/600                   | 16.00   | -                    |  | 46291                                  | <b>4</b> 93.                       |   | -  | 4/72.48                  |
| Holten            | 75/40  | 20854                              | 10.25                   | 20.00   | -                    | 28824                                    | TO 11                                  |                                    |   | -  | 1.288.54                 |
| Воре              |  |                                    | 183,45                  |         | -                    |  |  | 29651                              | 745.90                                    |  | 3,592.73                 |
| Jamastown .       | -  | 77.44                              | -                       |         | -                    | -  | 711,                                   |                                    |   | 1  | 290.61                   |
| Lehanon           |  | 63,98                              |                         |         | -                    |  |  |                                    |   | 1  | 303.87                   |
| Lexington, First  | 1228   | 1504                               | -                       | 156.    |                      | -  | 877.                                   |                                    |   | -  | 8.223.                   |
| Means             | 35.00  | 3007                               | -                       | 130.    |                      |  | 017.                                   | -                                  | -   | 1  | 211.24                   |
| Kilian            | The second secon | 48982                              | ₩£53                    | VELLE   |                      | 1  | 86.10                                  |                                    |   |  | 2139.49                  |
| Wilton            |  |                                    |                         | 99.25   |                      | -  |  | 10253                              | 91541                                     |  | 4540.69                  |
| Mt. Gelvery       |  | 178.67                             |                         | 77-60   | -                    | -  |  | 42.06                              |   |  | 9.56.61                  |
| Mt. Tabor         | 475.00   |                                    |                         |         |                      | 1  | Agran. Dr                              | 7 8000                             |   |  | 1,285.88                 |
| Nt. Zion          | 34.10  |                                    |                         |         |                      | 1  | 695.00                                 |                                    |   |  | 1084.96                  |
| New Albany        | -  | 241.00                             |                         | -       |                      | -  | -                                      | 8320                               | 4 30                                      | 486.   | 3,157.00                 |
| New Shilob        |  |                                    |                         |         |                      | 1  | 75.0.0                                 | 0000                               |   | 1  | 3,-                      |
| Ninth Street      | 2018   | 415319                             | 120.03                  | 27.39   |                      | 1  | 38458                                  |                                    |   | 1930182  | 2,703.01                 |
| Owenabere, First  |  | 379.84                             |                         | 36.00   | -                    | -  |  |                                    | 25 M                                      |  | 3,018.34                 |
| Paoli             |  |                                    | 11,11                   | -       |                      | -  | 5.00                                   | 7,50111                            | 50,00                                     | 000.00   | 3,018.37                 |
| Pekin             | 580  | 180.18                             |                         |         |                      | 1  | 12.46                                  | -                                  |   |  | 772.58                   |
| Rook Springs      | Andreas and the Printer of Street,   | 9410                               |                         |         |                      | 1  | ,                                      | -                                  |   | 110.90   | 338.57                   |
| Roselawn          | 3/5.   | 210.18                             | -                       | -       | -                    | -  | -                                      | INKE 19                            | 19019                                     | 2019.  | 5,598.58                 |
| Sale Avenue       | 995.   | Sand you cold in when              | -                       | 33412   |                      | #73074                                   | 5/587                                  | 97449                              | 19070                                     | 2 KBH 69   | 32,076.7                 |
| Simpson Chapel    | THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN 2 IS NOT THE OWNER, THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN 2 IS NOT THE OWNER, THE PERSON NAMED IN COLUMN 2 IS NOT THE OWNER, TH | 18 489                             | 2,000                   | 30 1124 |                      | 5770075                                  | 239.09                                 |                                    | 5   |  | 590.90                   |
| Stonewall         |  |                                    | 12 50                   | 478,25  | 10 91                |  | 1                                      | -                                  | 39494                                     | A  | 16,656.5                 |
| Sylvania          |  | 252,2                              |                         |         |                      | -  | -                                      | 6100,0                             | -   | -  | 3296.10                  |
| Walker Chapel     | 200.   | -                                  | -                       |         | -                    | 1  | -                                      | 654.60                             | -   | -  | 2,171.31                 |
| Wash Ington       | 300.   | STREET, SQUARE,                    | 128.14                  | 6220    |                      | 1  | 69.73                                  |                                    | 3/8.                                      | -  | 1,854.65                 |
| Watterson Trail   |  | 509.69                             |                         |         |                      | 0500.                                    |  | 1209                               | -   |  | 11,824.14                |
| West Frankfort    | the state of the latest division in which the latest division in t | 16423                              | State Labor & College   |         | -                    | 3587.43                                  |  | 297.00                             | -   | The state of the s | 4,938.77                 |
| West Terre Haute  | 250.   | 62960                              |                         | 1       |                      |  |  | 77,00                              |   | -  | 2,771.10                 |
| Whitehall         | The state of the s | A CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY NAMED IN | 96.66                   |         |                      | 1  | -                                      | 520.00                             | -   | -  | 1.053.56                 |
| Winshoster        | 315.   | -                                  | 274.16                  | · ·     | -                    | -  | 83.95                                  | 320.00                             | -   | -  | 155 2.69                 |
| Brazil            | 1000   | 4/3.81                             |                         | 184.66  |                      | 12887                                    | 18.00                                  | -                                  | -   | 721.12   | 1,825.18                 |
| Franklin Avenue   | 34.00  | 101.14                             |                         | 10 10   |                      | 13,000                                   | -                                      | 335.00                             | -   | 119260   | 2178.55                  |
| Totale            |  |                                    |                         | - OPA   | 20 0                 | ADPLYE                                   | -                                      | 22-                                | -   |  | 173532.1                 |

|                   | Disbursed for General Hudget. Item DK |                       |                       |                  |                                       |                                  |   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
|-------------------|---------------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|------------------|---------------------------------------|----------------------------------|---|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| 7.                | I. World Missions Assigned            | World Missions Raised | 2. Australia Assigned | Australia Raised | S. Brainard Indian School<br>Antigned | Brainerd Indian School<br>Reined | 4. Church Enteration and<br>Evangelism Antigued | Clarrib Extension and<br>Evragelien Echnel |  |  |  |  |  |
| Atwood            | 212.00                                | 364.41                | 26.50                 | 26.50            | .26.50                                | 26,50                            | 159.00  | 164.00                                     |  |  |  |  |  |
| Bicknell          | 22.00                                 | 10.75                 | 2.75                  |                  | 2.75                                  | 1                                | 16.50   | -  |  |  |  |  |  |
| Bloomfield        | 26.00                                 | 73.00                 | 3, 25                 | 4                | 3.25                                  |                                  | 19:50   | 5.00                                       |  |  |  |  |  |
| Bloomington       | 18,00                                 | 94.53                 | 2.25                  | 2.25             | 2,25                                  | 2.70                             | 13.50   | 19.50                                      |  |  |  |  |  |
| Brooksburg        | 42.00                                 | 30.00                 | 5.25                  | 5, 25            | 5.25                                  | 40.25                            | 31.50   | 7.00                                       |  |  |  |  |  |
| Calvary-Owensboro | 26.00                                 | 71.44                 | 3.25                  | 3, 25            | 3, 25                                 | 46.25                            | 19.50   | 19.50                                      |  |  |  |  |  |
| Camp Taylor       | 36.00                                 | 170.63                | 4.50                  | 2.50             | 4.50                                  | 58,90                            | 27.00   | 18.20                                      |  |  |  |  |  |
| Clear Fork        | 42.00                                 | 203.06.               | 5.25                  | . 5.25           | 5,25                                  | 135.31                           | 31,50   | -  |  |  |  |  |  |
| Columbus          | 64.00                                 | 170.70                | 8.00                  | 2,50             | 8.00                                  | 3,50                             | 48.00   | 5.00                                       |  |  |  |  |  |
| Concord '         | 8,00                                  | 21.21                 | 1.00                  | 1.00             | 1.00                                  | 11.00                            | 6.00  | 13,70                                      |  |  |  |  |  |
| Covington         |                                       |                       | -                     | -                |                                       |                                  | -1-1  |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| Elizabeth         | 20,00                                 | 159.41                | 2,50                  |                  | 2,50                                  | 121,86                           | 15,00   | 30.14                                      |  |  |  |  |  |
| Glasgow           | 32.00                                 | 50.24                 | 4.00                  |                  | 4.00                                  |                                  | 24.00   | -  |  |  |  |  |  |
| Righland Park     | 42.00                                 | 190.33                | 5. 25                 |                  | 5.25                                  | 35.00                            | 31.50   | 45.50                                      |  |  |  |  |  |
| Holton            | 34.00                                 | 43.12                 | 4.25                  |                  | 4.25                                  | 3.30                             | 25.50   | 9,00                                       |  |  |  |  |  |
| Hope              | 48.00                                 | 87.64                 | 6.00                  | - 1              | 6.00                                  | 34.84                            | 36.00   | 5.00                                       |  |  |  |  |  |
| Jamestown         | 32.00                                 |                       | 4.00                  | 4.00             | 4.00                                  | 9.91                             | 24.00   | 24.00                                      |  |  |  |  |  |
| Lebanon           |                                       | 21.21                 |                       |                  |                                       |                                  |   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| Lexington, First  | 206.00                                | 987.11                | 25.75                 | 1                | 25.75                                 | 194.60                           | 154.50  | 175.50                                     |  |  |  |  |  |
| Means             | 18.00                                 | 97.00                 | 2.25                  | -                | 2.25                                  |                                  | 13.50   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| Milan             | 50.00                                 | 232.10                | 6.25                  | LL SO            | 6.25                                  | 180.00                           | 37.50   | 42.50                                      |  |  |  |  |  |
| Lilton            | 46.00                                 | 147.19                | 5.75                  | 4.91             | 5.75                                  | 16.85                            | 34.50   | 34.50                                      |  |  |  |  |  |
| Mt. Calvery       | 20.00                                 | 15.00                 | 2.50                  | 70               | 2.50                                  | 5.00                             | 15.00   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| Mt. Tabor         | 34.00                                 | 103.85                | 4.25                  | 4.25             | 4.25                                  | 4.25                             | 25.50   | 30.50                                      |  |  |  |  |  |
| lit. Zion         | 10.00                                 | 45.00                 | 1.25                  | 1.25             | 1.25                                  | 1.25                             | 7.50  | 7.50                                       |  |  |  |  |  |
| New Albany        | 42.00                                 | 117.92                | 5.25                  | 5.25             | 5.25                                  | 5.25                             | 31.50   | 36.50                                      |  |  |  |  |  |
| New Shiloh        |                                       |                       |                       | " "              |                                       |                                  |   | The .                                      |  |  |  |  |  |
| Ninth Street      | 32.00                                 | 30.41                 | 4.00                  |                  | .4.00                                 | 81.20                            | 24.00   | 6.46                                       |  |  |  |  |  |
| Owensboro, First  | 28.00                                 | 53.87                 | 3.50                  | 2.50             | 3.50                                  | 2.50                             | 21.00   | 18.40                                      |  |  |  |  |  |
| Paoli ·           |                                       |                       |                       |                  |                                       |                                  | -   | 7.   |  |  |  |  |  |
| Pėkin             | 14.00                                 | 14.00                 | 1.75                  | 1.75             | 4.00                                  | 4.00                             | 10.50   | 10.50                                      |  |  |  |  |  |
| Rock Springs .    | 10.00                                 | 10.00                 | 1.25                  | 1.25             | 1.25                                  | 1.25                             | 7.50  | 7.50                                       |  |  |  |  |  |
| Roselawn          | 38.00                                 | 23.55                 | 4.75                  |                  | 4.75                                  | 26.51                            | 28.50   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| Sale Avanue       | 74.00                                 | 225.76                | 9.25                  | 1,130,50         | .5.25                                 | 20.00                            | 59.30   | 7.00                                       |  |  |  |  |  |
| Simpson Chapel    | 12.00                                 | 44.00                 | 1.50.                 | 1.50             | 1.50                                  | 1.50                             | 9.00  | 14.00                                      |  |  |  |  |  |
| Stonewall         | 15800                                 | 109.43                | 19.75                 |                  | 2.075                                 |                                  | 11:.53  | 1.5.                                       |  |  |  |  |  |
| Sylvenia          | 36.00                                 | 75.00                 | €.25                  | 10.00            |                                       | 10.10                            | 10.5  | 2,00                                       |  |  |  |  |  |
| Walker Chapel     | 22.00                                 | 22.00                 | 2.75                  | 3.15             | 4.11                                  | 2.75                             | 10.70   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| Washington        | 20.00                                 | 45.40                 | 3.50                  | -                | 3,50                                  | 21.14                            | 21.00   | 20.00                                      |  |  |  |  |  |
| Watterson Trail   | 38.00                                 |                       | 1,.75.                | A 101            | .4.75                                 | 4.75                             | 22.50   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| West Frankfort    | 48.00                                 | 77.30                 | 6.00                  | -                | 6.00                                  |                                  | 36.::0  | 7.35                                       |  |  |  |  |  |
| West Terre Haute  | 46.00                                 | 734.39                | 5.75                  | 5.75             | 5.75                                  | 5.75                             | 34.50   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| Whitehell         | 20.00                                 | 53.30                 | 2.50                  | 1.               | 2.50                                  |                                  | 15.00   | 7.00                                       |  |  |  |  |  |
| Winchester        | 60.00                                 | 222.49                | 7.50                  | 7.50             | .7.50                                 | 11.93                            | 45.00   | 45.00                                      |  |  |  |  |  |
| Brazil            | 1                                     | 20.00                 | *                     | 1                |                                       |                                  |   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| Franklin Avenue   |                                       | 5.85                  |                       |                  | 144                                   |                                  |   | 0 -1 -1                                    |  |  |  |  |  |
| . Totals          | 1224.                                 | 538661                | 00.800                | · · · · ·        | 9                                     | 1                                | 1,300.  | 952.98                                     |  |  |  |  |  |

| 8.                 | 79                     |                    | 90                                  | 8  | 8                                    | 98                                |                       |                 | 1                     |                  |
|--------------------|------------------------|--------------------|-------------------------------------|--|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------|-----------------------|------------------|
|                    | 5. Pondon Plan Anigned | Penaton Plan Based | 6. Church Administration<br>Amigned | Charch Administration<br>Raised  | 7. General Conf. Exponse<br>Assigned | General Conf. Expense<br>Raised   | 8. Hephzibah Assigned | Hephzibąh Rated | 9. Education Assigned | Education Raised |
| Atwood             | 742.                   | 742.               | 227.90                              | 227.90   | 106,00                               | 106.00                            | 53.00                 | 58.00           | 424.00                | 439.             |
| Bicknell           | 77.                    |                    | 23.65                               |  | 11,00                                |                                   | 5.50                  | -               | 44.00                 |                  |
| Bloomfield         | 91.                    | 23.                | 27.95                               |  | 13.00                                |                                   | 6.50                  | 5.00            | 52.00                 |                  |
| Bloomington        | 63.                    | 63.                | 19.35                               | 19.35  |                                      | CONTRACTOR OF THE PERSON NAMED IN | 4.50                  | 10.50           | 36.00                 | 46.0             |
| Brooksburg         | 147.                   | 30.                | 45.15                               | 10.00  | 21.00                                | 5.00                              | 10.50                 |                 | 84.00                 | 3.0              |
| Calvary-Owensboro  | 91.                    | 91.                | 27.95                               | 27.95  | 13.00                                | 13.00                             | 6.50                  | 11.50           | 52.00                 | 60.7             |
| Camp Taylor        | 126.                   | 126.               | 38.60                               | 12.60  | 18.00                                | 2.00                              | 9.00                  | 13.00           | 72.00                 | 14.0             |
| Clear Fork         | 147.                   | 147.               | 45.15                               | 45.15  | 21.00                                | 21.00                             | 10.50                 | 16.50           | 84.00                 | 87.0             |
| Columbus           | 224.                   | 224.               | 68.80                               | -  |                                      |                                   | 16.00                 |                 | 128,00                | 6.9              |
| Concord            | 28.                    | 28.90              | 8.60                                |  | -                                    | 4.00                              | 2.00                  | 7.00            | 16.00                 | _                |
| Covington          |                        |                    |                                     |  |                                      |                                   |                       |                 |                       |                  |
| Elizabeth          | 70.                    | 70.                | 21.50                               |  | 10.00                                | 10.00                             | 5.00                  | 5.00            | 40.00                 | 58.0             |
| Clasgow            | 112.                   | 112.               | 34.40                               |  | 16.00                                | -                                 | 8.00                  |                 | 64.00                 |                  |
| Highland Park      | 147.                   | 147.               |                                     | 45.15  |                                      | 21.00                             | 10.50                 |                 | 84.00                 |                  |
| Holton             | 119.                   | 119.               | 36.5                                | -  | 17.00                                |                                   | 8.50                  |                 | 68.00                 |                  |
| Норе               | 168.                   | 168.               | 51.60                               |  | 24.00                                |                                   | 12.00                 |                 | 96.00                 | _                |
| Jamestown          | 112.                   | 112.               | 34.40                               | -  | 16.00                                | -                                 |                       | 13.00           | 64.00                 |                  |
| Lebanon            |                        |                    |                                     |  |                                      |                                   |                       |                 |                       |                  |
| Lexington, First   | 721.                   | 721.               | 221.4                               | 221.45   | 103.00                               | 10 3.00                           | 51.50                 | 9.49            | 412.                  | 439.             |
| kiesns             | 63.                    | 1                  | 19.3                                |  | 9.00                                 |                                   |                       | 9.00            | 36.00                 |                  |
| Milan              | 175.                   | 175.               | 53.75                               |  | 25.00                                | -                                 |                       |                 | 10000                 | -                |
| Milton             | 161.                   | 161.               | 49.45                               |  | 23.00                                | - Allendary                       |                       |                 | 92.00                 | -                |
| Et. Celvary        | 70.                    | 50.                | 21.50                               | 111111111111111111111111111111111111111  | 10.00                                | -                                 | 5.00                  |                 | 40.00                 |                  |
| Kt. Tabor          | 126.                   | 126.               | 36.55                               | 36.55  |                                      | 17.00                             |                       | 13.50           | 68.00                 |                  |
| Mt. Zion           | 35.                    | 35.                | 10.75                               | 10.75  | -                                    | -                                 |                       |                 | 20.00                 | _                |
| New Albany         | 147.                   | 147.               | 45.15                               | 45.15  | -                                    | 21.00                             |                       |                 | 84.00                 | _                |
| New Shiloh         |                        |                    |                                     |  |                                      |                                   |                       | -5.15           |                       |                  |
| Ninth Street       | 112.                   | 112.               | 34.40                               |  | 16.00                                |                                   | 8.00                  | 5.00            | 64.00                 | 5.6              |
| Owensboro, First   | 98.                    | 98.                | 30.10                               | 30.10  |                                      | 14.00                             | -                     | 7.32            | 56.00                 | _                |
| Paoli              | 7.5                    | 701                | 20120                               | 30020  | 24100                                | 24100                             | 1000                  | 1000            | 70.00                 | 140,             |
| Pekin              | 49.                    | 49.                | 15.05                               | 15.05  | 7.00                                 | 7.00                              | 3.50                  | 3.50            | 28.00                 | 28-0             |
| Rock Springs       | 35.                    | 35.                | 10.75                               | -  | 5.00                                 | 5.00                              |                       | 2.50            |                       | -                |
| Roselswn           | 102.                   | 102.               | 40.85                               |  | 19.00                                |                                   | 9.50                  |                 |                       |                  |
| Sale Avenue        | 259.                   | 259.               | 79.55                               |  | 37.00                                |                                   |                       |                 | 148.00                |                  |
| Simpson Chapel     | 42.                    | 42.                | 12.90                               | 12.90  | 6.00                                 | 6100                              | 3.00                  |                 | 24.00                 | _                |
| Stonewall          | 553.                   | 553.               | 16985                               |  | 79.00                                |                                   | 39.50                 |                 |                       | _                |
| Sylvania           | 231.                   | 98.50              | -                                   |  | 33.00                                |                                   | 16.50                 |                 | 132.00                |                  |
| Walker Chapel .    | 77.                    | 77.                |                                     | 23.65  |                                      | 11.00                             |                       |                 |                       |                  |
| Washington         | 98.                    | 98.                |                                     | 10.10  |                                      | 14.00                             |                       |                 |                       |                  |
| Watterson Trail    | 133.                   | 133.               | 40.85                               |  | 19.00                                |                                   | 9.50                  | -               |                       |                  |
| West Frankfort     | 168.                   |                    | 51.60                               | -  | 24.00                                |                                   |                       | 5.00            | -                     |                  |
| West Terre Haute . | 169.                   |                    |                                     |  | 23.00                                | 23.00                             |                       |                 | 92.00                 |                  |
| Whitehall          | 70.                    | 70.                | 21.50                               |  | 10.00                                |                                   | -                     | 7.52            |                       |                  |
| Winchester         | 210.                   | 210.               | -                                   | the same in the sa | 30.00                                |                                   |                       |                 |                       |                  |
| Brazil             |                        |                    |                                     |  |                                      |                                   |                       |                 |                       |                  |
| Franklin Avenue    |                        |                    |                                     |  |                                      |                                   |                       |                 |                       | -                |
|                    | 6250                   | edm (c             | 105070                              | 100000   | 010                                  | 503                               | 156                   | 27221           | 2 610                 | 22015            |
| Totals             | 10308.                 | 5239.67            | 1930.70                             | 51   |                                      | 521.                              | 470.                  | 3/421           | 3,648.                | 4 1 1 La         |

|                   |  |  | Di                                    | sbursed for                     | General But                | iget. Item             | IX - Cast                            | bood                          |   |
|-------------------|--|--|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|----------------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------------|-------------------------------|---|
| 9.                | 10, Wooleyen Sentiaary<br>Foundation Antigraid | Weeleyan Seminary<br>Foundation Raised | 11. General Sunday School<br>Assigned | General Sunday School<br>Raised | 12. Wedoyna Youth Assigned | Wesleyan Youth Batter! | 13. Total Ceneral Budget<br>Assigned | Total George Budget<br>Ralend | the control to the group property of the control to |
| Atwood            | 53.00  | 53.00                                  | 62.00                                 | 62.00                           | 73.00                      | 73.00                  | 134.90                               | 234 2.31                      |   |
| Bicknell          | 5.50   |  | 7.00                                  |                                 |                            |                        | 1                                    | 10.75                         |   |
| Bloomfield        | 6.50   |  | 11.00                                 |                                 |                            |                        | 25995                                |                               |   |
| Bloomington       | 4.50   | 4.50                                   | 6.50                                  | 6.50                            | 6.00                       |                        |                                      | 277,33                        |   |
| Brooksburg        | 10.50  | 5.00                                   | 14.50                                 | 5.00                            | 10.50                      | 10.00                  | -                                    | 15050                         |   |
| Calvary-Owensboro | 6.50   | 6.50                                   | 20.75                                 | 20.75                           | 13.00                      |                        |                                      | 371.94                        |   |
| Camp Taylor       | 9.00   | 9.00                                   | 23,00                                 | 3.00                            | 10.00                      | 12.00                  |                                      | 44183                         |   |
| Clear Fork        | 10.50  | 10.50                                  | 25.00                                 | 25.00                           | 20.00                      |                        | 447.15                               |                               |   |
| Columbus          | 16.00  |  | 25.00                                 | 20.00                           | 0.00                       | 8.00                   |                                      | 44540                         |   |
| Concord           | 2.00   | 2,00                                   | 4.25                                  | 4.25                            |                            |                        |                                      | 124.16                        |   |
| Covington         |  |  |                                       |                                 |                            |                        |                                      |                               |   |
| Elizabeth         | 5.00   | 5.00                                   | 17.50                                 |                                 |                            |                        | 209.                                 | 45949                         |   |
| Glasgow           | 8.00   |  | 16.25                                 |                                 | 34.00                      | 24.00                  |                                      | 20882                         |   |
| Highland Park     | 10.50  | 10.50                                  | 25.00                                 | 25.00                           | -                          |                        |                                      | 61533                         |   |
| Holton            | 8.50   |  | 6.00                                  |                                 |                            |                        |                                      | 137,96                        |   |
| Норе              | 12.00  |  | 24.00                                 |                                 |                            |                        |                                      | 30709                         |   |
| Jamestown         | 8.00   | 8.00                                   | 9.50                                  | 9.00                            |                            |                        |                                      | 32742                         |   |
| Lebanon           |  |  |                                       |                                 |                            |                        | 0200                                 | 21.21                         |   |
| Lexington, First  | 51.50  | 51.50                                  | 45.75                                 | 45.75                           | 42.00                      |                        | 206020                               | 2949.11                       | -   |
| Keans             | 4.50   |  | 6.25                                  |                                 |                            |                        | 17860                                | -                             |   |
| Kilan             | 12,50  | 12.50                                  |                                       | 20.50                           | 44.00                      | -                      |                                      | 90 2.55                       |   |
| Milton            | 11.50  |  |                                       | 31.75                           |                            |                        |                                      | 571.86                        |   |
| Mt. Calvery       | 5,00   |  | 8.75                                  |                                 |                            |                        | 200.25                               |                               |   |
| Mt. Tabor         | 8,50   | 8,50                                   |                                       | 12.00                           |                            |                        |                                      | 43440                         |   |
| Mt. Zion          | 2,50   | 2.50                                   | 9.75                                  | 9.75                            |                            |                        |                                      | 14050                         |   |
| New Albany        | 10.50  | 10.50                                  | 18.00                                 | 18.00                           |                            |                        | -                                    | 50830                         |   |
| New Shiloh        |  |  |                                       |                                 |                            |                        |                                      |                               | -   |
| Ninth Street      | 8.00   |  | 12.75                                 |                                 | 8:00                       |                        | 32715                                | 24068                         |   |
| Owensboro, First  | 7.00   | 7.00                                   |                                       | 25.50                           | 20.00                      | 20.00                  | 31360                                |                               |   |
| Paoli             |  |  |                                       |                                 |                            | 20000                  |                                      | 000,0                         |   |
| Pekin             | 3,50   | 3.50                                   | 7.50                                  | 7.50                            |                            |                        | 14380                                | 143,90                        |   |
| Rock Springs      | 2.50   | 2.50                                   | 4.00                                  | 4.00                            |                            |                        |                                      | 99.75                         |   |
| Roselawn          | 9.50   |  | 16.25                                 |                                 | 12.00                      |                        |                                      | 17706                         |   |
| Sale Avenue       | 18.50  |  | 59.75                                 |                                 |                            |                        |                                      | 1676,83                       |   |
| Simpson Chapel    | 3,00   | 3.00                                   | 4.75                                  | 4.75                            | 3.00                       | 3.00                   | 1                                    | 16965                         |   |
| Stonewall         | 39.50  |  | 50.50                                 |                                 | 26.00                      | 28,00                  |                                      | 800.31                        |   |
| Sylvania          | 16,50  |  | 13.25                                 |                                 |                            |                        |                                      | 203.50                        |   |
| Walker Chapel     | 5.50   | 5.50                                   | 28.00                                 | 28.00                           | 14.00                      | 14.00                  |                                      |                               |   |
| Washington        | 7.00   | 7.00                                   | 19.25                                 | 19.25                           |                            | 14.00                  |                                      | 296,89                        |   |
| Watterson Trail   | 9.50   |  | 16.50                                 |                                 | 12,00                      |                        |                                      | 14725                         |   |
| West Frankfort    | 12.00  |  | 10.75                                 | 1118                            |                            |                        | 47035                                | 23141                         |   |
| West Terre Haute  | 11.50  | 11.50                                  | 20.25                                 | 20.25                           |                            |                        |                                      | 1157.79                       |   |
| Whitehall         | 5.00   |  | 15.00                                 |                                 | 5.00                       |                        |                                      | 14982                         |   |
| Winchester        |  | 15.00                                  | -                                     | 22.25                           |                            | 16.00                  | 61275                                |                               |   |
| Brazil            |  |  |                                       |                                 |                            |                        |                                      | 20.00                         |   |
| Franklin          |  |  |                                       |                                 |                            |                        |                                      | 5.85                          |   |
| Totals            | 456.   | 000.00                                 | PIPC OF                               | 100 0                           | 150 -                      | 24200                  |                                      |                               | 1   |

| 10.                           |                                      |                                 | ч                                       | м                              |   | 40                                    | School                                | School                          |
|-------------------------------|--------------------------------------|---------------------------------|---|--------------------------------|---|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------------------------|
|                               | 14. Presidents' Salaries<br>Assigned | Presidents' Salaries<br>Raissel | 15.<br>Conference Work<br>Fund Assigned | Conference Work<br>Fund Raised | 16. Conference<br>Entertainment<br>Assigned | Conference<br>Entertainment<br>Raised | 17, Conference Sunday Sch<br>Assigned | Conference Sunday Sci<br>Refeed |
| Atwood                        | 106.00                               | 106.00                          |   | 106.00                         | 106.00                                      | 10500                                 | 12.40                                 | 12,40                           |
| Bicknell                      | 11.00                                |                                 | 11.00                                   |                                | 11.00                                       |                                       | 1.40                                  |                                 |
| Sloomfield                    | 13,00                                | 15.00                           | 13.00                                   |                                | 13.00                                       |                                       | 2.20                                  | 2.20                            |
| Bloomington                   | 9.00                                 | 9.00                            | 9.00                                    | 9.00                           | 9.00  | 9,00                                  | 1.30                                  | 1.30                            |
| Srooksburg                    |                                      | 12.00                           | 21.00                                   | 10.00                          | 21.00                                       | 10.00                                 | 2.90                                  | 2.90                            |
| Calvary-Owensboro             | 13.00                                | 13.00                           | 13.00                                   | 13.00                          | 13,00                                       | 13.00                                 | 4.15                                  | 4.15                            |
| Camp Taylor                   | 18,00                                | 18.00                           | 18,00                                   | 18.00                          | 18.00                                       | 18,00                                 | 4.00                                  | 4.60                            |
| Clear Fork                    | 21.00                                | 21.00                           | 21.00                                   | 21.00                          | 21.00                                       | 21.00                                 | 5.00                                  | 5.00                            |
| Columbus                      | 32.00                                | 19,00                           | 32,00                                   | 32.00                          | 32.00                                       | 32,00                                 | 5.00                                  | 5.00                            |
| Concord                       | 4.00                                 | 4.00                            | 4,00                                    | 4.00                           | 4.00  | 4.00                                  | .85                                   | .85                             |
| Covington                     | -                                    |                                 |   |                                |   |                                       |                                       |                                 |
| Elizabeth                     | 10.00                                | 10,00                           | 10.00                                   | 10.00                          | 10.00                                       | 10.00                                 | 3.50                                  | 3,50                            |
| Glasgow                       | 16.00                                |                                 | 16.00                                   |                                | 16.00                                       | 7.00                                  | 3,25                                  |                                 |
| Eighland Park                 |                                      | 21.00                           | 21.00                                   | 21.00                          | 21.00                                       | 21.00                                 | 5.00                                  | .5.00                           |
| Tolton                        | 17.00                                | 22.00                           | 17.00                                   | EJ. e C C                      | 17.00                                       | 11.00                                 | 1.20                                  | . 0.00                          |
| Hope                          | 24.00                                | 4.00                            | 24.00                                   | 6.08                           | 24.00                                       | 24.00                                 | 4.80                                  | 4.80                            |
| Jamestown                     |                                      | 16.00                           | 16.00                                   | 16.00                          | 16.00                                       | 16.00                                 | 1:90                                  | 1.90                            |
| Lebanon                       | 10.00                                | 10.00                           | 10.00                                   | 10.00                          | 10,000                                      | 10,00                                 | 1.00                                  | 200                             |
| Lexington, First              | 103.00                               | 103.00                          | 103.00                                  | 103.00                         | 103.00                                      | 103.00                                | 9.15                                  | 9.15                            |
| Means                         | -                                    | 200,00                          | 9.00                                    | 200,00                         |   | 100,00                                | 1.25                                  | 0020                            |
| Milan                         | 9.00                                 | 25.00                           |   | 25.00                          | 9.00  | 25.00                                 | 4.10                                  | 4.10                            |
| Milton                        | 23.00                                | 23.00                           |   | 23.00                          | 23.00                                       | 23.00                                 | 6.35                                  | 6.35                            |
| Mt. Calvary                   | 10.00                                | 20.00                           | 10.00                                   | 20,00                          | 10.00                                       | 10.00                                 | 1.75                                  | 0.00                            |
| Mt. Tabor                     | 17.00                                | 17.00                           |   | 17.00                          | 17.00                                       | 17.00                                 | 2.40                                  | 2.40                            |
| Mt. Zion                      | 5.00                                 | 5.00                            | 5.00                                    | 5.00                           | 5.00  | 5.00                                  | 1.95                                  | 1.95                            |
| ***                           | -                                    |                                 | -                                       | -                              |   | -                                     |                                       |                                 |
| New Albany                    | 21.00                                | 21,00                           | 21.00                                   | 21.00                          | 21.00                                       | 21.00                                 | 3,60                                  | 3.60                            |
| New Shiloh                    | 76.00                                |                                 | 16.00                                   | -                              | 75 00                                       |                                       | 0.55                                  |                                 |
| Ninth Street                  | 14.00                                | 14.00                           |   | 14.00                          | 16.00                                       | 34 00                                 | 2.55                                  | 5.10                            |
| Owensboro, First              | 12.00                                | 12.00                           | 14.00                                   | 14.00                          | 14,00                                       | 14.00                                 | 5,10                                  | Us M                            |
| Paoli                         | W 00                                 | m 00                            | 7 00                                    | W 00                           |   |                                       |                                       |                                 |
| Pekin                         | 7.00                                 | 7.00                            | 7.00                                    | 7.00                           | 7.00  | 7.00                                  | 1.50                                  | 1.50                            |
| Rock Springs                  | 5.00                                 | 5.00                            | 5.00                                    | 5.00                           | 5.00  | 5.00                                  | .80                                   | . 80                            |
| Roselawn                      | 19.00                                | 25.00                           | 19.00                                   | 0                              | 19.00                                       |                                       | 3.25                                  |                                 |
| Sale Avenue                   | 37.00                                | 37.00                           | 37,00                                   | 21.30                          | 37,00                                       | 37.00                                 | 11.95                                 |                                 |
| Simpson Chapel                | 6.00                                 | 6.00                            | 6.00                                    | 6.00                           | 5.00  | 6.00                                  | 95                                    | . 6                             |
| Stonewall                     | 79.00                                | 77 00                           | 79.00                                   | 07 00                          | 79,00                                       | 77 00                                 | 10.10                                 | 0 50                            |
| Sylvania<br>Walker Chapel     | 33.00                                | 33.00                           | -                                       | 23.00                          | 33.00                                       | 33.00                                 | 2.70                                  | 2.70                            |
|                               | 1                                    |                                 | -                                       | ******                         |   | -                                     | 5.60                                  | 5.60                            |
| Washington<br>Watterson Trail | 19.00                                | 19.00                           |   | 19.00                          | 14.00                                       | 14.00                                 | 3.85                                  | 3.85                            |
| West Frankfort                | 24.00                                | 4.00                            | -                                       | 4.00                           | 19.00                                       | 19,00                                 | 3,30                                  | 3.30                            |
| West Terre Haute              | 23.00                                | 23.00                           |   | 23.00                          | 24,00                                       | 24,00                                 | 2.15                                  | 2.15                            |
|                               | -                                    |                                 | _                                       | -                              |   | 23,00                                 |                                       | 4.05                            |
| Mhitchall                     | 10.00                                | 10.00                           |   | 10.00                          | 10.00                                       | 10.00                                 | 3.00                                  | 3.00                            |
| Winchester<br>Brazil          | 30,00                                | 30.00                           | 30.00                                   | 30.00                          | 30.00                                       | 30,00                                 | 4.45                                  | 4.45                            |
| Charles at 1                  | 1                                    |                                 | 1                                       | 1                              |   |                                       |                                       |                                 |

| r                 | 1                                 | Disbursed for Conference Budget. Item IX-Cont |                                    |                           |   |   |  |                                    |  |  |  |  |  |
|-------------------|-----------------------------------|---|------------------------------------|---------------------------|---|---|--|------------------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| 100.              | 18. Camp Meeting<br>Fund Assigned | Gamp Meeting<br>Fund Raised                   | 19.<br>Conf. Parsonage<br>Assigned | Conf. Parsonage<br>Raised | 20. Minister's<br>Group Insurance<br>Assigned | Minister's<br>Group Insurance<br>Raised | Zl. Ministerial<br>Institute<br>Assigned | Ministerial<br>Institute<br>Refeed |  |  |  |  |  |
| Atwood            |                                   | 1.06.00                                       | 53.00                              | 53.00                     | 53.00   | 53.00                                   | 10,60                                    | 10.60                              |  |  |  |  |  |
| Bicknell          | 11.00                             |   | 5.50                               |                           | 5.50  |   | 1.10                                     |                                    |  |  |  |  |  |
| Bloomfield        | 13.00                             |   | 6.50                               | 1.50                      | 6.50  | 6.50                                    | 1.30                                     | 1.50                               |  |  |  |  |  |
| Bloomington       | 9.00                              | 9.00  |                                    | 13.50                     | 4.50  | 4.50                                    | .00                                      | . 90                               |  |  |  |  |  |
| Brooksburg        | 21.00                             | 10.00   | 10.50                              |                           | 10.50   | 5,00                                    | 2,10                                     | 2.10                               |  |  |  |  |  |
| Calvary-Owensboro | 13.00                             | 18.00   | 6.50                               | 6.50                      |   | 6.50                                    | 1.30                                     | 1.30                               |  |  |  |  |  |
| Camp Taylor       | 18.00                             | 18.00   | 9.00                               | 9.00                      | 9,00  | 9.00                                    | 1.80                                     | 1.80                               |  |  |  |  |  |
| Clear Fork        | 21.00                             | 21:00   | 10.50                              | 10.50                     | 10.50   | 10.50                                   | 2,10                                     | 2.10                               |  |  |  |  |  |
| Columbus          | 32,00                             | 32.00   | 16.00                              | 16:00                     | 16.00   | 10,00                                   | 3,20                                     | 3,20                               |  |  |  |  |  |
| Concord           | 4,00                              | 4.00  | 2.00                               | 2,00                      | 2.00  | 2:00                                    | .40                                      | .40                                |  |  |  |  |  |
| Covington         |                                   |   |                                    |                           |   |   | -  |                                    |  |  |  |  |  |
| Elizabeth         | 10.00                             | 10.00   | 5.00                               | 5.00                      | 5.00  | 5.00                                    | 1.00                                     | 1.00                               |  |  |  |  |  |
| Glasgow           | 16.00                             | 6.00  | 8.00                               |                           | 8.00  |   | 1.60                                     | 1                                  |  |  |  |  |  |
| Highland Park     | 21.00                             | 21.00   | 10.50                              | 10.50                     | 10.50   | 10,50                                   | 2.10                                     | 2.00                               |  |  |  |  |  |
| Holton            | 17.00                             | 10,23   | 8,50                               |                           | 3.50  |   | 1.70                                     |                                    |  |  |  |  |  |
| Hope              | 26.00                             | 24.00   | 12.00                              | 12,00                     | 12.00   | 12.00                                   | 2,40                                     | 2,40                               |  |  |  |  |  |
| Jamestown         | 16.00                             | 16.00   | 8.00                               | 8.00                      | 8.00  | 8.00                                    | 1.60                                     | 1,60                               |  |  |  |  |  |
| Lebanon           |                                   |   |                                    |                           |   |   |  |                                    |  |  |  |  |  |
| Lexington, First  | 103.00                            | 103.00  | 51.50                              | 51.50                     | 51.50   | 51.50                                   | 10.30                                    | 10,3                               |  |  |  |  |  |
| Means             | 9100                              |   | 4.50                               |                           | 4.50  |   | .90                                      |                                    |  |  |  |  |  |
| Milan             | 25.00                             | 25.00   | 12.50                              | 12,50                     | 12,50   | 12.50                                   | 2.50                                     | 2.5                                |  |  |  |  |  |
| Milton            | 23,00                             | 23,00   | 11.50                              | 11.50                     | 11.50   | 11.50                                   | 2.30                                     | 2.3                                |  |  |  |  |  |
| Mt. Calvary       | 10.00                             |   | 5.00                               |                           | 5.00  |   | 1.00                                     |                                    |  |  |  |  |  |
| Mt. Tabor         | 17,00                             | 17.00   | 8.50                               | 18.50                     | 8.50  | 8.50                                    | 1.70                                     | 1,7                                |  |  |  |  |  |
| Mt. Zion          | 5.00                              | 5.00  | 2.50                               | 2,50                      | 2.50  | 2.50                                    | .50                                      | .5                                 |  |  |  |  |  |
| New Albany        | 21.00                             | 21.00   | 10.50                              | 10.50                     | 10.50   | 10.50                                   | 2.10                                     | 2.1                                |  |  |  |  |  |
| New Shiloh        |                                   |   |                                    |                           |   |   |  |                                    |  |  |  |  |  |
| Minth Street      | 16.00                             |   | 3,00                               |                           | 8.00  |   | 1.60                                     | 1                                  |  |  |  |  |  |
| Owensboro, First  | 14.00                             | 14.00   | 7.00                               | 7.00                      | 7.00  | 7,00                                    | 1.40                                     | 1.4                                |  |  |  |  |  |
| Paoli             | -                                 |   |                                    |                           |   |   |  |                                    |  |  |  |  |  |
| Pekin             | 7.00                              | 7.00  | 3.50                               | 3,50                      | 3.50  | 3.50                                    | .70                                      | .7                                 |  |  |  |  |  |
| Rock Springs      | 5.00                              | 5.00  | 2,50                               | 2.50                      | 2.50  | 2,50                                    | .50                                      | .5                                 |  |  |  |  |  |
| Roselawn          | 19.00                             |   | 9,50                               | -                         | 9.50  |   | 1.90                                     | -                                  |  |  |  |  |  |
| Sale Avenue       | 37.00                             | 37.00   | 18,50                              | 18,50                     | 18,50   | 18.50                                   | 3.70                                     | 3,7                                |  |  |  |  |  |
| Simpson Chapel    | 6.00                              | 6.00  | 3.00                               | 3.00                      | 3.00  | 3,00                                    | .60                                      | .6                                 |  |  |  |  |  |
| Stonewall         | 79.00                             |   | 39.50                              |                           | 39.50   |   | 7.90                                     |                                    |  |  |  |  |  |
| Sylvania          | 33.00                             | 33.00   | 16.50                              | 16.50                     | 16.50   | 16,50                                   | 3.30                                     | 3.3                                |  |  |  |  |  |
| Walker Chapel     | 11.00                             | 11.00   | 5.50                               | 5.50                      | 5.50  | 5.50                                    | 1.10                                     | 1.1                                |  |  |  |  |  |
| Washington        | 14.00                             | 14.00   | 7.00                               | 7.00                      | 7.00  | 7,00                                    | 1.40                                     | 1.4                                |  |  |  |  |  |
| Watterson Trail   | 19.00                             |   | 9.50                               | 9,50                      | 9.50  | 9.50                                    | 1.90                                     | 1.9                                |  |  |  |  |  |
| West Frankfort    | 24.00                             | 1   | 12.00                              |                           | 12,00   | 12.00                                   | 2.40                                     | 2.4                                |  |  |  |  |  |
| West Terre Haute  | -                                 | 23.00   | 11.50                              |                           | 11.50   | 11.50                                   | 2.30                                     | 2.3                                |  |  |  |  |  |
| Shitchall         |                                   | 10.00   | 5.00                               | 5,00                      | 5,00  | 5,00                                    | 1.00                                     | 1.0                                |  |  |  |  |  |
| Winchester        | 30.00                             | 50.00   | 15,00                              | 15.00                     | 15.00   | 15.00                                   | 3.00                                     | 3.0                                |  |  |  |  |  |
| Brazil            | -                                 |   |                                    |                           |   |   |  | -                                  |  |  |  |  |  |
| Franklin Avenue   | 1                                 | 1   |                                    |                           |   |   |  |                                    |  |  |  |  |  |

|                          | Dist                                    | oursed         | for Con                           | ference                                 | Budget                           | . Item                  | IX-Con                              |                            |
|--------------------------|---|----------------|-----------------------------------|---|----------------------------------|-------------------------|-------------------------------------|----------------------------|
| 104.                     | 22.<br>Wesleyen Youth<br>Conf. Assigned | Wesleyan Youth | 23. 10% Equiv.<br>Pastor's Salary | 10% Equiv.<br>Pastor's Salary<br>Raised | 24.<br>3. S. Pioneer<br>Assigned | S. S. Ploneer<br>Raised | 25.<br>Ploneer Calendar<br>Assigned | Flonser Calendar<br>Reised |
| Atwood                   | 53.00                                   | 53.00          | 503.50                            | 512.50                                  | 231.01                           | 231001                  | 1575.05                             |                            |
| Bickmell                 | 5.50                                    |                |                                   |   |                                  |                         |                                     |                            |
| Bloomfield               | 6.50                                    | 6.50           | 280.50                            | 280,50                                  | 45.00                            | 45,00                   | 76,00                               | 76.00                      |
| Blocmington              | 4.50                                    | 4.50           | 212.00                            | 212.00                                  |                                  |                         | 52,00                               | 52.0                       |
| Brooksburg               | 10.50                                   | 10.00          | 77.00                             | 77.00                                   |                                  |                         | 118.50                              | 118.5                      |
| Calvary-Owensboro        | 6.50                                    | 6.50           |                                   |   | 18.00                            | 18.00                   |                                     |                            |
| Camp Taylor              | 9.00                                    | 9.00           | 208.00                            | 208.00                                  | 69.97                            | 69.97                   |                                     |                            |
| Clear Fork               | 10.50                                   | 10.50          | 376.00                            | 376.00                                  |                                  |                         | 250.00                              | 250.0                      |
| Columbus                 | 16.00                                   | 7.00           |                                   |   | 60.00.                           | 60.00                   |                                     | 88.0                       |
| Concord                  | 2.00                                    | 2.00           |                                   |   |                                  |                         | 95.00                               | 95.0                       |
| Covington                |   |                |                                   |   |                                  |                         |                                     |                            |
| Elizabeth                | 5.00                                    | 5.00           | 91.00                             | 91.00                                   | 12.00                            | 12.00                   | .39.00                              | . 39.0                     |
| Glasgow                  | 8.00                                    |                |                                   | 238,00                                  |                                  |                         | 104.00                              |                            |
| Highland Park            | 5.00                                    | 5.00           | The same of the same of           | 265.00                                  | 64.37                            | 64137                   |                                     |                            |
| Holton                   | 8.50                                    |                | 106.00                            |   |                                  |                         | 160.00                              |                            |
| Норе                     | 12.00                                   | 4.00           | 291.50                            |   |                                  | 30.00                   | 60.00                               | 60.0                       |
| Jamestown                | 18.00                                   | 8.00           |                                   |   |                                  |                         | 52,00                               | 52.0                       |
| Lebanon                  |   |                |                                   |   |                                  |                         |                                     |                            |
| Lexington, First         | 51.50                                   | 51.50          | 300.00                            | 300.00                                  |                                  |                         | 641.67                              | 841 8                      |
| Means                    | 4.50                                    | 02.00          |                                   |   |                                  |                         | 012.01                              | 02260                      |
| Milan                    | 12.50                                   | 12.50          | 21.2.00                           | 212.00                                  | 84 35                            | 94.35                   | 145.00                              | 145 O                      |
| Milton                   | 11.50                                   | 11.50          | 371.00                            |   |                                  |                         | 142,50                              |                            |
| Mt. Calvary              | 5.00                                    |                |                                   |   | 30.65                            |                         | 12.00                               | 12.0                       |
| Mt. Tabor                | 8,50                                    | 0 50           | 344 75                            | 344 PE                                  |                                  |                         | 122.00                              |                            |
| Mt. Zion                 | 2.50                                    | 2.50           |                                   | 61.50                                   | 81.75                            | 81.75                   | 38.00                               | 38.0                       |
| New Albany               | 10.50                                   | 10.50          |                                   |   | 64.67                            | 64.61                   | 81,00                               | 81.0                       |
| New Shiloh               | 20.00                                   | 10.00          | 2,50,00                           | 200,00                                  | 04.01                            | 0.4.01                  | 02,00                               | OLLO                       |
| Minth Street             | 8.00                                    |                | 102.00                            | 102.00                                  | 79.86                            | 79.88                   | 50.35                               | 50.8                       |
| Owensboro, First         | 7.00                                    | 7.00           |                                   | 388.00                                  |                                  | 1000                    | 127.00                              |                            |
| Paoli                    |   |                |                                   |   |                                  |                         | 201100                              | ALC: NO                    |
| Pekin                    | 3.50                                    | 3.50           | 78.00                             | 78.00                                   | 69-90                            | 69.90                   | 8,00                                | 8.0                        |
|                          | 2.50                                    | 2.50           | 10.00                             | 15.00                                   |                                  | 30.00                   | 27.81                               | 27.8                       |
| Rock Springs<br>Roselawn | 9.50                                    | 2.30           |                                   |   | 00.00                            | 20.00                   | 15.00                               | 15.0                       |
| Sale Avenue              | 18.50                                   | -              | 530-00                            | 530.00                                  |                                  |                         | 366.10                              | _                          |
| Simpson Chapel           | 3.00                                    | 3.00           | 72.00                             | 72.00                                   | 63.50                            | 63.50                   | 28,00                               | 28.0                       |
| Stonewall                | 39.50                                   |                |                                   |   |                                  |                         |                                     |                            |
| Sylvania                 | 16.50                                   | 16.50          | 176.00                            | 176.00                                  |                                  |                         | 170.00                              | 170-0                      |
| Walker Chapel            | 5.50                                    | 5.50           | -                                 |   |                                  |                         | 50.00                               | 50.0                       |
| Washington               | 7.00                                    | 7.00           | 205.00                            |   |                                  | 50.00                   | 30.00                               | 30.0                       |
| Watterson Trail          | 9.50                                    | 9.50           | -                                 | 132.00                                  |                                  |                         | 125.00                              |                            |
| West Frankfort           | 12.00                                   |                | 208.50                            |   | 106.64                           | 108.64                  |                                     |                            |
| West Terre Haute         | 11.50                                   | 11.50          |                                   | 344.50                                  |                                  |                         | 131.55                              | -                          |
| Whitehall                | 5.00                                    | 5,00           | -                                 |   |                                  | 78.00                   | 67,00                               |                            |
| Winchester               | 15.00                                   | 15.00          |                                   |   |                                  | 120.00                  |                                     |                            |
| Brazil                   | 1                                       | 1              | 0.00                              | 0.00                                    | 200                              |                         | 020200                              | - Land                     |
|                          |   |                |                                   |   |                                  |                         |                                     |                            |

|                      |                                      | n                                  | Nabursed for (                      | Conference B                      | adget. Item  | IX - Contin                            | eed |
|----------------------|--------------------------------------|------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|--|--|-----|
| и.                   | Other Conference<br>Expense Antigued | Other Conference<br>Expense Raised | Total Conference Budget<br>Antigned | Total Conference Budget<br>Raised | Grand Total:<br>General & Conference<br>Budgets Assigned | General & Conference<br>Budgets Raised |     |
|                      | 80                                   |                                    | 19.                                 |                                   | 8  |  |     |
| Atwood               |                                      |                                    |                                     |                                   | 508Q46   | 5266,37                                |     |
| Bicknell             |                                      |                                    | 65.00                               | -                                 |  | 10.75                                  |     |
| Bloomfield.          |                                      |                                    |                                     |                                   |  | 538,50                                 |     |
| Bloomington          |                                      |                                    |                                     | -                                 |  | 602.53                                 |     |
| Brooksburg           |                                      |                                    |                                     |                                   | 1  | 419.50                                 |     |
| Calvary-Owensboro    | -                                    |                                    | 320.95                              | 333,95                            | 611.65   | 705,79                                 |     |
| Camp Taylor          |                                      |                                    |                                     |                                   |  | 1131,20                                |     |
| Clear Fork           | -                                    |                                    |                                     | -                                 | 1  | 150237                                 |     |
| Columbus             |                                      |                                    |                                     |                                   | -  | 101415                                 |     |
| Concord              | -                                    |                                    | 119,25                              | 118,25                            | 19910  | 242.41                                 |     |
| Covington            |                                      |                                    | -                                   |                                   |  |  |     |
| Elizabeth            | -                                    |                                    |                                     |                                   |  | 660.99                                 |     |
| Glasgow              |                                      |                                    | 1                                   |                                   | 1  | 563.82                                 |     |
| Highland Park        |                                      |                                    | 795.27                              | 795.27                            | 125442   | 141060                                 |     |
| Holton               | -                                    |                                    |                                     |                                   |  | 499.78                                 |     |
| Норе                 |                                      |                                    |                                     |                                   |  | 781.87                                 |     |
| Jamestown            |                                      |                                    | 143.50                              | 143.50                            | 459.40   | 470.92                                 |     |
| Lebanon              |                                      |                                    | -                                   |                                   |  | 21.21                                  |     |
| Lexington, First     | -                                    |                                    | 152762                              | 152762                            |  | 447673                                 |     |
| Means                |                                      | -                                  | 51.65                               |                                   |  | 106.00                                 |     |
| Milan                |                                      |                                    | 585,45                              | 585.45                            | 112270   | 138800                                 |     |
| Milton               | -                                    |                                    | 758.20                              | 758.20                            | 1.25840  | 1330,06                                |     |
| Mt. Calvary          |                                      |                                    | 100.40                              | 52.65                             | 300 65   | 122.65                                 |     |
| Mt. Tabor            | -                                    |                                    |                                     |                                   | 1  | 890.50                                 |     |
| Mt. Zion             |                                      |                                    |                                     |                                   |  | 269.95                                 |     |
| New Albany           |                                      |                                    | 531,31                              | 531.81                            | 951.96   | 104011                                 |     |
| New Shiloh           |                                      |                                    | -                                   | -                                 | -  |  |     |
| Ninth Street         |                                      |                                    |                                     |                                   | 1  | 472.60                                 |     |
| Owansboro, First     | -                                    |                                    | 598.50                              | 598.50                            | 912.10   | 952,26                                 |     |
| Paoli                |                                      |                                    | 200 00                              | 202 20                            |  |  | -   |
| Pekin                |                                      |                                    |                                     | 7                                 | 340.40   | 1                                      |     |
| Rock Springs         |                                      |                                    | -                                   |                                   | 188.36   | 1                                      |     |
| Roselawn             | -                                    |                                    | -                                   |                                   | 1  | 217.06                                 |     |
| Sale Avenue          |                                      |                                    |                                     |                                   |  | 274593                                 |     |
| Simpson Chapel       |                                      |                                    |                                     |                                   | 1  | 36 770                                 |     |
| Stonewall            | -                                    |                                    | 452.50                              | -                                 | 2041.88  | -                                      | -   |
| Sylvania             |                                      | -                                  |                                     |                                   |  | 727.00                                 |     |
| Walker Chapel        |                                      |                                    | 255, 20                             | 367 95                            | 668 60   | 526,13                                 |     |
| Washington           |                                      |                                    |                                     |                                   |  | 513.95                                 |     |
| Watterson Trail.     |                                      | -                                  |                                     |                                   |  | 830,40                                 | -   |
| West Frankfort       |                                      |                                    | -                                   |                                   | -  | 1.826 69                               |     |
| West Terre Haute     |                                      |                                    | -                                   |                                   | -  | 1                                      |     |
| Whitehall            | -                                    |                                    | -                                   |                                   |  | 163647                                 | -   |
| Winchester<br>Brazil | 1                                    |                                    | 837.95                              | 007.95                            | 250,70   | 1                                      |     |
|                      | -                                    |                                    | -                                   |                                   |  | 20,00                                  |     |
| Franklin Avenue      | -                                    | -                                  |                                     | 100/05                            | 2000000  | 38,7/1.62                              | -   |

|                   |                   |              |                           |                             | D                                      | isbursed for           | Beneveleno    | es. Dem ?                          | Ľ.                 |                   |                            |
|-------------------|-------------------|--------------|---------------------------|-----------------------------|--|------------------------|---------------|------------------------------------|--------------------|-------------------|----------------------------|
| 10.               | 1. World Missions | S. Australia | 3. Brainerd Indias School | 4. Wesleyaa Indian Massions | 5. Church Externion and<br>Evangelisse | 6. Hephathah Orphanage | 7. Echacation | 8. Wesleyan Seminary<br>Foundation | 9. Conference Work | 10. Other Objects | 11. Total for Bearrolemore |
| Atwood            | 3721.             |              | 57.65                     |                             | 14.00                                  | 107.17                 | 1634.89       |                                    | 433.23             | 513.85            | 6421.91                    |
| Bickmell          |                   |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               |                                    |                    | 1                 |                            |
| Bloomfield        |                   |              |                           |                             |  | 7.25                   |               |                                    |                    | 13,61             | 20.86                      |
| Bloomington       |                   |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               |                                    |                    | 94,52             | 94.52                      |
| Brooksburg        |                   |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               |                                    |                    | 12,00             | 12,00                      |
| Calvary-Ozensboro | 10.00             | ,            | 539.00                    |                             | 5.00                                   | 70.CO                  | 140.00        | -                                  | 25,00              |                   | 789.00                     |
| Camp Taylor       | 140.10            |              |                           | 30.75                       |  | 12.00                  |               |                                    |                    | 1.99. 25          | 440.10                     |
| Clear Fork        | -                 |              | 150.00                    |                             |  | -                      |               |                                    |                    |                   | 170.00                     |
| Columbus          |                   |              | 10.00                     | 20,00                       |  |                        |               |                                    | 29.00              | 59.00             | 101.00                     |
| Concerd           | 103.50            |              | 20 800                    | E 00                        |  |                        | E 00          |                                    |                    |                   | 548.10                     |
|                   | тоз.оо            |              |                           | 5.00                        |  |                        | 5.00          |                                    | 40.00              | 200,50            | 548,10                     |
| Covington         |                   |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               |                                    |                    | -                 |                            |
| Elizabeth         | 62.50             |              | 56.00                     |                             |  | 30.00                  | 8,93          |                                    | 23,00              | 259,42            | 414,85                     |
| Glaszow           |                   |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               |                                    |                    |                   |                            |
| Highland Park     |                   |              |                           |                             | 44.37                                  | 5.00                   |               |                                    |                    | 200,00            | 249.37                     |
| Holton            |                   |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               |                                    |                    |                   |                            |
| Hope              |                   |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               |                                    |                    | 114.50            | 114.50                     |
| Jamestown         |                   |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               |                                    |                    |                   |                            |
| Lebanon           |                   |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               |                                    |                    |                   |                            |
| Lexington, First  | 042,50            | to i         | 04.00                     | 130.60                      |  |                        |               |                                    | 41.00              |                   | 1173.30                    |
| Neana             |                   |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               |                                    |                    |                   |                            |
| Milan             | 170.00            |              | 155.00                    |                             |  | 20.37                  |               |                                    |                    | 204.01            | 629.58                     |
| Milton            |                   |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               |                                    |                    | 45.95             | 45.95                      |
| Mt. Calvary       | 3.00              |              | i                         |                             |  | 24.50                  |               | 5.00                               |                    | -                 | 37,50                      |
| Mt. Tabor         | 1.                |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               |                                    |                    |                   |                            |
| Ht. Zion          |                   |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               |                                    |                    | (fig. 91          | 79.81                      |
| New Albany        | -                 |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               |                                    |                    | 1                 |                            |
| New Shiloh        | -                 |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               |                                    |                    | 230.00            | 230.00                     |
|                   |                   |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               |                                    | -                  |                   |                            |
| Ninth Street      | 70.00             |              |                           |                             | 77                                     |                        |               |                                    | -                  | -                 |                            |
| Owensboro, First  | 12.00             |              | 3.10                      |                             | 11.00                                  |                        |               |                                    |                    | 16.72             | 42.92                      |
| Paoli             |                   |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               |                                    |                    |                   |                            |
| Pekin             | 50.00             |              | 144,36                    |                             |  |                        |               |                                    |                    | 75.00             | 269,36                     |
| Rock Springs      |                   |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               |                                    |                    |                   |                            |
| Roselemm          | 10.00             |              | 31.51                     |                             | 5.00                                   |                        | 13.70         |                                    |                    | -                 | 169.43                     |
| Sale Avenue       | 131,00            | 113050       |                           | 20.00                       | 14.32                                  | 85.00                  | 15,00         |                                    | 87.90              | 13.00             | 1547.2                     |
| Simpson Chapel    | 33.05             | 1            |                           |                             | 5.00                                   | 5.00                   | 5,00          |                                    |                    |                   | 171.10                     |
| Stonewall         | 13783             |              |                           |                             | 48.54                                  | 6.38                   | 271.19        |                                    | 63.00              | 149.27            | 1917,94                    |
| Sylvania          |                   |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               |                                    |                    | 170.00            | 170.00                     |
| Walker Chapel     | 78.17             |              | 5.52                      |                             |  |                        |               |                                    | 16.20              |                   | 247.79                     |
| Washington        |                   |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               |                                    |                    |                   |                            |
| Matterson Trail   |                   |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               |                                    |                    | 675.12            | 675.12                     |
| West Frankfort    |                   |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               |                                    |                    |                   |                            |
| West Terre Haute  |                   |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               | 11                                 |                    | - ,               |                            |
| Thisehell         |                   |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               |                                    |                    | 1                 |                            |
| Windhester        | 55.00             | -            |                           |                             |  |                        |               |                                    | 75.00              | 25,00             | 755 00                     |
| Brazil            | 50.50             |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               |                                    | 73,00              | 000               | 100 W.J                    |
| Franklin Avenue   |                   |              | 186.69                    |                             |  |                        |               |                                    |                    |                   | 100 00                     |
|                   | 1950.91           |              |                           |                             |  |                        |               | -                                  | -                  |                   | 186,68                     |

|                   |                       | Disbursed T         | otals. Ite | m XI               |                              |
|-------------------|-----------------------|---------------------|------------|--------------------|------------------------------|
| 18.               | l.<br>Pastoral Income | 2.<br>Church Income | 3. Budget  | 2.<br>Benevolences | S. Total for<br>all purposes |
| Atwood            | 9,913.13              | 18,125.69           | 5,266.87   | 6,481.81           | 39,787.58                    |
| Bicknell          | 1,390.00              | 498.00              | 10,75      |                    | 1,898.75                     |
| Bloomfield        | 3,929.73              | 1,750.29            | 539,50     | 20.86              | 6,239.39                     |
| Bloomington       | 2,155.00              | 1,758,32            | 602.53     | 94.52              | 4,590.37                     |
| Brooksburg        | 2,675.46              | 2,920.55            | 418,50     | 12.00              | 6,026.5                      |
| Calvary-Owansboro | 2,980.00              | 4,962.40            | 705.79     | 789.00             | 9,437.19                     |
| Camp Taylor       | 3,272.05              | 1,984.72            | 1;131.20   | 440,10             | 6,828,0                      |
| Clear Fork        | 6,527.69              | 8,551.48            | ,1,502.87  | 170.00             | 16,552.0                     |
| Columbus          | 4,333.00              | 3,331.00            | 1,014.15   | 101.00             | B,779.1                      |
| Concord           | 391.00                | 287.43              | 242.41     | 548.10             | 1,468.9                      |
| Covington         |                       |                     |            |                    |                              |
| Elizaboth         | 1,087.50              | 1,354.68            | 660.99     | 414.85             | 3,518.0                      |
| Glasgow           | 3,517.92              | 1,505.76            | 563,82     |                    | 5,587.5                      |
| Zighland Park     | 2,600.00              | 4,172.48            | 1,410.60   | 249.37             | 8,432.4                      |
| Holton            | 1,395.65              | 1,288.54            | 499.78     |                    | 5,183.9                      |
| Норе              | 5,583.74              | 3,592,73            | 781.87     | 114.50             | 10,072.8                     |
| Jamestown         | 790.00                | 290.61              | 470.92     |                    | 1,551,5                      |
| Lebanon           | 1,589.80              | 303.87              | 21.21      |                    | 1,914.9                      |
| Lexington, First  | 7,394.00              | 8,223.00            | 4,476,73   | 1,178.20           |                              |
| Means             | 1,064,34              | 211,24              | 106.00     |                    | 1,381.5                      |
| Eilan             | 3,057.00              | 2,139.49            | 1,388.00   | 629.38             | 7,213.3                      |
| Milton            | 5,614.93              | 4,540.69            | 1,330.06   | 45.95              | 11,531.6                     |
| Ht. Calvary       | 2,356.17              | 950.01              | 122,65     | 37.50              | 5,466.3                      |
| Mt. Tabor         | 1,375.26              | 1,285.88            | 890.50     |                    | 3,551.6                      |
| Mt. Zion          | 790.00                | 1,084.96            | 269.95     | 79.81              | 2,224.7                      |
| Hew Albany        | 4,600.00              | 3,157.00            | 1,040.11   | 230.00             | 9,027.1                      |
| New Shiloh        |                       |                     |            |                    |                              |
| Ninth Street      | 2,080.00              | 2,703.01            | 472.89     |                    | 5,255,9                      |
| Owensboro, First  | 4,475.05              | 5,078.34            | 952.26     | 42.82              |                              |
| Paoli             |                       |                     |            |                    |                              |
| Pekin -           | 1,377.15              | 772.58              | 340.40     | 269,36             | 3,259.4                      |
| Rock Springs      | 661.48                | 338.57              | 186.36     |                    | 1,136.4                      |
| Roselawn          | 2,175.00              | 5,598,58            | 217.06     | 169.48             | 8,160.1                      |
| Sale Avenue       | 8,335.53              | 32,076.77           | 2,745.93   | 1,547.22           | 44,755.4                     |
| Simpson Chapel    | 698.00                | 590.90              | 367.70     | 171.10             |                              |
| Stonewall         | 9,298.47              | 16,656.54           | 800,31     | 1,917,84           |                              |
| Sylvania          | 1,700.00              | 3,296.10            | 727.00     | 170.00             |                              |
| Walker Chapel     | 3,013.36              | 2,171.31            | 526,13     | 247.79             |                              |
| Washington        | 2,434.22              | 1,854.65            | 664,14     |                    | 4,953,0                      |
| Watterson Trail   | 3,720.00              | 11,824,14           | 513.95     | 675.12             | 16,733.2                     |
| West Frankfort    | 2,047.20              | 4,938.77            | 830.40     |                    | 7,816,3                      |
| West Terre Haute  | 4,205.00              | 2,771.10            | 1,828,69   |                    | 8,802.7                      |
| Whitehall         | 650.00                | 1,053.56            | 417.32     |                    | 2,120.8                      |
| Winchester        | 1,400.64              | 1,552.69            | 1,636.47   | 155.00             |                              |
| Brazil            | 734.00                | 1,825.18            | 20,00      |                    | 2,579.1                      |
| Franklin Avenue   | 3,007.10              | 2,178,55            | 5,85       | 186.68             |                              |
| Totals            | 132234.62             |                     | 38,717.62  | 1                  |                              |

### Report No. 21

FOOT-NOTE: The following shows amounts the **Covington** and **Paoli Churches** paid on budget for 1967-68 but are not included in the compiled statistics.

| -     |    |     | _  |
|-------|----|-----|----|
| C     | -  | era | п. |
| - 3.3 | еш | CIG |    |

| General:                        |           |         |
|---------------------------------|-----------|---------|
| Items                           | Covington | Paoli   |
| World Mission                   |           | \$31.84 |
| Brainerd                        | \$60.00   |         |
| Church Extension and Evangelism |           | \$ 5.00 |
| Pension Plan                    | \$37.44   |         |
| Hepzibah                        |           | \$ 5.00 |
| Education                       |           | \$ 5.00 |
| Kentucky Conference:            |           |         |
| Camp Meeting                    | \$10.00   |         |
| Minister's Group Insurance      | \$10.00   |         |
| 10% Pastor's Tithe              | \$28.00   | \$66.00 |
| Pioneer Calendar                | \$ 5.00   | 1,00    |
| Conference Parsonage            | \$10.00   |         |
| Conference Entertainment        | \$15.00   |         |

Respectfully submitted, L. W. Mayhugh, Dist. Treasurer

### Report No. 22

### CYC REPORT

| \$ 263.22 |
|-----------|
| 736.35    |
| 265.85    |
| 219.12    |
| 19.76     |
| 1504.30   |
|           |
| \$ 794.96 |
| 200.00    |
| 75.15     |
| 89.45     |
| \$1159.56 |
| \$ 344.74 |
|           |

Audrey L. Hublard, Treasurer

### Report No. 24

### MORAL REFORM REPORT

1. Since our homes are the tributaries which feed the stream of our national and religious life, we call upon our ministers to challenge our entire church congregations to make our homes Christian.

- 2. Inasmuch as we are living in a world of unrest, of contention, and of strife, which is the result of the spirit of the anti-Christ, we ask our people to seek the peace of unity of the faith once delivered to the saints, to seek understanding in the midst of misunderstanding, to cover our brothers faults with the grace of charity and by fellowship with those who may be weaker in the faith.
- 3. We call our people to return to a reverence for the Lord's Day and stress the necessity of a faithfulness to all services conducted on that day. We urge our families to worship as a family unit and adopt the family pew and sit together. We intreat our people to abstain from social and secular interest and indulgences that take away the sacredness of the Lord's Day.
- 4. Believing in the integrity and devotion of our God appointed church leaders in all levels of administration, we urge our people to support them by their prayers and cooperation in furthering the work of the Lord through the channels of the Wesleyan Church. We feel that the Leaders should, in return, be sympathetic and have a common understanding toward the district's beliefs and standards - Hebrews 13:17.
- 5. That the pastor exhort his people to fulfill their responsibility as citizens in registering their vote in all areas including local, state, and national levels, and also encourage praying for our public officials. I Tim.
- 6. In the midst of the racial tension we discourage our people from participating in or encouraging any pressure groups that produce un-Christian attitudes. We exhort our people to treat all races (Negro-Indian-Asiatic) with respect and dignity since God has made of one blood all people. Acts 17:26
- 7. We strongly oppose any fad which leads to effeminate behavior, which obliterates the line between the sexes, and which stimulates a tendency toward homosexuality in either sex.

Respectfully submitted, Board of Administration

### Report No. 23

### UNITED STEWARDSHIP FUND . APPORTIONMENTS TO CHURCHES

| Churches    | General 6.7% | Ky. District 7% | Total      |
|-------------|--------------|-----------------|------------|
| Atwood      | \$ 1244.10   | \$ 1299.80      | \$ 2543.90 |
| Bloomfield  | 98.62        | 103.04          | 201.66     |
| Bicknell    |              | 107.66          | 210.71     |
| Bloomington |              | 240.45          | 470.60     |
| Brooksburg  |              | 247.73          | 477.85     |
| Camp Taylor |              | 248.71          | 486.77     |
| Clear Fork  |              | 537.32          | 1061.61    |
| Columbus    |              | 400.47          | 783.78     |
|             | 60           |                 |            |

# Kentucky Conference of the Wesleyan Methodist Church

| Concord                   | 20.36   | 29.63         | 49.99      |
|---------------------------|---------|---------------|------------|
| Covington                 | 321.60  | 336.00        | 657.60     |
| Elizabeth                 | 145.12  | 151.62        | 296.74     |
| Glasgow                   | 246.90  | 257.95        | 504.85     |
| Highland Park             | 414.85  | 443.87        | 858.72     |
| Holton                    | 58.53   | 72.52         | 131.05     |
| Hope                      | 361.00  | 377.16        | 738.16     |
| Jamestown                 | 75.62   | 79.00         | 154.62     |
| Lebanon                   | Non     | e Assigned    |            |
| Lexington, Short Street   | 893.18  | 933.17        | 1826.35    |
| Means                     | 57.71   | 60.29         | 118.00     |
| Milan                     | 147.13  | 153.72        | 300.85     |
| Milton                    | 477.44  | 498.82        | 976.26     |
| Mt. Calvary               | 131.79  | 137.69        | 269.48     |
| Mt. Tabor                 | 196.51  | 205.31        | 401.82     |
| Mt. Zion                  | 82.62   | 86.31         | 168.93     |
| New Albany                | 244.82  | 255.78        | 500.60     |
| Ninth Street              | 300.83  | 314.30        | 615.13     |
| Owensboro Calvary         | 250.61  | 268.10        | 518.71     |
| Owensboro Triplett Street | 289.24  | 302.19        | 591.43     |
| Paoli                     | 81.01   | 84.63         | 165.64     |
| Pekin                     | 103.18  | 107.80        | 210.98     |
|                           | 54.94   | 57.40         | 112.34     |
| Rock Springs              | 257.82  | 269.36        | 527.18     |
| Roselawn                  | 1225.04 | 1280.93       | 2505.97    |
| Sale Avenue               | 86.36   | 90.23         | 176.59     |
| Simpson Chapel            |         | 1009.54       | 1975.81    |
| Stonewall                 | 966.27  |               |            |
| Sylvania                  | 247.50  | 258.58        | 506.08     |
| Walker Chapel             | 202.81  | 211.89        | 414.70     |
| Washington                | 199.32  | 250.04        | 449.36     |
| Watterson Trail           | 249.51  | 260.68        | 510.19     |
| West Frankfort            | 219.36  | 229.18        | 448.54     |
| West Terre Haute          | 416.47  | 435.12        | 851.59     |
| Whitehall                 | 82.53   | 84.98         | 167.51     |
| Winchester                | 192.23  | 200.83        | 393.06     |
| Brazil                    |         | None Assigned |            |
| Franklin Avenue           |         | e Assigned    |            |
| Grand Total               |         | \$12351.91    | \$12979.80 |

Respectfully submitted, L. W. Mayhugh, District Treasurer

# Minutes of the Woman's Missionary Society

#### **OFFICERS**

President - Gwendolyn Blanchard, 914 Reasor Ave.,

Louisville, Ky. 40217

Vice President — Lerada Walker, Rt. 1, Milan, Ind. 47301
Secretary — Elaine West, 112 Goodrich Ave., Lexington, Ky. 40503
Treasurer — Ellen Logsdon, 852 Fetter Ave., Louisville, Ky. 40217
YMWB Supt. — Dorothy Via, 567 Tallulah Ave., Louisville, Ky. 40209
Solicitor — Martha Pierce. 1556 Belmar Drive, Louisville, Ky. 40213
Read. Course Sec. — Hilda Tilley, 529 Spaulding Ave., Lebanon, Ky. 40033
Women's World Fellowship — Myrl Frazier, Rt. 8,

Columbus, Ind. 47201

### ZONE CHAIRMEN

Bloomington — Violet Shelton, 604 Cherokee Dr., Bloomington, Ind. 47401 Columbus — Myrl Frazier. Rt. 8, Columbus, Ind. 47201 Glasgow — Inez Golding, Rt. 1, B 72, Jamestown, Ky. 42629 Louisville — Lataine Basham, 5803 Applegate Lane, Louisville, Ky. 40219 Madison — Opal Taylor, Rt. 3, Milton, Ky. '0045 New Albany — Zelma Voyles, Rt. 1, Elizabeth, Ind. 47117 Owensboro — Martha Miller, 2610 Cloverdale Dr., Owensboro, Ky. 42301 Paoli — Lillian Hamm, B. 518, Marengo, Ind. 47140 Terre Haute — Dorothy Weeks, 206 N. 7th St., W. Terre HauteR Winchester — Esther McKee, 502 Pyke Rd., Lexington, Ky. 40504

#### STANDING COMMITTEES

| Music             | Margaret Gle | endenning,  | Dorothy Basham   |
|-------------------|--------------|-------------|------------------|
| Devotions         | Lerada       | Walker,     | Marjorie Warren  |
| Decorating Martha | Pierce, Mary | y Fowler,   | Thelma Brannon   |
| Statistics        |              |             |                  |
| Memorial Latai    | ne Basham,   | Hilda Tille | ey, Lillian Hamm |

PRESIDENTS AND DELEGATES

Atwood — Lataine Basham, 5803 Applegate Lane,

Delegate — Edith Deeley

Bloomfield — Pearl Floyd, E. Mechanic St., Bloomfield, Ind. 47424 Ky. 2

Delegate — Marjorie Warren

Bloomington — Violet Shelton, 604 Cherokee Dr.,

Delegate — Cleada Snyder

Brooksburg — Joyce Clarkson, 310½ Jefferson St.,

Madison, Ind. 47250 Ky. 4

Calvary — Martha Miller, 2610 W. Cloverdale Dr.,

Owensboro, Ky. 42301 Ky. 39

| Camp Taylor - Mary Fowler, 5209 Maple Spring Dr.,  |     |
|--|-----|
| Delegate — Alberta Keith Louisville, Ky. 40229 Ky,   | 5   |
| Clear Fork — Zelma Voyles, Rt. 1, Elizabeth, Ind. 47117 Ky.  |     |
| Delegate — Margaret Glendenning  |     |
| Columbus — Myrl Frazier, Rt. 8, Columbus, Ind. 47201<br>Concord — Ada Stearns, Rt. 3, Jamestown, Ky. 42629 Ky. | 30  |
| Delegate — Inez Golding  | 30  |
| Elizabeth — Martha Pierce, 1554 Belmar Dr., Louisville, Ky. 40213 Ky.  Delegate — Pauline Boley                | 5   |
| Franklin Ave. — Ethel Walker, 6809 Sylvania Rd. 6,   |     |
| Pleasure Ridge Pk., Ky. 40258 Ky.  |     |
| Glasgow — Wilma Thomas, 224 Bryan St., Glasgow, Ky. 42141 Ky.<br>Delegate — Louise Mills                       | 35  |
| Highland Park — Louise Emerson, 307 Chicopee,  |     |
| Delegate — Ruth Duncan Louisville, Ky. 40209 Ky.   | 8   |
| Holton — Dorothy Morgan, Rt. 1, Holton, Ind. 47023 Ky. Delegate — M'ary Grubbs                                 | 9   |
| Hope — Vallie Boston, 726 Washington St., Hope, Ind. 47246 Ky. Delegate — Ruth Bruner                          | 10  |
| Jamestown — Amy Mann, Rt. 3, Jamestown, Ky. 42629 Ky. Delegate — Reba Blakey                                   | 11  |
| Lexington — Esther McKee, 502 Pyke Rd., Lexington, Ky. 40504 Ky.  Delegate — Annie King                        | 13  |
| Means — Esther Sniffiin, Means, Ky. 40346 Ky.  Delegate — Essie Spencer  | 48  |
| Milan — Lillian Schermer, Rt. 2, Milan, Ind. 47031 Ky.  Delegate — Lilly Dixon                                 | 15  |
| Milton — Janis Leach, 323 Montclair, Madison, Ind. 47250 Ky.  Delegate — Opal Taylor                           | 16  |
| Mt. Calvary — Sue Bailey, Rt. 4, Bloomfield. 47424 Ky.   | 17  |
| Mt. Tabor — Grace Harmon, Rt. 3, Milton, Ky. 40045 Ky.   |     |
| Delegate - M'ary Ubel  |     |
| Mt. Zion - Pearl Muterspaugh, Rt. 1,   |     |
| Delegate — Violet Vandevider Bloomfield, Ind. 47424 Ky.  | 19  |
| New Albany — Hazel Flora, 1743 Lilly Lane,   | -   |
| Delegate — Nora Wright Ninth Street — Lorine Hayes, 1438 S. 9th St.,   | 20  |
| Louisville, Kv. 40208 Kv.  | 22  |
| Owensboro — Plina Conner, 1212 Hall St., Owensboro, Ky. 42301 Ky.  |     |
| Delegate — Pennie Nesmith  | 0.1 |
| Paoli — Amanda Burgess, 502 E. Water St., Paoli, Ind. 47454 Ky.  |     |
| Roselawn — Louise Mills, 1627 Clifty Dr., Madison, Ind. 47250 Ky.  Delegate — Mary Ritchey                     | 14  |
| Sale Ave. — Ethel Huffine, 830 W. Evelyn Ave.,   | 2   |
| Delegate — Louise Newman Louisville, Ky. 40215 Ky.   | 20  |
| Simpson Chapel — Lillian Hamm, Marengo, Ind. 47140 Ky.   | 27  |

# Kentucky Conference of the Wesleyan Methodist Church

| Stonewall Pauline Moore, Higbee Mill Road, Rt. 1.                                 |     |    |
|---|-----|----|
| Delegate - Louella Waters Lexington, Ky. 40503                                    | Ку. | 49 |
| Sylvania — Mary Burch, Rt. 3, Bloomfield, Ind. 47424  Delegate — Mary Parsons     | Ky. | 28 |
| Walker Chapel — Myrl Frazier, Rt. 8, Columbus, Ind. 47201 Delegate — Anna Garcia  | Ку. | 34 |
| Washington - Ernestine Hays, 1601 Walnut St.,                                     |     |    |
| Delegate — Lora Emmons Washington, Ind. 47501                                     | Ky. | 29 |
| West Frankfort - Ann Hancock, 208 N. Hoon,  |     |    |
| Delegate — Mrs. Peeks West Frankfort, Ill. 62896                                  | Ky. | 30 |
| Whitehall — Dorothy Henry, Rt. 1, Solsberry, Ind. 47459  Delegate — Eva Stogsdill | Ky. | 31 |
| Wilmore - Pattie Mattoon, A.S.P.O., Wilmore, Ky. 40390                            | Ку. | 45 |
| Delegate — Janet Van Tatenhove<br>Winchester — Katherine Mays, 146 Winn Ave.,     |     |    |
| Delegate — Gayle Layne Winchester, Ky. 40391                                      | Ky. | 32 |

### **DAILY PROCEEDINGS**

The forty-sixth annual session of the Woman's Missionary Society of the Kentucky District Convention convened in Bethel Chapel, August 7, 1968 at 9:00 a.m. with Gwendolyn Blanchard presiding.

OPENING — Our district convention opened with singing led by Lerada Walker with Dorothy Basham at the piano. We sang "I Need Jesus," "Reach Out and Touch His Hand" and "He's All I Need." As Dorothy Basham and Opal Taylor prayed, our hearts were joined in intercessory prayer for Rhoda Sacra, Yvonne Childers and the B. L. Clark family.

DEVOTIONS — Our missionary speaker, the Rev. William Morgan, has been a missionary to the Republic of South Africa for the past sixteen years. We rejoice in the evidence of God's hand upon his life from early boyhood until this hour. God led him to Bethany Bible School and after graduating in 1951, he and his wife have served in South Africa.

WELCOME AND RESPONSE — Mrs. Louise Newman extended a warm welcome to our convention to which Opal Taylor gave the response.

ROLL, CALL — The roll call was answered by 6 officers, 6 area chairmen, 13 presidents and 18 delegates. The conference bar was set as the first 8 pews and the rostrum.

THE COMMITTEE ON COMMITTEES was read and accepted. (See report No. 1)

COURTESY COMMITTEE — The Courtesy Committee presented Louise Emerson, Penny Nesmith, Margaret Glendenning, Joyce Bailey, Esther McKee, Mary Parsons, and Margaret Clarkson.

AGENDA - The Agenda was adopted.

ECHOES FROM GENERAL CONFERENCE — Lerada Walker gave us inspirational highlights of the 640 delegates from 30 countries who met at the Merging Conference at Anderson, Indiana.

GREETINGS — A motion was made and seconded that the convention body send greetings to Winnie Rothrock, Ruby Keith, Olla Ritter, Mary Davidson and Rhoda Sacra. The secretary was instructed to send words of sympathy to the B. L. Clark family.

We were dismissed in prayer by Mrs. Pearl Floyd.

### Wednesday, 1:30 P.M.

OPENING — Margaret Glendenning led us in singing "We'll Work "Til Jesus Comes." Mrs. Lataine Basham and her daughter Beverly sang "It Was Love." A special season of prayer was offered by Esther Sniffin for the Linds and Ruby Keith. Rev. William Morgan spoke concerning the type of government of the eighteen million people of South Africa.

COURTESY COMMITTEE — The Courtesy Committee presented Edith Deeley.

WORKSHOP — Our Solicitor's workshop was conducted by Martha Pierce. Esther McKee gave some inspirational thoughts on the Reading Course.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT — The President's Report was read and accepted. (See report No. 2)

READING COURSE REPORT — The Reading Course Report was read and accepted. (See Report No. 3)

WOMAN'S WORLD FELLOWSHIP — The Woman's World Fellowship Report was read and accepted. (See report No. 4)

Community Missions was presented by Lerada Walker. We were reminded of the many avenues of Christian service in the work of community missions.

We were dismissed in prayer by Esther McKee.

#### Thursday, August 8, 1968, 8:30 A.M.

OPENING — Our session opened with the singing "Where He Leads I'll Follow" and the chorus "That The World May Believe." Special music was provided by a mixed trio, Dorothy Basham, Elaine and Blaine West, singing "Fill A'1 My Vision." Special prayer was offered by Dana Denton for Mrs. Alice Calhoun of Australia, the Jamaican young people and Rev. and Mrs. James Vermilya as they prepare for service in Jamaica.

DEVOTIONAL, — Rev. Wm. Morgan brought our devotional from Romans 10:18-37. An African kraal is a group of huts which make up a homestead. We were made aware of the needs among our Christian young people in South Africa. They have a youth worker who travels among the churches by motorcycle. The work in South Africa is essentially a direct spiritual ministry.

ROLL CALL — Roll call was answered by the presidents giving the number of local members and the delegates giving the number of WES-LEYAN MISSIONARIES taken.

MINUTES - The minutes were read and accepted.

COURTESY COMMITTEE — The Courtesy Committee presented Janis Leach, Mrs. Wilson and Mrs. McCoy.

WORKSHOP — Mrs. Ellen Logsdon conducted a treasurers workshop. Mrs. Dorothy Via conducted Y.M.W.B. workshop.

SURPRISE FEATURE — After the chorus "That The World May Believe," Mrs. Inez Gelding shared with us glimpses into the beginning days of the Kentucky Camp Ground at Fern Creek. In January 1938, six acres of land at Fern Creek, Kentucky was purchased for one thousand and two hundred dollars (\$1200.00), when Rev. Jacob E. Hunter was the Conference President. Rev. and Mrs. Ralph Golding moved to Rev. Fossit's cottage as builder and caretaker. How we praise the Lord for His help in the ensuing years. May He continue to lead and bless in this area of His Kingdom work.

REPORTS — The Auditing Report was read and accepted. (See report No. 5)

The Y.M.W.B. Report was read and accepted. (See report no. 6)

The Treasurer's Report was read and accepted. (See report No. 8)

The Solicitor's report was read and accepted. (See report No. 9)

The District Secretary was instructed to send a written expression of appreciation to the Atwood Church for the donation of pews to Bethel Chapel.

TELLERS — The following Tellers were appointed: Myrl Frazier, Zelma Voyles, Penny Nesmith, and Janis Leach.

ELECTION — The following officers were elected. (Please see the officiary.)

ZONE CAUCUS — As a result of the caucus of the zones, the following Chairmen were elected: (Please see the officiary.)

Mrs. Louella Waters dismissed the convention with prayer.

### Thursday, 1:30 P.M.

We convened in the main tabernacle with the District Conference for our Educational service in charge of Rev. Blaine West. Lyle Williams led our singing, and the Marion College Varsity Quartet sang three numbers. Rev. Carl Walker gave the invocation and David Zent played "There Was No Greater Love" as a piano solo. Doctor Woodrow Goodman, president of Marion College, spoke and emphasized that Marion College was both spiritual and educational institution. The total program of the school needs our prayers.

Be faithful in prayer for the Religious Emphasis week early in the school year. In closing, Dr. Goodman exhorted us to find God's direction, seek His will, walk in it and experience His blessings.

Rev. H. J. Logsdon dismissed in prayer.

BUSINESS - The District W.M.S. convened in Bethel Chapel

COURTESY COMMITTEE — The Courtesy Committee presented Dr. B. H. Phaup, who in turn gave us a report of the merged W.M.S. The Courtesy Committee presented Rev. and Mrs. Charles Kent and son of the Rochester District, who are missionaries-elect to New Guinea.

APPRECIATION — Miss Esther Sniffin, Means, Kentucky, gave thanks to the Kentucky District W.M.S. for the financial assistance given to them this past year.

REPORTS — The W.M.S. Plan of Work was read and accepted. (See report No. 10)

The Y.M.W.B. Plan of Work was read and accepted. (See report No. 7)

The report of the Resolutions Committee was read and accepted. (See report No. 11)

The report of the Statistical Committee was read and accepted. (See report No. 12 and 13)

The Poster Committee's Report was read and accepted. (See report No. 14)

The Registrar gave a partial report.

HONOR ROLL — The president presented Honor Roll Certificates to four societies who had at least 85% efficiency standard rating for the past year. They are as follows: Atwood, 88%, Calvary, 85%, Milan, 86% and Stonewall 87%.

CYC — The CYC Pen Pals were presented by Lerada Walker. This can be a fruitful avenue of missionary challenge to our children and young people. Encourage them to write to missionaries.

We were dismissed in prayer by Lorine Hays.

PUBLIC SERVICE — Thursday 7:30 P.M. (Please refer to Annual District Minutes.)

#### Friday, 8:30 A.M., August 9, 1968

OPENING — Dorothy Basham led in our morning singing. We were conscious of the Holy Spirit in our midst and several ladies gave a spontaneous testimony to His benevolence and grace in their lives. Leon Nesmith sang a special song, "Follow Me."

INSTALLATION — The officers were installed by Rev. Walter McKee in an impressive candlelighting ceremony.

DEVOTIONAL — Missionary William Morgan spoke on South Africa Today and Tomorrow, using Matthew 28:16-20. Since the South African has moved to the perimeter of the large cities where the concept of daily life has changed with his environment, he no longer counts wealth by the large number of cattle he possesses but his status symbol is a big car and fine furniture. South Africa has made the most advancement of any province in the continent of Africa.

ROLL CALL — Final roll call was taken: 6 officers, 5 zone chairmen, 10 presidents and 12 delegates were present.

SPECIAL FEATURE — LaVerne Basham and her son Dale gave us interesting highlights of Dale's recent trip to Scotland as an exchange student. We found there to be much contrast in climate, and also in cultural and political views.

REGISTRAR — The registrar's report was read and accepted. (See officiary)

FINAL MINUTES — The minutes were read. The motion was made and carried that the minutes be accepted with correction.

MEMORIAL SERVICE - Combined service in the tabernacle.

CONVENTION ADJOURNED — We formed a circle and sang "Blest Be The Tie That Binds" after which Gwendolyn Blanchard dismissed in prayer.

Gwendolyn Blanchard, President Elaine West, Secretary

#### Report No. 1

#### COMMITTEE ON COMMITTEES REPORT

Auditing - Louise Newman, Martha Pierce

Courtesy - Lataine Basham, Opal Taylor

Plan of Work — Mary Fowler, Louise Mills, Lilly Dixon, Louella Waters, Louise Emerson

Posters - Dorothy Basham, Zelma Voyles, Gayle Layne

Reporter — Myrl Frazier

Resolutions - Edith Deeley, Martha Miller, Inez Golding

Registrar - Esther McKee

W.M.S. Workshop - Executive Committee

Y.M.W.B. Workshop — Y.M.W.B. Director

#### STANDING COMMITTEES

Music - Margaret Glendenning, Dorothy Basham

Devotions - Lerada Walker, Marjorie Warren

Decorating - Martha Pierce, Mary Fowler, Thelma Brannon

Statistics - Hilda Tilley

Memorial Committee - Lataine Basham, Hilda Tilley, Lillian Hamm

#### PRESIDENT'S REPORT

To the members of the forty-sixth annual session of the W.M.S. of the Kentucky Conference, greetings in the Name of Jesus.

This session is unique in that it is our last one as the W.M.S. of the Wes'eyan Methodist Church after serving the denomination sixty-five years and the Kentucky Conference forty-six years. But what vistas open before us as we enter the enlarged field of the W.M.S. of the Wesleyan Church, as of the merged conference June 25th thru July 1st, 1968. Instead of 16 mission fields around the world we now have 30 with approximately 200 missionaries instead of 100 for which to pray and give.

In the Wesleyan Church the W.M.S. is an auxiliary of it, as the W.Y. has been and is, instead of a separate organization but continuing supporting missions as formerly. Our Director of Wesleyan W.M.S., formerly General President of the W.M.S., shall be a member of the Council of Auxiliaries which in turn serves under the General Board.

The general officers of the Wesleyan Women's Missionary Society shall include the General Director of W.M.S., the area W.M.S. chairmen and the General Director of the Young Missionary Workers Band, who together shall constitute the general W.M.S. Executive Committee.

The local W.M.S. will function as formerly except for the election of officers. The local church board shall present two or more nominations for the local W.M.S. president, one of which will be elected by the local W.M.S. A Nominating Committee of three to five members elected by the local W.M.S. at one of its monthly meetings, presided over by the pastor shall nominate all other officers, committee members and delegates. Executive officers shall be elected by ballot, the other officers and committee members may be elected in any manner desired. Election shall be by majority vote of the active members of the W.M.S. present and voting. The election of all other than the local W.M.S. president must be ratified by the local church board before coming final.

The local W.M.S. Treasurer shall remit all dues and funds to the conference or district W.M.S. Treasurer who in turn remits to the conference or district treasurer. This year the local Y.M.W.B. Superintendent will remit all monies to the conference or district Y.M.W.B. Superintendent as formerly.

We feel you each join with us in thanking the Lord for the privilege of working with our sisters of the Wesleyan Church for the advancement of His Kingdom sharing the responsibilities and obligations of the merged W.M.S.

The payment of your Faith Pledges this current year enabled the Conference W.M.S. Treasurer to remit the extra \$1,540.00 to cover the recommended increase in the salaries of the missionaries we help sup-

port making total of \$8,740.00. Included is \$300.00 for Rev. Wayne Edwards.

Miss Florence Glass, missionary to Haiti, endeared herself to us as she toured the conference. The Ortlips will return to Haiti when Sister Ortlip has had time to recuperate from a second major operation since coming home on furtough. Margaret Wright will soon return to Nepal. They all appreciated our Christian sincerity and are depending upon our prayer support.

Miss Marie Evatt returned missionary to Sierra Leone will tour the conference from October 16th to November 17th. Rev. Franklin Heer returned missionary to Colombia, South America, will tour October 21st, to 27th.

This conference we will have the opportunity of hearing about a mission field new to us when Rev. and Mrs. Wm. Morgan tell us of their work in South Africa.

The time and place of the Wesleyan W.M.S. General Conference is not yet determined. Those delegates elected last year will serve when it does convene.

#### Recommended Goals

As a life without aim is of little use to the Lord, so is a missionary society without goals; therefore we recommend you strive to have:

- 1. Every woman in your church a paid-up member of the W.M.S.
- 2. Every man in your church an Honorary Member.
- 3. An increase of two subscriptions to the Missionary Magazine.
- 4. Every member read the Reading Course Books.
- 5. One day a month set aside for fasting (at least one meal) and prayer.

#### Official Acts

- 1. Spoke at various churches to promote the W.M.S.
- 2. Arranged the schedule for the tour of Miss Florence Glass and Rev. Henry Ontlip.
- 3. Helped entertain some of the missionaries and Mrs. Midred Scott, General W.M.S. President.
  - 4. Prepared the W.M.S. coumn for the Messenger.
- 5. With the elected delegate attended the merged General Conference at the suggestion of Mrs. Scott and vote of the Executive Committee.
- 6. Met with the members of the Executive Committee to determine their desire about attending merged General Conference and plans for Conference.
- 7. Met with the executive committee to arrange the agenda for conference.
  - 8. Posted 170 pieces of mail.

Respectfully submitted, Gwendo'yn Blanchard

#### READING COURSE

| Number reading 5 books         | 92               |
|--------------------------------|------------------|
| Financial Report               |                  |
| Balance on Hand Disburgements: | \$4.61           |
| Desk Expense                   | 2.20             |
| Total Disbursements            | \$2.20<br>\$2.41 |

Respectfully submitted, Hilda Tilley Reading Course Secretary

#### Report No. 4

#### WOMEN'S WORLD FELLOWSHIP

Let us thank the Lord for the privilege of sharing in missions through the W.W.F. This privilege has brought to each of us a great responsibility to our co-laborers around the world. We trust lives have been enriched by The Word, studying and memorizing it; The watch, prayer; and the witness, telling others of Christ.

#### The report for this conference year is as follows:

| Number of Societies Reporting                 | 20  |
|---|-----|
| Number of Prayer Circles                      | 23  |
| Number of Prayer Partners                     | 327 |
| Number of World Missionaries Chosen           | 306 |
| Number of Y.M.W.B. Prayer partners            | 176 |
| Number signing W.W.F. Covenant                | 41  |
| Number in Bible Study                         | 34  |
| Number of Souls Won                           | 0   |
| Number of Societies Observing Prayer and Fast | 4   |

Respectfully submitted, Myrl Frazier

#### Report No. 5

#### AUDITING COMMITTEE

We, the Auditing Committee, have examined the Treasurer's books of the WMS and the YMWB, and have found them to be correct.

> Respectfully submitted, Louise Newman Martha Pierce

#### YMWB STANDARD OF EFFICIENCY

| 1.  | Twelve Band services in which prayer, God's Word,  |      |
|-----|--|------|
|     | missions and personal service were stressed        | 10%  |
| 2.  | One public service during the year                 | 5%   |
|     | Band funds remitted quartery                       | 10%  |
| 4.  | Use of mite boxes, envelopes, membership cards or  |      |
|     | some other systematic method for gathering in dues |      |
|     | and offerings                                      | 10%  |
| 5.  | Band Director read the WESLEYAN MISSIONARY         |      |
|     | and use the YOUNG MISSIONARY                       | 5%   |
| 6.  | Increase in membership                             | 10%  |
| 7.  | Increase in funds raised                           | 10%  |
| 8.  | An offering for Church Extension                   | 10%  |
| 9.  | An offering for Education                          | 10%  |
| 10. | Five cents per active and honorary member sent to  |      |
|     | conference Y.M.W.B. Director Desk Fund             | 10%  |
| 11. | Annual report sent in on time (The time Conference |      |
|     | Director designates)                               | 10%  |
|     | For Honor  | 100% |

#### Report No. 7

#### YMWB PLAN OF WORK FOR LOCAL DIRECTORS

- 1. That by careful study of the Plan of Work, and Standard of Efficiency, each Director strive to make a goal of 100%.
- 2. The teaching of names and stations of our missionaries, the songs, Scriptures and facts about pioneer missionaries, as listed in the YOUNG MISSIONARY.
- 3. The solicitation of the entire Sunday School and church as members of the YMWB, those through 13 as active members and over 13 as honorary members.
- 4. The Bands have at least one meeting each month, and a public meeting once every three months when possible.
- 5. All funds to be sent quarter'y to the Conference YMWB Director at the time designated by her.
- 6. The director set goals and strive to make at least a 5% gain in membership and Band credit funds.
- 7. The YMWB Plan of Work be read at the first WMS meeting of the Conference Year.
- 8. The participation in all workshops and rallies provided for the Bands.
  - 9. The promotion of the recommended Reading Course.
  - 10. That personal interest be stressed concerning Prayer Partners

- 11. The use of the Flannelgraph and the YOUNG MISSIONARY.
- The support of projects as mentioned in the YOUNG MISSION-ARY.

#### MAGAZINE SUBSCRIPTION REPORT

| Number of Societies          | 38  |
|------------------------------|-----|
| WESLEYAN MISSIONARY Renewals |     |
| New Subscriptions            | 137 |
| Subscriptions lost           | 61  |
| Present Number               | 416 |

#### Martha Pierce, Solicitor

#### Report No. 10

#### PLAN OF WORK

We, the Plan of Work Committee, submit the following recommendations:

- I. That each society read and diligently follow the recommendations listed in the 1966-70 Plan of Work given by General Conference.
- II. Finance
  - A. Operation (See Handbook for instructions regarding funds raised)
    - Raise and remit to conference WMS Treasurer before conference fiscal date line.

 Dues per member
 \$1.00

 District Working Fund
 \$1.00

 General Church Extension (budget credit)
 \$5.00

 Hephzibah (budget credit)
 \$5.00

 Medical Missions
 \$3,00

Self-denial Offering

White Gift Christmas Offering

Educational Offering

Mission Equipment (dime strips)

American Bible Society (through regular channels)

- 2. Encourage Card Call participation.
- Set reasonable amount to be raised during year for World Missions general fund and/or Church Extension and Evangelism general fund, attaining goal and remitting same to conference WMS Treasurer.
- 4. Adopt approved World Missions and/or Church Extension and/or Educational project, set and attain reasonable goal for year and remit same to district WMS Treasurer. Pledges for the special project shall be above budget, and shall be for the support of the Rev. and Mrs. James Blackburn, Rev. and Mrs. Robert Petton, Wayne Edwards, Mrs. Marcia Earl, and Mrs. Alice Calhoun.

- Provide for President (or Vice President), Delegate and YMWB Superintendent to attend District Convention.
- 6. Salvaged coupons are to be sent to Hephzibah Childrens Home, Box 2304, Macon, Georgia 31203.
- All travel and desk expense sha'l be paid from the District Work Fund, except those concurring during the annual tour of the Conference which are to be paid by the churches visited.
- The WMS shall pay \$15.00 annually to subsidize the District Messenger.
- The WMS President shall be paid \$50.00, the Treasurer \$50.00 and the Secretary and YMWB Superintendent each be paid \$25.00 per year as an honorarium.
- 10. A new society shall be responsible for dues only. The second year, the society shall pay dues and take free will offerings for the month'y financial items, thereafter, the society shall bear full responsibility.
- Each society shall give a special Christmas offering for Kentucky District missionaries as designated by the Executive Committee.
- 12. In the month of March, give an offering for Campground improvements.
- 13. That we as a District strive for the goa' of \$500, to be used to help furnish cabinets and tables in a room of the new Science Building at Marion College.
- 14. The local Treasurer's books shall close June 30, and the District Treasurer's books shall close July 7. Any money received after this date shall be counted on the following year.

Respectfully submitted,
Mary Fowler
Louise Mills
Lilly Dixon
Louise Emerson
Louela Waters

## Report No. 11 RESOLUTIONS

We, the Committee on Resolutions, submit the following reyort:

- The District Executive Board shall be a standing Committee on Committees.
- The Devotional, the Music, the Decorating, Memorials and Statistical Committee shall be standing committees.
- The new local Vice-President shall be seated in the absence of the President.

- 4. Thursday of District Convention shall be designated as tag day for "Wesleyan World Missions."
- 5. The W.M.S. shall be recessed for the Denominational address
- 6. We shall strive to obtain the men as honorary members of the W.M.S.
- 7. The report of the Committee on Moral reform of the annual District Convention shall be read in a missionary service.
- 8. Credit on our Annual Statistical Report blank will be given for any authorized funds sent through regular channels (via your District Treasurer) and for vouchers from the Department of World Missions, or one of our colleges. Funds must be for our own workers, our own fields, and our own projects.

Edith Deeley Martha Miller Inez Golding

Report No. 12
W. M. S. STATISTICS — Membership and Miscellaneous Totals

| 100   | Membership  |   |      |                         | Mis  | scell  | aneo                                     | us T                              | otals                  |            |
|---|---|---|------|-------------------------|--|--|--|-----------------------------------|------------------------|------------|
| SOCIETY   | Active  | Honorary  | Gain | Loss                    | Total  | Meetings Held  | Subscriptions (Wes-<br>leyan Missionary) | Efficiency Standard<br>Rating (%) | Missionaries Supported | No. Pounds |
| Atwood  | 311<br>100<br>55<br>44<br>66<br>18<br>13<br>99<br>4.<br>17<br>77<br>77<br>66<br>200<br>31<br>17<br>16 | 4<br>8<br>8<br>4<br>8<br>8<br>13<br>3<br>3<br>3 |      | 1 1 7 1 1 2 2 3 3 4 1 1 | 28<br>20<br>12<br>14<br>13<br>10<br>12<br>18<br>12<br>11<br>10<br>19<br>12<br>13<br>14<br>14<br>14 | 411<br>66<br>55<br>66<br>1221<br>14<br>21<br>111<br>33<br>15<br>77<br>77<br>66<br>1222<br>33<br>15<br>133<br>33<br>33<br>200<br>99 | 888<br>853<br>84<br>86<br>86<br>80       |                                   | 10                     |            |
| Owensboro First Paoli Roselawn Sale Avenue Simpson Chapel Stonewall Sylvania Walker Chapel Washington West Frankfort Whitehall Wilmore Winchester Unorganized Unorganized | 12<br>6<br>1<br>26<br>10<br>19<br>7<br>8<br>15<br>11<br>7<br>6<br>20                                  | 2<br>2<br>5<br>2<br>1                           | 3    | 3 4 3 3                 | 13<br>16<br>25<br>23<br>13<br>21<br>12<br>13   | 9<br>6<br>9<br>17<br>16<br>29<br>7<br>7<br>5<br>11<br>4<br>4<br>3<br>15  | 87                                       |                                   | 4                      | ********   |

W. M. S. STATISTICS - Receipts

|                              | 1               | 1                | 1         | 1                |                                |                               |                   |
|------------------------------|-----------------|------------------|-----------|------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------------------|-------------------|
| SOCIETY                      | Membership Dues | Offerings        | Memorials | Voucher Receipts | Total Receipts<br>for the Year | Old Balance<br>From Last Year | GRAND TOTAL       |
| Atwood                       | 46.00           | 3904.72          |           | 33.00            | 3983.72                        | 15.89                         | 3999.61           |
| Bloomfield                   | 10.00           | 164.00           |           |                  | 194.86                         | 15.43                         | 210.29            |
| Bloomington                  | 9.00            |                  | ********* |                  | 101.52                         | 10.10                         | 101.52            |
| Brooksburg                   | 4.00            |                  |           |                  | 71.74                          | 13.00                         | 84.74             |
| Calvary                      | 7.00            | 107.42           |           |                  | 313.92                         | 10.00                         | 313.92            |
| Camp Taylor                  | 18.00           | 295.57           |           |                  | 374.72                         | 2.07                          | 376.79            |
| Clear Fork                   | 21.00           | 423.51           |           |                  | 596.11                         | 2.41                          | 598.52            |
| Columbus                     | 9.00            |                  |           | 131.00           | 148.84                         |                               | 148.84            |
| Concord                      | 8.00            |                  |           |                  | 160.00                         |                               | 160.00            |
| Elizabeth                    | 25.00           | 330.24           |           |                  | 408.70                         |                               | 408.70            |
| Franklin Avenue              | 25.00           | 330.27           | ********  | 33,40            | 400.70                         | *********                     | 400.70            |
|                              | 9.00            | 76.00            | *****     |                  | 85.10                          | 17.61                         | 102.71            |
| Glasgow                      | 17.00           |                  |           |                  | 315.70                         |                               | 316.00            |
| Highland Park                | 13.00           |                  |           |                  | 80.25                          | .50                           | 80.25             |
| Holton                       | 7.00            | 114.73           |           |                  | 209.42                         | 5.24                          | 214.66            |
| Hope                         | 6.00            | 51.07            | ********* | 67.09            | and then you down              | 3.24                          | 57.97             |
| Jamestown                    |                 | 1012.00          |           |                  | 1226.60                        |                               | 1226.60           |
| Lexington                    | 20.00           |                  | *****     |                  | 75.00                          |                               | 75.00             |
| Means                        | 3.00            |                  |           |                  | 635.62                         | 20.20                         | 655.64            |
| Milan                        |                 | 362.09<br>156.55 | ********  | 25 04            | 211.49                         | 32.41                         |                   |
| Milton                       | 29.00           |                  |           |                  |                                |                               | 243.90            |
| Mt. Calvary                  | 10.00           |                  |           |                  | 29.50<br>342.50                |                               | 29.50             |
| Mt Tabor                     | 10.00           | 332.30           | ********  |                  |                                |                               | 342.50            |
| Mt. Zion                     | 12.00           |                  |           |                  |                                |                               | 57.92             |
| New Albany                   | 13.00           |                  |           | 11.20            |                                |                               | 113.01            |
| Ninth Street                 | 9.00            | 148.83           |           |                  | 169.03                         | 4.04                          | 169.03            |
| Owensboro First              | 14.00           |                  | *******   |                  | 113.91                         | 4.91                          | 118.82            |
| Paoli                        | 8.00            |                  |           | 24.60            | 53.46                          | -                             | 92.91             |
| Roselawn                     | 1.00            | 128.04           |           |                  | 163.64                         | API C 4                       | 163.64            |
| Sale Avenue                  | 31.00           | 13/3.00          | ********  | 1308.14          | 2712.14                        | 47.64                         | 2759.78           |
| Simpson Chapel               | 10.00           | 238.76           |           | 6.87             | 255.63                         | 14.10                         | 269.23            |
| Stonewall                    | 21.00           | 368.69           |           |                  | 1035.56<br>228.41              | .95                           | 1036.51<br>273.49 |
| Sylvania                     | 7.00            | 185.91           |           |                  | 83.38                          | 45,08                         |                   |
| Walker Chapel                | 9.00            |                  |           |                  | 123.14                         | ************                  | 83.49<br>123.14   |
| Washington<br>West Frankfort | 11.00           |                  |           | 30.54            | 147.00                         |                               | 147.00            |
| West Frankfort Whitehall     | 9.00            |                  |           |                  | 96.60                          |                               | 96.60             |
|                              |                 |                  |           |                  | 50.50                          | ************                  | 50.50             |
| Wilmore                      | 6.00            |                  |           |                  | 324.02                         | 79.98                         | 304.00            |
| Minchacter                   |                 |                  |           |                  |                                |                               |                   |
| Winchester Unorganized       | 24.70           | 1301.98          |           |                  | 1301.98                        |                               | 1301.98           |

W. M. S. STATISTICS — Disbursements No. 1

| SOCIETY                      | World Missions,<br>General | American Indians<br>(Brainerd) | Australia                               | Jewish Evangelism | Medical Missions | Mission Equipment Fund | White Christmas Offering |
|------------------------------|----------------------------|--------------------------------|---|-------------------|------------------|------------------------|--------------------------|
| Atwood                       | 3632.58                    |                                |   |                   | 3.00             | 6.00                   | 32.60                    |
| Bloomfield                   | 84.61                      |                                | **********                              |                   | 3.00             | 6.63                   | 8.91                     |
| Bloomington                  | . 60.00                    |                                | *************************************** |                   | 1.00             | 2.00                   | 4.25                     |
| Brooksburg                   | 20.00                      |                                |   |                   | 9.74             | F 001                  | 6 22                     |
| Calvary Camp Taylor          | 25.00                      |                                |   |                   | 3.00             | 5.00                   | 6.23                     |
| Clear Fork                   | 142.83                     |                                |   |                   | 3.00             | 12.10<br>7.10          | 21.83<br>6.04            |
| Columbus                     | 148.84                     | 150.00                         | *************************************** |                   | 3.00             | 7.10                   | 0.04                     |
| Concord                      | 50.00                      | 10.00                          |   |                   | 3.00             | 5.00                   | 10.00                    |
| Elizabeth                    | 67.38                      |                                |   |                   | 3.00             | 21.54                  | 25.89                    |
| Franklin Avenue              |                            |                                | ***********                             | 1                 |                  |                        |                          |
| Glasgow                      | 27.00                      |                                |   |                   | 3.00             | 5.00                   | 5.00                     |
| Highland Park                | 149.41                     | 35.00                          | ********                                |                   | 3.00             |                        | 77.27                    |
| Hoiton                       | 24.46                      |                                | *********                               |                   | 3.00             | 2.00                   | 3.00                     |
| Hope                         | 45.76                      |                                |   |                   | 3.00             | 5.00                   |                          |
| Jamestown                    | 9.01                       |                                |   |                   | 10.8             |                        | 15.60                    |
| Lexicagton                   | 855.00                     |                                | *******                                 | 100000            | 3.00             | 15.00                  | 40.00                    |
| Means                        | 72.00                      |                                |   |                   | 3.00             | 5.00                   | 31.00                    |
| Milan                        | 180.00                     |                                | **********                              |                   | 2 00             | 10.00                  | £ 00                     |
| Milton                       | 87.41<br>5.00              |                                |   |                   | 3.00             | 10.00                  | 5.00                     |
| Mt. Calvary<br>Mt. Tabor     | 65.00                      |                                | *************                           |                   | 10.00            | 20.00                  | 45.00                    |
| Mt. Zion                     | 35.00                      |                                | *************************************** | *******           | 10.00            | 7.00                   | 43.00                    |
| New Albany                   | 36.28                      |                                |   |                   | 2.00             | 7.00                   | 8.00                     |
| Ninth Street                 | 3.50                       |                                |   |                   | 3.00             | 4.55                   | 11.01                    |
| Owensboro First              | 22.25                      |                                |   |                   | 3.00             | 5.00                   | 4.00                     |
| Paoli                        | 10.00                      |                                | **********                              |                   | 3.00             | 5.00                   | 5.00                     |
| Roselawn                     | 23.55                      |                                |   |                   | 3.00             | 3.00                   | *********                |
| Sale Avenue                  | 150.00                     |                                | 1130.50                                 |                   | 3.00             | 5.00                   | 5.00                     |
| Simpson Chapel               | 32.05                      |                                |   |                   | 3.00             | 5.00                   | 5.00                     |
| Stonewall                    | 789.54                     |                                | 10.00                                   |                   | 3.00             | 17.33                  | 57.19                    |
| Sylvania                     | 70.00                      |                                | 10.00                                   |                   | 3.00             | 7.20                   | 6.00<br>8.00             |
| Walkers Chapel<br>Washington | 37.00                      |                                | *************************************** |                   |                  | 7.00                   | 8.00                     |
| West Frankfort               | 59.00                      |                                |   |                   | 3.00             | 6.00                   | 8.00                     |
| Whitehall                    | 40.10                      |                                |   |                   | 3.00             | 0.00                   | 10.00                    |
| Wilmore                      |                            |                                |   |                   |                  |                        | 16.50                    |
| Winchester                   | 140.00                     |                                |   |                   | 3.00             | 5.00                   | 5.00                     |
|                              |                            |                                |   |                   |                  |                        |                          |

W. M. S. STATISTICS — Disbursements No. 2

| SOCIETY                  | Church Extension<br>Evangelism<br>(Card Call, Alaska) | Self Denial Offering | Hephzibah  | Education<br>Budget and Gifts | Honorary Enrollment | General Dues                            | Conference Working Fund | Conference Extension |
|--------------------------|---|----------------------|------------|-------------------------------|---------------------|---|-------------------------|----------------------|
| Atwood                   | 5.00  | 6.00                 | 5.00       | 5.00                          |                     | 46.00                                   | 34.00                   |                      |
| Bloomfield               | 6.87  | 7.25                 | 12.75      | 3.00                          |                     | 10.00                                   | 10.00                   | ******               |
| Bloomington              | 6.00  | 3.50                 | 2.00       |                               |                     | 9.00                                    | 5.77                    | *******              |
| Brooksburg               | 5.00  | 4.00                 |            | 3.00                          |                     | 7.00                                    | 4.00                    | ******               |
| Calvary                  | **********  | 25.00                | 75.00      | 18.87                         |                     | 7.00                                    | 10.57                   |                      |
| Camp Taylor              | 23.00   | 6.00                 | 35.75      | 18.00                         | *******             | 18.00                                   | 19.00                   | *******              |
| Clear Fork               | 13.48   | 20.00                | 5.00       | 4.00                          | *******             | 21.00                                   | 15.00                   |                      |
| Columbus                 |   | **********           |            | *********                     | *******             | **********                              |                         | *******              |
| Concord                  | 8.50  | 10.00                | 5.00       | 10.00                         |                     | 8.00                                    | 10.00                   |                      |
| Elizabeth                | 12.37   | 30.00                | 5.00       | 38.31                         | *******             | 25.00                                   | 25.00                   | ******               |
| Franklin Avenue          |   | **********           | ********** |                               | *******             |   |                         |                      |
| Glasgow                  | 5.00  | 5.00                 | 5.00       | 7.00                          |                     | 9.00                                    | 11.00                   |                      |
| Highland Park            | 15.00   |                      | 5.00       | *********                     | *******             | 170.0                                   |                         |                      |
| Holton                   | 5.00  | 3.00                 | 5.00       | 2.54                          |                     | 13.00                                   |                         | *******              |
| Hope                     | 5.00  | 5.00                 | 5.00       | 5.00                          | ******              | 7.00                                    | 5.00                    | ******               |
| Jamestown                |   |                      | 5.27       |                               |                     | 6.00                                    |                         |                      |
| Lexington                | 5.00  | 12.00                | 5.00       | 22.00                         |                     | 20.00                                   | 20.00                   |                      |
| Means                    | 10.00   | 30.00                | 5.00       | 30.00                         | ******              | 3.00                                    |                         |                      |
| Milan                    |   |                      | F 00       |                               | ******              | 25.00                                   | 25.00                   |                      |
| Milton                   | 10.00   | 6.55                 | 5.00       | 5.00                          |                     | 29.00                                   | 22.00                   |                      |
| Mt. Calvary              |   | 5.00                 | 16.50      | 15.00                         |                     | *************************************** |                         | *******              |
| Mt. Tabor                | 5.00  | 5.00                 | 10.00      | 15.00                         | *******             | 10.00                                   | 20.00                   |                      |
| Mt. Zion                 | 4.00  | 10.00                | 2.22       | 2.00                          | ****                | 12.00                                   | 7.00                    |                      |
| New Albany               | 4.00  | 10.00                | 3.23       | 3.00                          | *******             | 13.00                                   | 8.00                    |                      |
| Ninth Street             | 5.00  | 5.00                 | 5.00       | 13.00                         |                     |   | 7.50                    |                      |
| Owensboro First          | 6.00  | 11.00                | 5.00       |                               |                     | 14.00                                   | 5.10                    |                      |
| Paoli                    | 5.00  | 5.00                 | 5.00       |                               |                     | 8.00                                    | 13.00                   |                      |
| Roselawn                 | 6 00  | 14.02                | 5.00       |                               |                     | 1.00                                    | 13.00                   |                      |
| Sale Avenue              | 6.88<br>5.00  | 14.82                | 90.00      | 20.00                         | *******             | 31.00<br>10.00                          | 22.00                   |                      |
| Simpson Chapel           | 5.00  | 10.00                | 60.14      |                               | *******             | 21.00                                   | 8.00                    |                      |
| Stonewall                | 5.00  | 10.00                | 30.50      |                               |                     | 7.00                                    | 25.00                   |                      |
| Sylvania                 | 3.00  | 10.00                |            | 10.00                         |                     | 9.00                                    | 2.00                    |                      |
| Walker Chapel Washington |   | ***********          | 10.00      | 5.54                          | ********            | 15.00                                   | 15.00                   |                      |
| West Frankfort           | 5.00  | 5.00                 | 5.00       | 10.00                         |                     | 11.00                                   | 16.00                   |                      |
| Whitehall                | 10.00   | 10.00                | 5.00       |                               |                     | 9.00                                    | 7.00                    |                      |
| Wilmore                  | 5.00  | 18.00                | J.00       | **********                    | 1                   | 6.00                                    | 5.00                    |                      |
| Winchester               | 5.00  | 10.00                | 5.00       | 10.00                         |                     | 24.00                                   | 22.00                   |                      |
| Unorganized              | 3.00  | 10.00                | 5.00       | 44.04                         |                     | 21.00                                   | 20.00                   |                      |
| Totals                   | 202.10  | **********           | ********** | 7.01                          |                     | 475.00                                  |                         | 1                    |

W. M. S. STATISTICS - Disbursements No. 3

|                        |   | 1                 | 1             |                     |                     |                  |
|------------------------|---|-------------------|---------------|---------------------|---------------------|------------------|
| SOCIETY                | Community Missions                      | Local Church Work | Other Objects | Total Disbursements | New Balance on Hand | GRAND TOTAL,     |
| Atmost                 | 1                                       | -                 | 163.58        | 3996.41             | 3.20                | 3999.61          |
| Atwood Bloomfield      |   |                   | 27.27         | 179.79              | 30.50               | 210.29           |
| Bloomington            |   |                   | 15.00         | 101.52              | 30.30               | 101.52           |
| Brooksburg             | *************************************** | 1                 | 13.00         |                     |                     | 84.74            |
| Calvary                |   |                   | 95.25         | 313.92              |                     | 313.92           |
| Camp Taylor            |   |                   | 64.11         | 375.79              | 1.00                | 376.79           |
| Clear Fork             | 30.00                                   |                   | 130.67        | 528.18              | 70.34               | 598.52           |
| Columbus               | *************************************** | *******           |               | 148.84              | ***********         | 148.84           |
| Concord                |   | *******           | 30.50         |                     |                     | 160.00           |
| Elizabeth              |   |                   | 33.35         | 408.70              | ***********         | 408.70           |
| Franklin Avenue        | *************************************** |                   | 10.04         | 101 04              | 4 05                | 100 51           |
| Glasgow                |   | *******           | 19.34         | 101.34              | 1.37                | 102.71           |
| Highland Park          |   |                   | 14.32         |                     |                     | 316.00<br>80.25  |
| Holton                 | 0.00                                    |                   | 62.85         | 183.45              | 31.21               | 214.66           |
| Hope                   |   |                   | 7.72          |                     | 31.21               | 57.97            |
| Lexington              |   |                   | 35.00         |                     |                     | 1226.60          |
| Means                  |   |                   |               | 75.00               |                     | 75.00            |
| Milan                  | 20.00                                   |                   | 74.16         | 638.53              | 17.11               | 655.64           |
| Milton                 |   |                   | 60.94         | 243.90              |                     | 243.90           |
| Mt. Calvary            |   |                   | 5.00          | 29.50               |                     | 29.50            |
| Mt. Tabor              | *************************************** |                   | 85.00         | 290.00              | 52.50               | 342.50           |
| Mt. Zion               | ***********                             | *******           | 8.92          |                     |                     | 57.92            |
| New Albany             | *************************************** | *******           | 18.50         |                     | ***********         | 113.01<br>169.03 |
| Ninth Street           |   | *******           | 21.27         | 169.03<br>94.83     | 23.99               | 118.82           |
| Owensboro First        |   | *******           | 13.00         | 75.00               | 17.91               | 92.91            |
| Paoli                  |   | 1                 |               | 163.64              | 17.71               | 163.64           |
| Sale Avenue            | 527.80                                  |                   | 628.76        | 2663.76             | 96.02               | 2759.78          |
| Simpson Chapel         |   |                   | 151.87        | 244.92              | 24.81               | 269.73           |
| Stonewall              |   |                   | 47.47         | 1021.67             | 14.84               | 1036.51          |
| Sylvania               |   |                   | 27.56         | 221.26              | 52.23               | 273.49           |
| Walker Chapel          |   | *****             |               | 83.38               | **********          | 83.38            |
| Washington             | *************************************** |                   | 20.00         | 123.14              |                     | 123.14           |
| West Frankfort         | ********                                | *******           | 19.00         | 06.60               |                     | 147.00           |
| Whitehall              | *************************************** | *******           | 2.50          |                     |                     | 96.60<br>50.50   |
| Wilmore                | ***********                             |                   | 45.10         |                     | 129.90              | 404.00           |
| Winchester Unorganized |   |                   | 135.59        | 1301.98             |                     | 1301.98          |
| Ulluigallized          | 586.65                                  |                   | 2196.34       | 16442.17            |                     | 17009.10         |

# Report No. 13 CONFERENCE SUPERINTENDENT'S ANNUAL STATISTICAL REPORT

|                           |                |                  | -                |          |                   |                 |                  |               |           |
|---------------------------|----------------|------------------|------------------|----------|-------------------|-----------------|------------------|---------------|-----------|
| BAND NAME.                | Active Members | Honorary Members | Total Membership | Meetings | Efficiency Rating | World Missions  | Church Extension | Education     | Hephzibah |
| Bloomfied                 |                |                  |                  | 10       | 5                 | 2.00            |                  | 7 00          | 1.00      |
| Bloomington               | 6              | *******          | 6                | 12       | 100               | 16.53<br>20.00  |                  | 7.00          | 1.00      |
| Calvary                   | 7              | 8                | 15               | 13       | 90                | 48.53           | 4015,0000        | 3.70          | ********  |
| Clear Fork                |                |                  |                  |          | 25                | 6.23            | 2.00             |               | 1.00      |
| Columbus                  | 15             | 3                | 18               |          |                   | 12.86           | *******          | 1.00          |           |
| Concord                   | 4              |                  | 14               | 11       | 85                | 13.21           | 2.70             | 1.50          | ********  |
| Elizabeth, Ind            | 34             |                  | 51               | 12       | 90                | 100.39          |                  | 8.93          |           |
| Glasgow                   | 9              | 14               | 23               | 10       | 80                | 17.24           |                  |               | 4.58      |
| Holton                    | 24             | ******           | 24               | 12       | 70                | 18.66           |                  | 3.00          | 3.00      |
| Hope, Ind                 | 24             | *******          | 24               | 12       | 70                | 41.88<br>150.81 |                  | 5.71          | 4.49      |
| Louisville, Atwood        | 46             | 102              | 148              | 12       | 90                | 140.11          | 10.00            | 10.00         |           |
| Louisville, Camp Taylor   | 10             | 102              | 64               | 12       | 90                | 51.93           | 2.00             | 1.00          |           |
| Louisville, Franklin Ave. |                |                  |                  |          |                   | 5.85            |                  |               |           |
| Louisville, Highland Pk   | 16             | 6                | 22               | 12       |                   | 16.30           |                  | 8.85          | 8.00      |
| Louisville, Ninth Street  | 8              |                  | 25               | 13       | 100               | 28.15           |                  | 2.61          | ********  |
| Louisville, Sale Ave      | 55             | 83               | 138              | 12       | 100               | 76.76           | 2.00             | 18.57         |           |
| Milton                    | 37             | 28               | 65               | 12       | 70                | 64.32           |                  | ***********   | 2.71      |
| Milan                     | 25             | 30               | 55               | 13       | 80                | 52.10           |                  |               | 15.00     |
| New Albany                | 16             | 8                | 33               | 13       | 90                | 39.64<br>29.59  |                  | 1.00<br>13.91 |           |
| Owensboro                 | 8              | 9                | 17               | 13       | 80                | 23.84           |                  | 2.00          |           |
| Paoli Stonewall           | 24             |                  | 103              | 13       | 100               | 58.01           |                  |               | 1.86      |
| Walker Chapel             | 24             |                  | 37               | 13       | 70                | 15.62           | 1.55             |               |           |
| West Frankfort            |                | *******          |                  | 12       | 70                | 18.30           |                  | 5.01          | ********  |
| White Hall                | 1              |                  |                  | 13       | 80                | 14.20           | 2.00             | 2.00          | 2.52      |
| Winchester                | 1 5            |                  |                  |          |                   |                 |                  |               | ********  |
| Totals                    | 353            | 493              | 950              | 270      | 1                 | 1098.18         | 64.22            | 102.75        | 53,48     |

### CONFERENCE SUPERINTENDENT'S ANNUAL STATISTICAL REPORT (Continued)

|   | 1                     |          | 1 1         | 1                                  | _                                     | ı                      | 1 1         |                 |
|---|-----------------------|----------|-------------|------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|------------------------|-------------|-----------------|
| BAND NAME.                                    | Vacation Bible School | Brainerd | Other       | Special Projects<br>World Missions | Special Projects<br>Church Extensions | TOTAL, (Band Credit)   | Non-Credit  | GRAND TOTAL     |
| Bloomfield Bloomington Brazil                 |                       |          |             | 2.10                               |                                       | 2.00<br>27.63<br>20.00 | .40<br>2.00 | 28.03           |
| Calvary                                       | 8.55                  |          | *********   |                                    | 6.63                                  | 90.74                  | 1.55        | 92.29           |
| Clear Fork                                    | *********             | 1.00     | *********   |                                    |                                       |                        | 1.00        |                 |
| Concord                                       | *******               |          | *********   | 17.60                              |                                       | 35.01                  | .75         | 35.76           |
| Elizabeth, Ind                                |                       |          | 20.00       |                                    |                                       |                        |             | 186.76          |
| Holton  |                       |          |             |                                    | 2.00                                  | 32.66<br>30.66         | .50         | 33.16<br>31.06  |
| Hope, Ind                                     | 4                     |          |             |                                    |                                       | 41.88                  | 1.20        | 43.03           |
| Lexington                                     |                       |          | *********   |                                    |                                       | 154.01                 | .85         | 154.86          |
| Louisville, Atwood<br>Louisville, Camp Taylor |                       |          | 10.00       |                                    | 6.17                                  | 154.01<br>73.51        | .85<br>1.83 | 154.86<br>75.34 |
| Louisville, Franklin Ave                      | 4                     |          | 10.00       |                                    |                                       | 5.85                   | .50         | 6.35            |
| Louisville, Highland Pk                       |                       | ******** | *********** | 2.65                               | 1.00                                  | 45.80                  | .80         | 46.60           |
| Louisville, Ninth St                          |                       |          | 42.72       |                                    |                                       | 86.78                  | 2.00        | 88.78           |
| Louisville, Sale Ave                          | 1                     |          | ********    |                                    |                                       | 102.33                 | 6.90        | 109.23          |
| Milan   |                       | 16 15    | *********   |                                    | 3.00                                  | 76.10<br>88.21         | 2.95        |                 |
| New Albany                                    |                       |          | **********  |                                    | ********                              | 42.64                  | 1.64        | 44.28           |
| Owensboro                                     |                       |          |             |                                    |                                       |                        | 1.65        | 66.69           |
| Paoli   |                       |          |             |                                    | 0 2.0                                 |                        | 1.00        | 31.84           |
| Stonewall                                     |                       |          | 150.00      |                                    | ********                              | 220.61                 |             |                 |
| Walker Chapel                                 |                       |          | *********   |                                    | 1.97                                  |                        | 1.85        | 40.48           |
| West Frankfort                                |                       |          | *********   |                                    | 2.00                                  |                        | .30         | 25.66<br>30.02  |
| White Hall Winchester                         |                       | 443      | *********   | 6.06                               | 2.00                                  | 73.03                  |             | 82.08           |
| Totals  | 21.55                 | 28.74    | 222.72      | 193.37                             |                                       | 1819.77                |             |                 |
|   | ,                     |          |             |                                    |                                       |                        |             | -               |

#### COMMITTEE ON POSTERS

We, the Committee on Posters recommend:

- Posters should be made on cardboard size 22 x 28 inches. They should be readable from the audience, artistic, neat, inspirational and educational concerning missions.
- They can be either original drawings or built-up posters, and should have at least one inch margin.
- 3. Every church have a poster between the W.M.S. and the W.Y. The poster taking first place should be brought to the District Convention.
- At the District Convention a first, second, and third prize ribbon shall be given.

The winners for the 1968 Conference were as follows: WMS First Place — Dale Basham, Atwood; Second — Penny Nesmith, Owensboro, First Church; Martha Pierce furnished two inspiring posters. Lolo Mae Mayhugh and Jane Wetherald submitted the most interesting posters.

Dorothy Basham Zelma Voyles Gayle Layne

# Minutes of the Wesleyan Youth of the Kentucky Conference

#### **OFFICERS**

President — Archie Fulkerson, 22 Franklin Ave., Winchester, Ky. 40391 Vice President — Gordon Tilley, 529 Spaiding Ave., Lebanon, Ky. 40033 Secretary — Helen Clark, 810 Whitney Avenue, Louisville, Ky. 40215 Treasurer — Ronald Newman, 6116 Gloria Lane, Louisville, Ky. 40213 Conference President — C. L. Blanchard, 914 Reasor Ave., Louisville 40217

#### DISTRICT CHAIRMEN

Bioomington — Hands of Executive Committee
Columbus — Charles Snell, Route 7, Columbus Ind. 47201
Glasgow — David Blakey, Route 3, Jamestown, Ky. 42629
Louisvi'le — LaVerne Basham, 7701 Sierra Trail, Louisville, Ky. 40214
Madison — Logan Westrick, Jr., Route 3, Milton, Ky. 40045
New Albany — Hands of Executive Committee
Owensboro — Dorcus NeSmith, East 19th Street, Owensboro, Ky. 42301
Winchester — Bobby Simms, Jr., R. 6, Greendale Rd., Lexington, Ky. 40505

#### YOUTH CAMP COMMITTEE

Archie Fulkerson — Gordon Tilley ex-officio Foster Newman — Term expires 1969 Donald Sta\*ey — Term expires 1969 Paul Mills — Term expires 1970 John Basham — Term expires 1971 James Keaton — Term expires 1971

#### LOCAL PRESIDENTS

Atwood — Alfred B. Newman, Jr., 4832 Warbler Way, Louisville, Ky. 40213 Bloomington — Grace Hollars, 3432 Valley View, Bloomington, Ind. 47401 Camp Tayor — Judy Ann Fowler, 5209 Maple Spring, Louisville, Ky. 40229 Clear Fork — Paul Glendenning, Rt. 2, Budd Rd., Box 140-A,

New Albany, Ind. 47150

Columbus — Rev. L. W. Mayhugh, Route 8, Columbus, Ind. 47201 Elizabeth — Sharon Brinley, Route 1, Elizabeth, Ind. 47117 Franklin Ave. — Barbara Wingham, 2208 Briargate, Louisville, Ky. 40216 Glasgow — Marjorie Thomas, Rachel Court, Glasgow, Ky. 42141 Lexington First — Bobby Simms Rt. 6, Greendale Rd., Lexington Ky. 40505 Milan — Olus Dixon, Jr., Route 3 Milan Ind. 47031 Milton — Franklin T. Wingham, Route 3, Milton Ky. 40045 Ninth Street — Carol Laws, 1400 Mt. Holly Road, Fairdale, Ky. 40118 Owensboro Caivary — David Hagan, 127 West 23rd, Owensboro, Ky. 42301 Owensboro First — Joyce Alsup, 1632 Lewis, Owensboro, Ky. 42301 Stonewall — Candy Cessna 300 McPheeters Drive, Wimore, Ky. 40390 Walker Chapel — Jack Wetheraid, Route 7, Columbus, Ind. 47201 Washington — John P. Cissell, Route 4, Washington Ind. 47501 Winchester — Gayle Layne, Irvine Road, Winchester, Ky. 40391 Highland Park — Truman Harp, 4117 Pixley Way, Louisville, Ky. 40219

#### DELEGATES AND REPRESENTATIVES

Janice Leach, Robert Leach, Marilyn West, Mary Lou Flowers, David Elliott, Janice Schmutz, Shelia Thomas, Pam Mills, Esther Frazier, Jane Wetherald Joyce Voyles, David Glendenning, Emma Horlander, Tonya Jones, Sharon New, Gary Walker, Mary Boley, Karen Basham, Dale Basham, Frances Clark, Debra Lucus, Wanda Littrell, Dorothy Basham, Janice Meade, Kim West, Darlene Use, Darrell Keith, John Schmuzt, Ronald Newman, Betty Hagan, Carl Pierce, Jr., and Nancy Durr.

#### DAILY PROCEEDINGS

#### Saturday, August 10, 1968 - 9:00 a.m.

The Annual Conference Convention of the Wesleyan Youth of the Kentucky District convened for the Thirty-sixth session on the campground at 9:00 a.m., August 10, 1968.

Opening — Rev. Archie Fulkerson led the group in singing "Isn't He Wonderful?" "Give Me Oil In My Lamp," "Wonderful, Wonderful" and "He Is All I Need." Devotions were conducted by Rev. Gordon Tilley who spoke from II Kings 6.15-17.

Motion was made to seat additiona delegates.

Bar of Conference set as first seven rows and the rostrum.

Orders of the Day was read and adopted. (Report No. 1)

President's Report was read and accepted with a rising vote of thanks. (Report No. 2)

Youth Camp Business Manager's Report was read and accepted with a rising vote of thanks. (Report No. 3)

Ways and Means Committee Report was read and accepted as amended. (Report No. 4)

Motion carried to designate the local monthly Missionary offering to be used in the support of David Paul Blackburn.

Partial Treasurer's Report was read and accepted. (Report No. 5)

Rev. C. L. Blanchard read a portion of a letter from Rev. and Mrs. Blackburn to the Kentucky Youth, commending them on their support of David Paul Blackburn.

Committee on Resolutions Report was read and accepted. (Report No. 6)

Report from Executive Committee on vacancies was read and accepted. (Report No. 7)

The Auditing Committee was unable to report because the Treasurer's books were incomplete.

Zone Reports — Columbus Zone (Report No. 8), Louisville Zone (Report No. 9), Madison Zone (Report No. 10), New Albany Zone (Report No. 11), Owensboro Zone (Report No. 12), and Winchester Zone (Report No. 13) read and accepted.

Motion carried that the Kentucky Youth Convention communicate with Rhoda Sacra at Brainard Indian School, offering her their prayer support.

Chairman appointed persons to call a caucus of each Zone to nominate a Zone Chairman

Glasgow Zone Report was read and accepted. (Report No. 14)

Dismissed in prayer by Alfred B. Newman, Jr.

#### Saturday, August 10, 1968 — 1:00 p.m.

Opening — Paul Glendening led the group in singing "There's More With Us," "Christ For Me," "Reach Out and Touch The Lord," and "Every Day With Jesus." Devotions were led by Rev. Archie Fulkerson who spoke from Exodus, Chapter 33.

Roll call was answered by 14 officials, officers and 33 delegates and representatives.

Minutes were read and accepted.

Tellers appointed were David Elliott, David Glendening, Gary Walker, and David Hagan.

Rev. Blanchard led the group in prayer before the elections.

Ballots for President was cast.

Zone Chairmen were nominated and elected as follows:

Bloomington - Hands of Executive Committee

Columbus - Charles Snell

Glasgow - David Blakey

Louisville - LaVerne Basham

Madison -- Logan Westerick, Jr.

New Albany - Hands of Executive Committee

Owensboro - Dorcus NeSmith

Winchester - Bob Sims, Jr.

Statistical Committee Report was read and accepted. (Report No. 15)

President elected - Rev. Archie Fulkerson.

Ballot for Vice President was cast.

Mrs. LaVerne Basham gave some of the highlights of the Louisville Zone Youth Rallies.

Vice President elected - Rev. Gordon Tilley.

Ballot for Secretary was cast.

Bobby Simms gave the highlights of the Winchester Zone Youth Rallies.

Secretary elected - Helen Clark.

Ballot cast for Treasurer.

A discussion of the Quiz Team was conducted by Rev. John W. Basham, with several persons participating.

There was no election for Treasurer.

Ballots were again cast for Treasurer.

Treasurer elected - Ronald Newman.

YOUTH CAMP COMMITTEE — John Basham, James Keaton STATISTICAL COMMITTEE — Frances Clark, Bobby Simms AUDITING COMMITTEE — Frank Webb, Foster Newman WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE — Gordon Tilley, Carl Pierce, Jr., and Martha Fulkerson

RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE — Ronald Meade, Nancy Durr, and Dorothy Staley

WESLEYAN YOUTH SALES MANAGER — Sandra Logsdon CONFERENCE QUIZ MASTER — Rev. John W. Basham NOMINATION COMMITTEE — Paul Mills, A. B. Newman, Jr., and

Motion carried to purchase a plaque for Rev. John W. Basham as a tribute to his many years of service as President of the Kentucky Conference Wesleyan Youth.

Motion carried to adjourn at the call of the President.

Dismissed in prayer by Rev. Gordon Tilley.

The election of officers, daily proceedings, and reports approved by the Board of Administration August 17, 1968.

#### Report No. 1

#### ORDERS OF THE DAY

Youth Conference, Saturday, August 10

9:00 a.m. - Organization and Reports

1:00 p.m. - Election

Donald Staley

4:00 p.m. - Reports

John Basham, Chairman C. L. Blanchard Archie Fulkerson Helen Clark Ronald Meade

#### WESLEYAN YOUTH PRESIDENT'S REPORT

To the 36th annual Conference of the Wesleyan Youth of the Kentucky Conference and the 1st Kentucky District Wesleyan Youth, greetings:

Working with Wesleyan Youth the past 21 years has been the highlight of my ministry. It has been a rewarding experience to see young people of the conference grow up in the youth work and now leaders in our denomination, district and churches, serving the Lord in His vineyard. We could give some disappointing experiences of young peop'e who had the same opportunities and yet made their choice to choose the way of the world but the rewarding experiences outweigh the disappointments.

Wesleyan Youth has played a vital part in the work of the camp over the last 20 years with 4 new buildings; mainly the boys dormitory, the YM Building (a joint project with the WMS, the lunch stand and book store and the classroom dormitory building. These buildings are debt free with a new project now in the planning stage.

The youth camp has been one of the main events over the years. We started with a week end convention 20 years ago and now we have a well balanced program for a full week with the purpose of a teaching ministry and evangelism. Many young people have found Christ for the first time during the youth camp and some of them have been called to full time Christian service This has been the prime purpose of the youth camp and it has paid off well,

Our vision has been beyond our boarders. We not only have contributed to our pioneer churches but we have supported a missionary child for a number of years. This has caused us to have a greater interest in the work of the Lord in the region beyond.

You have noticed a youth column in the conference paper since its beginning. Some articles have been news items and others have been promotional but it has been one way for us to communicate with the conference each month. Many pieces of mail have gone from the youth office and we trust it has been helpful.

Statistical reports have been very discouraging at times. There is always a great turnover in youth leaders and membership. Some of our large churches do not have an organized Wesleyan Youth. This has caused a weak link in our conference organization. We hope to see a greater united effort in this area.

Now, with this report, I close my tenure as President of Wesleyan Youth in the Kentucky Conference. I wish to express thanks to you for your support and cooperation. You have been patient with me these 21 years.

As we face the future, may we do it with courage and faith. Let us

give our wholehearted support to the new leadership of Wesleyan Youth in our District. The future is as bright as the promises of God.

John W. Basham

#### Report No. 3

#### YOUTH CAMP BUSINESS MANAGER'S REPORT, 1968

| Balance Brought Forward     |         | \$ 50.34   |
|-----------------------------|---------|------------|
| Receipts.                   |         |            |
|                             | 208.95  |            |
| Donations from churches     | 182.75  |            |
| Night Offering              | 225.51  |            |
| Lunch Stand and Dining Room | 698.78  |            |
| Missionary Offering         | 179.00  |            |
| Crafts                      | 39.74   |            |
| Bookstore                   | 42.60   |            |
| Registration Fee            | 1056.12 |            |
| Loan from Conference        | 50.00   |            |
| Total Receipts              |         | \$ 2678.45 |
| Total Funds Available       |         | \$2728.79  |
|                             |         |            |
| Disbursements:              | 1500 11 |            |
|                             | 1502.41 |            |
| Missionary Offering         | 179.00  |            |
| Utilities                   | 86.63   |            |
| Saiaries                    | 465.00  |            |
| Board Meeting Expense       | 33.01   |            |
| Crafts                      | 13.58   |            |
| Bookstore Expense           | 32.66   |            |
| Insurance                   | 103.30  |            |
| Repay Temporary Loan        | 50.00   |            |
| Use of Organ                | 25.00   |            |
| Laundry                     | 8.89    |            |
| Miscellaneous               | 18.45   |            |
| Total Disbursements         | 10.10   | 2,517.93   |
| Balance on Hand             |         | \$ 210.86  |
| Dalatice vii IIaliu         |         | Ψ 210.00   |

#### Report No. 4

#### WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE

#### I. District

- a. The W. Y. President shall attend, if possible, one rally in each Zone during the year, and the Zones shall bear the traveling expense at the rate of seven cents a mile. The W.Y. Secretary shall notify each Zone Chairman of this obligation previous to the President's tour.
- b. The pioneer project shall be left in the hands of the Executive Committee.
  - c. Our missionary project shall be the support of a missionary child,

David Blackburn, of Haiti. The monthly local missionary offerings be designated for this purpose.

- d. A District-wide Youth Rally sha'l be held Friday night following the annual District Convention, and Saturday shall be known as Youth Day at which time the Youth District Convention shall convene.
- e. The District shall elect a Nominating Committee for the District year is to be a standing committee of five members with the Youth District President and Secretary as members-ex-officio. This committee shall nominate the chairman and members as standing committees of the (1) Ways and Means, (2) Resolutions, (3) Statistical, (4) Auditing.
- f. A District-wide "Youth Leader's Retreat" shall be held as called by the W. Y. President for the purpose of promoting the District youth work. We urge the Pastors, Zone Chairmen, and all local youth officers to attend.

#### II. Zone

- a. The Zones shall be set up the same as the District Board of Administration specifies for the churches.
- b. The Zone shall have at least four rallies during the year, and endeavor to use the young people in a variety of programs rather than always securing an outsider speaker.

#### III. Local

a. The local treasurer's books shall close June 30.

#### IV. Finances

- a. Each local raise the amount of one dollar (\$1.00) per active member for the District Expense Fund and one dollar (\$1.00) per active member for the Youth Camp Fund.
- b. The Executive Committee shall have the power to appropriate the youth money for the promotion of the General and District work.
- c. Each Zone in their radies shall raise the following amount for our missionary project:

| Louisville Zone | \$50.00 |
|-----------------|---------|
| Bloomington     | 30.00   |
| Columbus        | 30.00   |
| Madison         | 25.00   |
| New Albany      | 25.00   |
| Paoli           | 25.00   |
| Winchester      | 25.00   |
| Glasgow         | 15.00   |
| Owensboro       | 15.00   |
| Terre Haute     | 15.00   |

- d. An honorarium of seventy-five dollars (\$75.00) shall be given to our District Youth President.
- e. The Wesleyan Youth's assessment of fifteen dollars (\$15.00) to help subsidize the District Messenger shall be paid from the District Expense Fund.

90

- f. The Area Assessment and alldesk funds shall be paid from the District Expenes Fund.
- g. All monies shall be forwarded quarterly to the District W.Y. treasurer. The District W.Y. Treasurer's Books shall close July 7.

Gordon Tilley Archie Fulkerson Dorothy Basham

#### Report No. 6

#### COMMITTEE ON RESOLUTIONS

We, the committee on resolutions, submit the following recommendations:

- 1. That each church have an active Local "Wesleyan Youth" and endeavor to organize as soon as possible.
- 2. That our members have a Christian experience, strive to deepen their spiritual life, envision the importance of prayer, Bible reading and soul winning.
- 3. That each Local elect a sales manager for the WESLEYAN YOUTH, and endeavor to enlist each member as a subscriber. That an accurate record be kept of youth subscriptions, and each Local promote a greater circulation of the Wesleyan Youth.
- 4. That the W. Y. meetings be kept interesting and inspirational in order that young people will catch the vision to meet the challenge of the world today and an effort be made to seek and secure the guidance of the Holy Spirit before leading each W. Y. meeting.
- 5. That special attention be given to the planning of the programs for Youth Week with evangelistic emphasis, and that the local young people participate.
- 6. That our young people dress modestly and well pleasing in the sight of God as becometh holiness. (I Peter 3:3-4; Deut. 22:5; I Tim. 2:9-10; I Cor. 11:15).
- 7. That all organized Locals keep permanent records of membership and finances. The list of members shall include a classification of active and associate members and shall be revised at the close of each conference year.
- 8. That our young people strive to govern all areas of their lives by the teaching of the Word of God, in refraining from that which has a tendency to evil and in reaching for that which would strengthen and enrich their spiritual lives.
- 9. That our young people while maintaining their standards manifest a Christ-like spirit toward other young people who are not saved, or have not had sufficient light.

- 10. That each pastor and W. Y. President attend the District Youth Conventions and the Youth Camp, and encourage their people's attendance.
- 11. That the Efficiency Standard, Ways and Means, and Resolution Committee Reports be read in a local meeting as soon after conference as possible.
- 12. That the Efficiency Standard of the W. Y. be printed in the Annual Minutes and each local plan its program according to the standard, organizing it in a workable monthly calendar.
- 13. That each Local send in a quarterly report by the designated time and that they strive to be on the honor roll.
- 14. That all monies received after July 7, 1969. be applied on the Local's next year's report.
- 15. That all Local officers be elected in June and begin their duties July 1. The newly elected Local President shall be member of the conference body.
- 16. That each President inform his Local concerning plans adopted at the Youth District Convention and that he strive to put them into force during the year.

Ronald Meade Dorothy Staley Nancy Durr

#### Report No. 7

#### REPORT ON VACANCIES

We, the Executive Committee, met and appointed the following persons to fill certain vacancies.

Auditing Committee — Louise Newman in the pace of Rhoda Sacra Ways and Means Committee — Leon NeSmith in the place of Dorothy Staley

Resolution Committee — Archie Fulkerson in the place of Donald Staley

Nomination Committee - Carl Pierce, Jr. in the place of Kenneth Rice

John Basham, Chairman Archie Fulkerson Helen Cark Ronald Meade

#### Report No. 8

#### COLUMBUS DISTRICT

The Columbus District held 6 meetings this conference year. We had an average attendance of 51 at these rallies. Two of these rallies were

particularly outstanding. In February, our program was a youth problem panel discussion. Those on the panel were district pastors, young adults and a youth from each church represented. Everyone felt this a very profitable rally in that there was much frank discussion and public confessions followed thru the leadership of the Hoy Spirit.

Also our April Rally was a unique one as Wendell Hansen and his Bible Birds not only entertained us but gave us many good Bible lesson dealing with these birds. At the close of his service there were several children who sought the Lord. At our last rally we were visited by our conference Youth President. Brother and Sister Basham taught us the chorus "Reach Out and Touch the Lord" which has been a blessing to us. As usual he brought us a very stirring message, using Galatians 2:20 for his text.

#### Financial Report

| Receipts                         |             |
|----------------------------------|-------------|
| Balance on Hand Ju'y 1, 1967     | \$<br>21.55 |
| Receipts                         | 69.98       |
| Total                            | \$<br>91.53 |
| Disbursements                    |             |
| Missionary Assessment            | \$<br>30.00 |
| Geoffrey Osborne                 | 18.01       |
| Wendell Hansen                   | 25.24       |
| Mileage for Conference President | 10.00       |
| Total                            | 83.25       |
| Balance                          | \$<br>8.28  |

Respectfully submitted, Jane Weatherald, Chairman

#### Report No. 9

#### LOUISVILLE DISTRICT

The Louisville District Westeyan Youth met this year on various occasions. September was the Youth Leaders Retreat at Atwood. Opening this, was a Youth Rally. Other youth from other districts attended this rally.

In October our leaders met to nominate officers.

New Years Eve, we were invited to participate in the Watch Night Service at the Sale Avenue Church. This ral y was cancelled due to snow.

February Rally was held at Watterson Trail Church, with the election of officers. A lively panel discussion was the focal point of that evening.

Our March Rally was cancelled due to snow.

The District was invited to attend the Farmdale Church of the Nazarene to hear the Hobe Sound School Choir. Many of our people were able to attend.

In May we met at the Camp Taylor Church with Rev. John W. Basham as guest speaker.

Our Junior-Senior Banquet was held May 24 at the Robert E. Lee Inn in New Albany, Indiana. About 70 persons attended this banquet.

Our final raily was held June 16 at the Campground with the Youth of Sale Avenue presenting a good portion of the program. At each of the ralies, offerings were taken to defray the expenses of the District.

The \$50.00 assessed for our Missionary child, David Blackburn, was equally shared by the churches according to size. This was taken care of without strain on our budget.

After our rallies, a room was reserved at local restaurants, and the Chairman with various Pastors or Youth Presidents took the young people who cared to go, to share in closer fellowship and refreshments together.

We are very grateful for those whose cooperation was so keenly felt. Though we broke no great boundaries, we yet remain together in Christ's great field of labors.

Respectfully submitted, LaVerne Basham, Chairman

#### Financial Report

| Balance on hand                       |                  |
|---------------------------------------|------------------|
| Offerings received                    | 196.70<br>224.00 |
| Total Receipts                        | \$420.70         |
| Total Accepts man man man man man man | \$120.0 O        |
| Disbursements                         |                  |
| Youth Leaders Retreat                 | \$ 28.00         |
| Banquet                               | 226.83           |
| Missionary Assessment                 | 50.00            |
| Youth Camp Offering                   | 86.16            |
| Traveling Expense (John Basham)       | 20.00            |
| Total Disbursements                   |                  |
| Balance on hand                       | \$ 9.71          |

#### Report No. 10

#### MADISON DISTRICT

Madison District had seven rallies this past year. The total attendance was 881, with an average of 117. We pledged \$105.00 toward the Conference project. Our September Rally was at the Brooksburg Church, with Rev. James Keaton as the speaker. We also elected a new Chairman at this meeting.

Our October rally was at Mount Tabor Church with Rev. Betty Skates as speaker.

94

January Rally was at Holton, with the youth taking part in special songs and musical numbers. We also had our election of officers.

Our next rally was at Milan with Rev. Neal Phipps, who gave a very challenging message.

Our next rally was at Milton with the God's Bible School Trio and Rev. Lynn Hill as speaker.

Our last rally was he'd in May at the Roselawn Church with Rev. John Basham as the speaker.

Respectfully submitted, Tommy Wingham, Chairman

#### Financial Report

| \$ 36.51 |
|----------|
| 69.55    |
| \$106.06 |
|          |
| \$ 47.00 |
| 20.00    |
| 25.00    |
|          |
| \$106.00 |
| .06      |
|          |

Respectfully submitted, Mrs. Evelyn Wingham, Treasurer

#### Report No. 11

#### **NEW ALBANY DISTRICT**

Ten ra lies were held in the New Albany District this year, beginning with the election of officers in October. The theme of the November meeting was Gifts Concerning the Scriptures. A major feature of the February rally was a presentation of the C. Y. C. program by our Conference Director, Mrs. Catherine Caldwell. Our Missionary service was held at Elizabeth in March with Mrs. Gray as speaker. Three of the district pastors, Rev. Clyde Greggs, Rev. Amos Gendenning, and Rev. Carl Pierce spoke briefly during our April rally at the New Albany Church. Communion was served at the close of the service. A packed house at Pekin received real inspiration in May, when the Sa'e Avenue Youth presented a concert and the drama "I Dreamed I Searched Heaven for You." At Clear Fork in June, our Conference Youth leader, Rev. John Basham, challenged the youth to be "All Stars for Jesus."

The rallies were well attended as leaders and people cooperated. We do thank the Lord for His help in each service.

#### Financial Report

| Receipts | <br>9****** | ******** | ****** | ******** | ******** | ******** | ********* | \$177.83 |
|----------|-------------|----------|--------|----------|----------|----------|-----------|----------|
|          |             |          |        |          |          |          |           |          |

#### Kentucky District Wesleyan Church

| Disbursements                   |          |
|---------------------------------|----------|
| Missionary assessment           | 25.00    |
| Guest speaker                   | 5.00     |
| Money order and stamps          | 2.35     |
| Sale Avenue Youth Group         | 19.82    |
| District project (John Basham)  | 76.65    |
| Traveling expense (John Basham) | 10.50    |
| Total Disbursements             | \$139.32 |
| Balance on hand                 | \$ 38.51 |

Respectfully submitted, Zelma Voyles, Chairman

#### Report No. 12

#### **OWENSBORO DISTRICT**

The Owensboro District had two District Rallies. Our first rady was at West Frankfort with Rhoda Sacra presiding. The West Frankfort youth had the program. At this meeting a \$15.00 offering was taken for our missionary pledge.

Bro. Basham was with us for our last meeting during which we had a good service. There were \$106.53 of cash and pledges raised for the Conference project which was given to our Conference President.

#### Financial Report

| Balance on hand July 1, 1967 | 15.00 |
|------------------------------|-------|
| Disbursements                |       |
| Missionary projects          |       |

Respectfully submitted Martha Fulkerson, Chairman

#### Report No. 13

#### ANNUAL REPORT FOR WINCHESTER ZONE

The Winchester Zone held four rallies this year. The first rally was at the First Church with Rev. Ron Meade bringing a challenging message. Special singing was provided by the Melody-Aires quartet and officers of the zone were elected at this rally. The second rally was held at Stonewa'l, with Dr. Payne speaking. Winchester was the site of the third rally. Mrs. Westerfield, a professor from Asbury College, brought a very informative talk on prophecy. The last rally was held in the First Church, with Bro. John Basham making his annual visit. Around 200 dollars was raised in pledges for the building project. Bro. Basham brought a very inspiring message to the youth.

#### Kentucky District Wesleyan Church

| Bajance on hand             | \$<br>7.50  |
|-----------------------------|-------------|
| Receipts                    |             |
| Total                       | \$<br>41.00 |
| Disbursements               |             |
| Missionary assessment       | 25.00       |
| Bro. John Basham            |             |
| Total                       | \$<br>41.00 |
| Balance on hand end of year | \$<br>.00   |

Bobby Sims, President Winchester Zone

#### Report No. 14

#### **GLASGOW DISTRICT**

There were two meetings held in the district this year. The first one being held at the Jamestown Church with fifty-three in attendance, Rev. Gordon Tilley gave us a challenging message and Brother and Sister Milis brought a special number in song.

The second meeting was held at the Glasgow Church with our Youth President, Bro. Basham, being present with us. He spoke to us about youth camp, received an offering and pledges for the conference youth project, then brought us a stirring message. Our meetings are few because of the distance between the churches, but we enjoyed the fellowship of the other churches.

Louise Mills, District Chairman

#### ANNUAL WY STATISTICAL REPORT

| LOCALS                    | Active Members | Associate Members | Western Vouth Subs | ers, Club     | St      | (B) Silver Seal atin | rd     | General Dues   | Conference Dues          | Conf. Extensions | Education     | World Missions                 | Gen. Church Exten-<br>sion & Evangelism | 1968 Wesleyan Youth<br>Week Offering for<br>Campus Ministries | Local Work             | Other Items | Total Receipts<br>Plus Balance | Total Disbursements                | Cash on Hand                 |
|---------------------------|----------------|-------------------|--------------------|---------------|---------|----------------------|--------|----------------|--------------------------|------------------|---------------|--------------------------------|---|---|------------------------|-------------|--------------------------------|------------------------------------|------------------------------|
| Atwood                    | 37             | 5                 |                    | 5 <br>3       | ×       |                      |        | 73.00<br>8.00  | 4.00                     |                  | 17.58<br>3.75 | 3.75                           |   | 2.00  | 263.94<br>644.65       |             | 670.40                         |                                    | 62.01                        |
| Brooksburg                | 14 15          | 4                 | 12 9 1             | 2<br>5<br>7 1 |         |                      | x      | 60.00          | 12 00'<br>9.00'<br>30.00 |                  | 5.90<br>24.93 | 3.00<br>12.00<br>9.00<br>29.69 | 5.00                                    | 1.30<br>7.35  | 8.00<br>28.00<br>36.45 |             | 38.08<br>302.38<br>65.65       | 37.20<br>274.66<br>65.65<br>317.52 | .88<br>27.72<br>.00<br>98.05 |
| Glasgow Lexington First   | 9              |                   |                    | 4             |         |                      |        | 2400           | 12.00                    |                  | 12.57         | 6.00                           | 7.20                                    | 89.65   | 49.20                  |             | 203.72                         | 188.05                             | 15.67                        |
| Milan milan milan         | 18             |                   |                    |               |         |                      | ****** | 40.00<br>28.00 | 20.00                    | ****             | 3.00          | 3.00                           | **********                              | 10.00   | 108.19<br>94.00        |             | 249.22<br>170.50               | 249,22<br>166,00<br>86,28          | .00<br>4.50<br>6.71          |
| Mt. Tabor                 |                | 0                 | 3 1                | 2             |         |                      |        | 16.50          | 4.63<br>7.50             |                  | 4.63<br>9.23  | 4.63 29.61                     |   | 2.70  | 2.02                   |             | 27.39<br>177.59                | 27.39<br>177.59                    | .00.                         |
| Owensboro First Stonewall |                | 1                 | 1                  | 7             | ******* | ×                    |        | 25.00          | 10.00                    |                  | 2.00<br>8.00  | 3.03                           | 2.50                                    |   | 6.00                   |             |                                | 41.03<br>698 43                    | 10.34                        |
| Walker Chapel Washington  |                | 10                |                    | 3             |         | *********            |        | 14.00          | 7.00<br>7.00<br>No       |                  | 3.32          | 3.66<br>7.00                   | 7.00                                    |   | 9.20                   | 1 1         | 70.20                          | 55.70<br>56.20                     | 17.95<br>14.00               |
| West Frankfort Winchester | 12             | 5                 |                    |               |         |                      | ****** | 16.00          | 8.00                     | No               | 7.39          | 22.41                          | Report                                  | 4.00  |                        |             | 353.50                         | 198.38                             | 155.12                       |
| Others Totals 22 churches |                |                   | 43 22              | 9             | 1       | 1                    | ****** | *********      | 246.93                   | .                | 110.30        | 214.14                         | ********                                | 162,34  |                        |             | 4187.70                        |                                    |                              |

×

#### SESSIONS OF THE KENTUCKY CONFERENCE

| No. | DATE                             | PLACE                      | PRES   | IDENT           | VICE   | PRESIDENT    | SECRETARY         | TREASURER        |
|-----|----------------------------------|----------------------------|--------|-----------------|--------|--------------|-------------------|------------------|
| 1   | Oct. 3-7, 1923                   | Louisville, Ky             | T. P   | Baker           | W B.   | Dunkum       | G. C. Harrington  | J. A. Wheeler    |
| 2   |                                  | Louisville, Ky.            | WB     | Dunkum          |        | Curtis       | G. C. Harrington  | Carl Darboe      |
| 2   | Oct. 2-6, 1924<br>Oct. 1-5, 1925 | Louisville, Ky             | T. P.  | Baker           |        | Dunkum       | G. C. Harrington  | Carl Darboe      |
| 4   |                                  | Louisville, Ky             | T. P.  | Baker           |        | Dunkum       | G. C. Harrington  | D. R. Dooley     |
| 4   | Sept. 21-Oct, 3, 1926            | Louisville, Ky             | T. P.  | Baker           |        | Dunkum       | G. C. Harrington  | D. R. Dooley     |
| 3   | Aug. 18-21, 1927                 |                            |        | Baker           |        | Dunkum       | G. C. Harrington  | Karl E. Rothrock |
| 6   | Aug. 22-26, 1928                 | Louisville, Ky             | T. P.  | Baker           |        |              | G. C. Harrington  | Karl E. Rothrock |
| /   | Aug. 7-12, 1929                  | Hope, Indiana              |        | Baker           |        |              | Flora A. Pitts    | Karl E. Rothrock |
| 8   | Aug. 13-16, 1930                 | Louisville, Ky             |        | Baker<br>Dunkum |        |              | Flora A. Pitts    | Karl E. Rothrock |
| 9   | Aug. 12-15, 1931                 | Louisville, Ky             |        |                 |        | Hunter       | Flora A. Pitts    | Karl E. Rothrock |
| 10  | Aug. 10-14, 1932                 | Bloomington, Ind           | James  | C. Zuch         |        | Hunter       | Esther M. Hunter  | Karl E. Rothrock |
| 11  | Aug. 9-12, 1933                  | Holton, Ind                |        | C. Zuch         |        | Hunter       | Esther M. Hunter  | W. P. Fessenden  |
| 12  | Aug. 8-11, 1934                  | Bloomington, Ind           | 1. E.  | Hunter          |        | sy Fossit    | L'ather M II.     |                  |
| 13  | Aug. 7-10, 1935                  | Louisville, Ky             | J. E.  | Hunter          | Demp   | sy Fossit    | Tather M Hunter   | John A. Giles    |
| 14  | Aug. 12-15, 1936                 | Louisville, Ky             | J. E.  | Hunter          |        | sy Fossit    | Takken M Handen   | John A. Giles    |
| 15  | Aug. 11-14, 1937                 | Louisville, Ky             | I. E.  | Hunter          |        | sy Fossit    | Fother M Hunter   | Edith M. Bailey  |
| 16  | Aug. 10-13, 1938                 | Louisville, Ky             | J. E.  | Hunter          |        | sy Fossit    | Trother M Links   | K. K. Rothrock   |
| 17  | Aug. 9-12, 1939                  | Buechel, Ky. Campground    | J. E.  | Hunter          |        | sy Fossit    | Unahan M II.      | K. K. Rothrock   |
| 18  | Aug. 24-28, 1940                 | Buechel, Ky. Campground    | J. E.  | Hunter          | Demp   | sy Fossit    | Esther M. Hunter  | K. K. Rothrock   |
| 19  | Aug. 12-14, 1941                 | Buechel, Ky. Campground    | J. E.  | Hunter          | Demp   | sy Fossit    | Olin M. Diante    | K. K. Rothrock   |
| 20  | Aug. 3-7, 1942                   | Bucchel Ky, Campground     | J. E.  | Hunter          | Demp   | sy Fossit    | Olin M. Pfautz    | K. K. Rothrock   |
| 21  | Aug. 2-6, 1943                   | Buechei, Ky. Campground    | J. E.  | Hunter          | George | e E. Faling  | Olin M. Pfautz    | K. K. Rothrock   |
| 22  | Ang. 7-11, 1944                  | Buechel, Ky. Campground    | I. F.  | Hunter          | T. A.  | Giles        | Olin M. Pfautz    | K. K. Rothrock   |
| 23  | Aug. 6-10, 1945                  | Buechel, Ky. Campground    |        | Hunter          |        |              | Olin M. Pfautz    | K. K. Rothrock   |
| 24  | Aug. 5-9, 1946                   | Buechel, Ky. Campground    | 7 77   |                 | D. W   | . Fossit     | C. L. Blanchard   | Audie Basham     |
| 25  | Aug. 4-8, 1947                   | Buechel, Ky. Campground    | C. I., | Blanchard       | D. W   |              | Earl G. Pommerehn | George Basham    |
| 26  | Aug. 2-7, 1948                   | Buechel, Ky. Campground    | C Y    |                 | D. W   |              | Earl G. Pommerehn | George Basham    |
| 27  | Aug. 1-6, 1949                   | Buechel, Ky. Campground    | C. L.  | Blanchard       | D. W   |              | Christine Fowler  | George Basham    |
| 28  | Aug. 7-11, 1950                  | Buechel, Ky. Campground    | C. L.  | Blanchard       | D. W   |              | Christine Fowler  | George Basham    |
|     |                                  | Buechel Ky. Campground     | C. L.  | Blanchard       | D. W   |              | Christine Fowler  | George Basham    |
| 29  | Aug. 6-10, 1951                  | Buechel, Ky. Campground    | C. L.  |                 | D. W   | 177 14       | Christine Fowler  | George Basham    |
| 30  | Aug. 4-8, 1952                   | Buechel, Ky, Campground    | C. L.  |                 |        | 73           | Earl G. Pommerehn | George Basham    |
| 31  | Aug. 3-7, 1953                   | Bucchel, Ky. Campground    | C. L.  |                 |        | 1-11         | Earl G. Pommerehn | George Basham    |
| 32  | Aug. 2-6, 1954                   |                            |        | Blanchard       |        | Logsdon      | Earl G. Pommerehn | Reland Key       |
| 33  | Aug. 1-5, 1955                   | Buechel, Ky. Campground    |        | 731             | D C    | Kendali      | Earl G. Pommerehn | George Basham    |
| 34  | Aug. 6-10, 1956                  | Fern Creek, Ky. Campground | C. L.  |                 | Fort   | G. Pommerehn | Earl G. Pommerehn | George Basham    |
| 35  | Aug. 5-9, 1957                   | Fern Creek, Ky. Campground |        | Blanchard       |        | G. Pommerehn | Robert W. Pelton  | Foster R. Newman |
| 36  | Aug. 4-8, 1958                   | Fern Creek, Ky. Campground | C. L.  |                 |        | G. Pommerenn | Robert W. Pelton  | Foster R. Newman |
| 37  | Aug. 3-7, 1959                   | Fern Creek, Ky. Campground | C. L.  | Blanchard       | D-bon  | J. Fommerenn | John W. Basham    | Foster R. Newman |
| 38  | Aug. 1-5, 1960                   | Fern Creek, Ky. Campground |        | Blanchard       | Rober  | W. Pelton    | John W. Basham    | Foster R. Newman |
| 39  | Aug. 7-11, 1961                  | Fern Creek, Ky. Campground | C. L.  |                 |        | W. Pelton    | Carl I. Walker    | Foster R. Newman |
| 40  | Aug. 6-10, 1962                  | Fern Creek, Ky. Campground | C. L.  |                 |        | laine West   | Carl I. Walker    | Foster R. Newman |
| 41  | Aug. 5-9, 1963                   | Fern Creek, Ky. Campground | C. L.  |                 | J. W.  | Bashain      |                   |                  |
| 42  | Aug. 3-7, 1964                   | Fern Creek, Ky. Campground |        |                 | J. W.  |              | Carl I. Walker    | Foster R. Newman |
| 43  | Aug. 4-6, 1965                   | Fern Creek, Ky. Campground | C. L.  | Blanchard       | J. W.  |              | Carl I. Walker    | L. W. Mayhugh    |
| 44  | Aug. 3-5, 1966                   | Fern Creek, Ky. Campground | C. L.  | Blenchard       | J. W.  |              | Carl I. Walker    | L. W. Mayhngh    |
| 45  | Aug. 9-12, 1967                  | Fern Creek, Ky. Campground | C. L.  | Blanchard       | J. W.  |              |                   | L. W. Mayhugh    |
| ,-  |                                  | Fern Creek, Ky. Campground | CI     | Blanchard       | T. W.  | Basham       | Gordon Tilley     | L. W. Mayhugh    |